oelin Co,
L - i
< .

i

e

Florida

Board of County Commissioners - Regular Meeting
Tuesday, January 18, 2022 at 9:00 am

34 Forbes Street, COURTHOUSE ANNEX, COMMISSION
MEETING ROOM

The Board of County Commissioners asks that all cell phones are turned off or placed on
silent (vibrate) mode. Any handouts (information) for distribution to the
Commission must be submitted to the Board Secretary (Clerk’s Office) or to
the County Coordinator on or before the Thursday prior to that Tuesday’s
meeting. Failure to do so will result in your removal from the agenda or a
delay of any action relating to your request until a future meeting.

Meeting Information

Effective May 4, 2021, the general public will be allowed in the commission meeting
room for regular meetings. The Board of County Commissioners encourages the public
to continue the use of the livestream link or Zoom. Those wanting to view the meeting
can use the livestream link https.//facebook.com/forgottencoasttv/ or go to Forgotten
Coast TV's Facebook Page. You do not need a Facebook account to view Facebook live.
The livestream feed will promptly start 5 minutes before the meeting commences.
Those wanting to participate virtually during the meeting should use the Zoom log-
in/call-in information provided below. There is a link to a list of videos and Getting
Started Resources on the main "Agenda and Minutes" webpage for those unfamiliar with
Zoom. If you are experiencing any issues with the livestream or Zoom, call (850) 653-
9783 option 3 or 2 for assistance.

To join Zoom via computer, use the link https.//usO6web.zoom.us/j/89931904455 on the
meeting date and time. If you do not have speakers or a microphone on your computer
or prefer to call, you can dial in for audio. Call (301) 715-8592 or (312) 626- 6799 or
(929) 205-6099 and enter ID number (899 3190 4455#). All attendees are muted by
default.

If you would like to speak during the meeting in-person or via Zoom, you are
required to complete the virtual speaker card Page 1
https://www.franklincountyflorida.comy/virtual-speaker-card/. This card must be
submitted to the County Commission Administrative Office prior to the start


https://facebook.com/forgottencoasttv/
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89931904455
https://www.franklincountyflorida.com/virtual-speaker-card/

A WNRK

10.

of the meeting in order for you to speak during the meeting.

During "Public Comments" you may comment on a non-agenda item or a non-action
item for up to 3-minutes when recognized by the Chairman.

You may also address the Commission on an agenda action item for one minute (which
may change based on the number of speakers waiting to comment) during the meeting
after a motion has been seconded and you are recognized by the Chairman.

Once recognized by the Chairman, if you are on Zoom with a computer or smart device
select the 'raise hand' icon. If you have dialed in to the meeting by phone press *9 to
raise your hand, then *6 to unmute.

Public engagement is important to us and use of Zoom for public participation is still a
new process. We appreciate your understanding.

Call to Order
Prayer and Pledge
Approval of Minutes
Payment of County Bills
a. January 4, 2022 Bill List
Board action to ratify payment of the January 4, 2022 Bill List.

b. January 18, 2022 Bill List

. Special Project Coordinator - Alan Pierce - Update

Mr. Pierce will update the Board on the Eastpoint and 2-mile dredging projects.

. American Rescue Plan Consultant - Traci Buzbee - Update

Ms. Buzbee will update the Board on the American Rescue Plan funding recent spending

rules.

. Public Comments

This is an opportunity for the public to comment on a non-agenda or non-action agenda
item. When you are recognized to be heard by the Chairman, please adhere to the 3-

minute time limit.

Constitutional Officers

. Clerk of Courts - Michele Maxwell - Report

Department Directors Reports

. Superintendent of Roads and Bridges - Howard Nabors

Informational Item
a. Detail of Work Performed and Material Hauled by District (see attached documents)

Solid Waste Director - Fonda Davis
Informational Item

a. Right-of-Way Debris Pickup/Recycle Material Hauled (report attached)

Page 2



11. Emergency Management Director - Pam Brownell
Informational Items
a. EOC Staff will be attending FEPA Annual in Walton County on 01/30/2022-02/04/2022.
Staff will be attending the following courses:
Pam/Jennifer - are registered for the F-ROC Cat A seminar F-ROC Cat B seminar.
Amanda - registered for the Fundamentals of an EM Professional. All three of us are
registered for FL-608- Emergency Work Eligibility training and the Operation “Shot in
the Dark” tabletop exercise.
b. EOC Staff is in the process of completing the EMPA, EMPG, and EMPG - ARPA
quarterly report.
c. EOC staff are updating the Logistics plan including the Emergency Fuel Plan.
d. EOC Staff are updating our Templates for Public Messaging.
e. EOC Staff is in the planning process for a Build a Disaster Bucket Event. This event
will be used to educate residents on how to better prepare for a disaster. This Event will
in part be made possible by the Duke Energy grant in the amount of $10,000 received
by FCEM.
f. EOC Staff are in the review process of the Comprehensive Emergency Management
Plans for Weems Hospital and St. James Bay Rehab.
g. EOC Staff attended the Rural County Directors Meeting via zoom on 01/04/2022.
h. EOC Staff attended the FDOH Weekly Update call on 01/05/2022.
i. EOC Staff attended the Franklin EOC call on 01/05/2022.
j. EOC Staff will be attending the Webinar/Training Hydrology 101 Basic Refresher on
01/20/2022.
k. EOC Staff will be attending the FEPA County EM Directors working group call with
State Director on 01/21/2022
I. 01/24/2022 and 01/27/2022 EOC will be hosting a CPR Class presented by EMS
Director Lewis.
m. With COVID cases rising again in Franklin County, We are taking this opportunity to
remind residents that EOC Staff continue to update our Kiosks located throughout
Franklin County with COVID Information along with Preparedness information for storms
and disasters.
KIOSK LOCATIONS:
Carrabelle - Franklin County Courthouse Carrabelle Annex
Carrabelle Chamber of Commerce
Eastpoint - Carquest
Apalachicola - Franklin County Emergency Management
Apalachicola Chamber of Commerce
Apalachicola Post Office
n. EOC Staff are verifying our SERT Emergency Sites including Disaster Recover
Center’s, County Staging Areas, County Points of Distribution, Sand Bag Distribution
Locations, etc. Page 3
0. EOC Staff are in the planning process for a WebEOC training for all persons who work



12.

the EOC during a disaster. This training will allow for ease of use of the WebEOC
software during an event. Notices for this training will be sent out very soon.

p. EOC Staff are in the process of picking up all Large Message signs placed throughout
the county. Signs are brought in on a regular basis for maintenance and repair.

g. EOC Plans to offer a PIO (Public Information Officer) Class here at the EOC in April.
Invitations for this training will be sent out soon.

r. EOC Staff attended the Regional Quarterly EM Directors Meeting on 01/13/2022
virtually.

s. EOC Staff attended the Weekly FDOH Update Call on 01/05/2022

t. Jennifer Daniels will attend the FEPA Certification Committee Meeting at FEPA Annual
on 01/30/2022.

u. EOC Staff are updating standard use forms for during events/disasters.

v. Due to the rising cases of COVID in our county, EOC Staff have delivered masks to
Davis Day Care, The Nest in Eastpoint and Carrabelle, The Library’s in Eastpoint and
Carrabelle and to the Franklin County Courthouse.

Extension Office Director - Erik Lovestrand
Informational ltems

General Extension Activities:

a. During this period, the Extension office assisted citizens on topics of plant
identification, insect pest identification and treatments, dune native plant sources, soil
nutrition, damaged tree treatment, planting options for local properties, and more.

b. Extension Director participated in a search committee Zoom call regarding a vacant
wildlife extension position at the Quincy Research and Education Center.

c. Extension staff participated in training regarding a new events planning software
being used by the NW Extension District

Sea Grant Extension:

d. Extension Director participated in another meeting of the SUNS working group to
discuss potential nature-based projects to mitigate issues related to stormwater,
erosion, and other coastal topics.

e. Extension Director participated in conference call with the Apalachicola caucus/RCSC
group for the river basin to catch up on recent events in basin management.

4-H Youth Development:

f. Plans are underway with surrounding Extension offices for summer programming for
4-H youth in our region.

Family and Consumer Sciences:

g. Our Family Nutrition Program assistant continues providing nutrition programing in
local schools.

Agriculture/Home Horticulture:

h. Plant clinics continue at the Extension office and the two Libraries to assist citizens
with gardening and horticultural issues that they are dealing with.

Other Reports

Page 4



13. Interim Airport Manager - Ted Mosteller
Report attached

Planning and Zoning Adjustment Board Report

14. Variance Requests
a. 1432 CAMELLIA COURT, ST. GEORGE ISLAND
Consideration of a request for a variance to construct a stairway 2.7 feet into the

10 feet side setback. Property described as Lot 29, Sea Palm Village, St. George
Island. Request submitted by Southeastern Consulting Engineers, Inc., agent for
Kevin R. & Barbara A. Sullivan, applicant.

PZA recommended approval.

b. 147, 155 & 163 W GULF BEACH DRIVE AND 140, 152, 156 & 160 W PINE
AVENUE, ST. GEORGE ISLAND
Consideration of a request for a variance to construct 9 single family houses on 11

platted lots. Property described as Lots 1-5 and 27-32, Block 5 West, St. George
Island Gulf Beaches, Unit 1. The two lots at 163 W Gulf Beach Drive and 160 W
Pine Avenue are requesting to construct a house 20’ into the 25" setback along
2nd Street West and 5’ into the 10’ side setback on the eastern side of the
property. The lots at 147 & 155 W Gulf Beach Drive and 140, 152 & 156 W Pine
Avenue are requesting to construct a house 5’ into the 10’ side setbacks on both
sides of the lots. Request submitted by Bill Thomas, agent for The Ark Family
Trust, applicant.

PZA recommends approval with the following conditions: no driveway
access off Gulf Beach Drive and spacing between units meets state fire
codes.

c. 1285 ANGUS MORRISON ROAD, ALLIGATOR POINT
Consideration of a request to install a two-car, metal carport 20 feet into the 25

feet front setback. Property described as Lot 2, Block E, Alligator Harbor
Subdivision, Unit 2. Request submitted by Dorothy L. Gallant, property owner.
PZA recommended approval.

15. Sketch Plat Applications
a. 33.44 acre parcel of land lying on the west end of St. George Island
Consideration of a request for sketch plat approval of a 33.44 acre parcel of land

lying on the west end of St. George Island. The subdivision will be named Casa Del

Mar Phase Il and will consist of 31 lots and 2 blocks per the existing P.U.D.

Amendment #9. Request submitted by Garlick Environmental Associates, Inc.,

agent for Mahr Development Corporation.

PZA recommended approval. Page 5

16. Critical Shoreline Applications



a. OFF OF LEISURE LANE, ST. GEORGE ISLAND
Consideration of a request to construct a pier and kayak launch consisting of a 4’
X 408" access walkway and an 8" X 20’ terminal platform. Property is east of the
St. George Plantation Airport and north of Leisure Lane. Neither the FDEP nor the
COE permits have been issued. Request submitted by Garlick Environmental
Associates, Inc., agent for St. George Plantation Island Owners Association, owner.
PZA recommended approval.

b. 501 E. BAYSHORE DRIVE, ST. GEORGE ISLAND
Consideration of a request to construct a pier and kayak launch consisting of a 4’
X 150" access walkway and an 8’ X 20’ terminal platform. Property is described as
Lots 8-12. Block 30, St. George Island Gulf Beaches, Unit 4. Neither the FDEP nor
the COE permits have been issued. Request submitted by Garlick Environmental
Associates, Inc., agent for First Baptist Church of St. George Island, owner.
PZA recommended approval.

c. 311 RIVER ROAD, CARRABELLE
Consideration of a request to construct a single-family residential dock with
covered boat lift consisting of a 4’ X 19’ access boardwalk, a 3’ X 18’ catwalk, two
3’ X 28’ catwalks, and a covered boat lift. Property is described as Lot 10, Block 5,
Carrabelle River Subdivision. The COE permit has been issued, but the FDEP
permit has not been issued. Request submitted by Garlick Environmental
Associates, Inc., agent for Vincent Smith, owner.
PZA recommended approval.

d. 512 RIVER ROAD, CARABELLE
Consideration of a request to construct a single-family residential dock with
covered boat lift consisting of a 4’ X 47 Y2 * access walkway, a 8’ X 10’ terminal
platform, 4’ X 16" and 4’ X 26’ catwalks and a 14’ X 26’ covered boat lift. The
property is described as a lot in Section 18, Township 7 South, Range 4 West. The
FDEP permit has been issued, but the COE permit has not been issued. Request
submitted by Garlick Environmental Associates, Inc., agent for Anthony Barlow,
owner.
PZA recommended approval

e. 1512 ALLIGATOR DRIVE, ALLIGATOR POINT
Consideration of a request to construct a single-family residential dock and
covered boat lift consisting of a 4’ X 384’ access walkway, a 6’ X 26’ terminal
platform, and a 14’ X 20’ covered boat lift. The property is described as Lot 3,
Block K, Peninsular Point, Unit 2. The COE permit has been issued, but the FDEP
permit has not been issued. Request submitted by Garlick Environmental
Associates, Inc., agent for Nick Pappas, owner.

PZA recommended approval. Page 6

17. Re-Zoning & Land Use Change Applications



18.

19.

20.

a. 79 Otter Slide Road, Eastpoint
Consideration of a request to change the land use and rezone 4 acres of land at
79 Otter Slide Road, Eastpoint, from Residential to Commercial and from R-4
Single Family Home Industry to C-4 Commercial Residential Mixed Use. Request
submitted by Bruce Millender, agent for Eastpoint Lands LLC.
PZA recommended authorizing a public hearing.

b. 478 Avenue A, Eastpoint
Consideration of a request to change the zoning on 1.39 acres of land at 478
Avenue A, Eastpoint from R-4 Single Family Homme Industry to R-8 Multi-Family
Medium Density. Request submitted by Bruce Millender, agent for Eastpoint Lands
LLC.
PZA recommended authorizing a public hearing.

c. 16 North Franklin Street, Eastpoint
Consideration of a request to change the land use and rezone 1 acre of land at 16
North Franklin Street, Eastpoint, from R-4 Single Family Home Industry to C-4
Commercial Residential Mixed Use. Request submitted by Bruce Millender, agent
for Eastpoint Lands LLC.
PZA recommended authorizing a public hearing.

Public Hearings

Land Use Change - Transmittal Hearing - 79.67 acres - 10:30 a.m. (ET)

The Franklin County Board of County Commissioners will hold a public hearing, pursuant
to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, to consider transmitting a proposed large-scale
change to the Franklin County Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map Series on
79.67 acres in Section 6, Township 7 South, Range 3 West, as shown in the map below,
from Public Facilities to Mixed Use Residential.

Amend Comprehensive Plan - 10:35 a.m. (ET)

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FRANKLIN COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ADOPT A
PRIVATE PROPERTY RIGHTS GOAL, OBJECTIVE AND POLICIES AS REQUIRED BY CHAPTER
163.3177(6)(i), FLORIDA STATUTES.

RFP/RFQ/Bid Opening

Invitation to Bid

Notice is hereby given that the Franklin County Board of County Commissioners invites
qualified firms to submit a bid to install Antimicrobial Surfacing at the Franklin County
Jail.

County Staff & Attorney Reports

Page 7



21. Fiscal Manager/Grants Coordinator - Erin Griffith
a. BOARD ACTION: CR30A Resurfacing Project

At the meeting on December 7th, the Board opened bids for the 5.261 miles of
resurfacing on CR 30A. The low bid of $4,840,217.74 was $1,377,555.74 above the
available grant funds ($3,671,550). FDOT did not have the funds to make up that
difference, and neither did the County. At your last meeting, all bids were rejected and
the planning department was instructed to work with the engineers to modify the scope
of the project and re-advertise. The engineering firm, Halff and Associates, has
submitted an additional services proposal in the amount of $3,500.00 to revise the
scope of the project. This amount could be paid from general maintenance funds in the
Local Option Gas Tax Fund.

Board action to proceed with the additional services proposal to revise the
project scope and bid documents for the CR30A Resurfacing Project.

b. BOARD ACTION: Amendment to Agreement University of Florida Extension Agent
The University of Florida has submitted an amendment to the MOU with Franklin County
for the extension agent’s services. The original MOU has been in place since 2007 and
the only change in the attached amendment is the wording which transitions the
county’s cost share from being based on 20% of the estimated staffing expenses to one
based on actual expenses. Variance between estimated and actual could be caused by
changes in benefit rates, retirement contribution rates or health insurance for the
extension agent and this difference would be funded by the county extension office
budget.

Board action to approve and authorize the Chairman’s signature on the
attached first amendment to the MOU with the University of Florida.

c. BOARD INFORMATION: DRAFT Procurement Policy

Attached is the DRAFT procurement policy which will replace the previous policy which
has been in effect since 2012. The current $10,000 threshold has proven to be overly
restrictive as $10,000 in today’s economy does not allow for departments to make
repairs and purchases timely. The attached will change the formal bid solicitation
threshold from $10,000 to $25,000. Purchases of $25,000 or more will have to be
properly advertised and awarded at a public meeting. Tiered purchases from $10,000 to
$25,000 will require the informal solicitation of (3) quotes and approval by the County
Coordinator or Fiscal Manager. The DRAFT policy is currently being reviewed to ensure
compliance with Federal requirements and then will be forwarded for review by the
county attorney, once the review process is complete, the policy will come back for
formal adoption by the Board at the next meeting.

d. BOARD INFORMATION: FRDAP Projects advance to the recommended funding priority
list

Grant applications for the Vrooman Park Improvements and the St. George Island
Playground Improvements at Lighthouse Park have scored high enough to be placed on
the FRDAP 2022-2023 Recommended Priority List as submitted to the Florida
Legislature. At this time, the funding for the projects is contingent upon the Florida

Page 8

Legislature’s level of support for the FRDAP Program which will be decided during this



22,

year’s Legislative session.

County Coordinator - Michael Morén
Action Items

a. Eastpoint Beautification Grant: The County received, and | signed, the acceptance
letter for the Eastpoint FDOT FY 2021-22 Beautification Grant in the amount of $57,500.
The Board approved this grant earlier in 2021. The Eastpoint Civic Club will partner with
the County on the landscape plan and other FDOT requirements, however, since the
contract is with Franklin County and FDOT, the County will be responsible for the
project.

Board action to ratify my signature on the acceptance letter for the Eastpoint
FDOT Beautification Grant in the amount of $57,500.

b. Gulf County Funding Request: At your December 21st meeting the Board and Mr.
David Walker discussed Gulf County’s plan to reopen the Dialysis Facility in the Medical
Building next to Sacred Heart Hospital in Port St. Joe. Based on prior use of the Dialysis
Clinic, it is expected that some of Franklin County’s residents will use that clinic since it
is a shorter drive than the dialysis clinics in Panama City or Tallahassee. The firm that is
in negotiations with Gulf County to reopen the clinic is asking for a start-up subsidy of
$100,000 for five years. Gulf County is asking Franklin County to contribute no more
than $25,000 per year to this subsidy, based on how many Franklin County residents
use the clinic that will be backed by data. During the discussion, it was apparent that
the Board wanted more data and a funding source for this contribution before
committing. With that in mind, Chairman Jones and | met with Weems CEO, Mr. David
Walker, and Board Chairman, Duffie Harrison, to discuss the BOCC’s concerns. Based on
that meeting, Mr. Walker and Mr. Harrison will add this matter to the Weems Board of
Directors January 27, 2022, regular meeting agenda then present the results of that
discussion at your February 1st regular meeting.

Board discussion and additional direction.

c. Planter In ROW: At your December 21st meeting the Board heard a request from Mr.
Ward to allow an 8x12 planter located in the County’s right-of-way towards the end of
Brinkley Street on St. George Island. The Board took no action on this request therefore
Mr. Curenton’s letter to the Ward’s requesting that the planter is removed stands. As of
last week, the planter was still in place, therefore, Board direction is need to determine
if Attorney Shuler will send a follow-up letter to the Wards or if Mr. Nabors will remove
the planter without further notification.

Board discussion and direction.

d. Small County Coalition Request: Earlier this month, Mr. Chris Doolin, Small County
Coalition (SCC) Executive Director, invited representatives from each member county to
participate in a Zoom call to discuss the $1.7 reduction in the funding and distribution of
the Supplemental Distribution Revenue Sharing Program. Chairman Jones, who sits on
the SCC executive committee, and | participated on this call. Attached to my report is
some background information on the revenue sharing program and a spreadsheet
showing the “loss” for each county. It was recommended during the Zoom call that



each county send a letter to their state delegation supporting full funding of this
distribution revenue sharing program. Chairman Jones may have additional information
on this matter.

Board action to authorize the Chairman’s signature on the letter of support
for this Supplemental Distribution Revenue Sharing Program to the County’s
State Delegation.

e. Office of Medical Examiner Search Committee: State Attorney Jack Campbell
informed the County that the current District Medical Examiner, Dr. David Stewart, plans
to retire from his post. The other doctors in the Office of the Medical Examiner for the
Second District of Florida are not interested in taking over as the Medical Examiner
therefore there is need to fill this post. Attorney Campbell would like to create a Search
Committee from this unusually large district that is comprised of two judicial circuits
and eight counties. “Florida Statutes allow representation on this committee from the
following offices: State Attorney, Public Defender, Sheriffs, Police Chiefs, Medical School,
County Commissions, Organ Procurement, and Funeral Directors and Mortuary Services.
Ultimately, the search committee’s selection must be approved by the Medical
Examiners Commission. The appointment is made by the Governor.” Is there any Board
member that would like to submit their name or someone from the County?

Board discussion and direction.

f. Canvassing Board Workshop: Mrs. Heather Riley, your Supervisor of Elections, has
informed staff of the upcoming 2022 statewide County Canvassing Board Workshop to
be held at Caribe Royal Orlando-Convention Center on Thursday, March 31, 2022. As
always, this workshop is intended for County Judges, County Commissioners, Supervisor
of Elections, and Canvassing Board Attorneys. This year Commissioners Parrish and
Boldt have elections, so they cannot serve. Therefore, we need two other
commissioners appointed to the County’s Canvassing Board and approval of expenses
and travel for members of the Board to attend the workshop.

Board action to appoint two commissioners to the Canvassing Board.

Board action to authorize travel and expenses for Canvassing Board members
to attend the March 31st workshop.

g. ARPC Code Enforcement Report: Ms. Caroline Smith of ARPC stated that the final
report for the Franklin County Code Enforcement project is completed and she is
prepared to present this report to the Board. | recommend we schedule a 1:30 p.m.
workshop on February 1st after your regular meeting for this presentation. This would
allow sufficient time for Ms. Smith to review the report and for Board questions and
comments. After this presentation, | will discuss scheduling the State Fire Marshal’s
office presentation to the Board.

Board action to schedule a 1:30 p.m. (ET) workshop to allow ARPC to present
the final report for the Franklin County Code Enforcement project.

h. Extension of COVID-19 Leave: At your September 7, 2021, regular meeting, after
consulting with your labor attorney, the Board agreed to allow access, until December
31, 2021, to employees that had remaining Federal FFCRA (COVID-19) emergency sick
leave providing one of the three eligible requirements were met and the employee

Page 10



23.

24,
25.

completed the Emergency Paid Sick Leave Request Form. With this new COVID-19
strain, that seems to be highly contagious, is the Board willing to extend access to this
leave until March 31, 2022. To be clear, the County isn’t adding leave to any employee,
only granting access to those with remaining leave.

Board discussion and direction.

Informational Items

i. Reef Permit Application: The 30-mile reef permit application from the Apalachicola
Reef Association authorized for the Chairman’s signature at your December 21st
meeting has been fully executed and submitted to the Army Corps of Engineers for
review and permitting. The Board will be informed when the permit is issued.

j- Building Department Permit Legislation: Effective October 1, 2021, HB 1059 changed
some county and city building departments permit application review and approval
practices. This has caused your building department to change some of its procedures,
especially the acceptance of new development applications. | say this because the
public, including some contractors, are not aware of the new rules and regulations
mandated by the State, therefore, they do not appreciate why the permit clerks will not
accept incomplete building applications with the promise that the applicant will send
the required information later. Mr. Steve Paterson, Building Official, will hold a public
workshop to review these new rules and procedures along with the new permitting
software once we it is live.

k. Scheduling Agenda Items: To make the duration of your regular meeting more
efficient and manageable, | am going to make a slight change on how some agenda
items are scheduled for upcoming meetings. Presentations and requests to the Board
will be on your first monthly meeting (held on the first Tuesday of every month) and
since your Planning & Zoning Adjustment Board report is on the second monthly
meeting (held on the third Tuesday of every month) | will schedule public hearings on
those dates. Hopefully, by guiding these agenda items to specific meetings, county
business will be addressed timelier to benefit of the public.

I. School District Adult Welding Program: | saw a social media post from the school
district regarding the adult education Introduction to Welding class at the school in
Eastpoint and requested additional information. Based on the attached flyer sent to me,
the course is a six-week class, starting on February 1, 2022, that is an introduction to
welding or an opportunity for someone to improve their skills at the new welding lab.
There is a $200 fee for this class and only ten available spots. There is additional
information on the flyer which will be uploaded to the County’s website after this
meeting.

County Attorney - Michael Shuler

Commissioners' Comments & Adjournment

Commissioners’ Comments
Adjournment
In accordance with Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, any person who wishes to appeal



a decision made by the Franklin County Board of County Commissioners, with respect to
any matter considered at the meeting, must have a record of the proceedings. He or
she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made.

Contact: Michael Moron, County Coordinator (michael@franklincountyflorida.com (850) 653-9783 x
155) | Agenda published on 01/13/2022 at 5:41 PM

Page 12



FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
COURTHOUSE ANNEX, COMMISSION MEETING ROOM
DECEMBER 21, 2021
9:00 AM
MINUTES

Commissioners Present: Ricky Jones-Chairman, Bert Boldt, II-Vice-Chairman, Noah Lockley,
Joseph Parrish, Jessica V. Ward

Others Present: Michele Maxwell-Clerk of Court, Michael Shuler-County Attorney, Michael
Moron—County Coordinator, Jessica Gay-Deputy Clerk to the Board

1. Call to Order

Chairman Jones called the meeting to order at 9:07 a.m.

2. Prayer and Pledge

Chairman Jones led the Board in prayer followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. Approval of Minutes
FCBCC Regular Meeting 12/7/2021

On a motion by Commissioner Ward, seconded by Commissioner Boldt, and by a unanimous
vote of the Board present, the Board approved the minutes from the Regular Meeting
12/7/2021. Motion carried 5-0.

4. Payment of County Bills

On a motion by Commissioner Parrish, seconded by Commissioner Lockley, and by a
unanimous vote of the Board present, the Board approved the payment of County Bills.
Motion carried 5-0.

5. Public Comments

Mr. Ranald Ward spoke to the Board regarding a planter he has built on the county right-of-way.
He said that his wife wanted a place to grow some vegetables and he built the raised bed at the end
of the county road right-of-way. He said that it was approximately 8x12 and he did not realize that
it would be an issue. Apparently, the state came sometime in the fall and reported it to Mr.
Curenton that there was an illegal structure on county property. Mr. Ward said that in the photos
provided to the Board you will see that it doesn’t interfere with any traffic. Mr. Ward said that Mr.
Curenton sent them a letter that it must be removed. He said that his wife had spoken to
Commissioner Jones to see if he must be moved and requested an exemption or exception so that
it can remain. He said that it doesn’t interfere with any foot or auto traffic. Mr. Ward said he is
seeking the Board’s help in letting them keep the planter at the end of the street. Chairman Jones
thanked Mr. Ward for his request and let him know that by policy the Board doesn’t make motions
and vote during public comment. He said that they may take up the issue later in the meeting.

l|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
December 21, 2021

Page 13



Mr. Bruce Graham spoke to the Board about the Young Eagles program at the airport. He said
there was about twelve scholarships available. He said that the program is free to the students and
services are provided by volunteer pilots. Hopefully we can get the students interested in aviation.
Mr. Graham said one of the first recipients of the scholarship was Chance White who now works
for the county. He said this is a great opportunity for the students.

Ms. Victoria Hart spoke to the Board about St. James Lanark Village fire department. At the last
meeting she was at the discussion of the Commissioner’s fiduciary duty to MSBU funds. She said
that she believes that the Board has a duty to provide oversight. She said that she is concerned that
our tax dollars have been comingled with other funds. She said that she understood that Mr. Moron
was supposed to report on the fire department. At the last meeting there was three members in
attendance, one of whom doesn’t live in Franklin County. She said she was provided with list of
members, and several do not even live in the county or State. The only people that are members
consist of one family. She requested that the Board freeze all the funds in the St. James Lanark
Village fire department today. She asked that the Board not give additional funds in January until
we are able to sort all of this out. She asked the Board if they knew how all the other fire
departments were ran. She said they continue to break the Sunshine laws in that they do not provide
an agenda to review ahead of time. There is a $6,000 error in the budget. We need someone to
oversee all the fire districts. Ms. Hart suggested having a fire marshal to oversee all the fire
departments.

Constitutional Officers
6. Clerk of Courts — Michele Maxwell — Report

Clerk Maxwell had nothing to report to the Board at this time. She wished the Board and staff a
Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year.

Department Directors Reports

7. Superintendent of Roads and Bridges — Howard Nabors

a. Detail of Work Performed and Material Hauled by District (see attached documents)
b. Road Department and Mosquito Control will be off on the following days for the
Holidays:

Thursday, December 23 (Day before Christmas) Monday, December 27 (Day of Christmas)
Tuesday, December 28 (Day after Christmas) Monday, January 3 (New Year’s Day)

Mr. Nabors wished the Board and staff a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year.

Mr. Moron asked the Board for clarification on the Christmas holiday. He said there are different
departments doing different things. He asked how the Board would like to move forward with this.
Will each department head have a say in when their departments are closed? Mr. Davis is
staggering his department. Do you want each department to submit their holidays to you for
approval? We need board direction on how we are going to fix it. Commissioner Ward said she

2|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
December 21, 2021

Page 14



feels like it should be responsible for each department director to make the dates. She does not
want to micromanage the departments.

Basically, there is no true policy, but we get three paid days off. If it falls on the weekend, we
make it up on the weekdays. The closing for how many days for a county office. Commissioner
Ward said it is going to be different for all the offices because of the days normally worked. Mr.
Moron said yes, they work four ten-hour days. I think all of that is for inmate a better use of the
inmates. Yes, you are correct, so each department works differently with different hours. I know
with solid waste it’s hard to close the scale house for three days in a row. As we move towards the
rewrite of the policy now since it is kind of sticking out there. Chairman Jones said yes, it is
something we need to look at. If we are doing days in lieu of, good bad or different, if one
department is getting days off, we are going to have to make it work. I think we need to look at it
and know what we are talking about. Mr. Moron said he thinks this should be included in the
rewrite.

Mr. Nabors said he thinks that if a holiday falls on the weekend, they get the following Monday.
We do road work it’s kind of hard to bust the crews up. Mr. Nabors said it’s been done like this
for twenty-five years. Chairman Jones said he’s been doing it for five years, and he gets complaints
all the time. He gets complaints all the tie for them not being open on Fridays. Commissioner Boldt
said we should petition each department and then have a schedule for departments that have
consistent traffic and do different for those who don’t.

Mr. Davis said that the landfill will only be closed on Friday, but they will have a skeleton crew
on Thursday and Monday. All our staff will get three days off, but it will be staggered. The plans
are to run a skeleton crew on News Year Eve and the same on Monday following New Years. Mr.
Moron said he is not saying that the employees should not get the days off, but maybe staggering
to keep the office open. He would still owe them the time off, just must stagger.

Commissioner Parrish made a motion for county staff to examine the issues and bring back
a resolution to the Board to make this best for our public and employees. Seconded by
Commissioner Boldt. Commissioner Parrish said we need some suggestions from department
heads so that we can move this forward. Motion carried 5-0.

Commissioner Ward, Chairman Jones and Mr. Moron wished Mr. Nabors and his crew a Merry
Christmas. Informational Item

8. Solid Waste Director — Fonda Davis
a. Right-of-Way Debris Pickup & Recycle Material Hauled (attached)

Mr. Davis reported again that the only day they will be closed will be Friday, Christmas Eve. He
has had no luck in finding a location for the deer carcass container. As of now, they are leaving it
there. Mr. Moron said that is what he is waiting for to do the PSA is to find a new location for it.
Commissioner Parrish said according to Mr. Mosteller’s report he suggested leaving it at the
current site and monitoring it closely.

3|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
December 21, 2021

Page 15



Commissioner Ward, Chairman Jones, and Commissioner Boldt wished Mr. Davis and his crew a
Merry Christmas.

Mr. Davis said it makes it tough for bringing a crew in on the holiday. With holiday schedules
essentially, they will get straight. Mr. Davis said normally we would just open for the garbage
truck. but if a man comes in for two to three hours on the holiday it just isn’t worth it.

Commissioner Lockley said he believes in people getting paid and if they must come in, they
should get paid for the entire day. They are losing that time to spend with their family. Mrs. Griftith
said we can survey our surrounding counties and see how they handle their holiday pay.
Commissioner Parrish asked when dealing with the holiday calendar, can we get with the labor
attorney and see how to handle this. I believe if they must come in during the holidays, they should
be paid for it. Commissioner Parrish said the waste management is essential and must be managed.
If they don’t have anywhere to dump it the garbage services are not going to pick up. Chairman
Jones said we can ask because with the current way it is set up, they are only going to get 40 hours
in the week, since the holidays are federal holidays, I believe it may count as hours.

Chairman Jones said he knows at the last meeting the board spoke about fixing the erosion issue
at the end of the St. George Island bridge. He thanked Mr. Davis and his staff for helping to fix it
so quickly.

0. Emergency Management Director — Pam Brownell

a. 12/07/21-12/09/ EOC Staff attended the Directors Workshop in Ocala. EOC Staff
completed the EMPA quarterly report.

b. 12/13/21 EOC Staff along with FDEM Staff completed the final inspections for the HLMP
Grant.

c. EOC staff continue to update plans and contracts for Franklin County. This includes our
Logistics plan and MOUs with our partnering organizations.

d. EOC Staff continue to update our Kiosks located throughout Franklin County with COVID
Information along with Preparedness information for storms and disasters. KIOSK LOCATIONS:

Carrabelle — Franklin County Courthouse Carrabelle Annex Carrabelle Chamber of Commerce
Eastpoint — Carquest

Apalachicola — Franklin County Emergency Management Apalachicola Chamber of Commerce
Apalachicola Post Office

We would also like to wish the residents of Franklin County a Merry Christmas & a Safe, Happy
New Year!

10. Extension Office Director — Erik Lovestrand

Informational Items

Page 16

4|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
December 21, 2021



General Extension Activities:

a. During this period, the Extension office assisted citizens on topics of herbicides, centipede
lawns, weed identification, insect pest identification, fertilization recommendations, and more.
b. Extension Director participated in a post-North Florida Fair meeting with Fair managers

and Extension faculty to assess successes and improvements. This year was a record-breaking year
for both gate receipts and rides ticket sales.

c. Extension Director
Sea Grant Extension:
d. Extension Director participated in the virtual planning session for a Nature Conservancy-

funded grant that will focus on measuring the nitrogen removal capacity for aquaculture oysters.
There is potential for using aquaculture oysters for water quality improvement.

e. Extension Director participated in a meeting of the SUNS working group to discuss
potential nature-based projects to mitigate issues related to stormwater, erosion, and other coastal
topics. Extension Director participated in conference call with the Apalachicola caucus/RCSC
group for the river basin to catch up on recent events in basin management.

f. Extension Director participated in workshop #2 regarding the development of metrics that
can be modeled to better understand the relationship between river flow and ecosystem functions
in the Apalachicola River Basin.

4-H Youth Development:

g. The 4-H Archery Club continues to practice, and the district I1I 4-H youth Council held a
meeting to plan for the upcoming Teen Retreat. Family and Consumer Sciences:

h. Our Family Nutrition Program assistant continues providing nutrition programing in local
schools.

Agriculture/Home Horticulture:

1. Plant clinics continue at the Extension office and the two Libraries to assist citizens with
gardening and horticultural issues that they are dealing with.

Mr. Lovestrand wished the Board a blessed Christmas season.

Mr. Moron noted that there were three-time certain items on today’s agenda.

Other Reports
11. Interim Airport Manager — Ted Mosteller

a) Safety issue. Buzzards.

After considering the options—perhaps educating the public of responsibility as discussed last
meeting is a proper course of action. I also encourage the frequent policing of the carcass receptacle
area and adding security cameras. Also, the current location of the receptacle may be the better
location in that it is centrally located and more likely to be used.

b) FYI: Leaking backflow valve to #311 lift station. Plumber has been called. Water was shut
off to the valve.

C) FYI: Equipment maintenance/service--working with our county mechanics and
Supervisors concerning setting up a maintenance program.

d) FYI: Previous proposed and current projects are in engineering.

e) FYTI: The basic material kit for the Kasper hangar has been delivered.

f) Considering the RW light random shut down issue as was reported at the last BCC meeting,

TCA worked on the system but was not successful—only suggested replacing the receiver with
the hope--that that would remedy the prematurely timing out at night (clue).

5|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
December 21, 2021

Page 17



In researching and troubleshooting this safety situation--I have uncovered some interesting and
disturbing facts.

The outdated receiver appears to be inundated by radio interference caused by the installation of
updated Runway, flood, and Beacon lights with LED’s.

Note: The high intensity LEDs require an electronic generator circuit that emits a radio frequency
signal that is FCC certified to not cause interference problems—however—In troubleshooting, I
have isolated the chief troublemaker to a particular LED ramp floodlight—and have disconnected
it at the base of the 60-foot light pole. I have notified Mike Cates.

For such a sensitive safety issue I still recommend the replacement of some 29-year-old obsolete
receiver—but I also recommend considering it be relocated to the FBO— away from the electric
vault and remote control of the runway light system.

Allen Enterprises, Inc—from whom we have purchased lighting products in the past quotes
$3493.25 for an updated new replacement receiver— (which I can change out)— this quote also
includes a new antenna (which is broken—possibly contributing to the interference
susceptibility—TCA Contractors has quoted $6,950. Currently, no FDOT funds are available for
this up-date.

A disturbing discovery is the fact that someone has bypassed--disconnected and dismantled the
FBO remote unit that was installed some 29 years ago???—thus the entire lighting system can only
be operated automatically by the radio--or manually from the electric vault.

The remote system allowed the FBO to remotely; manually control and override the lighting
system.

Another issue--the door/lock to the vault has been broken into and damaged— compromising the
security of the vault—and impacting public safety. I understand the FBO’s key was lost and no
attempt to contact me was made. This infraction supposedly occurred some time ago.

f) FYT: John Collins accompanied by Dewberry led the scheduled walk-through Wednesday
December 8th for the 06/24 lighting project—generating a punch list.

g) FYI: On Tuesday 12/14, I accompanied Bruce Graham in an apparent beneficial meeting
with Josh Gabel—Senator Rubio’s Regional Director, Capital Region— concerning the new
FEMA Flood Map issue.

h) Questions? /Discussion? Merry Christmas and Happy New Year!

Mr. Mosteller said they are continuing to explore the funding to replace the roof at the FBO. Mr.
Moron said they have contacted AVCON, and they are going to look at some funding as well as
Erin. Mr. Moron said he thinks it’s time the Board moves forward with replacing the roof. Mr.
Mosteller said it’s not as bad as it was, but it is leaking. Mrs. Griffith said we will need to go out
for bid for the roof replacement. Mr. Mosteller said he will get together with her to do so.

The Board recessed at 9:50 a.m. and resumed at 10:06 a.m.

At this time the Board moved to the public hearing scheduled for 10:00 a.m.
Presentations and Requests

15. Dewberry & Baker/Donelson - County Flood Map Update 10 a.m. (ET)

Attorney Zatzberg gave a brief overview of the discussions at the last meeting for those who were
not in attendance. He said that they had heard back from FEMA and they kind of met us in the

middle, approved of issuing a preliminary product. The middle ground that they are requesting Page 18
age

6|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
December 21, 2021



where depths are greater than one foot, we show that as zone a. We are not going to be able to
mass zone as shaded zone x like we would have hoped. Typically, that is used for the 500 years,
for FEMA they use the 100 years. The 500 is more of a moderate risk zone, where you have a
small drainage area where it is less than one square mile. We made a case that much of the analysis
fits around the airport, gave them some exhibits to convey that it was meeting both of those
requirements. They focused on some of the areas that are greater than one foot. We are looking at
analysis results to see how we can interpret that, seeing what that is going to look at. We are
working to come up with what that is going to look like. We hope to have it in January. Attorney
Zatzberg asked Jarred to talk about timing. The January would be raw results not formatted not
having updated the preliminary firm base, a peek at the draft data results. If everyone is okay with
the draft results, then we will move forward with providing the preliminary maps. Take about 3-6
months. We would basically replace the areas. After that we would like to initiate the workflow
for the appeal period, that could take anywhere from two to four months just kind of depends on
the federal register. Publish two new notices, send letters to property owners. So roughly we are
currently in the appeal period it ends mid-January it could take up to a year to get back to the same
workflow. The current appeal period will end in January, effective issuance in about a year.
Revising the products, we are looking at about a year delay, so final issuance in two.

Chairman Jones said at the last meeting we talked about the revision and that FEMA would have
to accept it. So, you are saying they have accepted what we talked about at the last meeting.
Attorney Matley said yes, they did. We were hopeful that they would say it met the requirements
and reissue the products. They did give us permission to revise the products with a middle ground.
Chairman Jones confirmed this is strictly an update today, and there is no action needed.

Commissioner Boldt inquired about FEMAs knowledge of the storm mitigation in that area and if
that may get a better classification. Mr. Matley said in terms as stormwater pipes, we don’t have
that, however I would say there seems to be a significant drainage period in that area. We have
thousands of points, ton of lidar radars in that area. Not survey grade but close. We have good
information about storm mitigation. We are not redoing the analysis or adding to but seeing where
it is reasonable to interpret the analysis. Commissioner Boldt said he would like to make sure we
do everything possible to keep the airport in the best light possible for future grant funding. Mr.
Jarred said he believes the data they have provided is most certainly defendable. A second
engineering firm has been pulled in by Michele and they concur. Attorney Zatzberg said the model
being used considers topographical data, doesn’t take in to account manmade structures to mitigate
the flooding. Chairman Jones said we have found a way to settle the issue and we’ve got to move
forward.

Attorney Shuler said at the last meeting the Board authorized seeking support from legislative
delegation. He said that he had asked staff to stand down, since we have FEMA agreeing to revise.
He would like the Board to confirm this is the direction they want to continue in. Attorney Shuler
said Board direction would be okay. Mr. Moron encouraged Commissioner Boldt to set up a one
on one with Attorney Shuler and Dewberry & Baker/Donelson to review the data.

7|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
December 21, 2021

Page 19



On a motion by Commissioner Parrish, seconded by Commissioner Lockley, and by a
unanimous vote of the Board present the Board, the Board authorized holding off on seeking
support from legislative delegation. Motion carried 5-0.

At this time the Board moved to the following items.
Public Hearings
18. Land Use Change 10:30 a.m. (ET)

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FRANKLIN COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO
CHANGE THE PERMITTED USE OF A 4.47 +/- ACRE PARCEL OF LAND IN SECTION 36,
TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 7 WEST, FROM COMMERCIAL TO RESIDENTIAL.

Mr. Pierce opened the public hearing. He said it is beneficial to have the zoning and comp plan
consistent. Mr. Garlick said the first go around there was an error in the map. The actual
advertisement is correct. You did get a copy of the layout, presentation what could be placed on
this property. I kind of explained how we got to this point, other meetings with staff and what we
can build in R7 which is a combination of quad and duplexes. I do know there has been a lot of
comments on Facebook. The owner is trying to utilize the area. It’s a good transition going from
commercial to residential. The only other use for this is more storage sheds, not sure if it is a
needed use. Chairman Jones called for public comments.

Mr. Howard Anderson of 85 South Bayshore Drive spoke to the Board in opposition of the
rezoning. He said there is a few who support commissioners who have voted against a change in
zoning. He said they were concerned about the spot zoning in respect to the comprehensive plan.
There are other single-family homes being developed along South Bayshore Drive, and he feels it
will put too much pressure on an already developing R1.

Chairman Jones noted the subject property is not on South Bayshore Drive and the information
put out saying so is not from the county.

Ms. Deborah Samantios a resident on South Bayshore Drive said she was concerned because there
is not a traffic light at that corner. She said we don’t know if this is for specific workforce being
built. We have tried in the past to get South Bayshore for all the large traffic to not go down that
road, it is difficult. She said she lives on the curve, and she put in a circle drive to avoid the
speeders. She spoke of her concern of people using South Bayshore Drive as an approach to the
island.

Mr. Mike Thornburg said to start spot zoning prevents businesses from coming into the
community. He said this is for work force housing, but we don’t know how much work force
housing it is going to be. We have all kinds of land up CC Land close to the sheriff’s office and
the school. He said that he thinks there is nothing to prevent them from doing VRBO in the event
they decide they can’t afford to do work force housing. He noted that commercial property is
sparse and only place a commercial business can come into. He said that he thinks that keeping as
is will be in the best benefit of the county.

8|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
December 21, 2021

Page 20



Mr. Pierce said this isn’t going to be a subdivision. The density is going to be a site plan. Mr.
Garlick said that it is not going to be subdivided. We are at ten units.

Ms. Gail Riggermyer spoke in opposition of Board approving the rezoning. She supported
preserving the commercial district and said mixing residences with business is not a responsible
choice. Even though this project is not on the corner of South Bayshore Drive and Highway 98 it
will affect the traffic flow. We still have that seaside serenity resort; this is going to create
unnecessary traffic. It becomes spot zoning, and it sets a precedence. We need to define what
constitutes workforce housing, and what can we put in effect to prevent it from becoming vacation
rentals. We must be very careful that we don’t cause same issue as Denton Cove in Apalachicola,
how do we know this isn’t going to turn into low-income housing.

Ms. Brown expressed concern regarding zoning changes. She said she believes development of
housing on a busy road is a safety issue. It sets a precedence for future development of housing in
a busy commercial district. She believes the school busses will have issues picking up students.
She respectfully asks for the Board to keep the Eastpoint commercial district intact.

Mrs. Barbara Sanders said it is currently C2 which allows a 50 unit or less hotel, if that is correct
as far as density, as you go down categories, they are consider less dense. C2 is a higher use
category than R7. You are being asked as a government to change something for someone else’s
benefit, I would ask something in return, such as don’t cut down trees, don’t let your runoff for
unto your neighbor’s land, low lighting, creating buffers with the neighbors. All I am asking if you
are considering the change, try to get something out of it for the rest of us.

Attorney Shuler recommended giving the applicant a chance to answer the public comments.

Mr. Garlick said he thinks Mrs. Barbara Sanders’s ideas are excellent and they don’t have any
problem with those. They plan to leave a large buffer area, and the traffic the level of service is
not going to be largely affected. It’s not connected to Bayshore Drive.

We must do a stormwater plan, more like 50%, kids are going to be back there and it’s a way form
the road. Most will be for young married couples or singles who can’t afford to buy a house.
There’s nothing in Apalachicola and Carrabelle, then you are creating more traffic on the road to
travel. The biggest issue to is what is going to happen to the value, deed restriction he needs this
for his employees. He can commit to not subdividing.

Chairman Jones some of the other areas mentioned are failed subdivision which happened before
the crash. Mr. Garlick said he already owns the property, is the subdivisions aren’t affordable.

Commissioner Lockley asked if Mr. Garlick could estimate the costs, Mr. Garlick said he thought
they would be modular, four units for 120,000, he’s not interested in selling he’s wanting to make
rooms available for his employees to live. These will be for rent vs buying.

Chairman Jones said considering the comments made by the public on Zoom and in the room,
personally does not feel like we should give up commercial property to create residential. We are
beginning to grow and so many things we need economically. I understand it is a downgrade, but

9|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
December 21, 2021

Page 21



we are doing away with commercial property in Eastpoint. Commissioner Lockley said they
haven’t done anything with this property yet. He said the county is going to grow and some have
nowhere to live. Said he doesn’t understand the difference in having hotels in the heart of town
and not allowing housing. We need affordable housing, just must make sure they are affordable.

Commissioner Boldt said he has a great passion to find affordable housing. He believes we should
stay with our comprehensive plan. Commissioner Ward said she is concerned that this is not the
right place for affordable housing. This property owner split this property up per his own thoughts.
I think there is other property in our county that would be better suitable for affordable housing.

Commissioner Parrish said he made his comments at the first meeting. Commissioner Parrish
made a motion to deny, seconded by Commissioner Ward. Motion carried 4-1,
Commissioner Lockley opposed.

19. Zoning Change 10:35 a.m. (ET)

AN ORDINANCE REZONING 4.47 +/- ACRES OF LAND IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 8
SOUTH, RANGE 7 WEST, FROM C-2 COMMERCIAL BUSINESS DISTRICT TO R-7
MULTI- FAMILY HIGH DENSITY DISTRICT.

Attorney Shuler asked if Mr. Garlick would like to withdraw the request for a rezoning. Mr.
Garlick withdrew.

The Board recessed at 11:11 a.m. and resumed at 11:19 a.m.

Chairman Jones apologized to Mr. Bruce Graham for failing to recognize him during public
comments.

12.  Alliant CEO (Weems) — Jim Coleman Jr.

Mr. Coleman presented a slideshow with a quarterly status update on Weems. The presentation
included a status of the significant progress that has been made since the initial plan of action in
January 2021. Mr. Coleman said they continue to focus on key action plan categories as follows:
finance, operations & growth, and people. On the financial side, Mr. Coleman reported that they
recruited and hired Ms. Susan Daniels as the CFO. The balance and reconciliation sheets are being
completed monthly. The audit adjustments and findings from the previous three audits are being
corrected. He noted that a stable executive leadership team is now in place. Mr. Coleman said that
a 340B program has been established and there is a potential contract pharmacy opportunity of
$15-20K a month. They have completed registration with HRSA and established contracts with
Walmart pharmacy, Rite Aid and CVS. Mr. Coleman noted the proforma finalized showing a small
margin in year two and breakeven point in year three. They have completed a charge master
review. A team from Blue was on site for a week in April to complete the review. The preliminary
reports for several departments have been shared and the team is currently working through the
findings. There have been three vendors chosen for consideration for Medicaid eligibility. They
are Cadre, CRS and HIS. The team has reviewed current processes for collection and working with
vendors to adjust. Mr. Coleman went over the CARES Act funding as follows.

Total PRF Funds Received was $3,181,977

10|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
December 21, 2021

Page 22



Total Sent from PRF Funds was $2,135,804

- General & Administrative $543,909

- Healthcare Related $1,092,446

- Lost Revenues $499,449
In addition, $1,024,035 of non PRF funds were received and used

- Payroll Protection Program $930,855

- State Assistance $93,180
First Round of CARES Act Reporting was completed resulting in a payback of $1,046,173.
Additional Funding Opportunities applied for in October

- Phase 4 General Distribution ($17B)

- American Rescue Plan Rural Distribution (received $254k)
An overall CMS readiness survey has been done and they continue to focus on support and
preparation. They have put a quality reporting process in place. They have completed a
productivity analysis with recommended staffing standards. Mr. Coleman touched on multiple
aspects of the operations of the hospital which were included in his presentation.
Commissioner Parrish asked if this would be a county run pharmacy, or a third party come in. Mr.
Coleman said it could be both. Commissioner Parrish said he would prefer a third party, doesn’t
want government competing with private entity and does not want to subsidize a pharmacy. If the
data shows that there can be a profit, seems like someone would want to open one. Mr. Coleman
said once we dug into it, the location and geography, the numbers it may pay out sooner than two-
three years. Commissioner Parrish said when he was a kid there was a pharmacy in Carrabelle.
Mr. Walker said he thinks the reason no one has done it before is profit margin for private entity.
If the hospital, does it, it will be a smaller scale. Chairman Jones said I don’t think this board is
giving you a mandate to open a pharmacy and confirmed the board has not issued any mandates
as such. Commissioner Lockley thanked Mr. Coleman and his staff for a good job. He asked when
they planned to build a new hospital. Mr. Coleman said when he came in May, basically it was
discussed to fix things internally first. Now we are at the position and know how we are going to
perform on a day-to-day basis. There’s a good plan, just needs a few tweaks. It may be best to wait
mid-year, in the next six months we should be able to bring a plan back to you.

Commissioner Ward asked if he could forward the dashboard to her. Mr. Moron said it was sent
in a pdf over the weekend but that he will resend. Commissioner Boldt said he is excited for all
the changes made and the relationships built with all the stakeholders.

Chairman Jones thanked Mr. Coleman and his company. You’ve shown us today that it is panning
out and was the right step to make. At the end of the day, we want to make sure we don’t lose what
we have, and we expand our healthcare. Mr. Coleman said they are passionate about keeping rural
hospitals independent.

13. Weems CEO — David Walker
Mr. Walker said that the Alliant Team has really been a good investment for the hospital.

Mr. Walker discussed Gulf County's $25,000 funding request to reopen the Dialysis Facility in
Port St. Joe saying we need to look at how many patients that we have going for treatments from
our county and then decide if we want to put any money into this project. They had indicated that

11|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
December 21, 2021

Page 23



maybe we would pay a percentage or cost but no more than $25K for five years, $75k for Gulf
County. We don’t know how many patients would use the facility.

My recollection it was like 24 patients, right now we have 8 patients using Franklin Co
transportation going to dialysis in Panama City. The Board would need to decide if they would
like to commit to the $25k for five years. He thinks we need to look at it at the end of the year to
see if we need to give any money towards it. Gulf County will get the center back regardless. We
do agree that traveling for dialysis is difficult on those undergoing it. He said he thinks we should
wait to see how many patients we have attending the facility and then decide how much we want
to invest. Commissioner Lockley asked if we know they have patients coming from Liberty
County, Blountstown. Mr. Walker said he has not seen that data. Commissioner Lockley said he
was wondering what they were going to put into it if they have patients coming in. Chairman Jones
inquired on the email Mr. Walker referenced where the other option would be a percentage based
on patients attending facility. Where is that money going to come from, capital outlay or Weems
operational? Mr. Walker said he is thinking out of capital outlay, not out of Weems. Commissioner
Parrish said the information he received was exactly as received from Mr. Walker. It will be based
on the percentage of patients we have going to the center. Not sure who will stop going to
Tallahassee or Panama and start going to Gulf County. Not sure where all the patients will come
from, but I guess the data will support after one year. But also agrees with Chairman Jones about
the capital outlay funds. If we continue to grow the funds, we may be able to pay for a hospital.
How much further does this go? If you have indigent people being seen to offset the services
provided to these people. These are things the board needs to look at. Mr. Walker said this may be
a starting point to individuals asking for our funding. Commissioner Parrish said the way he
understands this is not a free service, the patient will still be responsible for services. Chairman
Jones said he is not opposed to us doing something to help this center come back to our area, but
we should not do it with money that is from funds saved to build our new building. Commissioner
Lockley said we are supposed to look out for the people of Franklin. Mr. Walker said the last
company lost their Blue Cross/Blue Shield eligibility. Commissioner Lockley said most are going
to Tallahassee, do you think they are going to be around for five years? The contract will be for
five years. Mr. Moron said they are also planning to expand the services offered at this facility.
Mr. Walker said it is a national company, but he believes they have a facility in Tallahassee now.
Commissioner Parrish in talking about the other services they are wanting to bring into the building
does that play into the number of patients or is it just dialysis. Chairman Jones said it is still
dialysis. All the services to be provided will be dialysis related. Commissioner Boldt said we have
a urologist that comes down once a week. Maybe look at TMH. We are building a significant
infrastructure here. I see some optimistic opportunities. We sure do see a lot of potential here for
something like that. The Board discussed the amount of people in Franklin County who have
Capital Health Plan and how it may not cover in Gulf County. Attorney Shuler asked how Gulf
County is paying for their portion, from health care or ad valorem. Mr. Pierce raised the issue if
we can even use the surtax to fund this. Why would the hospital recommend this to the board and
recommend this be paid out of the capital outlay fund vs hospital funding? Attorney Shuler said
he is trying to gauge the receptivity of the hospital if they aren’t willing to pay for it. He said he
thought there needed to be more research done and brought back to the board. He recommended
tabling to look at the funding issue and bring back to the board with attorney recommendation.

12|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
December 21, 2021

Page 24



Chairman Jones said the way it is written on the agenda as a discussion item, can we just direct
staff to find out more information and bring back to the board. The Board agreed to that.
Commissioner Boldt asked why such a large corporation is asking for a subsidy from a government
agency. Chairman Jones said it is probably because we are in a rural area. Mr. Moron said the same
reason the pharmacy in Carrabelle is requesting one. The Board would like more information and
they will discuss again sometime in January.

At this time the Board addressed the following items.
Planning and Zoning Adjustment Board Report
16. Final Plat Applications
a. Miller's Landing

Consideration of a request for Final Plat approval of a 2.01-acre parcel of land lying in Section 12,
Township 7 South, Range 4 West, Lanark Village, Franklin County, Florida. The subdivision will
be named "Miller's Landing" and will consist of 6 Lots meeting the minimum requirement of
14,000 sq feet each for R-1A Zoning. Request submitted by Melinda Carroll and Vicki Williams,
applicants.

Staff Comments: Mr. Curenton has approved the applicant to move forward with Final Plat
PZA recommended approval of this Final Plat

On a motion by Commissioner Boldt, seconded by Commissioner Lockley, to approve the
Final Plat of a 2.01-acre parcel of land lying in Section 12, Township 7 South, Range 4 West,
Lanark Village, Franklin County, Florida. Motion carried 4-1, Commissioner Parrish
opposed.

17. Re-Zoning & Land Use Change Applications
a. Knight Financial Partners LLC

Consideration of a request for Public Hearing for a Large-Scale re-zone of a 79.67+/- Acre parcel
lying in St. James West PUD, Franklin County, Florida from Public Facilities to PUD Mixed Use
Residential. Request submitted by Inovia Consulting Group, agent for Knight Financial Partners,
LLC, applicant.

Staff Comments: Application has been reviewed by Mark Curenton. This is a large
scale/transmittal zoning change that will have more than one Public Hearing if approved.

PZA recommended scheduling a Public Hearing.
Chairman Jones called for public comments and there were none.

On a motion by Commissioner Ward, seconded by Commissioner Boldt, and by a unanimous
vote of the Board present, the Board authorized a Public Hearing for a Large-Scale re-zone
of a 79.67+/- Acre parcel lying in St. James West PUD, Franklin County, Florida from Public
Facilities to PUD Mixed Use Residential. Motion carried 5-0.

13|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
December 21, 2021

Page 25



Attorney Shuler asked if we needed to schedule a public hearing to amend the R7 zoning to make
it density consistent with the comp plan to maximum of ten units per acre. Mr. Pierce said yes, we
should.

On a motion by Commissioner Parrish, seconded by Commissioner Lockley, to add to a
future agenda scheduling a public hearing to amend the R7 zoning density consistent with
the comp plan to maximum of ten units per acre. Motion carried 5-0.

The Board recessed at 12:45 p.m. and resumed at 1:57 p.m. with Commissioner Lockley not
present.

At this time the Board moved to the following items.
14. Dewberry (Engineers) - Clay Kennedy
Mr. Kennedy gave the following project updates.

Alligator Drive Multi-Use Path Ph I & III & IV (007.108) FDOT:
e Phase I about to be awarded
e Phase III & IV about to go out for bids
Alligator Drive Hurricane Damage Repairs (50082808):
e Expecting delivery of sheet piles any day (should start delivering today)
e Extended construction time
e Updated or extended all permits
Old Ferry Dock Boat Ramp Design (50082815):
e Design is a t 90% awaiting permits to complete
e ACOE permit is supposedly ready to issue, but has not been yet
CR 67 (50082816) FDOT SCOP & CR 30A (50112837) FDOT SCRAP:
e Both completed construction, one sign issue on CR 67, CWR will replace
Timber Island Road (50112842) FDOT SCOP:
e Under construction
Franklin County EOC (50112846):
e Finalized approved layout and location
e Working with subcontractors to finalize contracts
e Should begin surveying and then design to follow the new year
CR 30A East & West Washouts (50112847) FEMA:
e Under construction
Eastpoint Restroom Washout (50112848) FEMA®:
e Under construction
SGI Fishing Pier Road Washouts (50112849) FEMA:
¢ Bid out but bids were over budget...Rework some things and rebid

At this time, Mrs. Griffith presented the following item from her report.

b. BOARD ACTION: SGI Fishing Pier Access Road FEMA Repairs
At the meeting on December 7th, the Board also opened bids for the FEMA funded repairs to the
SGI Fishing Pier Access Road Project. With this project it is not possible for the county to go back

14|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
December 21, 2021

Page 26



to request additional funding for cost overruns as the damage was categorized as a ‘small project’.
The low bid was nearly $70,000 more than the total FEMA cost estimate of $109,921.67 for the
project which included engineering costs.

After consulting with the engineer, we would like to request that the Board reject all bids and allow
for the bid specifications to be modified to reduce the scope bid upon by contractors to get the
work within the available budget. To fit within the budget, the county may need to do some of the
specified work in-kind (most likely demolition and removal of the existing areas of damaged
roadway).

Board action to reject all bids, determine what in-kind work that could be done by the county road
department, modify the scope for the bid solicitation, and re-advertise for the SGI Fishing Pier
Access Road FEMA Repairs.

On a motion by Commissioner Parrish, seconded by Commissioner Boldt, and by a
unanimous vote of the Board present, the Board authorized reject all bids, determining what
in-kind work that could be done by the county road department, modifying the scope for the
bid solicitation, and re-advertising for the SGI Fishing Pier Access Road FEMA Repairs.
Motion carried 4-0.

Mr. Kennedy resumed his report at this time.

Island View Park (50112854) FEMA:
e County staff has a copy of 90%-100% for review
e Incorporate any issues in the design
e Go out to bid after the new year
Franklin County Landfill (50112856):
e Looking at options for expansion or swapping to a transfer station
SGI Storm Water (50141160):
e Began storm water model
e Had meeting with Comm. Jones, and staff to go over model and discuss findings
e Start working more on design and cost
e Setup and have meeting with FDOT, NWFWMD and FDEP to discuss permitting options
CO 30A East (50141161) FEMA:
e Awaiting survey information for design
CR 67 Phase II & II1 (50141162 & 50141163):
e Awaiting survey information for design

Other Items
e SCRAP, SCOP, CIGP Applications due March 2022
e Survey at Airport
e Lighting inspections at Airport
e Kentucky Ave in Lanark
e Parking areas on SGI

20. Fiscal Manager/Grants Coordinator — Erin Griffith

IS5|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
December 21, 2021

Page 27



a. BOARD ACTION: CR30A Resurfacing Project

At the meeting on December 7th, the Board opened bids for the 5.261 miles of resurfacing on CR
30A. The low bid of $4,840,217.74 was $1,377,555.74 above the available grant funds
($3,671,550). FDOT does not have the funds to make up that difference, and neither does the
County. The planning department recommends rejecting all the bids and rebidding the project with
a reduced scope of work to fit within the funding capabilities of the FDOT grant award. This
reduction in scope will mean that the entire length of road from Thirteen Mile Road to U. S.
Highway 98 will not be paved at this time. Franklin County can apply to have the portion that will
not be paved included in the FDOT grant cycle that is now open.

Board action to reject all bids, modify the scope and re-advertise for the CR30A resurfacing
project.

HALFF engineers on this project

Commissioner Parrish made a motion to reject all bids, modify the scope and re-advertise
for the CR30A resurfacing project and apply for funding in the upcoming year. Seconded
by Commissioner Ward.

Chairman Jones asked why it is so high, was it how it was engineered. Mr. Kennedy explained the
design and why it may be more. He also added in that gas prices are up and that affects the cost of
everything.

Motion carried 4-0.
b. BOARD ACTION: SGI Fishing Pier Access Road FEMA Repairs

At the meeting on December 7th, the Board also opened bids for the FEMA funded repairs to the
SGI Fishing Pier Access Road Project. With this project it is not possible for the county to go back
to request additional funding for cost overruns as the damage was categorized as a ‘small project’.
The low bid was nearly $70,000 more than the total FEMA cost estimate of $109,921.67 for the
project which included engineering costs.

After consulting with the engineer, we would like to request that the Board reject all bids and allow
for the bid specifications to be modified to reduce the scope bid upon by contractors to get the
work within the available budget. To fit within the budget, the county may need to do some of the
specified work in-kind (most likely demolition and removal of the existing areas of damaged
roadway).

Board action to reject all bids, determine what in-kind work that could be done by the county road
department, modify the scope for the bid solicitation, and re-advertise for the SGI Fishing Pier
Access Road FEMA Repairs.

Item addressed earlier in the meeting.

C. BOARD ACTION: Change Order 2, SCOP Widen and Resurface CR67

Page 28

16|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
December 21, 2021



As the grant funded project for the widening and resurfacing of 6.044 miles of CR 67 from SR30
to the Cricket Creek Bridge is nearing completion, CEI Engineer AECOM has submitted a final
change order for a reduction of $66,629.20 in the contracted price with C.W. Roberts for the final
adjustment of quantities and materials.

Board action to approve and authorize the chairman to sign change order #2 with C.W. Roberts
Contracting for the final quantity reconciliation on the CR67 SCOP project.

On a motion by Commissioner Boldt, seconded by Commissioner Parrish, and by a
unanimous vote of the Board present, the Board approved and authorized the Chairman to
sign change order #2 with C.W. Roberts Contracting for the final quantity reconciliation on
the CR67 SCOP project. Motion carried 4-0.

d. BOARD ACTION: Advertise for Construction Portion of Alligator Drive Multi-Use Path
Project

FDOT has indicated that Franklin County needs to proceed with the construction of the Alligator
Drive Multi-Use Path from the marina to Tom Roberts Road. This phase of the project was delayed
due to the FEMA-funded repair of the washed-out portion of the road. Request Board action to
proceed with advertising for construction for this phase of the project.

Board action to advertise for construction of the Alligator Drive Multi-Use Path Project.

On a motion by Commissioner Boldt, seconded by Commissioner Ward, and by a unanimous
vote of the Board present, the Board authorized the advertisement for construction of the
Alligator Drive Multi-Use Path Project. Motion carried 4-0.

€. BOARD ACTION: Transportation Alternatives Funding Cycle Applications

At the November 16th meeting, we reported the opening of the funding cycle for the FDOT’s
Transportation Alternatives program. This is the funding source that Franklin County has used for
sidewalks and multi-use transportation paths in the past. For practical purposes, the county should
limit itself to two projects per year. During the last funding cycle, three projects were submitted:
Otter Slide Road and Avenue A Sidewalk in Eastpoint, River Road Multi-Use Path in Carrabelle
and the widening/resurfacing of the multi-use path on St. George Island. Last year, the Otter Slide
Road and Avenue A project was ranked first, River Road second and the St. George Island path
third. Otter Slide Road and Avenue A has since been funded. At the meeting, Oak Street in Lanark
Village was mentioned for a path project and upon review of the proposed area it was determined
that the elevation changes and some flooding issues could be worsened by the construction of a
path. These concerns will need to be resolved before a formal application for a path in that area
can be submitted. It is recommended that the Board proceed with submitting and ranking the two
projects that were already in the que.

Board action to resubmit the Transportation Alternative Grant applications for the
Widening/Resurfacing of Phase I of the Multi-Use Path on St. George Island and the River Road
Multi-Use Path in Carrabelle and rank the projects by priority.

17|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
December 21, 2021

Page 29



Commissioner Parrish made a motion to resubmit the Transportation Alternative Grant
applications for the Widening/Resurfacing of Phase I of the Multi-Use Path on St. George
Island and the River Road Multi-Use Path in Carrabelle and rank the projects by priority.
Commissioner Ward seconded the motion.

Chairman Jones asked if ranking priority needs to be done. Commissioner Ward said the way Mrs.
Griffith has it worded she assumed the St. George Island project will be first, and River Road
second.

Commissioner Parrish amended his motion to include ranking St. George Island first, and
River Road second. Commissioner Ward seconded the motion. Motion carried 4-0.

f. Board Action: Amendment 1 Supplemental Funding Armory Fire Suppression Grant In
early October, we reported that Franklin County had been offered an additional

$250,000 in grant funds from the State Fire Marshall’s Office to assist with the installation of a
fire suppression system at Fort Coombs Armory. To be able to accept the grant award, the county
had to designate and obligate enough funds to complete the project. The county met this obligation
through a combination of insurance proceeds and TDC sales tax funds. On December 16th,
Franklin County received the formal grant amendment from the Fire Marshall’s Office.

Board Action to accept the attached Amendment to the grant agreement with the additional
$250,000 in supplemental funding and authorize the chairman to sign.

On a motion by Commissioner Parrish, seconded by Commissioner Boldt, and by a
unanimous vote of the Board present, the Board approved the attached Amendment to the
grant agreement with the additional $250,000 in supplemental funding and authorized the
Chairman to sign. Motion carried 4-0.

g. BOARD ACTION: Acceptance of Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Equipment
Grant

The Sheriff’s Department applied for an Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant to
purchase (6) weather resistant storage truck bed boxes. The attached grant award is $2,016.

Board action to authorize the chairman to sign the Acceptance of Federal Funding Assistance for
the Sheriff’s Department JAG Equipment Grant.

On a motion by Commissioner Ward, seconded by Commissioner Parrish, and by a
unanimous vote of the Board present, the Board authorized the Chairman to sign the
Acceptance of Federal Funding Assistance for the Sheriff’s Department JAG Equipment
Grant. Motion carried 4-0.

h. BOARD ACTION: Change Order #2, Runway 6-24 and Taxiway B and D Lighting
Rehabilitation

As the grant funded rehabilitation of Runway 6-24 lights and Taxiways B and D project is now
complete, airport engineer AVCON has submitted a final reconciliation of quantities change order

18|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
December 21, 2021

Page 30



for TCA Contractors in the amount of $17,440.10. The final contract price for the lighting
rehabilitation is now $537,825.10 and is wholly funded by the FDOT grant.

Board action to approve and authorize the chairman to sign change order #2 with TCA Contractors
for the final quantity reconciliation on the Rehabilitation of Runway 6-24 and Taxiways A and B
Lighting Project.

On a motion by Commissioner Boldt, seconded by Commissioner Parrish, and by a
unanimous vote of the Board present, the Board approved and authorized the Chairman to
sign change order #2 with TCA Contractors for the final quantity reconciliation on the
Rehabilitation of Runway 6-24 and Taxiways A and B Lighting Project.

Chairman Jones called for public comments and there were none. Motion carried 4-0.
21. County Coordinator — Michael Moron
Action Items

a. State’s Fire Marshal’s Office: Based on the Board’s direction at the last meeting, I
contacted the State’s Fire Marshal’s Office and expressed the Board’s concerns about some of the
Workshop discussion creating issues with the other volunteer fire departments in the county. Those
other departments may feel that they are being penalized because of another fire department’s
actions. Ms. Melissa Dembicer, of the State’s Fire Marshall’s Office, explained that the Fire
Marshal’s presentation would be more of an explanation on their role and how they could support
the Board as it relates to volunteer fire departments. They would not be here to discuss
management of any volunteer fire department unless there is a reported safety violation. With that
in mind, would the Board be interested in a short presentation from the Fire Marshall Office during
your January 4, 2022, regular meeting instead of an afternoon workshop?

Board discussion and direction.

Commissioner Boldt said we have not had a workshop relative to the fire marshal’s office in the
county. The Lanark village fire department seemed acceptive of the idea of a workshop. I would
encourage that we have a formal workshop and invite all people involved in the county fire
services.

Commissioner Ward said she is fine with the fire marshal giving a presentation during the regular
meeting. If the fire departments want to attend, they are welcome to. Chairman Jones said he feels
that maybe we as a commission have asked more of their office than what they afford. The two
fire chiefs I am in close contact with, and they are doing a great job. Don’t want them to get the
perception that they are not doing a good job as volunteers.

b. FDOT Update: As requested by Commissioner Ward at the last meeting, I contacted FDOT
about appearing before this Board at least twice a year to provide an update on county projects.
FDOT explained that it is a department policy not to appear at County Commission meetings,
however a representative would schedule a meeting in the County to discuss projects and concerns
with each commissioner individually. Would the Board like me to schedule such a meeting early
next year?

19|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
December 21, 2021

Page 31



Board discussion and direction.

Commissioner Ward said she would like to schedule a meeting. Chairman Jones, Commissioner
Boldt and Commissioner Parrish concurred.

c. Reef Permit: At your last meeting, Attorney Shuler presented a reef permit application from
the Apalachicola Reef Association (ARA) for your approval. As Attorney Shuler explained, this
would be the second application the Board would sign with the ARA. Commissioner Parrish and
Chairman Jones asked for additional time to verify the proposed location of the reef to make sure
there would be no unintended consequences on other seafood related industries. Is the Board ready
to approve the Chairman’s signature on the reef permit?

Board discussion and direction.

On a motion by Commissioner Parrish, seconded by Commissioner Boldt, and by a
unanimous vote of the Board present, the Board authorized the Chairman to sign the reef
permit application from the Apalachicola Reef Association (ARA). Motion carried 4-0.

d. Redistricting Letter: Recently, Representative Shoaf contacted Chairman Jones to discuss
the State’s Redistricting Committee’s proposal to re-district House District 7. Due to the
considerable population growth in Central and South Florida versus the Panhandle, and the
constitutional tier one and tier two issues used by the committee staff to draw the maps, one map
(HOOOH8005) would not only decrease the overall land size of House District 7 but would also
pull in half of its population from downtown Tallahassee. The other proposed map (HOOOH8007)
would meet the population requirement by extending House District 7 into more rural and coastal
counties and keep House Districts 8 and 9 within their constitutional requirements. Representative
Shoaf would like the Board to send a letter of support for the use of proposed map (HOOOH8007)
to the Redistricting Committee which would allow House District 7, that includes Franklin County,
to remain a rural and coastal district.

Board action to authorize the Chairman’s signature on a letter of support to the State’s Redistricting
Committee supporting proposed map (HOOOH8007) for House District 7.

Chairman Jones it is just to make sure that all the parts of this house district remain rural and
coastal. Mr. Moron said not seeing the maps we are going on what Representative Shoaf is saying.

On a motion by Commissioner Ward, seconded by Commissioner Boldt, to authorize the
Chairman’s signature on a letter of support to the State’s Redistricting Committee
supporting proposed map (HO000H8007) for House District 7. Motion carried 3-1,
Commissioner Parrish opposed.

€. Contractor Notification Process: At a previous meeting, the Board asked that I create a
system that would notify contractors when a bid is uploaded to the County’s website. After
conferring with 2kWebgroup, the least expensive and simplest approach would be to create an
email account that would allow all interested contractors to submit their contact information and
preferred method of notification (email or text). Then whenever a bid is uploaded to the website,

20|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
December 21, 2021

Page 32



each registered contractor would be notified of the new upload with a link to County’s Bid and
Award webpage. Does the Board have any questions or comments related to this proposed process?

Board discussion and direction.

The contractors are going to have to contact Mr. Moron to provide their email addresses to register.
Mr. Moron will have the full message on the website. Mrs. Griffith said the bids will not be filtered
either, they will receive notifications for bids and awards. Chairman Jones asked if Mr. Moron
would run this information on Oyster Radio for a short time. Mr. Moron said he will also ask David
Adlerstein with the Times to advertise.

f. TDC LOS: Last week, Mr. John Solomon your TDC Administrator asked for a letter of
support for the Northwest Florida Tourism Council's "Adventure within Reach" application. With
tourism as the County's number one private sector job creator and economic engine, Mr. Solomon
thinks that the "Adventure within Reach" program would diversify the tourism product locally and
within the region, creating a more resilient and sustainable economy all year long. The deadline
for the letter of support was Monday, December 13, 2021, so I asked the Chairman to sign the
letter with the anticipation that the Board would ratify his signature today.

Board action to ratify the Chairman's signature on the Adventure within Reach application letter
of support.

On a motion by Commissioner Parrish, seconded by Commissioner Boldt, and by a
unanimous vote of the Board present, the Board ratified the Chairman’s signature on the
Adventure within Reach application letter of support. Motion carried 4-0.

Informational Item

g. TDC Report: The following is Mr. John Solomon’s (TDC Administrator) report. The
collections report referred to in his report is attached. Do not hesitate to contact Mr. Solomon if
you have any questions or concerns regarding this report. * The September 2021 collections were
$164,075.72. The total Collections for the 20-21 Fiscal year is $2,458,248.97 a 71.65% increase
over 19-20 fiscal year. Without the additional 1% that started in July of 2021 the collections would
have been 2,115,544.12 which would have been a 47.72%increase, The largest ever increase
before this year was 14.1%. *

Chairman Jones received letter regarding occupancy DEP received letter giving owner 15 days to
bring septic system into compliance. They named out an address about the home being increased
in the number of bedrooms since they received their original permit, and they are in noncompliance
regarding the aerobic systems. Chairman Jones said he feels that we as a Board should send out a
letter to the homeowner in response to this letter. Mr. Moron said he will add this item to a future
agenda.

Commissioner Ward said we need to start looking into getting a cell phone tower on Hwy 65.
Chairman Jones said we did have someone get an approval for a tower up highway 65. I think the
holdup is the cell phone providers. Commissioner Parrish said he has reached out to the individual
property owner, and they have an option to put a cell tower on their property. It is an issue for

21|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
December 21, 2021

Page 33



Liberty County school also. It is a huge safety issue for everyone. Would this board like to write a
letter of support for AT&T encouraging them to add a tower? Once installed other companies will
co-locate. We will get an expansion of different providers. If we get co-location on the tower, we
will have more service options.

Commissioner Ward made a motion to write a letter of support to AT&T. Seconded by
Commissioner Boldt.

Commissioner Parrish said he has the address for AT&T. He said he was instructed not to provide
the property owners address at this time. Mr. Moron said do you mind if we expand to provide to
all the major companies.

Commissioner Ward amended her motion to send a letter of support to all three major cell
phone providers (AT&T, Verizon, and T-Mobile), seconded by Commissioner Boldt.
Commissioner Ward said there is a dead area in between Carrabelle and Eastpoint. She said at one
time there was someone in Carrabelle that was interested in putting a cell tower up. She will reach
out to them to see if they are still interested. Motion carried 4-0.

22. County Attorney — Michael Shuler

Attorney Shuler wished the Board a Merry Christmas and Happy New Year. Attorney Shuler said
if we are sending the letter to the option holder address on a letterhead, it will become public
record. One option would be to send a letter of support to the property owner. Mrs. Griffith
wouldn’t it have been on the board minutes. The board would have granted Commissioner Ward
suggested just saying we have a location and to reach out to the county for more details.
Commissioner Parrish said we must be careful because this company does have an option. In other
words, he couldn’t let another company come in and build a cell tower when he is being paid to
hold it.

Chairman Jones said he wasn’t trying to avoid Mr. Ward’s issue earlier but there is a continual
issue with things being built on the right-of-way. When I spoke to them, I assumed it was next to
their house. It is not, it is sitting in the right-of-way, in favor of not allowing things in the right-of-
way. Chairman Jones said that county staff may need to reach back out to them to let them know
it is still in right of way and needs to be removed. Attorney Shuler said Dewberry became aware
of others expanding into the right of way on the island. Mr. Moron said on first street there is a
fence that is blocking the road. This fence is in an alley and adjacent owners cannot access their
lot. Chairman Jones said Duke is about to undertake about a yearlong project of a storm hardening
project. They are going to replace poles, lines, and transformers on the island. When we were
having the discussion with them, we were able to ask them about the power poles in the middle of
the dune walk overs. Seeing if they can move those so that we can address parking issues on the
island.

Commissioners’ Comments & Adjournment

21. Commissioners’ Comments

Page 34

22|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
December 21, 2021



Commissioner Ward wished everyone a happy holiday. Commissioner Boldt wished warm wishes
for the holidays. Chairman Jones said there are positive things that the Board is working on to
better the county for our residents and wished everyone a Merry Christmas.

22. Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned.

Ricky Jones — Chairman

Attest:

Michele Maxwell — Clerk of Courts

23|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
December 21, 2021

Page 35



January 18, 2022

Franklin County Road Department
Detail of Work Performed and Material Hauled by District
Detail from 12/16/2021 - 1/12/2022

District 1 - Commissioner Jones

Work Performed:
Shoulder Work

Shoulder Work

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way, Weed Eat
& Cut Grass around signs & Culverts, Litter Pickup

Culvert installation
Trim Trees, Cut bushes back

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way, Weed Eat
& Cut Grass around signs & Culverts, Cut grass in ditches

Culvert installation
Culvert installation
Chain Link Fence (Repair, Replace, Install New)
Chain Link Fence (Repair, Replace, Install New)

VMS Work, Cut Grass, Blowed Sidewalks, Cleaned ditches, Litter
pickup

VMS Work, Cut Grass, Blowed Sidewalks, Cleaned ditches, Litter
pickup

VMS Work, Cut Grass, Blowed Sidewalks, Cleaned ditches, Litter
pickup

VMS Work, Cut Grass, Blowed Sidewalks, Cleaned ditches, Litter
pickup

VMS Work, Cut Grass, Blowed Sidewalks, Cleaned ditches, Litter
pickup

VMS Work, Cut Grass, Blowed Sidewalks, Cleaned ditches, Litter
pickup

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way, Weed Eat
& Cut Grass around signs & Culverts

Litter Pickup

Flagged

Flagged

Flagged

Cut grass in ditches, Cut bushes back
Cut grass in ditches, Cut bushes back
Cut grass in ditches, Cut bushes back
Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way, Weed Eat
& Cut Grass around signs & Culverts

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way, Weed Eat
& Cut Grass around signs & Culverts

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way, Weed Eat
& Cut Grass around signs & Culverts

Rake, Road Repair

Rake, Road Repair

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Graded Road(s)

Cut bushes back, Cut grass in ditches

Flagged

Date
12/16/2021
12/16/2021
12/16/2021

12/16/2021
12/16/2021
12/16/2021

12/16/2021
12/16/2021
12/20/2021
12/20/2021
12/20/2021

12/20/2021

12/20/2021

12/20/2021

12/20/2021

12/20/2021

12/21/2021

12/21/2021
12/21/2021
12/21/2021
12/21/2021
12/21/2021
12/21/2021
12/21/2021
12/21/2021
12/21/2021
12/21/2021

12/21/2021

12/21/2021

12/21/2021
12/21/2021
12/21/2021
12/21/2021
12/22/2021
12/22/2021
12/22/2021

Road
E Gulf Beach Drive
E Gulf Beach Drive

South Bay Shore Drive

N Franklin Street
Old Ferry Dock Road

South Bay Shore Drive

N Franklin Street
Smith Street
Shuler Avenue
Shuler Avenue

US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Jones)

US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Jones)

US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Jones)

US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Jones)

US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Jones)

US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Jones)

US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Jones)

Begonia Street
Gilbert Street
Washington Street
Lewis Road
Gilbert Street
Washington Street
Lewis Road
Washington Street
Creamer Street

Begonia Street

Begonia Street

US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Jones)

Washington Street

Lewis Road

Begonia Street

US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Jones)
Gilbert Street

Tallahassee Street

Avenue D



District 1 - Commissioner Jones

Work Performed: Date Road

Graded Road(s) 12/22/2021  Avenue D

Cut bushes back, Cut grass in ditches 12/22/2021  Gilbert Street

Flagged 12/22/2021  Gilbert Street

Cut grass in ditches, Weed Eat & Cut Grass around signs & Culverts 12/27/2021  US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Jones)
Cut grass in ditches, Weed Eat & Cut Grass around signs & Culverts 12/27/2021 Begonia Street

Litter Pickup 12/29/2021  School Road

Litter Pickup 12/29/2021  Avenue A (District 1)
Litter Pickup 12/29/2021  Old Ferry Dock Road
Litter Pickup 12/29/2021  2nd Street

Litter Pickup 12/29/2021  Jefferson Street

Litter Pickup 12/29/2021  Avenue A (District 1)
Cut bushes back, Cut grass in ditches 12/29/2021  Creamer Street

Cut bushes back, Cut grass in ditches 12/29/2021 Begonia Street

Litter Pickup 12/30/2021  Gilbert Street

Litter Pickup 12/30/2021 Power Drive

Litter Pickup 12/30/2021  Gilbert Street

Litter Pickup 12/30/2021 Power Drive

Cut bushes back, Cut grass in ditches 12/30/2021 South Bay Shore Drive
Cut bushes back, Cut grass in ditches 12/30/2021  Varnes Street

Cut bushes back, Cut grass in ditches 12/30/2021 Moore Street

Cut bushes back, Cut grass in ditches 12/30/2021  Avenue D

Cut bushes back, Cut grass in ditches 12/30/2021  Old Ferry Dock Road
Box drag 1/4/2022 Brinkley Street
Graded Road(s) 1/4/2022 Nedley Street

Graded Road(s) 1/4/2022 W Sawyer Street
Graded Road(s) 1/4/2022 E Sawyer Street

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 1/4/2022 South Bay Shore Drive
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 1/4/2022 Old Ferry Dock Road
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 1/4/2022 Moore Street

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 1/4/2022 Begonia Street

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 1/4/2022 Creamer Street
Graded Road(s) 1/4/2022 Brown Street

Box drag 1/4/2022 Pruett Road

Graded Road(s) 1/4/2022 Buck Street, St. George Island
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 1/4/2022 Avenue D

Graded Road(s) 1/4/2022 Bradford Street
Graded Road(s) 1/4/2022 Cook Street

Graded Road(s) 1/4/2022 Porter Street

Box drag 1/4/2022 Bell Street

Graded Road(s) 1/4/2022 Land Street

Box drag 1/4/2022 E 7th Street

Graded Road(s) 1/4/2022 Palmer Street

Graded Road(s) 1/4/2022 Patton Street

Graded Road(s) 1/4/2022 Howell Street

Graded Road(s) 1/4/2022 Bruce Street

Graded Road(s) 1/4/2022 W Pine Avenue Page 37
Graded Road(s) 1/4/2022 W 9th Street

Graded Road(s) 1/4/2022 W Bay Shore Drive

Box drag 1/4/2022 Akel Street



District 1 - Commissioner Jones

Work Performed:

Sign Maintenance
Shoulder Work
Shoulder Work

Weed Eat & Cut Grass around signs & Culverts

Weed Eat & Cut Grass around signs & Culverts

Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Graded Road(s)
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag

Litter Pickup

Blowed off road/parking lot/intersection

Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Graded Road(s)

Litter Pickup, Weed Eat & Cut Grass around signs & Culverts, Cut

grass in ditches

Litter Pickup, Weed Eat & Cut Grass around signs & Culverts, Cut

grass in ditches

Weed Eat & Cut Grass around signs & Culverts

Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Date
1/4/2022
1/4/2022
1/4/2022
1/4/2022
1/4/2022
1/4/2022
1/4/2022
1/4/2022
1/4/2022
1/4/2022
1/4/2022
1/4/2022
1/4/2022
1/4/2022
1/4/2022
1/4/2022
1/4/2022
1/4/2022
1/4/2022
1/4/2022
1/4/2022
1/4/2022
1/4/2022
1/4/2022
1/4/2022
1/4/2022
1/4/2022
1/5/2022
1/5/2022
1/5/2022
1/5/2022
1/5/2022
1/5/2022
1/5/2022
1/5/2022
1/6/2022

1/6/2022

1/6/2022

1/6/2022

1/10/2022
1/10/2022
1/10/2022
1/10/2022
1/10/2022
1/10/2022
1/10/2022
1/10/2022

Road

Old Ferry Dock Road
Power Drive
Power Drive
South Bay Shore Drive
Avenue D

W 3rd Street

W 5th Street

W 5th Street

W 6th Street

W 7th Street

W 8th Street

E 10th Street

W 12th Street

E Pine Avenue
Wing Street
McCloud Street
Bledsoe Street
Gander Street

E 4th Street

E 6th Street
Quinn Street

E 9th Street

W 12th Street

E Bay Shore Drive
Baine Street

W 10th Street
Marks Street

Old Ferry Dock Road

St. George Island Boat Ramp

Patton Drive

South Franklin Street
Old Ferry Dock Road
3rd Street

N Bay Shore Drive

St. George Island Boat Ramp

South Franklin Street

Creamer Street

South Franklin Street
Avenue D

Jefferson Street
Tallahassee Street
South Franklin Street
Jefferson Street
Twin Lakes Road

1st Street

Twin Lakes Road

South Franklin Street

Page 38



District 1 - Commissioner Jones

Work Performed: Date Road
Litter Pickup 1/10/2022 Tallahassee Street
Litter Pickup 1/10/2022 David Street
Litter Pickup 1/10/2022 1st Street
Litter Pickup 1/10/2022 2nd Street
Litter Pickup 1/10/2022 David Street
Litter Pickup 1/10/2022 2nd Street
Litter Pickup 1/11/2022 Smith Street
Shoulder Work 1/11/2022 N Bay Shore Drive
Litter Pickup 1/11/2022 Smith Street
Litter Pickup 1/11/2022 Begonia Street
Shoulder Work 1/11/2022 N Bay Shore Drive
Litter Pickup 1/11/2022 Shuler Avenue
Litter Pickup 1/11/2022 Shuler Avenue
Weed Eat & Cut Grass around signs & Culverts 1/11/2022 David Street
Shoulder Work 1/11/2022 N Bay Shore Drive
Weed Eat & Cut Grass around signs & Culverts 1/11/2022 David Street
Weed Eat & Cut Grass around signs & Culverts 1/11/2022 Patton Drive
Shoulder Work, Driveway repair 1/11/2022 N Bay Shore Drive
Intersections (filled in pot holes), Pot hole Repair (Fill) 1/11/2022 Twin Lakes Road
Intersections (filled in pot holes), Road Repair 1/11/2022 Twin Lakes Road
Pot hole Repair (Fill), Intersections (filled in pot holes) 1/11/2022 Twin Lakes Road
Litter Pickup 1/11/2022 Begonia Street

0
Material HAUL From: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 1/10/2022 Tallahassee Street 0.25 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock TOTAL 0.25 0
Litter 12/16/2021  South Bay Shore Drive 1 0
Litter 12/20/2021  US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Jones) 4 0
Litter 12/21/2021 Begonia Street 1 0
Litter 12/21/2021  Washington Street 2 0
Litter 12/21/2021  Creamer Street 2 0
Litter 12/21/2021 Begonia Street 1 0
Litter 12/21/2021 US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Jones) 1 0
Litter 12/29/2021  Avenue A (District 1) 2 0
Litter 12/29/2021  Old Ferry Dock Road 1 0
Litter 12/30/2021 Power Drive 1 0
Litter 12/30/2021  Gilbert Street 1 0
Litter 1/5/2022 N Bay Shore Drive 2 0
Litter 1/5/2022 Old Ferry Dock Road 2 0
Litter 1/5/2022 3rd Street 1 0
Litter 1/5/2022 Old Ferry Dock Road 1 0
Litter 1/5/2022 Patton Drive 1 0
Litter 1/5/2022 South Franklin Street 1 0
Litter 1/6/2022 Avenue D 1 0
Litter 1/10/2022 Tallahassee Street 0.25 0 Page 39
Litter 1/10/2022 Twin Lakes Road 0.25 0
Litter 1/10/2022 David Street 0.25 0
Litter 1/10/2022 2nd Street 0.25 0



District 1 - Commissioner Jones

Material HAUL From: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
Litter 1/10/2022 1st Street 0.25 0
Litter 1/10/2022 South Franklin Street 0.25 0
Litter 1/10/2022 Jefferson Street 0.25 0
Litter 1/10/2022 David Street 0.25 0
Litter 1/10/2022 Twin Lakes Road 0.25 0
Litter 1/10/2022 Jefferson Street 0.25

Litter 1/10/2022 1st Street 0.25 0
Litter 1/10/2022 South Franklin Street 0.25 0
Litter 1/10/2022 2nd Street 0.25 0
Litter 1/11/2022 Begonia Street 0.5 0
Litter 1/11/2022 Shuler Avenue 0.5 0
Litter 1/11/2022 Smith Street 0.5 0
Litter TOTAL 30.75 0
Material HAUL To: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
Black Dirt 12/16/2021  Smith Street 18 0
Black Dirt 12/16/2021 N Franklin Street 18 0
Black Dirt TOTAL 36 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 12/16/2021  Smith Street 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 12/16/2021 N Franklin Street 36 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 12/16/2021  E Gulf Beach Drive 3 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 12/16/2021 E Gulf Beach Drive 3 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 1/4/2022 E Pine Avenue 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 1/4/2022 Power Drive 5 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 1/4/2022 W 12th Street 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 1/4/2022 W 9th Street 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 1/4/2022 W Sawyer Street 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 1/4/2022 Brown Street 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 1/4/2022 Howell Street 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 1/4/2022 Gibson Street 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 1/4/2022 W Sawyer Street 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 1/5/2022 St. George Island Boat Ramp 36 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 1/11/2022 Twin Lakes Road 36 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 1/11/2022 N Bay Shore Drive 4 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock TOTAL 285 0
Milled Asphalt 12/22/2021  Gilbert Street 18 0
Milled Asphalt 12/22/2021  Avenue D 18 0
Milled Asphalt 1/4/2022 W 10th Street 18 0
Milled Asphalt 1/5/2022 W Pine Avenue 9 0
Milled Asphalt TOTAL 63 0
District 2 - Comnmissioner Boldt

Work Performed: Date Road

Litter Pickup 12/16/2021 CR67

Sign Maintenance 12/16/2021 Florida Street

Litter Pickup 12/16/2021  CR67 Page 40
Litter Pickup 12/16/2021 Lake Morality Road

Litter Pickup 12/16/2021 Lake Morality Road

Litter Pickup 12/22/2021 MclIntyre Boat Ramp



District 2 - Commissioner Boldt

Work Performed: Date Road
Litter Pickup 12/22/2021  CR67
Litter Pickup 12/22/2021  Oak Street (Louisiana Ave/Pinewood Ave)
Litter Pickup 12/22/2021 Rio Vista Drive
Litter Pickup 12/22/2021 CR67
Litter Pickup 12/22/2021 Lake Morality Road
Litter Pickup 12/22/2021  CR67
Litter Pickup 12/22/2021 MclIntyre Boat Ramp
Litter Pickup 12/22/2021  Oak Street (Louisiana Ave/Pinewood Ave)
Litter Pickup 12/22/2021 CR67
Litter Pickup 12/22/2021 Rio Vista Drive
Litter Pickup 12/30/2021  CR67
Litter Pickup 12/30/2021 Bald Point Road
Litter Pickup 12/30/2021  Alligator Drive
Litter Pickup 12/30/2021  Oak Street (Louisiana Ave/Pinewood Ave)
Litter Pickup 12/30/2021  Oak Street (Louisiana Ave/Pinewood Ave)
Litter Pickup 12/30/2021  CR67
Litter Pickup 12/31/2021 Bald Point Road
Litter Pickup 12/31/2021  Alligator Drive
Box drag 1/5/2022 Mclintyre Road
Box drag 1/5/2022 Jeff Sanders Road
Litter Pickup 1/6/2022 Lake Morality Road
Box drag 1/6/2022 Jeff Sanders Road
Litter Pickup 1/6/2022 Lake Morality Road
Sign Maintenance 1/10/2022 County Roads, Lanark
Sign Maintenance 1/10/2022 County Roads, Lanark
Box drag 1/11/2022 Avenue H E (City of Carrabelle)
Litter Pickup 1/11/2022 Connecticut Street
Box drag 1/11/2022 9th Street E (City of Carrabelle)
Litter Pickup 1/12/2022 CR67
Litter Pickup 1/12/2022 CR67
Beaver Dam - Take Out 1/12/2022 Baywood Drive (City of Carrabelle)

0
Material HAUL From: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
Litter 12/16/2021  CR67 1.5 0
Litter 12/16/2021  CR67 3 0
Litter 12/16/2021 Lake Morality Road 1.5 0
Litter 12/16/2021 Lake Morality Road 3 0
Litter 12/22/2021 CR67 3 0
Litter 12/22/2021  Oak Street (Louisiana Ave/Pinewood Ave) 1 0
Litter 12/22/2021  Mclntyre Boat Ramp 0.5 0
Litter 12/22/2021 CR67 3 0
Litter 12/22/2021 Rio Vista Drive 0.5 0
Litter 12/22/2021  Lake Morality Road 3 0
Litter 12/22/2021  CR67 2 0
Litter 12/22/2021 CR67 3 0

Page 41

Litter 12/30/2021  CR67 3 0
Litter 12/30/2021  Oak Street (Louisiana Ave/Pinewood Ave) 4 0
Litter 12/31/2021  Alligator Drive 1.5 0



District 2 - Commissioner Boldt

Material HAUL From: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
Litter 12/31/2021 Bald Point Road 1.5 0
Litter 1/6/2022 Lake Morality Road 2 0
Litter 1/12/2022 CR67 4 0
Litter TOTAL 41 0
Material HAUL To: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 1/5/2022 Mclintyre Road 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 1/5/2022 Mclintyre Road 0 17.6900005341
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 1/6/2022 Jeff Sanders Road 36 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock TOTAL 54 17.6900005341
District 3 - Commissioner Lockley
Work Performed: Date Road
Sign Maintenance 1/4/2022 Hicks Lane (Private)
Litter Pickup 1/11/2022 Martin Luther King Jr. Ave. (City of Apalachic
Litter Pickup 1/11/2022 Martin Luther King Jr. Ave. (City of Apalachic

0
Material HAUL From: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
Litter 1/11/2022 Martin Luther King Jr. Ave. (City of Apalachic 0.330000013 0
Litter TOTAL 0.330000013 0
Material HAUL To: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 1/4/2022 12th Street (City of Apalachicola) 9 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock TOTAL 9 0
District 4 - Commissioner Parrish
Work Performed: Date Road
Cut bushes back, Cut grass in ditches 12/16/2021  Jackie Whitehurst Street
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 12/16/2021 Rosemont Street
Flagged, Picked up roots 12/16/2021  Brownsville Road
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 12/16/2021 Rosemont Street
Cut bushes back, Cut grass in ditches 12/16/2021 Brownsville Road
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 12/16/2021  Connector Road
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 12/16/2021 Pinewood Street
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 12/16/2021  Cypress Street
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 12/16/2021  Highland Park Road
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 12/16/2021 Pinewood Street
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 12/16/2021  Highland Park Road
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 12/16/2021  Connector Road
Cut bushes back, Cut grass in ditches 12/20/2021 BayShore Drive
Cut bushes back, Cut grass in ditches 12/20/2021 Brownsville Road
Flagged, Picked up roots 12/20/2021  BayShore Drive
Flagged, Picked up roots 12/20/2021  Brownsville Road
Litter Pickup 12/21/2021 Bluff Road
Litter Pickup 12/21/2021  Brownsville Road
Litter Pickup 12/21/2021 Pal Rivers Road
Litter Pickup 12/21/2021 Pine Log Road
Litter Pickup 12/21/2021  Bluff Road Page 42
Litter Pickup 12/21/2021 Pal Rivers Road
Litter Pickup 12/21/2021  Brownsville Road



District 4 - Commissioner Parrish

Work Performed: Date Road

Litter Pickup 12/21/2021 Pine Log Road

Weed Eat & Cut Grass around signs & Culverts 12/29/2021  Waddell Road

Cut grass in ditches, Weed Eat & Cut Grass around signs & Culverts 12/29/2021 Waddell Road

Litter Pickup 1/4/2022 Pal Rivers Road

Litter Pickup 1/4/2022 Pine Log Road

Litter Pickup 1/4/2022 Pal Rivers Road

Litter Pickup 1/4/2022 Bluff Road

Sign Maintenance 1/4/2022 Cypress Street

Litter Pickup 1/4/2022 Pine Log Road

Litter Pickup 1/4/2022 Bluff Road

Graded Road(s) 1/4/2022 Gibson Road

Litter Pickup 1/4/2022 Peachtree Road

Litter Pickup 1/4/2022 Peachtree Road

Graded Road(s) 1/5/2022 8 Mile

Graded Road(s) 1/5/2022 Teat Road

Graded Road(s) 1/5/2022 13 Mile

Litter Pickup 1/5/2022 Bluff Road

Litter Pickup 1/5/2022 Bluff Road

Graded Road(s) 1/5/2022 10 Mile

Boat Ramp Repair 1/6/2022 Pine Log Boat Ramp

Boat Ramp Repair 1/6/2022 Pine Log Boat Ramp

Boat Ramp Repair 1/6/2022 Pine Log Boat Ramp

Weed Eat & Cut Grass around signs & Culverts 1/6/2022 Bluff Road

Litter Pickup 1/10/2022 Pal Rivers Road

Litter Pickup 1/10/2022 Paradise Lane

Litter Pickup 1/10/2022 Highland Park Road

Litter Pickup 1/10/2022 Bluff Road

Litter Pickup 1/10/2022 Pal Rivers Road

Litter Pickup 1/10/2022 Paradise Lane

Litter Pickup 1/10/2022 Bluff Road

Litter Pickup 1/10/2022 Highland Park Road

Sign Maintenance 1/11/2022 Cypress Street

Litter Pickup 1/11/2022 Connector Road

Litter Pickup 1/11/2022 Pinewood Street

Litter Pickup 1/11/2022 Rosemont Street

Litter Pickup 1/11/2022 Cypress Street

Sign Maintenance 1/11/2022 Cypress Street

Sign Maintenance 1/11/2022 Rosemont Street

Sign Maintenance 1/11/2022 Highland Park Road

Sign Maintenance 1/11/2022 Rosemont Street

Litter Pickup 1/11/2022 Pinewood Street

Litter Pickup 1/11/2022 Cypress Street

Litter Pickup 1/11/2022 Rosemont Street

Sign Maintenance 1/11/2022 Highland Park Road

Weed Eat & Cut Grass around signs & Culverts, Cut grass in ditches 1/12/2022 Bluff Road

Weed Eat & Cut Grass around signs & Culverts, Cut grass in ditches 1/12/2022 Bluff Road Page 43
0

Material HAUL From: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons




District 4 - Commissioner Parrish

Material HAUL From: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
Litter 12/21/2021 Pine Log Road 3 0
Litter 12/21/2021  Brownsville Road 4 0
Litter 12/21/2021 Pal Rivers Road 2 0
Litter 12/21/2021 Bluff Road 3 0
Litter 12/21/2021  Brownsville Road 2 0
Litter 1/4/2022 Pal Rivers Road 2 0
Litter 1/4/2022 Pine Log Road 2 0
Litter 1/4/2022 Peachtree Road 2 0
Litter 1/4/2022 Bluff Road 2 0
Litter 1/5/2022 Bluff Road 10 0
Litter 1/10/2022 Paradise Lane 0.5 0
Litter 1/10/2022 Pal Rivers Road 1 0
Litter 1/10/2022 Bluff Road 1 0
Litter 1/10/2022 Highland Park Road 0.5 0
Litter 1/11/2022 Rosemont Street 0.330000013 O
Litter 1/11/2022 Cypress Street 0.330000013 O
Litter 1/11/2022 Pinewood Street 0.330000013 O
Litter 1/11/2022 Connector Road 0.330000013 O
Litter TOTAL 36.32000005 0
Material HAUL To: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
Black Dirt 1/6/2022 Pine Log Boat Ramp 9 0
Black Dirt TOTAL 9 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 1/5/2022 Teat Road 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 1/5/2022 13 Mile 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock TOTAL 36 0
District 5 - Commissioner Ward
Work Performed: Date Road
VMS Work, Cut Grass, Blowed Sidewalks, Cleaned ditches, Litter 12/20/2021 US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Ward)
pickup
VMS Work, Cut Grass, Blowed Sidewalks, Cleaned ditches, Litter 12/20/2021 US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Ward)
pickup
VMS Work, Cut Grass, Blowed Sidewalks, Cleaned ditches, Litter 12/20/2021 US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Ward)
pickup
VMS Work, Cut Grass, Blowed Sidewalks, Cleaned ditches, Litter 12/20/2021 US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Ward)
pickup
VMS Work, Cut Grass, Blowed Sidewalks, Cleaned ditches, Litter 12/20/2021 US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Ward)
pickup
VMS Work, Cut Grass, Blowed Sidewalks, Cleaned ditches, Litter 12/20/2021 US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Ward)
pickup
Litter Pickup 12/21/2021  US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Ward)
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way, Weed Eat 12/21/2021  US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Ward)
& Cut Grass around signs & Culverts
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way, Weed Eat 12/21/2021 US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Ward)
& Cut Grass around signs & Culverts
Rake, Road Repair 12/21/2021  7th Street
Cut grass in ditches, Weed Eat & Cut Grass around signs & Culverts 12/27/2021 US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Ward)
Litter Pickup 12/29/2021 Bear Creek Rd

Page 44
Litter Pickup 12/29/2021  Otterslide Road
Litter Pickup 12/29/2021  Otterslide Road
Litter Pickup 12/29/2021  Bear Creek Rd



District 5 - Commissioner Ward

Work Performed:
Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup

Cut bushes back
Litter Pickup

Sign Maintenance
Litter Pickup

Sign Maintenance
Litter Pickup

Cut bushes back
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup

Sign Maintenance
Litter Pickup
Graded Road(s)
Driveway repair
Graded Road(s)
Graded Road(s)
Graded Road(s)
Graded Road(s)
Graded Road(s)
Graded Road(s)
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup

Sign Maintenance
Graded Road(s)
Box drag

Box drag

Beaver Dam - Take Out
Litter Pickup

Box drag

Beaver Dam - Take Out
Litter Pickup

Flagged

Box drag, Driveway repair, Culvert installation, Flagged

Cleaned out culverts

Dig out ditches

Weed Eat & Cut Grass around signs & Culverts, Cut grass in ditches,

Litter Pickup
Culvert installation

Cleaned out culverts

Date
1/4/2022
1/4/2022
1/4/2022
1/4/2022
1/4/2022
1/5/2022
1/5/2022
1/5/2022
1/5/2022
1/5/2022
1/5/2022
1/5/2022
1/5/2022
1/5/2022
1/5/2022
1/5/2022
1/5/2022
1/5/2022
1/6/2022
1/6/2022
1/6/2022
1/6/2022
1/6/2022
1/6/2022
1/6/2022
1/6/2022
1/10/2022
1/10/2022
1/10/2022
1/10/2022
1/10/2022
1/10/2022
1/10/2022
1/10/2022
1/11/2022
1/11/2022
1/11/2022
1/11/2022
1/11/2022
1/11/2022
1/11/2022
1/12/2022
1/12/2022
1/12/2022
1/12/2022
1/12/2022

1/12/2022
1/12/2022

Road

Ridge Road

Wilderness Road

CC Land

Teresa Avenue

Wilderness Road

Frank McKamey Way

Lighthouse Road (Paved Portion)
River Road

CC Land

Teresa Avenue

Airport Road (City of Carrabelle)
Airport Road (City of Carrabelle)
Woodill Road

Lighthouse Road (Paved Portion)
Frank McKamey Way
Wilderness Road

Mill Road

Beacon Street

Chason Road

8th Street

Brick Yard Road (Forestry Road #129)
North Road

Sand Beach Road

Gardners Landing Road

Bloody Bluff Road

Wright Lake Road (Forestry Road #101)
6th Street

Otterslide Road

Otterslide Road

4th Street

6th Street

4th Street

Frank McKamey Way

Sand Beach Road

Lighthouse Road (Unpaved Portion)
Mill Road

Frank McKamey Way

CC Land

Osprey Court (City of Carrabelle)
Lighthouse Road (Paved Portion)
CC Land

7th Street

7th Street

Timber Island Road (City of Carrabelle)
Frank McKamey Way

Ridge Road

7th Street

Timber Island Road (City of Carrabelle)

Page 45



District 5 - Commissioner Ward

Work Performed: Date Road
Weed Eat & Cut Grass around signs & Culverts 1/12/2022 Ridge Road
Cleaned out culverts 1/12/2022 Timber Island Road (City of Carrabelle)

0
Material HAUL From: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
Ditch Dirt 1/12/2022 Timber Island Road (City of Carrabelle) 18 0
Ditch Dirt 1/12/2022 Frank McKamey Way 36 0
Ditch Dirt TOTAL 54 0
Litter 12/20/2021  US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Ward) 3 0
Litter 12/21/2021 US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Ward) 1 0
Litter 12/29/2021  Otterslide Road 2 0
Litter 12/29/2021 Bear Creek Rd 1 0
Litter 1/4/2022 Wilderness Road 3 0
Litter 1/4/2022 Ridge Road 3 0
Litter 1/4/2022 CC Land 2 0
Litter 1/5/2022 Lighthouse Road (Paved Portion) 2 0
Litter 1/5/2022 Beacon Street 1 0
Litter 1/5/2022 Woodill Road 1 0
Litter 1/5/2022 Wilderness Road 1 0
Litter 1/5/2022 Airport Road (City of Carrabelle) 1 0
Litter 1/5/2022 Airport Road (City of Carrabelle) 2 0
Litter 1/5/2022 Lighthouse Road (Paved Portion) 2 0
Litter 1/5/2022 Frank McKamey Way 1 0
Litter 1/5/2022 CC Land 1 0
Litter 1/10/2022 6th Street 0.25 0
Litter 1/10/2022 4th Street 0.25 0
Litter 1/10/2022 6th Street 0.25 0
Litter 1/10/2022 Otterslide Road 0.25 0
Litter 1/10/2022 Otterslide Road 0.25 0
Litter 1/10/2022 4th Street 0.25 0
Litter 1/11/2022 CC Land 0.5 0
Litter TOTAL 29 0
Material HAUL To: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
Black Dirt 1/6/2022 Sand Beach Road 18 0
Black Dirt 1/12/2022 7th Street 18 0
Black Dirt TOTAL 36 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 1/6/2022 Bloody Bluff Road 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 1/6/2022 8th Street 9 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 1/10/2022 Sand Beach Road 54 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 1/10/2022 Sand Beach Road 54 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 1/12/2022 7th Street 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock TOTAL 153 0

Page 46



FRANKLIN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF

Solid Waste & Recycling < Animal Control « Parks & Recreation
210 State Road 65

Eastpoint, Florida 32328

Tel.: 850-670-8167

Fax: 850-670-5716

Email: fcswd@fairpoint.net

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

FOR: The Franklin County Board of County Commissioners
DATE January 18, 2022

TIME: 9:00 A.M.

SUBJECT(S):

FOR BOARD INFORMATION:

December 29" — January 11"
RIGHT-OF-WAY DEBRIS PICKUP
Apalachicola Eastpoint St George Island Carrabelle Lanark Alligator Point
26.17 TONS 30.86 TONS 5.79 TONS 72.94 TONS 26.64 TONS 17.77 TONS

RECYCLE MATERIAL HAULED

Apalachicola | Eastpoint | St George | Carrabelle Lanark Alligator | StJames
Island Point
Cardboard 5.61 TONS 4.40 TONS 3.1TONS -0- TONS -0- TONS | -0- TONS -0- TONS
Plastic,
Paper, Glass, | -0-TONS | -0- TONS -0-TONS | -0-TONS -0-TONS -0-TONS -0-TONS
Aluminum

REQUESTED ACTION: None

Page 47



BCC Report for January 18, 2022 from the airport:

Good Morning Commissioners,
| have no action items this morning.
a) FYI. Safety issue. Buzzards.

As expected, the holidays and hunting season have brought about a
tremendous increase of discarding deer carcasses on the airport and
especially at the receptacle site.

Note: Considering that the buzzard situation is being addressed and
appears to be back to somewhat normal—Thanks to Fonda’s team for a good
job in policing the site--and also | have the runway light situation appearing
to be temporarily functioning satisfactorily—and the NOTAMS were
causing cancellations of incoming flights—the FBO (Stan) requested the two
NOTAMS be cancelled—which I did on Wednesday 12/22/2021. The FBO
will advise any incoming traffic if buzzards are observed.

b) FYI1: Considering the RW light random shut down issue--as has been
reported--1 am keeping a check on the situation—currently | have patched it-
-and the system is working correctly.

In troubleshooting, I have isolated the chief troublemaker to a particular
LED ramp floodlight—and have disconnected it at the base of the 60 foot
light pole. | have notified Mike Cates—who has ordered a replacement
light and also a clearance light which is broken. At this time the estimate is
approximately $1,000.

For such a sensitive safety issue | still recommend the replacement of the
some 29 year old obsolete receiver—for one that is less sensitive to the RFI
(Radio Frequency Interference) and more compatible with LED’s.

but | also recommend considering the replacement be relocated to the
FBO—away from the electric vault and remote control it to the vault.

Allen Enterprises, Inc—from whom we have purchased airport lighting
products in the past, quotes $3,493.25 for an updated new replacement
receiver—(which | can change out)—this quote also includes a new antenna
(which the old one is broken—possibly contributing to the interference

Page 48



susceptibility—TCA Contractors has quoted $6,950. Currently, no FDOT
funds appear to be available for this up-date.

A disturbing discovery is the fact that someone has bypassed--disconnected
and dismantled the lighting remote unit that was installed some 29 years ago
in the FBO???—thus the entire lighting system can only be operated
automatically by the radio--or manually from the electric vault.

The remote system enabled the FBO to remotely; manually control and
override the radio controlled lighting system.

C) FYI. Leaking backflow valve to #311 lift station--also backflow
valve to the Paint Hangar leaking. Plumber has been called. Water was shut
off to the valve.

d) FYI: Equipment maintenance/service--working with our county
mechanics and Supervisors concerning setting up a maintenance program.

e) FYI1. Previous proposed and current projects are in engineering.
1)  Obstruction vegetation eradication.

2) Drainage.
3) Drainage—clean and open drainage ditches.
4) Fuel Farm.

5)  Ramp rehab.

6)  06/24 lighting rehab.

7) Fuel Farm Generator.

8)  New lighting vault generator.

f) Up coming meetings are scheduled to discuss these projects and other
airport issues.

g)  FYI: The basic material kit for the Kasper hangar has been delivered.
Construction has not begun as of yet.

h)  Another issue--the door/lock to the electric vault has been broken into
and damaged—compromising the security of the vault—and impacting
public safety. I understand the FBO’s key was lost and no attempt to contact
me was made. This infraction supposedly occurred some time ago.

| have repaired the lock with personal junk box parts and have requested

Page 49



Latch shields for the damaged door of both the electric vault door and the
NDB door which was also damaged and broken into.

Note: Latch Shields were purchased and installed 01/10/2022.

1) FY1: Other pending issues.

1)  As mentioned last meeting—the FBO roof is leaking again.
(FDOT may possibly fund an up-dated replacement.)

2) One of the HVAC’s is out at the FBO. (“Gunn Heating and
AC” has been contacted.)

3)  Add Mo gas to new fuel farm. (Researching installation
contractors, etc.)

4)  Up date Security Plan.

5)  Airport Managers Office (exploring possibilities.)?

6)  Other vegetation eradication?

7) FBO lease (17 October, 2022)

8)  John Bone Lease (March 1, 2022)

9)  Tenant built hangars.(request)

10) Other Box Hangar space. (request)

11) Review all leases.

12) Legal use of all hangars.

13) Flight operations counter.

14) NDB (decommission?)

15) etc.

) FYI. Meeting (FDOT)--Airport Management Survey—February 17,
2022 at the airport at 09:00--with Connor Chambliss, P.E. of Kimley Horn--
Florida Aviation Economic Impact study (AEIS)

k)  Questions? /Discussion?

Respectfully,
Ted Mosteller

Page 50



LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

SOUTHEASTERN CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC
To: DATE: 1292031
FRANKLIN COUNTY
94 FORBES STREET ST. 1 HE: Buluvan RES
APalLacHICOLA, FL 32320
BCE JOB Z1-137&-01
AN T
WE ARE SENDING YOU WIA:
[] us mMan |j uPs E OT=HER
[] Picx ue [] rFeEDEX
D PRiomRITY M E HanD DEUYERY
THE FOLLOWING ITEMS:
0 swHor DrRawikGs O prwrs [0 Prawms E orees:

[0 cramoe Oeper [] Sasmaeics Foe CHEDS

[0 cocoey or LeTTEn
[0 mai Resronse [ SeecricaTion

[E PeamMir APPuiCATION

FUANTITY DATE DERCRIETIDN

WARIAMDE APPLIDATIEMN

1 12/10/21 FEE CHEEE &

COoOMMMEMTE

CoPy TO;

FiLE

. 'J"I-uf}_.

DeEr Marmie

Ay, Wi BT S e o < e wllS T L e € R
Page 51

1TZ0 M Hwy 71 P.O. Box 141
WEWAHITOHMEA; FLORIDA 3248685
www.SouTHEABSTERNDE.com
FHome: BS50.639.3B60




RY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPL

- 34 Forbes Street, Suite |, Apalachicola, Florida 32320 /A7 "% (7.
ol Phone: 8506539783 Fax: 850-653.9799 & o

Plarids o, 17

ADVISORY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPLICATION

PROPERTY OWNER'S NAME: Kevin and Barbara Sullivan

MAILING ADDRESS: 1432 Camellia Court City/State/Zip: St George island FL 32328
PHONE #: 740-504-8591 CELL #: EMAIL:

AGENT'S NAME: TyerR Marsh P E

MAILING ADDRESS: 115 Sailors Cove Road - Unid A City/State/Zip: Pori St Jos FL 52458

PHONE #: 8502271207 CELL# _____ " EMAIL: tyler marsh@souheastemce com
EROPERTY DESCRIPTION: 911 Address: 1432 Camelia Count A —

Lovs: 28 Block: Subdivision;_ Sea Palm Village Unit:
Parcel idemtification & 28-085-06W-7321-0000-0260 i

JURISDICTION: o Franklin County
o Apabchionln w Eastpomt 0 50, George lsland o Carmabelle o Dog lsland o Lanark’ 55, James o 50, Teresn o Alligaior Poimi

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY: (MUST ATTACH LEGAL DESCRIPTION)

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST: Propesed demolition and reconstruction of the exterior staits on the cast side of the home.
The existing stairs encroach into the side sethack of the residence as they are now. However, the exising stars are in need of
structural repairs due (o detenoration from the harsh coastal environment and are unsafe in their current condition. In addition

1o the structural deficiencies. the siairs do not meel code requirements for minimum width {(approximately 2°-4" in the clear

AfEii Lhe handd i [l propd el ish g b 1 airs, wh i i g roag himend
of T.T
ADVISORY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DATE:
RECOMMENDED APPROVAL: RECOMMENDED DENIAL: HRECOMMENDED TO TABLE:
CONDITIONS:

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING DATE:
APPROVED: DENIED: TABLED:
CONDITHONS:

Instructions: Complete application, incleding proof of ownership in the form of deed. detailed deseription of request
including any necessary Information supporting request (site planfsarvey) and application fee of $250.M). Return o the
following address:

Franklin County
34 Forbes Street, Suite 1
Apalachicola, FL 32320

THIS VARIANCE REQUEST WILL EXPIRE ONE YEAR FROM DATE OF APPROVAL

BY THE FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER.
Page 52



markc@franklincou nﬁnﬂdﬂ.:um

From: Dee Marsh <dee marshifsoutheasternce com>

Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2021 3:43 PM

Ta: markc@franklincountyfloridacom

Cc: Heather Pippin; Jack Husband, Lance Watson: Lance Walson

Subject: Vanance Application Package - 21-1376-01

Attachments: Variance Application Package - Sullivan pdf; SCE XMIT Vanance to Plamning
Department.docs

Attached is a new Variance Application Package for 1432 Camellia Court — Sullivan Res, documents and check will be
dropped off in the moring. if you have any questions please dan’t hesitate to call

Thank you,

Dee Marsh

D e R awmed
N =
T

Page 53



SUOUTHEASTERMN

OGS TrGE EraEEEres, waC

mellia Varance Reguest (P in29 W-7 -

Kevin and Barbara Sullivan are proposing to demaolish and reconstruct the extenor staifs on the east side
of the existing residence. The existing stairs are currently encroaching into the eastern side setback and
ari in need of structural repains due to deteroratson and unsalfe conditions. In sddithon to the structural
deficiencies, the stairs do not meet the code requirements for minimum width [right now the stairs are
only about 2'-4" in the clear between handrails). I an effort to meet code requirements and address
structural concerns with the stairs, the Client has proposed to reconstruct the stair tower. The proposed
reconstruction would increase the encroachment by approcamately 37 into the side setback, but would
akso alleviate a safety concern for the owners. The total proposed encroachment inta the 15° side
setback would be approximately 7.7, Please see pholographs below

W

il

—

—

gy |

Page 54




1 15A SarLDRa Cove DRIVE P.D. Box 951

Wiww. BOUTHEARTERNCE.CcOM
BSO.2Z227.199%7

Page 55




OF ADJUSTMENT APPLICATION
FRANKLIN COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENT
J‘ 34 Forbes Strect, Suite 1, Apalachicola, Florida 32320
Phone: 850-653-9783 Fax: 850-653-979%0
o P higp: www frm ekl ouny Doreds. oo m ks Ak teiildsng asas
:E .

ADVISORY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPLICATION

PROPERTY OWNER'S NAME: Kevin and Barbara Sullivan

MAILING ADDRESS: 1432 Camellia Court City/State/Zip: 5t George Isiand, FL 32228
PHONE #: 740-504-8591 CELL #: _ EMAIL:
AGENT’S NAME: TylerR. Marsh P E — -
MAILING ADDRESS: 115 Sailors Cove Road - Unt A City/State/Zip: Pont 51 Joe, FL 32456
PHONE #: 850-227-1267 CELL #: EMAIL: hvler marsh@southeastermcs com
EBW‘?H Address: 1432 Camefia Court e—

3 Block: - Subdivision: Sca Palm Village Lnit:

ch:l Identification & 20.005 DEW-7321-0000-0280

JURISDICTION: o Franklin County
0 Apalschicols o Esspoisd O S0 George (sland o Carvabelle = Dog liland o Lsnaiky S8 lames St Teresn 0 Alligstor Prind

LEGAL DESCRIFTION OF THE PROPERTY: (MUST ATTACH LEGAL DESCRIPTION)

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST; Proposed demolition and reconstruction of the exterior stairs on the east side of the home.
The cxisting stairs encroach ino the side setback of the residence as they are now. However, the existing stairs are in need of
structuril repairs due to deterioration from the harsh coasial environment and are unsafie in their current condition, In addition

tio the struciural det':lm:wg, lhe giairs dio nol mesi cu-dt rcqmmmml.s fior mmlmum widih !mhmlx ‘4" in the clear

ADVISORY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DATE:

RECOMMENDED APPROWAL: RECOMMENDED DENIAL: RECOMMENDED TO TABLE:
CONDITHONS:

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING DATE:
APPROYVED: DENIED: TABLED:
CONIITIONS:

Instructions: Complete application, including proof of owsership in the form of deed, detailed description of request
including any necessary information supporting request (site plan/survey) and application fee of 525000, Return io the
following add ress:
Franklin County
34 Forbes Street, Suite 1
Apalachicola, FL 32320

THIS VARIANCE REQUEST WILL EXPIRE ONE YEAR FROM DATE OF APPROVAL

BY THE FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER.
Page 56




Franklin Couniy
12 Forbes Sored, Susie |
Apalnchicola, FL. 12120

HE:  PROJECT N SULLIVAS RES - HA2 CaMELLIA CoURT [V ARIANCE)
PROJECT NUMBRR: 2-1376-01

Thes form i 10 advise you thet | kereby suthorne Tylker B Marsh, F.E with Southesstern Consulting Engineers, bne.
b act a my saitharized represeiative i all futere deslings with Franklin County reganting the shove-referenced
oL,

Kevin and Barbars Sullivan
1433 Camelbia Cowrt
Enspoiny, FL 32908

[mie: Jﬂ.{fl_i f Ea -

Sworn and subscribod before me thes n’_f duy of .{.I;'LL_g.., . .
By Mpein |;, {f g = _(Name of Affantl. S'he is persomally known o me or has produced
E_.E_ﬂ-—.._;-b".l' {.tlupl & denaifbcanon

Stmie af__ (:':f'-;r.r}
ﬂm"”’“?& L_____..-—:-}-;.._ My Commusason Fapires. Oé -A= -d=23

Nowry's Piied ;. Ji . fo sl F

Page 57



e oty 0 T l-.[__ 17675

THIS VUARRANTY DEED distoed Moy 17, 3001, by Jobw A, VWiliaoma snd Aery B Willarms, hushand andveiis, wheso
st officn address 1 PO Bo 452, Easipoind, FL 32308, hersinafier cabed e granior, o Kevin B Sullivan and
Barbara A, Sullivan, husband and wite, whose poet ofios adcress s 1832 Camaiia Court, St Geonge lsiand, FL
0N, hepeimafier collad $ie granie;

(Wieronor umed hersi B Sonrms gennier™ aned “gronios”™ include ofl B podios o his sefrurmeed and T
heies, logal representatves and assigrs of individusds, ard B successons and assigrs of comorations) -

PATHESEETH: That e grant, o and in consclansion of Ba sum of §10.00 and ofer yahusbile oosldesafion,

receipl wheneof s hereby ecknowiedged, hereby (grants, bargeins, sois, allans, romises, oieases, comveys, and
exnll s il e granies. il S corinin b sfustond s Frankdn Coonly, Flodda, o wit

mmmmw:mrmwuﬁWMhﬁiM{Fpmiﬁ
i Public Reconds of Fravkdin Coundy,

Subjed b easaments, resridiors, msenvelions snd Emilaions of oo, ifany

TOHAVE AND TO HOLD fhe s in Ft Simple forener,

AND the granior hireby covenants with said granies Tl e orantor S ey seired of s and in e smple; hat
e grantor has good right and el sulhorly o sell and ooy sid kand; el Tue genior hereby Lily wemants fhe
Phe o el |mnad sl will dofendd o mme mgnirst B Ul clesms of aill perscns whoersoieer, ars bl g land
e of il sroyrmibranoss, el S sorruinn subeenent by Decerber 31, 320000

arrgVy [epel {Inabatufd 1 Fomasua |

Page 58

Inst. Number: 202119003273 Beok: 1302 Page: 125 Page 1 of 2 Date: 5/24/2021 Time: 10:57 AM
Micheale Mawwell Cerk of Courts, Franklin County, Florida Doc Deed: 17,675.00 Doc Mort: 0,00 Int Tax: 0,00



IN WITNESS WHEREDF, the said granior s sgned anc sssied Thess resens D diy id year st 2ove w ien.

STATE OF FLORIDA,
COUNTY OF FRANKLIN

it et wias acknowkadged belors s by misans of [X] physical presence or [| onfne notarizaton,
Mﬁlﬂ!ﬂﬂ by JohnA . ard a5 Alomey-inf-act ordmy B. Williams, who is
e Do

ERE

Mty Public

'I-ll'

-"ir||||.l|l-'|"III

Vémemainky Diestell (it sl o Irndeficuady

Page 59
Inst. Number: 202119003273 Book: 1302 Page: 178 Page 2 of 2 Date: S/24/2021 Time: 10:57 AM

Michele Maxwell Clerk of Courts, Frankiin County, Flerida Dec Desd: 17,575.00 Doc Moet: 0.00 Int Tax- 0,00



133 Corasliin (0 - Frankie Coanty G
Fasoe] - 29055 DeYY- T332 1 -D0m-07 50

O gPallc st Fraice Do 11

il 3 E ==

= e

B il L L

Murigsgaality; Tranklin Coumty

Page 60




LAY Cairplla C1 - i snhlin Copnity 58
Paropd i 39-055-060-73 1] 000000

Page 61




1432 Carmellip (t - Frasiden owvty Gis
Fanged 10k FO-00%-0EW - F1LY L0000 (1280

) ghallle il e Counky TL FEEN T et o

Map:

Page 62







Foiiliy v Sl PO
Epraim s b b ]

Sy e Sr——
e b e oL
e
i a i

el iy i gy LI
[E et

1433 Cammaelics (1 - Framifa Coenty G5
Panned iDc 29-.095-060- 737 1 -D000-0380

P STEE e T W -

Sails: (Beaches, (Mewhan-Coralls Comples, ¥ 1o 30 peroent siopes)

Page 64



1437 Campliia (1 - Framiin Cosnty G
Farged ID: 0506 -T2 100000 B

"
-n
e

Matisnal Flosd Map

Page 65




1432 Carmeiilon CL - Fagamalen Coonly G5
Farced D I9-095-06W- T332 1 -DO00-0F80

I Weiion BEF i { r—y ]

I Wniivn Pl Fovita el Lo
| Billecires Pl fps = Frogpm [lf Foms =

| dimbed ey B ke | an pm

ilq..u. [ BT e N —

Ihrked Licwses

| 1 e o - -l 10

taldlerss g v e

- )  weineir e

*Thic puimiedl reperi spree @ o0 srs bresee Ve i el e FUFTE S el BEVE
LBrcm s Mleld Sy} 5 Fiy Profuicie Theed ilag Pamd ‘e S

Fopd Zane: VE

BFE: 13.0f. - 1.0
Prelimanany Flood Pore. WA
Prelimnany BFE: 13.0 k. - 180

Page 66




LA3F Coarviepilin O - Fidesiifion Cownty GE
Panged B0 F5-055-06W -T2 -0000-0 k0

& B

o .
i

Bi= -

Inside COCL and Coastal Monasments

Page 67




LL]

LALF Camepiilin C1 - Franidon Cownty GI3
Panged 00 FH-0riti-DEW -T2 00000 B0

Page 68



i -

Franifi Doy Futas Lind Uie Wap

Frrtuing Land Lise: Resigential

Page 69




143} Canbpiiui CF - Fidmiden Cownity GB
Fangesl B0 F0-0es-0Evy - T L -0000- (k280

FErrFEr

Ewisbarg Lamd iU RE

Page 70




PLAT & AT RTLART MR VEF CRRTLFALS M-
ETFTN SULEF AN & RalEA R4 ALLAVAY

f

e . i
e e S R
R ST
. L —

%

Ll
KEVIN & BARBARA SULLFVAN

I R
A B R A ke
B g e S T i
Pk i, Fagm B 1 o Sl
R o T [y Pl

-
= il e
i
] - e
R b i n..»u:-rﬂv:
= P By = S e 1
] e
——
v e e =
——

L ey by o g e PR AR Py
-

L
T A ST R e

HEE o g
e 4 S o s 1R

- B bl L TR, PR . Sl

R e I S —




SOUTHEASTERM

L TI0E0 CE e L, e

F.D.E.P. BEACHES & COASTAL SYSTEMS
PERMIT DRAWINGS

mrcnio as ToRseEe | oww — | caw i
|

TA432 CAMELLIA OT
ST, DEORGE I1SLAND, FL 32328
FRAMELIN C0. PARCEL ID:Z29-095-06W- 7321 -0000-0280

Fom

KEVIN R, & BARBARA A. SULLIVAN

| E i
; k
i

PROJECT WICIMHITY LOCATIOMN M= SHEELT iINDEX

BHILT BEERT MaE

o Gl GRETT
L PIERERA L FiETE §
E Al

5 M T
L ) DEMOLITION P

5 ] AT FLAN

& METE ANCHAFTEY Pl i
L LLET- LIl o T

s
(AT T -I--a Ha s

I S0 Faflde i wmcm g TRl -oOSE-DAED

COWEA SHERT
L]

Page 72




2= 2

L]
FL NENEN
D R RO DRSO -ODED-0 D

GEKEMSL NOTES

i

Pl ey B Pa

Page 73




s T
Ji

B
B
L:!

i

_nl-ﬂlﬂﬂ.ﬂ..-Ir R DA AT O TEIET OO M A
EFrEE g AR .l.‘.—.a-l L]
a0 WS sim s R

_ WWTILIQNDD THILEIRD

Page 74




']
i
g A
"
Ll K
Fi :‘I'
o
B 'E‘
= [0
f|5
AR
"3
.

— A
—— g A Vil =1 e

R gy
=N ]
e ==

R .

Page 75




¥
=
o
3
T
]
L
i
T
3

Page 76




e ‘%l: I,
.|U_u._. = : o i TR L L L R R <
= e s i Llihaing .1 w
1 e 1k b
= = L]
E i L.l..-u||..iﬂ.ﬂ“ i -
Vap —
LR =

|
|
!
~d
~J

£
L]
]
I
—
——
-

e =e-Sr

! M___._._.Mm __w ﬁ_____m__.mmm_._._m

B

99, 78"

T T ——

16,027

i
!
LEISURE FPROPERTY SETBACK

158

e
[0
[~
o,
~J
]

Page 77




pST e ———
™1 .
.ﬂ- |.-F|..|..|I.-M.|_ Cillall i i f s .ln-!-ﬂul-_m.u_uqlﬂ...:ﬂ.l:ﬂ.u.un.l:-u —— =
— AN D A x
e
HY e B EOwEED = = ——m
1|||||||||||.-|J — ] AR B e

Page 78




SUUTHEASTERMN

COREL A TG ERCANEEFS

Kevin and Barbara Sullivan are proposing to demalish and reconstruct the exterior stairs on the east side
of the existing residence. The existing stairs are ourrenthy encroaching into the eastern side setback and
are in need of structural repairs due to deterioration and unsafe conditions. In addition te the structural
deficiencies, the stairs do not meet the cpde reguirements for minimum width {right now the stairs are
only about 2°-4" In the clear between handralli). In an effort to meet code requirements and addriess
structural concerns with the stairs, the Client has proposed to reconstrect the stair tower. The proposad
reconstruction would increase the encroschment by approsimatély 3° into the side satback, bul would
also alleviate a safety concern for the owners. The total proposed encroachment into the 15° side
setback would be approximately 7.7, Pleate see photographs below

O

L

Page 79




1 1 B8 SaijiLtoRes Covie DRIVE FP.O. Box 951

Wiww. BEOUTHEASTERMOCE.COM
BsS0.Z27.1997

Page 80




Frasklin County
34 Forbes StreeL, Suite |

Apalachicols, FL 32330

RE:  Progecr Nawg; BULLIVAS RES - 1432 CaMELLIA COURT [VARIANCE)
FROJECT NUMBER: 21-1376-0

This form is 10 sdvise you that | heveby suthorre Tyler B Marsh, P E. with Sowheasien Consalting Engineers, Inc
m!n--ruhiﬂmau futise: desibings. with Frankln County reganting the above-referenced

Kevin and Harbara Sulliven
1432 CameHis Cown
Easpodna, FL 32528

e 10/i8/202/

Emlndnhuﬂn:l'ﬂ‘n—m;_ﬁz__ﬁyﬂ ﬂc’qu-.. .20 o
By Kevin {u lfwaqn (Mame of Affiast). She is personally known 1o me ot has produced
FL ﬂw;.--l_-h‘f___lf di il g g & whemifbcation

Stae of &-;11
Sigratiare of Notary. — My Commission Expire:_ € - A0 2923

Netary's Printod Name:_ Jaz 1 K: fosch #

Page 81



|
|

lﬂl-m-j T —
"'.*""llmr-| Thmes J0=5F 000
mwﬁﬂim&!w r e H“HMIH-I{”[H

WARRANTY DEED

THES VUARRANTY DEED chatecd My 17, 2001, by John A Williams and Ay B. Willkere, husband andwifa, whose
post ofies aooness is PO, Box 452, Eastpoint, FL 32708, hereinatier called e granion, 1o Sevin R Sullven and
BatmraA. Sullivan, husband and wite, whoss post ofios ackiess i 1430 Cameiha Court, 5t George isiand, FL
API0R, henesirufior onlles] Bhe Crariee

(Vihwmrionrew Lisend s s ST “pranior” and “grantes” include afl e fankes D fs meirument and e
hers, logal represenkatves and assagns of indrvidusls, and e sucoessons a0d ssigns of coporaions)

WITNESSE TH: Thist fha gramer, ko and in considerstion of e surm of § 10,00 and other valushie orsidenson,

recnipt wheneo! s henesty acoowiedged, hansby grants, bargains, soils, allens, femises, FESASes, COMVEYS, and
o wnio e granies, &l e oorisin lend shusied in Franicin Counly, Forida. ©wit

Lot 28, Sea Paien Vilkaps, & subdrvicion &5 par map o plat el recorded in Plal Sock 4, Pp.30-31 of
e Public Records of Frankiin Coungy, Florda

Subjod b essements, resdriciions, resenvahons and imialions of reoord, fany

TOHAVE AND TO HOLD e s2me In Fee Simple oreved

AMND the grankor honsby covenans wilh ssd granies Bl e granks i lawily scired of ssd lang in tee smpie; St
the grantor has good right and kewill authorly o sl and convey said land hat e granion hereby Llly warmanis fie

e o s land ard will dedond tho serme agsinet o lewil deime of all pemens whomeoever and that mid fand s

iree of &l sncumbrances, exoapt bxes aooning Subseguent t Decamber 31, 20020,

Vearmandy Dimed (reSadugd o Boves )

Page 82

Ingt. Mumber: XR119003273 Book: 1302 Page: 135 Page 1 of 2 Dete: S5/24/2021 Time: 10:57 AM |
Michaio Maswel Clerk of Cowns, Frenkiin County, Flords Doc Deed: 1787500 Doc Mort: 0.00 Ind Tax: 0.00




WARRANTY DEED

IMWITHESS WHEREDF, Fo ssd granior hes sigred s sesslecd §wees preseanis Sha Gy and yer sl abowe w rillen

STATE OF FLORIDA,
COUNTY OF FRANKLIN

rsFLrnent wias acknowiedged belone me by means of [X] physcal presencs or [ online notanzalion,
ntqrdhh'.!ﬂa hrJdnA. TNWHhM B. Williams, whois

Nokary Public

Waiaemaniy (eed sl b ndsidust
Page 83

Inst. Mumber: 202119003273 Book: 1307 Page: 126 Pege 2 of 2 Date: 5/24/2021 Time: 10:57 &M
Michele Mawwell Clerk of Courts, Frankin County, Flarida Doc Deed: 17.675%.00 Doc Mort: 0.00 Int Tax: 0.00




1432 Camellia Ct - Frankln County GIS
Parcel |D: 29-095-06W- 732 1-0000-0280

I gPublic.net Fraridin County, FL s B g a

o -+ TSN
Farusl Ssirpem o

== L
¥

Heulantial Bo =g

e |
-

b

] 3
A £i== g
T

= N
e i
—

b e

Jrer —

e

)

e T

Municipality: Framklin County

Page 84



1432 Camellia Ct - Franklin County GIS
Parcel ID: 29-095-06%-7321-0000-0280

P gPublicnet Frankie Coury FL e .

| !

\

o
¥
-

EXPOSURE: D

Page 85



1432 Camellia Ct - Franklin County GIS
Parcel ID: 29-095-06W-7321-0000-0280

¥ gPublicnet Franiiin County, FL e 1 i 0

Map:

Page 86



PPPPPP



irl!bl!l-nﬁ.!h;-.i-{rluln
----- i Covarby Blerwdn S A3 -

P e T S o

s = ey sy
B, [ B0t

i Medhare L[ i LAl L
]

Pl @i far Kiea af [ N

el powsl

1432 Camellia Ct - Franklin County GIS
Parcel ID: 29-095-D6\W- 732 1-0000-0280

?JF Yy eizisl_i@A o == _

Solls: [Beaches), (Newhan-Corolla Complex, 2 to 30 percent slopes)

Page 88



1432 Camellia Ct - Franklin County GI5
Parcel ID: 29-095-06%W-7321-0000-0280

Mational Flood Map:

Page 89



1432 Camellia Ct - Franklin County GIS
Parcel ID: 29-095-06W-7321-0000-0280

| Efferave 1T 4 Frokess B0

Filerins Fid Fane LR | Piwlim Fhi fone

! FMleciven Fld Ennr o . Prehm Fld fone o
Clarbesd | aq wiven kel | owainen
Efferone FIRM Pasd y i Pinkss FEIEAL Paiel
0 hoi liwll | o wiewn

B i
TS UL T Pareel D

ibalies o | A fujtioes mimy arkn |

| T : -
"frlnl I —I wembaeT @ by gt - Pipees

"*This printed repert apens in & we= browws Yo man need to emable papugs sn vesr brewser.

Ifestine Fhaodd Yhap: 2273004 Prelimmary ewd Vieg: Misel %ot B sued

e

Flood 2one: WVE

BFE:13.0f. - 18.0 ft

Preliminary Flood Zone: N/A
Preliminary BFE: 13.0 ft. — 18.0 fo

Page 90



1432 Camellia Ct - Franklin County GIS
Farce| |D: 29-095-06W-T32 1 -0000-0280

Imside CCCL and Coastal Momuments:

Page 91



Footprint Sketch:

1Ly

1432 Camellia Ct - Franklin County G615
Parcel ID; 29-095-06W - 732 1-0000-0280

OPN PRCH 352  [1994
0PN PACH 19687
6 1080

SF AREA 199)

Page 92



Franklin County Future Land Use bes

Fesidermal

1432 Camellia Ct - Franklin County GI5
Parcel 1D; 29-095-06W-7321-0000-02 80

@esri

*

T ael Lie CaPmgaiy w8 T R bty e e g oF e g
frivag Hwappct 3rn o nie 0 s pEE i Jevi mpreees e =— ey LT
Irrmep=pré ogip gy oisa B8 bl e e im ] g mep g
o] ity dagge 1T PETE G T 3 T T V) g e e F
o Lo i ] Theen s CETE 0 © el s Hedn Aaed of e cenenenech o CF Biisimatiniicd
Rinreie C ey Defwgey g 1 wa suisiesss aimame @ b [ e | Wy

Tl e wwl b il e i

Future Land Use: Residential

[ TR

Page 93



1432 Camellia Ct - Franklin County GI5
Parcel |D: 29-095-06'W-7321-0000-02 80

I_ E TN

v s =

e

Existing Land Use: R1

Page 94



|

SOUTHEASTERN

CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

F.D.E.P. BEACHES & COASTAL SYSTEMS

K

PERMIT DRAWINGS

SECTION 29 TOWNSHIP a9s5 ‘ RANGE I asw l

1432 CAMELLIA CT
ST. GEORGE ISLAND, FL 32328
FRANKLIN CO. PARCEL ID:29-095-06W-7321-0000-0280

FOR

=VIN R. & BARBARA A. SULLIVAN

PROJEGCT VICINITY

LOCATION MAP SHEET INDEX

__ALAaBAMA

T R L .
{ | - T |
o L __; f __.-'_:”-_'II'-V '..

N,

E.*ﬁ

N
T Q\C ¥ %
PROJECT <o 1 i
AREA " -

P e Wl
o P
o | SHEET SHEET NAME
CVR COVER SHEET
G1 GENERAL NAOTES

cC1 EXISTING CONDITIAONS

c2 DEMOLITION PLAN

c3 SITE PLAN

c4 SITE GEAQOMETRY PLAN
C5 GRADING PLAN

NOTE:

1. ALL SCALES HEREIN S5HALL BE CONSIDERED

- APPROPRIATE FOR 24X36 SIZE PLOTS ONLY.

2. DUE TO REPRODUCTION, THE SCALES SHOWN ON
THIS PLAN SET MAY HAVE BEEN COMPROMISED.

COVER SHEET

32457

F.0. BOX 951
(850) 639-3860 (B50) 227-1297

SOUTHEASTERN
| LS S
WEWAHITCHKA, FL  PORT 'ST. JOE. FL

P-O- BOX 141
32465

1432 CAMELLIA CT
ST. GEORGE ISLAND, FL 32328
FRANKLIN CO. PARCEL ID:29-095-06W-7321-0000-0280

La# 20084 /

LE# 29064

ITEM

g PROJECT NUMBER: 2 1-1 3'76-0 1 REVISIONS:

>
o
1t
I=
<
s |
F ]
-1 0] 0
= I N
P m
=3 I
HEIPET
|« %
[a]
& r gz
>lr| « Qg
olig| @ b
2lele Lg
g§ €« T-
HE L
[ P mm
o 1.z3¢e
3 3
> >0y
ol §jmm
olig o
wig|ldIg -
AHIE Page 95
H e
il o
[a) [
ATE: 12/9/21
CIC LI (T
d

/"




N0 ¢ 5
@ - 9

BENERAL NOTES EHMESION COHTROL NOTES Z ‘F&‘.‘:‘:\EE

= ne~

L] bo THIS ERDS&IDs sl GECHiMTATION CON 14 X 0
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING e e e R A e g e . PRINEIPLE FERRRL
CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS AT THE JOB SITE TO D E ' i s P o el s ™ L Feujl P LI E i, EREERIIR &N D 20 PRIEITION ( FE omo#
INSURE THAT ALL NEW WORK WILL FIT IN THE CEDT AR Tih TH i g T T S CImEr N 24" TLWARL ¥ LW for"5
MANNER INTENDED ON THE PLANS. SHOULD ANY H o E"E Q-
CONDITIONS EXIST THAT ARE CONTRARY TO THOSE 2. THE CONTRACTQR SHALL ADHERE TQ THE LOCAL F 4 =
SHOWN ONTHE PLANS, ThE CONTRATTOR sHALL S e il u ¢ g
NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AND FRANKLIN COUNTY, POULTRY MESH OR TYPE - o
FLORIDA OF SUCH DIFFERENCES IMMEDIATELY AND REBULATIONS. IF THE CONTRACTOR NEEDS Tcnuggfgp?irqo OPTIONAL FOST POSITIONS o B FENCE FILTER FABRIC IEI" ; oy
PRIOR TD PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK. SEDipsE nTATISN, Tef CONTRACTOR SridLL LIE BHP's FROM ?.. R TY

& D OEION &RD BEMHMENT COMTEDL | #809n

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL ST { FILTER FABRIC Ofotao]
CONDITIONS AS SET FORTH BY THE NORTHWEST Y SILT FLam LS
FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT g,ﬁ's-,-mc-,- AND 3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST AND REVISE THIS PLAN ) 0 fog od
ENORIDENDE AR THEN TP OF E N VIS D NME N TA N TO MEET AGTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS. ANY REVISIONS ; NOTE: [
BEOTECTIC. SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE REVIEWING AGENCIES. DERNGT INSTALL SILT FENCE L

4. SEDIMENT AND EROSION COQHTHOL FACILITIES, STORM e NSRRI (R YEls

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN THE DRAINAGE FACILITIES AND DETERFDON BASING SHALL BE WATER FLOW ALONG
CONSTRUCTION SITE IN A SECURE MANNER. ALL INSTALLED PRIOR TO ANY OTHER CONSTRUCTION. SECTION PERMANENT FLOWING WATER
O IR Sy N DRE AV A TE DI REASES - BE 5. EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSPECTED S ElBEllisEoystlliniEan O
PROTECTED FROM ACCESS BY THE GENERAL ' OST (OPT|ONS:
=t WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH RAINFALL AND REFLACED AS 2 S LET AOPTIONS: 9 LOCATIONS AND TURBIDITY

' DIA. WODD; STEEL BARRIERS ARE TO BE USED AT

4. ANY PUBLIC LAND CORNER WITHIN THE LIMITS OF 6. SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL NOT 1.33LBS/FT. MIN % , PERMANENT WATER BODIES
CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PROTECTED. IF A BE REMOVED UNTIL ALL CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE AND y 6 MAX. =
CORNER MONUMENT IS IN DANGER OF BEING AL Ierieny ENT GROUND COVER HAS BEEN
DESTROYED AND HAS NOT BEEN PROPERLY : s
REFERENCED, THE CONTRACTOR SHOULD NOTIFY 7. ALL OPEN DRAINAGE SWALES SHALL BE GRASSED AND 1
THE ENGINEER. RIFMA&R SHALL BE PLACED AS REQUIRED TO CONTROL =i I

ERD #ION. ! | < & y
®. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPLEMENT ALL 18'To 18"
COMPONENTS OF THE EROSION AND 5 BRI ENT A B NS SIE T RROM DAV PRO S ECT EiMiTs. 3' OR MORE [ é
SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN PRIOR TG ANY b | 1 Wor !
EARTH DISTURBING ACTIVITIES. ALL COMPONENTS 9. CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE A DOUEBLE ROW OF SILT FENCE pr 'S B
SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR UNTIL IN AREAS WHERE RUNOFF FROM DISTURBED AREAS MAY | | .
ALL VEBETATION IS ESTABLISHED, THE ENTIRE ENTER WETLANDS i £ L FlLTeR FaBRIC
PROJECT AREA IS STABILIZED AND THE DWNER HAS
10. DURING CONSTRUCTION AND AFTER CONSTRUGTION IS J ELEVATION (IN CONFORMANGE
ACCEPTED OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE.
INTENAN SEQ'?F’II_SEZE,DAIE)IZCSE‘I'RéJg‘I'EUDRISENSTHALL BE CLEANED OF ALL 12" MIN WITH SEC. 985 F.D.O.T SPEC.)

6. ALL DISTURBED AREAS NOT SODDED SHALL BE a
SEEDED WITH A MIXTURE OF LONG-TERM 11. ALL GRADED AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED IMMEDIATELY @
VEGETATION AND QUICK GROWING SHORT-TERM WITH A TEMPORARY FAST-GROWING COVER AND/OR MULCH 0
VEGETATION FOR THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS.

12, A PAD OF RUBBLE RIP_ RAP SHALL 8E PLACED AT THE
FOR THE MONTHS FROM SEPTEMBER THROUGH BOTTOM OF ALL COLLECTION FLUMES AND COLLECTION 1 TYPE IIl SILT FENCE m}
MARCH, THE MIX SHALL CONSIST OF 70 POUNDS PIPE OUTLETS, GRANITE OR LIMESTONE RIPRAP IS !
PER ACRE OF LONG-TERM SEED AND 20 POUNDS REQUIRED, NO BROKEN CONCRETE WILL BE ACCEPTED. G1 o
PER ACRE OF WINTER RYE. FOR THE MONTHS OF . N.T.S. o
APRIL THOUGH AUGUST, THE MIX SHALL CONSIST 13 AL B D O AEE S ETRRRERAHAN 81 SHALL B o THE a
OF 70 PER ACRE OF LONG-TERM SEED AND 20 AT T L e RN o
POUNDS PER ACRE OF MILLET a
14, ALL STABILIZATION PRACTICES SHALL BE INITIATED AS '

7. THE LOCATION OF THE UTILITIES SHOWN IN THE SOQN AS PRAGTICABLE IN AREAS OF THE 108 WHERE o
PN P A i e GO a2 Cete it PERMANENTLY STOPPED, BUT IN NO CASE SHALL THE DECK BOARDS N 2
e N T A P e L U R A DISTURBED AREA BE LEFT UNFROTEGTED FOR MORE THAN TED BY OWNER m a
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL UTILITIES WITHIN 2 X 8 P.T. STRINGER oY
THE PROJECT AREAS. 15, ALL WASTE GENERATED ON THE PROJECT SHALL BE / AT 16" 0.5, MAX. (IYP.) m m

DISPOSED OF BY THE CONTRACTOR IN AREAS PROVIDED BY ! = ' . - 2

8. ALL UTILITY CONSTRUCTION SHALL MEET THE CORNMBSCTOR: i 2 X 12 P.T. LEDGER ON BOTH Ll 09
WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITY STANDARDS OF 16. LOADED HAUL TRUCKS SHALL BE COVERED WITH TARPS. Iy SIDES CFgRnSTS (2X'8 F.T. MING - Lo
THE UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDER IN THE PROJECT (el S TAINIESSISTEEL 0 €
AREA, 17, EXCESS DIRT SHALL BE REMOVED DAILY. SPaBsRIMa BTET, i ARG EIEE I S e e ER 5 D'm

#. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL WASTE ALL EXCESS EARTH 18, THIS PROJECT SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL WATER QUALITY (EACH SIDE) * i AND NUT (TYP.) Z k= o
ON SITE AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. STANDARDS. i _rjn =l g [m]

1
19. QUALIFIED PERSONNEL Misiii PECT THE AREA USED :

1D. ALL SITE CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN , R BTURAGE OF STOGKEILER, THE SILT FENGE AND STRAW B354 BT ROS T 41 ; P [ e 40
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL GOVERNING BADY'S BALES, THE LOCATION WHERE VEHICLES ENTER OR EXIT THE (TYP.) 1 I Ey q <N
LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS. SITE, AND THE DISTURBED AREAS THAT HAVE NOT BEEN “n b SH et

FINALLY STABILIZED, AT LEAST ONGE EVERY SEVEN ; ) EXCEED 8-0' O.C. 14 (&] " a

11. CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW AND BECOME FAMILIAR CALENDARED RS OF THE EN - 4g’ I= -
WITH ALL REQUIRED UTILITY CONNEGTIONS PRIOR STORM DF 0.5 INGHES OR GREATER. | 1 Ll N 1
TO BIDDING. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL 20. SITES THAT HAVE BEEN FINALLY STABILIZED WITH SOD OR ¥ Z 0
WORK AND MATERIALS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE GRASSING SHALL BE INSPECTED AT LEAST UNCE EVERY NOTE: ¢ = u
CONNECTION TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES. THIS WEEK. 1. AT STAIR LOCATIONS, M| — 0o
INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO MANHOLE i INSTALL 2 X12 STRINGERS 0 W
g::IRR'Elgﬁb\’(‘vi'[ LADPRSNPEAVEMENT REPAIRS AND Ny \ i I Ay e BT SRS SR 0 <

ING. STRINGERS SHALL 8E o] ] @ 16" 0.C. (MAX.) o

12. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL WORK WITH FASTENED TO LEDGER w/ n 2. CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL E

OTHER CONTRACTORS WITHIN PROJECT AREA SIMPSON LUS28 HANGERS OR HANDRAILS PER ALL .
: INSTALLED ON TOP OF LEDGER APPLICABLE CODES AT ALL g
d

}3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AGTUAL INVERT el it i A ale N o=l =l NS = ]
ELEVATIONS ON ALL DRAINAGE STRUCTURES, SA. | | 1 ABOVE ERERE.

INCLUDING CULVERTS, PRIOR TO PLACING ANY b4
BASE MATERIAL. DEVIATIONS FROM THE PLANS =
SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER BEFORE mTYFlCAL DUNE WALKOVER DETAIL 1
CONTINUING WORK. V4

G1/N.T.S: Z

14, THIS PROJECT IS TO BE CONSTRUGTED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE F.D.D.T. STANDARD g
SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE Iv4
CONSTRUCTION (CURRENT EDITION) AND THE [
F.D.O.T. DESIGN STANDARDS (CURRENT EDITION)

AWWA SPECIFICATIONS, AND THE LOGAL
GOVERNING BODY'S DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS ]
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. GIES | (5 z

15. 1F UNSUITABLE MATERIAL IS ENCOUNTERED DURING DUNE FENGE . B
GRADING, CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ,' 0 b= |
UNSUITABLE MATERIAL TO A DEPTH OF 24" BELOW 1 I [ | 1 i I 1 [ z I
FINISHED GRADE WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION | | | 0 i |
LIMITS. | | | = |

HHHAHAHEHARHHAHAHASHREHRHSEHS - 4B HHHEHSHHEHBEHHEH S HEH K HHHYH in 1.

16. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE LOCAL | A
GOVERNING BODY AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANGE | | il | | | | 4
PRIOR TO BEGINNING OF CONSTRUCTION. | -| HH=HEF -| 1 A K H } HHBEHE { | H R H HHo He HEHRAHHA B oM o WM "ot caot | B Rl

==
o

17. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR | | | | | | | O =3 o
THE CONSTRUCTION COMMENGEMENT NOTICE AND = H M= HFHHHAMAHEHEHEHHH S b= ddH YR L =L H ka5 4 8 = H Wt o = o
NOTIFYING THE ENGINEER OF THE CONSTRUCTION | | | 0 -k o
SCHEDULE. | | | N Az R

b W OH OB OHOEH RHEHHEHHEHREHHHE S A d -0 H UM HHEEHERHEERHEHEH HEH HHHEH K 3 [ —
| | | m E 4| ¢ ELL
[ [ [ [ [ | i | - I
2a
} H o = |- FAHHARHE = H H H B 5 F - 4 H R H # FE R W W B o= BoM o WO MH v 5 0z
i ks bl | S 5]
[ | N oglm ©F
1 | | | ] ] .zl <!ﬂ
r 3 ; 4 -
NOTE: wogi2|0 Hw
NQO CONCRETE FOOTING SHALL o &lrfs,50
BE USED ON FENCE POST § |i<<g
>0
z =.I EEN%
| >3m .
IR Page 96
W <
. 3 ig|vn-o
F 0 | &
{3 ' TYPICAL DUNE FENCE SECTION X Lg
[
LELINT.S, DATE: t/g-/m
A .
AN /




Y

F.0. BOX 951

(850) 227-1297
La#

aSt.22052

AHITCHKA, FL

3z4

SOUTHEASTERN
-
P.O. BDX 141

| wew.

1, DEP MONUMENT
Ay
- - p

¥ ¥
MONUMENT R-71 NOT
FOUND

EXISTING CONDITIONS
1432 CAMELLIA CT

30 YEAR ERDSION PROJECTION
LINE PER FDEP (36' FROM SHWL)

\|

__.l' DEP REFERENCE E
E’ MONUMENT R—70 NOT .
FOUND
DEP MONUMENT -
49-80-B06

ST. GEORGE ISLAND, FL 32328
FRANKLIN CO. PARCEL I1D:25-095-06W-7321-0000-0280

NOT FOUND

ITEM

SEASONAL HIGH
WATER LINE ©
HILE 319' (NAVD

ay

= @5 HIGH WATER LINE © 074
MlED B6) DATED 06-17-21
“im 100395

DATE |

L. WA EDS

‘OMECaLD OY!

.

TSR R

# {.1 GRAPHIC SCALE
ks e U S - = - - =

(NAVD 88) DATED 08-+7-21
PIN 100395

:.I D-I.Hlﬂ.-'l:

ST. GEDRGE ISLAND, FL 32328

1432 CAMELLIA COURT

SULLIVAN

Page 97

( IN FEET )
| Inch = 30 ft
WRGLE NG

ELEVATIONS AND CONTOURS SHOWN HEREON ARE TRUE ELEVATIONS
BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988

PROJECT NUMBER: 2 1-1 37 6-0 1 REVISIONS:

T.MARSH

FOR:KEVIN R. & BARBARA A,

rd

e

o
>

= [DESIGNED BY.

C1

E: 12/9/21
A

7/




-~ "'-:":‘
i
.-"'-. W
P DEP REFERENCE % o
a roolT#[;‘ENT R=70 NOT L o
¥ =
DEP MONUMENT
49-80-B06 ' [
NOT FOUND b3
. SEASONAL HIGH ¢
1= WATER LINE © ol I
% EilE 319° (NAVD m
1 o 3 z '
F e ” >
- e 0'a |
F . 0 i
e A’ WELER HICH WATER LINE © 074 EE m
(NAVD B8) DATED DA—17-21 il 4 I
PIN 100395 g
¥ o 11
g o
D 'a|3 N
: n ]
Q -q 5 N
[ = ; :’
m i 4l 4 Eh.
~8ld 34
" 1 ¥ Ug
Slalzl g oq
in
/ i N x| S“"-,
o | ¥ <|lq 32
W Z o ),
D Flg_up
= LZ2y
3 zggo
Z g 1]
. GRAPHIC SCALE u Zij
Wi el WATER LINE © 0 74" 4] > M.
R W BT 081721 H il e 2 ri iy n} W o
i e ™ e — i H
0 4
( IN FEET ) K 5]
Ilnch = 30 1L ™
SONTELY SRR DATE: 12/9/21
ELEVATIONS AND CONTOURS SHOWN HEREON ARE TRUE ELEVATIONS ——r
BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 NO:

HE il b
T
- NOT FOUND

o
e

REMOVE EXISTING WQOD-FRAMED 5l
STAIRS/LANDING (INCLUDING A
ASSOCIATED FOUNDATION et
SYSTEM) TO ALLOW FOR _.-E'rz‘f

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION

' e
POINT

i <
L \l""l b?

5
F LY

REMOVE *624 SF EXISTING DUNE
WALKDVER AND CONSTRUCT
PROPOSED WALKOVER AS SHOWN

ON THE SITE PLAN (SHEET C3) W

P TR,
- NOT
FOUND

REMOVE EXISTING SAND FENCE
WITHIN THE CLOUDED AREA AND
RE-INSTALL AS SHOWN ON THE
SITE PLAN (SHEET C3)

30 YEAR EROSION PROJECTION
LINE PER FDEP (3&' FROM SHWL)

4o
L
n.: N

Z;“ﬂr’.‘

Lo

llllmj;,:\m‘1

Flnr-”a

0Ydg o4

qf o

AR

4 IR b
Sxa®

J3xIaog

UIEE;’.E
To_#

lﬂllﬂ 3
nE gJ
3 0

DEMOLITION PLAN
1432 CAMELLIA CT
PARCEL ID:29-095-06W-7321-0000-0280

ST. GEORGE ISLAND, FL 32328

FRANKLIN CO.

Page 98




5 | E<
Zdoder
[ z, Bhe
.0 ¢0N
Wrogan
g Fy_ H
F Hn (5]
0z ll'b g‘
Ha
w
To-# 2
Z¢y my
g [ E-gn®
’ J :x!,Mu
s LIRS
| 0 O - 3m- ¥
1 (o oo g
+ * £t ﬁ‘h To
™, % . —
+ + | ¥ e
e 8 \ } 7 - PROPDSED &' X 6&'
' - /  ELEVATOR ADDITION, SEE e
7.0 iTYP.# / SITE GEOMETRY PLAN G4 AT T
i 4 NOT FOUND
-~
; f A
/ .
i
“ o 5 FROPOSED 4' WIDE e
‘:I'F, F: WOOD-FRAMED STAIRS __,-r-ﬁ‘
.u # w/ 4' X 8' WIDE wDOD-
s FRAMED LANDINGS, SEE
1 "DUNE FENCE LAYOUT DETAIL 'LL s SITE GEOMETRY PLAN G4 | | AREA TABLE
c3 - - A= i
4 N.T.S. " ot pi f
PROPOSED LIMITS OF 'E-' . o 5 e ' Elrl'rl-iu WEE| E
CLEARING/IMPFACT ZONE = e # F %, IHE Ii-'-' l. Ir-! WA |
4,533.13 SF (11.23%) 4 L i O % o |
'[.- [ ' ’ W, D"U‘liﬁ t'..t“l-'l'ﬂﬂ
PROPOSED CHEMICAL - ._ A!I:.I. O AR AL
TOILET LOCATION i 1 ﬁunl. I WL & WA | a
EXISTING GUEST 1ﬂﬂwhi.ﬂﬂlgt::fdl | @
PARKING (TYP.) U A4 L o
PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION o
DUMPSTER LOCATION b ; 0
- -
EXISTING RESIDENT . -_,_.-'"' 0
PARKING (TYP.) G - 8
r o
i PROPOSED 12' X 12 Jl:l'Il.;.l_-I:.l:" wor T
UNCOVERED, AR - -
Tﬂﬂl WOOD-FRAMED e o N
PLATFORM ALONG N
# DUNE WALKOVER mD
E
o o449
. e Z La
P <.
o PROPOSED *160 LF 4' —DLI'J
- WIDE DUNE WALKOVER < 4lgq
s PER DETAIL 2-G1 - d Zp
Sl v
PROPOSED 4' WIDE WOOD-FRAMED o s j o
STAIRS w/ 4' X B' WIDE WQOD- N
FRAMED LANDINGS AT DUNE L q<u
WALKOVER TERMINATION LOCATION |_ [ a
W=
M| 08
m
¢+ Euw
~0o
W v
0«
.o
.
g
(]
~ 30 YEAR EROSION PROJECTION
- LINE PER FDEP (3&8' FROM SHWL) 4
, |
i
; < Y
~ - z
///""J’f RENCE L7 a x
DEP REFEF
F E MONUMENT R-70 NOT . ‘ «* L
FOUND F, ]
DEP MONUMENT P - PR
49—-80-B06 |
NOT FOUND 3
SEASONAL HIGH [ I
r WATER LINE © =
Fy [iEs 319 (NAVD .-'"- '] 4 '
! i F z |
i 4 i als
(7) 10 LF SECTIONS OF 4 # P fr
AECEOTINEIRENG ERTORS £ . P WA HICH WATER LINE @ 074' = ™ 1
INSTALLED PER F.A.C. (NAVD 88) DATED 08-17-21 a0k |
62B-34 RECOMMENDATIONS. PIN 1003 g
L el
> o
0 a3 n
1 o n m
el 8
[ H; r
M I A1 ¢ I&u.
. T g 2a
& ¥ pz
b 04
N Tla|lm
4 L ozElE 2g
T 3 ; 4 J-
T
[
,-"'"’ 9 [%zsg
sk <<
x [u)
. z > 204
. GRAPHIC SCALE i E:IINID
HLE HIGH WATER LINE © 074’ - iy o o >oa .
(NAVD 88) DATED 08-17—21 T T e w oY i gaﬂ;’
PIN 100395 2|8 ei0l=
p oo
( IN FEET ) oo D
finch = 30 1L | [TE—
LY N DATE: 12/9/21
ELEVATIONS AND CONTOURS SHOWN HEREON ARE TRUE ELEVATIONS b ey -
BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 a3
. i

Page 99




Rage 100

/) Tehet Fa

VW.EUN*NJ N
”:Mmﬂ.ﬂmmﬁ.-n“-_ !Inm“““mgl_ DmNDIDDDDl—.Nmbl\smulmmDImN"D_ J398ve B9 NS II" BZEZE 4 'ANVIS] 3984039 1S m
lsexms e iplxes Da 8ZEZE 14 ‘ANVIISI 398039 1S = W al;

NOSLvM HSHVYW L _ HSHVW L _”_m u.m D
Z{l_n_ >m|_lmzn-uw M|_l_m Walr A8 .m...«n-"...l .nHauH_.ﬂu. BT ] l.llﬂ .>m n_uZm__mun..mL
N\, 1 ISNOISIAZN L O-9LE L- L Z:¥3awnN La3aroxd|0 A
d Hhy
¥ Z
2
<
S
28
25
TM
T
< <L
3 -
T h Hu o
[ =0Ty I
,...n!o Q B, g%
o jas) 2=z 5z
RS B
o2 ]
8k
i o<
L2
s
own
s
Y :\....... /X Do
_ e
A
- *
5 T -
TRy
/43.9 . - 77"
- - z21.8' M - 15.3' - .
|m 4.0' Tq.u_i 4.0 = _
¥
- 1
=
—
. i i | W
" - -
|
| XTI T T
LEpL i iy o
7 ' i o da g AESE Al i
i L4 P . Hh... L LET __m.H_T.ﬂ.Tru..nn...
| 17
l h—'-l n—-—----
il
;
|
[
| B
s
i H
Q
;i —
- 29.1" SR o ﬁ|m.n
- e SR WL i i ST P ———
Ol | D 1 rﬂuu C
S~
s lOon
|.u. .|r,. - w wf >
= 7 Y
J &, .
=
Y
\ (‘.f...l,.,v é
O i
| - e, Wl N
CoR TR
~ I
- C a0
n
_ ) .“|]J_ ,,I...._”... e, ,..r...-..r......\
L w 4
e 4 - ..1],#/1.15.
.rrl
S A
o]
| on™)
- F




La# zoosa /

(85a) 227-1297

CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC

F.O0 BOX 141
WEWAHITCHKA, FL

SOUTHEASTERN

a8+ 22052

(B50) 639-3860

AT
- - NO'.T FOUND
N
TOP OF ELEVATOR SLAB
SHALL BE 4" ABOVE
ADJACENT GRADE b
-
WERIEET - 11 NOT
FOUND

GRADING PLAN
1432 CAMELLIA CT
ST. GEORGE ISLAND, FL 32328
FRANKLIN CO. PARCEL 1D:29-09S-06W-7321-0000-0280

PROPOSED * 91 LF

*
oy (TOTAL) TYPE I SILT Y
H_,-’ FENCE, PER DETAIL 1-G1 W
& g

30 YEAR ERDSION PROJECTION
LINE PER FDEP (36' FROM SHWL)

DEP REFERENCE

o HONUMENT R=70 NoT v -
DEP MONUMENT -
49-80-B06
NOT FOUND E
SEASONAL HIGH =
WATER LINE © . -
i 319° (NAVD " - 'i
- ’ B
r Ay 0O
o g b . 6 ot
.'.r’"- & AN HIGH WATER LINE @ 0 74’ ; wl
(NAVD BB) DATED 0B-17-21 o =
PIN 100395 7 g
=10
[ ]
0O o|3 N
1 qla m
g ulh N
M
N & 3 2
(U B P £
i .
. e g Jo
il = By 85
N Dlojo
5 . oz |El K Sm
K z|¥a 3=
r wo g Em
m E|F g Wp
=19 1 z2¢
ER s LA
z x 20y
. GRAPHIC SCALE R
‘W HIGH WATER LINE © 0 74’ 3 D olpn >dm .
FEISD B8) DATED 08-17-21 T k] 3 Iy i iy w oY E yavlﬁ Fage 101
B 100395 m 2 lal=0. "
SAE K F:
( IN FEET ) { W o
linch = 30 L o L
1508 DATE: 12/9/21
ELEVATIONS AND CONTOURS SHOWN HEREON ARE TRUE ELEVATIONS E— R =
BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 D 5 1
P &




1. SURVEY SOURCE: Record plat and a field survey performed
by the undersigned surveyor,

2. BEARING REFERENCE: Department of Environmental Protection Coastal
Construction Control Line being North 58 degrees 16 minutes (2 seconds East
as per Coastal Construction Control Line Book, Pages 20-38, dated 05/18/09
in the Public Records of Franklin County, Florida.

3. NO IMPROVEMENTS have been located in this survey other than
shown hereon.

4. There are NO VISIBLE ENCROACHMENTS cther than those shown
heraon.

5. This survay iz dependent upon EXISTING MONUMENTATION.
8. Not valid without the signature and the original raised seal of

= - — = /p. _,.-"-, ——rwr———r——— e
OEF MONLURENT
PLAT OF BOUNDARY SURVEY CERTIFIED TO: < - NOT FOUND
| KEVIN SULLIVAN & BARBARA SULLIVAN & .
P -
e 'i s GRAPHIC SCALE
' 5 a 1. k-] =] =]
o™ S e e ey —
ﬁwc CORNER ; /\ 1,\ { In FEET )
-""I 1} -E-'; .:;.i;gﬂlfSEfﬂ'f f 4 Y it
R \ g BCx T A A INFLECTION
o ﬁff‘: a7 MM ’ = E E’ H Eggr?ﬁé\a L
ﬁ el 5 ) 4 ""- 1\\
' , GRAVEL .
- — TR o b DRIVEWAT '.lI W
: : TWO-STORY % \ \
WOOD FRAME |
AND STUCCO \
DWELLING OM /@'ﬁ‘ o’ b
< - \‘n
\ |
' \'l. '_H_i_,.&L.'F REFERENCE MONLWENT
|. A\ R e LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
B Lot 29 of SEA PALM VILLAGE, a subdivision
il as per map or plat thereof recorded in
| Plat Book 4, Pages 30 & 31 of the Public
Records of Franklin County, Florida.
] |
o=
,\ e NOTES: 2

o = s a Florida licensed surveyor and mapper.
~. - ACPRRORAMTE
l'\.. & \ \x VEGETA 115N Live
DEFP REFERENCE MONUMENT | x i l'ln.
A X e R-7T NOT FOUND 3 !__f;:'. \ _H;,a'ff
DEP MOMUMENT \ - ’-
49-80-606 \ = &, \\
NOT FOUND - :
\_ﬁ.a‘ - e SEASOMNAL HTGH
M pcocioi . WATER LINE @ ELEV
T 315 (NAVD 8E)
b3 o /
\ s B, I
ﬁ{"/ N MEAN HIGH WATER LINE & G.74'
‘\1 7 ™. NAVD 88) DATED 08-17-21 P.LN.
\ g 5 "”f 100385
\ A *::1\
Y = .“ﬁ.{k
\ T
\ gt (.:0
Y & ‘ﬁ
N\ Q,
\ W '
\ QQ
5 MEAN HIGH WATER LINE @& 0 74'
\ [NA WD B8] 4 TED 08-17-21 PN
| nareby cortify ihal IE WS PeomIBd untar my resgonsike direciion and n‘\ ety
Bupenwison amd ihe pla and gescription Bre ik sod accurele io fhe beal of my
Lnowiadgs and befiel, Tha sufvay Mmeals o axceads dhe stansan'y for pmcics
for land stvvarng & eslalistied by e Flonda Bcard of Profassnnal SUmveyms
and Mappers (FA G 34170314332 W‘«..‘
".I'||.||||I_.‘ \
Thi tidersiined surveyor Hes nof been pmvided & cumsnt 1S ‘..,*: +. RODBg, -,
opkin or aberac! of matiers afeching e o bounamry Io e < SSTeNEE m_.'-j;;‘_?%'.f_
saibs is possible the-s am deads of means, i P
invecorded desds, ssserments or e msinmerta which cout atoct = SIS R T FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION:
the mm.,;_,_ s et e = % : f = Subject property is located in Zone VE (EL 13, 15 & 18]
James T. Roddenberry - ‘#”‘% ‘é[”e;;.&f . per Flood Insurance Rate Map Communily Panel No:120088 0545F
HﬂddEI’leff}’ Crate: 201,08 17 130856 0400 ".-_,.-. '::ql:.-s: ...... . I:E_i‘-.. jﬂdﬁ‘x dafﬂ: Fﬂb.l"u.‘i‘.'}" 5: ED?#. ankﬁn GDU.I"I‘I}-’. F:Dﬁ-dﬂ
JAMES T. RODDENBERRY o P ol T
Surseyar and Mapper
Einndn Cardificare N 4267
REVISIONS: A RN e e e DATE: FIELD BOOK A BRME . gslE THURMAN RODDENBERRY & ASSOCIATES, INC JOB NO.
b e e B N WMo T /17721 21849.DWG 21-849
? %‘?mm i ';'E: :"::@JTE‘FE.,F; E e — 08 PAGL ¥ e KE VI N & BARBARA S ULLI VA ,EV PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS AND MAPPERS 8
{FE]  RECIMD FLAT T uoruuEwT N SOERALK
e ¢ RS T o SFieranun [DATE OF LAST FIELD COUNTY: DRAWN BY: P.O.BOX 106 - 125SHELDONSTREET + SOPCHOPPY, FLORIDA 32358 SHEET MO,
o o meseee P i I e e WORK: Higgh: ' s ¥ i Ji Ji
roc OF oMM ® e ik f PHONE NUMBER: 850-962-2538 FAX NUMBER: 850-962-1163 -
ET Ep:n :ruu;nl:lrr OF  TRRSEPORTA NS : :T:! G _T'; :.:B: P;T ﬂyﬂgﬂ_r FHAI‘# KI‘I-‘IV J_HJHI} L # 7160 l:I‘
1 wE RET-De-mAY = -

| Page 102




oI Coy, PLANNING & ZONING ADJUSTMENT BOARD APPLICATION
< 7
, - i 34 Forbes Street, Suite 1. Apalachicola, FL 32320
I o )/ PHONE: $50-653-9783  FAX: 850-651-9799
\\“_‘_ . prppszfawow frank lineounty Donda com'county -government planning-byilding/planning.
.f-;l-w'.:‘-,a WET I

ADJUSTMENT BOARD .\'ﬁR[AHC EAPPLICATION

lasiruchinns: Complete application, include a detailed description of request including any necessary information

supporting vour request, a site plan depicting the proposed request, boandary survey, and an a flulﬂ of
$250.00, Return to the following address: E{Eﬁ v

Franklin County Building Department NOY 20 22
24 Forbex Sireet. Sutte 1
Apalachicola, FL 32320 ny. .
© PROPERTY OWNER'S INFORMATION
PROPERTY OWNER'S NAME: THE ARK FAMILY TRuUsST _
MAILING ADDRESS: PO Box 3B¢ _ciystatezie: _EASTPOINT, FL 32328
CONTACT NUMBER: 850 - 524-bOIE emai: bthomaséBd gmail. com
AGENT'S NAME: BiLL THoMAS
CONTACTNUMBER: @50-524-(0if EMAIL: SAME AS AROVE
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
911 ADDRESS:  SEE ATTACHED CITY/STATEZIP:
JEE W ; C’ . ‘|
LOT(S): ATTAckER BLOCK: O SUBDIVISION: (SuLF BEACHE S UNIT: B
PARCEL IDENTIFICATIONNUMBER: SEE AT TACHED
JURISDICTION
_ APALACHICOLA _ EASTPOINT V' ST GEORGE ISLAND _ CARRABELLE _ DOGISLAND _ LANARK
BT, JAMES ST. THERESA ALLIGATOR POINT
DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST
SEE ATTACHED

. —
ADJUSTMENT BOARD MEETING DATE: _ APPROVED/DENIED/TABLED:
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION DATE: APPROVELVDENIED'TABLED: Page 103

THIS VARIANCE REQUEST WILL EXPIRE ONE YEAR FROM DATE OF APPROVAL BY THE FRANKLIN
COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION. EXPIRATION DATE:




Page 104




Tuesday, November 30, 2021
St George Island Live/Work

Property Description/Legal

147 W Gulf Beach- 29-095-06W-7311-005W-0050 (UNIT 1 BL 5W Lot 5)

155 W Gulf Beach- 29-095-06W-7311-005W-0030 (UNIT 1 BL 5W Lots 3 & 4)

163 W Gulf Beach- 29-095-06W-7311-005W-0010 (UNIT 1 BL 5W Lots 1 & 2)
140 W Pine Ave- 29-09S5-06W-7311-005W-0270 (UNIT 1 BL 5W Lots 27, 28, & 29)
152 W Pine Ave- 29-095-06W-7311-005W-0300 (UNIT 1 BL 5W Lot 30)

156 W Pine Ave- 29-095-06W-7311-005W-0310 (UNIT 1 BL 5W Lot 31)

160 W Pine Ave- 29-09S-06W-7311-005W-0320 (UNIT 1 BL 5W Lot 32)

Page 105




Movember 30, 2021

iance R

Consideration of a request for a variance to construct 9 Single Family
houses across 11 platted commercial lots on SGI. The variance
request is based upon the hardship created by the County regulations
imposed on the development of 25’ wide lots. The variance request is
consistent with what the county has granted in the past for
development in the C-4 district. This revised site plan does not
require variances off Gulf Beach drive or Pine Avenue.

-The 2 lots shown along 2nd Avenue will require a 20' variance into
Western side setback and a 5’ variance into the Eastern side setback.

-The remaining 7 lots shown on site plan will require a variance of 5'
into both the Eastern and Western side setback of the lots.

Page 106



w@% " PLANNING & ZONING ADJUSTMENT BOARD APPLICATION

/!.. . FRANKLIN COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENT

34 Forbes Street. Suite 1, Apalachicola, FL 32320
J PHOME: B50-633-9783 FAX: 350-653-979%9
| '_!|J:|I-_ WA NA K e .'__-_|:.- '.I‘_||. WEN LT I:_". ELYE T L'|II|II r-ll-' ..|I-.;._"_!.I!!!!'-!':"_'

SEMVICES

F-Irl"l_ﬂlll.a'

AEUETM ENT DARD VARIANCE APPLICATION |

Insiructions: Complete application, include a detailed description of request including any necessary information
supporting your reqeesi, o site plan deplciing the propesed request, boundary survey, and ication fee of
S250.00. Return to the following address: ﬂm HWE

Franklin Connty Builiing Departonesy
34 Forbes Streel, Siave |
Apafachkiceda, FEL 32320

PROPERTY OWNER'SNAME: __[ Lo ophy L. Eodis mall
MAILING ADDRESS: /=l CITY'STATEZIP: f:zﬂﬂ,_, 1, 323¢ L

CONTACT NUMBER: _Xsp —57 G -3 30 EMAIL: ?Eﬂf :zmr_um.@_gm ‘ \

AGENT™S MNAMLE:

CONTACT NUMBER: EMANL: )
EROFERTY DESCRIFTION

911 ADDRESS: [ 85 fq'g-u Forrisom ol CITYSTATEZIP: Eﬂ?‘;&, Lt //{f']dﬂ‘(ﬁ

LoTis: _ 2 BLOCK: £ SL!B[:tlwsu}H:r?ff.f}J—r Harbors ~  uNIT: 275 !-E o

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 4, =& 5 — O i 4013 —00EQ — 030

~—= APALACHICOLA EASTPOINT ST GEORGE 15.AND CAHRABELLE - IR ISLANLY = Lot P A e
ST.JAMES __ ST. THERESA _y/ALLIGATOR POINT
E= = ——— —— — ——— - |
DESCRIFTION OF REQUEST
Jo  Hewe a &ﬁr&q:uf_mifdtaﬂu:ﬁnf_ag_é@r&;tm

Flance (5

MMMM#A&KEH# dac? (o5 15 Frokewns
ﬁgcéw_m_aimi%muﬁ_m_ﬁm&djf_&@«_&mu_
.:&...HEL_%@__.{.@& 2 A — ﬁff_‘.r_ me———

OFFICE USE ONLY
ADMUSTMENT BOARD MEETING DATE: APPROVEDYDENIED' TABLED:
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION DATE: APPROVEDVDENIEDNTABLED: '

o Page 107

| THIS VARIANCE REQUEST WILL EXPIRE ONE YEAR FROM DATE OF APPROVAL BY THE FRANKLIN
COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION. EXPIRATION DATE:




mm%mhﬁn:mm&m

From: marke@franklincountyflorida com

Sant: Thursday, Decerber 9, 2021 2:30 PM

To: ‘geelouiseusa@yahoo.com’

Subject; Proposed Variance at Alligator Point in Franklin County, Flonida

Dear Ms, Gallant,

I was reviewing your application for a setback variance for a carport on your property at 1285 Angus Morrison

Road. What | do not see included in the application is exactly how much of a variance you are requesting. Do you
propose extending the carport all the way to your front property line? The plans you included in your application are
generic plans that do not state what size of a carport you are proposing. Please provide me the information of what size
carport you are proposing and how close it will go to your front property line along Angus Morrison Road 5o | can ensure
you are on the agenda for the January 11 meeting.

Sincerely,

Mark C. Curenton
County Planner
Franklin County, Forida
B50-553-9783 x-160

Page 108



M qPublic.net Franklin County, FL

Parcel Summary
Purpe 1 D PR 101 2000
L aionh Addiwia 13955 &GS MDERISON B0 RO
ra sl
Bt Vi Dlmicoriptinn® UST 2B B LOT J ALLICATOR HARSOR OF 80 S3008 Lel 10O JAR B DA 300 LW O L2.0 E00 8 ESLE0 T 50068 1204 7S
= Ther D e o ol B0 e - SR e
Peapisty Usie Cate BTl T R B0 00
S T Tog & TE- Iy
Tax Diytrirt Aligatcr Pant [Tmst T)
Bl g Rt VIO
Arreage h ]
it ¥
e Bng
Okt Infarmation
Primary Chaner
Caslard Dhorritiey Losswer
1285 Anga Moerhoss Rd
Afigator Panl, FL 3346
Land Information
Coodn Lt i o Uty Urit Tyge Fromge Crpis
a1 ST TR Ra 00 b F 115
Residential Buldings
Buildeg 1
Trpr ALPT PN
Tatal Arex LTm
Bt i Brwa 103
Larevinr walks, R SalE
Eoal Cover Al Tipaly
Trie o Walk ORYWWALL
Fapme Type B
Fipar Cover SHT WYL CARPET
Emal MDA TED
&y Condboning CENTRAL
‘Bathiresosss 1
Bedrnom F
Eaeriurs 1
EMpctive Wear Buln 157 iy
Extra Features
Code D il s Fbrsdonts el P Lasges v et o Hugss Uiy Lt Typs i Spctive Yo Built
s STEPS 1 1= Yy I i 1%
2 CONCRETE 1 OnCheid 15 uT 1983
i T ] ECE 1 [= F %1 1] 2 e 0
Sales
ekl od Parced Sali Dsts il Prmw rmdra—et Bock  Page Cpucslishr st Wacankimpaoved Graminr Gramee
b 1nanaanr S0/ 000 Wl 1.0 b | Db N Enprosg BEO™ il LAY
L] 127132000 SE8 D00 Wk a58 - Chamitee J0 g BRI BRI
L =} FTNRE 1 el DN O g 131 oo e prgrerl LAREH BEIaE
L CR TR 250 WD 3 1% Lragn s fd| 1 LT et el LakanE LANLCE

Page 109




Dorothy Gallant
1285 Anpus Morrison Road

Panacea, FL 32346

I

Page 110



L L L SR PR S PR PR O
WG e T, e VIPOESTE SRR SR F ThE e
W cprmmrreicls dews bt et Bwelird G0 hariw el il e S

iy pamE] e el wmorwsn Sy i gk Cappmby, uewm Cveeapty
Fsd Eowbesr FELES 0395 T Detm o i Fapraars U HHE T
Senpariy 8 wcsisi = Tore AL, sasmiaew W AT @ PR

e g = e ey @ Eed b e R T e F e Eer e
b w rowng e, eeeraew el cwprwigey P ey
Rillpa toiy, i 0 e gyl preeed b By G

L [y BFD-hE e ey Coeracn Framdii Ladiy Phansy
Hw;u-;l-#u—;m—u—

. ANGUS wope
R/ W) opg e Roap
i PHALT)

Toane SASE
e B e

AT e et
e LT et
Sy

Il}a

s
iit

!
l!“

Eﬁiiii

i

1R
MYy uu_Eg;:'

[ &'

ié
5
E:

& et

ST TR
SRraA T HIW 1RSI

. E-H.AFI'TIE SCALE

e

| IN FEET )
| mah = # f

FLAT OF SOTNLLYT FORETEY FEPLRED Se

DOROTHY GALLANT

PENF T
EDWIN ¢ BROWN AND ASSOCTIATES, NG

E P - (P SR ey, 1 17T R



. el =T -

FBC APPROVED PRODUCTS LIST WIND SPCED AR TR LR BT PNTE T LI B AT TAT AT P, i ETIWED PO BTV AT
5 CATEGONY | SUSCATEGORY | MANEFACTUSER s rn RRNTTRNGAF . RTINS A T R TR B
PROBUCY s 8 BATE | ™o | opew | Ewcyosen | peciosee e
e - - ] ] T ——— I I e i
i b P a1 s o THRA L YT R
= EalcsbiiE | WY APPEN et RRRRD | ARAT —— P
ETE P COMTTNDETS. | TN AT Bl CARPYITY R Filegl Iy L i L] L[] “ CARpGIWTY | SR T POy ) L] FEET LT AITERS
e ] i
T i P i
BIHLE P P EETT | 7RI RUNA) 8 H N, Bh £ RIPET S b nan L L] L] L] i = . Rl em '— +4- . e o ——
o g B i Pt L o0 Wi | A F T ail i .
BEH LT, AT (| B0 YRR P, o LR 0 R T | R G o - e | F=TH e s 1i-5 M -
R [ v —-.— g L W ool ke g
B L T R e TR T
G P LR (0 Al TAL Cma 1 TN Ak L 5] e b st v s e e e
- TR T D T
| R e LN T A - e E L - _"Wﬁ_ WA AL CASPUN T ETALLATION PLARE
N I i @ im R Al (30 DAL, AT FHARENG AN
o D PR b i bl 1l L b L] u FASTENER BPECIPTCATIOME
Sl [T A mAmar
L ] L AR B AL, i AT e i e L Pl Ol Pl eC T e TR W2 M O EORly
et Bty B i [ bl Wi g [FR ] L] o
|t [ORerd T F11eesa P8 T 3 L] L] " e _m'-_
e fism o Pl fn 1 F b S W " PO e U
Exrim S AL 'm-q—qn e P it ras, b 12 a Eamie, e AL T
s Rk Blasines b W11 e W e
b LR Wil AT I AT B L Ll dal L . L] 1] L] i T
Pl Pt g B D | O e ey | R 'l L WEST M TR S
Fofi ], Fudwnicsh =95
e R 2 oveiue et o T T i Ln L L0 L i o Al i s, A
& — BEECAL N D ] TR Y
e S P ——
o AR e kA b kg BT SRR T
oo e S B B B e e | B s miia ke by sl e I S a i @Al H e e
 — s | T o T W e A PRy G S | @ SE T m AR N I T N N - T
T e il
FLATAR T TR s R R SR (| T R B AL ey 8 G ) R b A R R 10 i | L, e L S i | LR |
[ ] e
) TR, W1 BRI ST T R, YT 4L A8 I VAT e ] BLIWE. O (110 O, S0MA] AETLBSEIEWT AT THE AERMOMIILES O 211ORE il b s s
l kb bbb W ‘I.I.'.l-i-\.l.l.lh"-lﬂ"lﬂl DLEIEE N [ e TE] |:-.|l ara l:ll-’ r| ] 'l-l"-ll‘lll [P L3 I-I.: i ilim ||:: ¥ '.Ih lllll.I'Iﬂ.r [T N 1.“? ..—-:‘IM - W 0 e e II mmm“*
e e e e e S e T e ™ WA e ST
e g m b e o e
A W YIS Sl el S P O Tl eaaRTI0 G WEY BLE R A L AL L A L L ST T L
L DO B e (LI AL SR L) AL O 10 Lo A LT OO R TR NI 0 B0 1 O D U B e U
il i B N e LT e
WA LD AR G T IR T B T e T D LB R e n e 0w e sk ) I AR R TR R AT
ST T Sl bl el sl 2 ENRPRE AL DAY VO S S Y N T el e s R S i () 4 el R P i1 T D T A
u L EE FaRPe O v AT AT I R W T BT T PRl R el e ke, e el P B
i g e by e i AR AL R O [ VLTS AR L AT A T L CEEE T WS RARD Rl W SR R R PR N J
" IR 1€ S A1 EE CAMRmE A1l S R I (1S Wk B | F MR, T L3, s A LI T
¥ CEBCTETT ASCHEE AL L BT APOR SRLADT UF o 50N GO LT P LY Al T TR R ) L N BV AT LT R, 17 R P B
i T VR i, e e
UM TR BT AREE  fd  1A TALLA T el L ETVEE) e i e, 'V LA 0N, P T S 1O R P B T TR (0, - SR S T IR S | P TE AT
" -f-mmmq A i i g P PTSRLE T W TR TR T A e R [ OO i sk T
Tl -u.u.ll.-lq Bt s B U0 WAl BVEED TR RETid 1o g o (0 e SN PLANS FOIR B30 W THE STATE OF FLOSIDA
o1 G FRENSE TG 3 TR H e TR e EE——
L (MO LA PR IS P CRENT (I AP | S 3 VbPE {7 ORI O [CTDRS Pk CHPY RSN CU A S TR, L T | ST 0 M DT AL, T [ Y Se——
- e AT A v | Hmﬂmmwl-ﬂﬂ#ww"ﬂ'ﬂml k. i i e S RSO VR DR . Fﬁ
PR (NEERARIE P GOF BAELCSETLARES. BET “YPRIAL FLICH) VIS FUALAN) MM SHELT 4F £ T g
B : [ -E:_Tﬁ_'lz



MMEEH-'I'ERW‘EH I.T-lm1 rm‘l'ﬂ.m

TFPLM,
e | haladil

muﬂmm1nmm - FNGIETONT AL AOGF

T .

_EE{iE?!EEEFﬁ—F

] h-t'-l-l'ﬂ-l
bt T

R i

lﬁ‘il;l‘-mlﬂl
MR

S

— g

| TECA| B

MFMWWM » BOCHTATON T FaOF

H.I- “"_ — i i

B

LT —

BOW FRANE FAFTIR UTRLITY HHLI:.'I.': -m:n-ur.nl. o

R rpTe— e
3 gtk ="

=L

PO BAYE rmw::m [N == llm‘l’-ﬂ. m

BOX EAVE FRANE RAFTRR UTRLITY BLOG - MONLIONTAL BOCF

-

IS T e e

el - S -

Tmcu g gEvATOn

H_.I:I-; e
o ———

Al e

i N BN, =

LIt

=

TEECAL O FanT fud TETE GaliE el B TIOR

e v

CT o a1
.-'-d'-l

i eyl

BON EAVE FIANE RAFTER UTILITY BLDG - VERTICAL HOOF

Cm e R rEETELLE E
— e —

= S B L E T
ETEEQF'”'”!Ha

“_:H.“-Pﬂ_ﬂfﬂl1l'llﬂ'nm

BES -

£l
T T
Lo L]

Page 1




GENERIC PLANS FOR USE 1N THE STAIE OF FLORIDA

—

OFTICRGRL 1" 10 3 THLISEIE P TRM - B
SRR

E=—EiE

[14



e

e TRl U o B LR MRS L
5,

PO [ BT P
SETRCH S VR AR R
| TR TR s b e i i mhan
Y i L TR
o | | u:-i“-
e § g s
I S~ o l"' ¥
¥ _._-_l..,_'} & *
L]

F =B
) L .

7y e o
T g -

PR R ) TEE R o ki i
i = -
t-— - P —ELRELE A
r s -
o

T

B u L ik LR

_ MON-STRUCTURAL HEADE
(‘o)A OR GIRT FO POST CONN. OETARL | SEMEAK PLANS FON WS4 81 TWE STATE OF FLORIA
S T

= m.—-—E_'::_E;_

I+
—Page 115



:
|
3

s i L T P
A .f'-.';=2=t. ]
o f m=im - || = =--n|.u|uu.-
W y ;B T —
LTi B e by, i
) ENDPOSURACYER CONM DETAL. ' RAFTER POSTIDNL. HEADEN DETAL | RAFTER POSTMIADER OETA,
S ___.-* e I:__._,}*Ihﬂ

A
— i Ay -y N ] sl
e ) |/ paamnmesenem
T e T
L. - M‘E rl'rr R LR ] D L LULE ﬂ:lﬂ"lﬂ
) I O § ] ?‘%w - =
. [ T = S
:_::T_:ﬂ'-\ I — 1 . - __Tu
o oo o
. SR i
GAELE FIAL 'I‘Dml_-'llfh'lﬂ POST (i " Al
{;‘_?-I'EIE'I'._‘ T e —— xmmmn—-1=ﬂm1 l.-'“ E?EWWW%?.L
(v ST o
I__'_“'H.\__
i |
*
]
||-r=-"==|-i
b
r—u-n:-_- !
I'I'-‘H'I-r.-lu-: '._ um.
SRACE GEMERIC FLANS FOM USE IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA
#‘m R e T e e e ™ AN R I.

116



—— — —_— - - - e — —— — = — e e

VERTICAL SIDE OPTION

r.|'|II it

CARODLINA CARPORTS, INC.
GEWEEC FLANS FOR USE b THE STATE OF FLOMG

B S ki | S

L il Dol
Page 117



GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

SPECIALIZFING IN: REGULATORY PERMITS » WETLANDSUPLAND JURISDICTIONAL
DELINEATIONS « SUBRMERGED LAND LEASES = EODLOGICAL INWENTORY ASSESSMENTS =
CONSERVATION AND OTHER EASEMENTS = EXPERT WITHNESS AND ENVIROMNMENTAL
LITIGATION SERVICES « MITIGATION « CULTURAL RESOURCE AMALYSIS « CREATIVE

MMARINA. DOCK. AND SURDIVISION DESKN

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

December 10, 2021

Mark Currenton

Franklin County Planming Department
34 Forbes Street. Suite |

Apalachicola, FL 32320

RE: Casa Del Mar Phase Il Sketch Plan
Mark,

Please find anached the sketch plan for the Casa Del Mar Phase Il subdivision on 5t George
Island, Parcel 29-095-D6W-T3 1 B-001 0001 3 is 33.44 acres and 15 proposed to be split into 31
lots and 2 blocks per the existing P.U.D. amendment number 9.

If you have any questions or need any additional assistance. please do not hesitate 1o call us at
(BD5) 653-BB99 or email us derek 3 garlickeny com or dan'@ garlickeny com,

(O #4—

Garlick Environmental Associates, Inc.

Attachments

GARLICK ENWVIROSRIENTAL ASSOCTATES, il POST CNTHCE. BORX Jf  AFPASLACHEOLA FL A0S0
PEECNE.  (RED) B3 3-Rk FAX [BS0) 653-9656

Page 118



AFPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION SKETCH PLAT AFFROVAL

DATE: December 10, 2021

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION NAME: Casa Del Mar Phase li

AGENT'S NAME: Garlick Environmental Associates,
AINKRESS: _P.0O. Box 130

Apalachicola FL, 32329
TELEFHONE NUMBER: _B50-653-B899
OWNER'S NAME:
ADDRESS: P.0. Box 139

Apalachicola FL, 32329

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 972-770-2062
WHAT IS THE RELATIONSHIP OF APPLICANT TO OWNER? Authorized Agent
LOCATION OF PROPOSED SUBDIVISIONSt George island , Parcel¥ 29-095-06W-7318-0010-0013
AREA OF PROPOSED SUBDIVISION: ACRES: 33.44

CURRENT ZONING:_PUD
CURRENT LAND USE CLASSIFICATION: _varant
CURRENT USE OF THE SITE: Vacant

] P PLANNING AND ZONPSG OOMMISSION MAKES RECOMMESDATIONS TO THE FRAMKLIN
COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS HEGARDMNG YOUR APPLECATION. ALL APPLICANT'S ARE SNOTIFIEDR
THAT IF YOUR APPLICATION IS5 DENIED, IT SHALL NOT BE RESUBMITTED FOR ONE YEAR. ALSO, ANY
FERSON WISHING TO APPEAL THE RECOMMENDATHON OF THE PFLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OR
THE BECISION OF THE FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION ARE RESPONSIBLE TO
ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM THANSURIFPT OF THE PRO EEDINGS 15 MADE,

| hereby certify, as a representative for  Mahr Development Corp.
that the information given is true and accurate to the best of our know ledge.

Agent’s Signature (wner's S

LR LR LR P R R R R PR R PR N N R P R R R PR R R P YT T LN
TUF HE FILL BT ™ BY PSS 08 F WOl

Major or Minor Subdivision:

Flanning & Zoning Commission Recommendation: Date:
Board of County Commissioners Action: Date:
Commenis:

Page 119




CHECKLIST OF INFORMATION REQUIRED FOR
SKETCH PLAT APPROV AL

X NAME OF PROPOSED SUBDIVISION

X NORTH ARROW

X GRAPHIC & WRITTEN SCALE

X BOUNDARY SURVEY & LEGAL DESCRIPTION

¥ CURRENT ZONING

X NUMBER OF ACRES & NUMBER OF PROPOSED LOTS

¥ PRELIMINARY STREFT & LOT LAYOUT

¥ VICINITY MAP SHOWING ALL LAND WITHIN 180 FEET OF PROPOSED SUBDIVISION

AN
X 1 AREA PROPOSED FOR DEVELOPMENT
X 1 SURROUNDING STREETS
X 3 PUBLIC FACILITIES
X4 ADJACENT WETLANDS
X 8§ ADJACENT SUBDIVISIONS, IF ANY
X 6 SURROUNING PROPERTY OWNERS

X ASTATEMENT REGARDING AVAILABILITY AND SOURCE OF POTABLE WATER
AND HOW SEWER AND STORMWATER WILL BE HANDLED.

Page 120




SKETCH PLAN

CASA DEL MAR PHASE I1I
LOTS 1-31

FRANKLIN COUNTY FLORIDA
PARCEL: 29-09S8-06W-7318-0010-0013

SECTION 29 T9S R6W

PROJECT
LOCATION

SCALE 3" = 1 MILE

LOCATION MAP

GENERAL NOTES

PARCEL ID: 29—09S—06W~7318-0010-0013

ZONING: DO (NINTH AMENDMENT TO ST. GEORGE ISLAND
DEVELOPMENT ORDER)

TOTAL AREA: 33,44 ACRES

TOTAL LOTS PROPOSED 31

THIS AREA IS SERVICED BY ISLAND WATER SERMICES
PREPARED BY: ALL LOTS WILL BE AEROBIC SEPTIC

GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.
P. 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385
(B50) 653—8899  FAX (850) 653—9656
garlick@garlickenv.com

LB No. 7415

LAND PLANNING : ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITTING

PREPARED FOR:

MAHR DEVELOPMENT CORP.
©/0 RALPH RISH

P.0. BOX 130

APALACHICOLA, FL 32329

SHEET INDEX

1 COVER SHEET
2 SKETCH PLAN
3 SKETCH PLAN

CASA DEL MAR PHASE II

SKETCH PLAN
FRANKLIN FLORIDA
GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOC. INC.
POST on;'ll%%nx;gx sgggggg:scmcom Dage 12 1

OFFICE: B50-863-B889
FAX: 860-663-9868
EMAIL: garlick®garlickenv.com

SCALE: DATE: WING NO.: SHEET WO:
1* = NT9' 10, 2021 21-287 ]




L 1 L] T
| | | |
| I i |
| I I [
| | i |
| | | |
|x xl I.\.( xI
(&3 Q O (&)
B al 8 |
|ﬁ %[ |ﬁ %|
e 17 g [ER ¢ g
5 g |28 I3 5l
-y -] 2
A & 2l
~ b | F ~|
| [ I |
| | [ |

\ | I I |
| | | I
| | | |
| | | |
L 26° L § 36’ L

a’ l-l|-

GULF SIDE LOTS

CASA DEL MAR PHASE II
SKETCH PLAN

FRANKLN FLORDA

GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOC. INC 2
P O RO S AT age 122
OFFICE: 850-853-8888
FAX: 850-653-06568
: gerlick®g

MATL arlickanv.com
SCALE: DATE DRAWING WO : SHEET RO
1 = 70 DEGEMBER 10, 2021 2128 2
DECEMERR.




BLOCK 2
RECREATION PRESERVE
1103 ACRES
SEE SHEET 2

BLOCK 1

RECREATION PRESERVE

SCALE 1° = 70

CASA DEL MAR PHASE II
SKETCH PLAN

FRANKLIN FLORIDA

GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOC. INC.

POST OFFICE BOX 885 APALACHICOLA,
FLORIDA 32320-0386
OFFICE:_860-653-8689
FAX. 850-663—0666
EMAIL: gerlick®garlickenv.com

D ag

Fcu.&

DATE: NO: EROIT =
1" = 70 10, 21-267] 3

e 123




7% GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

: SPECIALIFING IN: REGULATORY PERMITS « WETLANDS UPLAND JURISIICTIONAL

DELISEATIONS « SUMERGED LAND LEASES « BCOLOGICAL INVENTORY ASSESSMENTS =
CONSERVATION AND OTHER EASEMENTS « EXPERT WITNESS AND ENVIRONMENTAL
LITIGATION SERVICES « MITIGATION » CULTURAL RESOURCE ANALYSIS « CREATIVE
MARINA DOCK. AND SUBDIVISHON DESIHGN

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL ) 2 2001
& LR

November 16, 2021 BY:./CC

BEFTTT J

Mr. Allan Pierce
34 Forbes Sireet, Suiie |
Apalachicola, FL 32320

RE: Construction of a FIER
Carrabelle / Franklin County
GEA File No. 21-257

Please find attached an application for the canstruction of a Single Family Pier. The proposed
project is located in Section 29, Township 9 South, Range 6 St George Island Plantasion,
Franklin County, FL. The location of the parcel is accessible vin St George Island. Upon
approaching the island. continue on Franklin Bivd until you reach the dead-end. Turn right on
Gorme Drive and continue for a distance of approximately 2. 10 mile 1o the gate of the entrance to
5t George Island Plantation. From the entrance gate the site is 1.18 miles, site being on the right.

The water body at the project site is a ributary of the Apalachicola Bay/Class Il / OFW / AP. The
existing condition at the project is a developed parcel with several buildings belonging o the
G- POA. The materials to be used to construct the proposed dock will be transported to the site
by truck.

Turbsdity Curtains will be deploved around the construction area and will remain umil the
proposed project is completed and turbidity has returned 1o normal.

Evidence of title to the subject riparian upland property is attached in the form of a Warranty
Deed. The upland arca is presently zoned as residential and no changes are proposed.

If you have any questions or need any additional assistance, please do not hesitate to call us at
{805) 633-8899 or email usian/@garlickenv com onparvannigarlickenv.som .

Sincerely,

nd, Permit Specialist
ntal Associates, Inc.

GARLICE EMVIROMNMENTAL ASSOCTATES, (0. POST OFFICE. BON 08 AFALACTIICOLA, FL 121080084
FHOME:  (B50) 6532609 FAX: (3500 6539636

Page 124



APP 10N FOR DEVE NT PERMIT #

FRANKLIN COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENT FEE: %
34 Forbes Streel, Suite 1, Apalachicola, Florida 32320 SADGI &

Phaome: 850-653-9783 Fax: 850-653-9799

hite=es frashlingouns fecids com/plasning baikding a1y TOTAL: §

SOTETO APPLICANTS AND FERMIT HOLDERS: 0O MNew Constuction
VIOLATIONS OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT MAY o Commercial
WARRANT A STOF WORK ORDER OR REVOCATION OF THIS PERMIT. THIS Recidential
PERMIT IS VALID FOR ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF ISSUANCE. o .
CONSTRUCTION MUST COMMESCE WITHIN SIX MO% THS OF THIS DATE: & Substantial Improvement
ISSUANCE DATE: EXPIRES: 0 Less than Substantial

APPLICATION MUST BE COMPLETE.: ( incomplete spplicanons will be seview ssce it bas)

Property Dwner/s: Resort Viliage Common Amsa - 561 PO o Drew Foberston
Contact Isformation: Home #: Cell #: 802103257
Mailing Address: et Avaias " City/State/Zip: Vet Avatable
EMAIL Address: dew@sgiooa.com

Contractor Name: Business Name:
Conact Information: Office & Cell #:
State License #: _ County Registration &:
Mailing Address: City/State/Zip:
EMAIL Address: n .
PROFERTY DESCRIFTION: 911 Address: 5t George siand FOA - Common Area
Lous: Block: Subdivision: Unit:
Parcel Identification #; 20-095-D5W.7375.0000-0C0A4

JURISDICTION: & Franklin County
O Apalachiola o Eastpoint B 5t George lilnd 0 Carmabelle o Dog lslond  © Lanark’ 5t Jasss 0 5L Teresa o Alligator Porni

DESCRIPTION OF DEVELOPMENT: Construction of 2 Fiar

ZONINGDISTRICT: CONTRACT COST:
HEATED S0 FT: UN-HEATED SO FT: TOTAL SQUARE FOOT:
ROOF MATERIAL: FOUNDATION TYPE: LOT DEMENSION:
NO. OF STORIES: STORAGE SQ FOOTAGE: GAS UTILITIES:
iRequires Building or Genersl Contractor if over  (VE Zones: 199 Sq Foot er Less and MUST be
X malvitabdy slorses incuding meseaniney, | ceridfbed breakaway comstruction by Eagineer)
SEPTIC TANK PERMIT # O SEWER DISTRICT:
WATER DISTRICT: OR PRIVATE WELL:

WATER BODY : Tributary of Apalachicola Bay, which is an OFW and an Agustic Pressrve
CRITICAL SHORELINE DISTRICTOYES OR NO © CRITICAL HABITAT ZONEOYES OR NOO

ELOOD ZONE INFORMATION: EFFECTIVE DATE: February 5. 2014

PANEL NUMBER: FIRM ZONE/S:

ELEVATION REQUIREMENTS AS PER SURVEY: o
o Requires V-Zone Centification  © Requires Elevation Cenificates * Requires Smart Vents o Requires Breakaway Walls
Page 125

BUILDING OFFICIAL DATE FLOODPLAIN ADMIN. DATE OWNERCONTRACTOR DATE




SUPPLEMENTAL APPLICATION
1- Froposed Alteration of the Land:

&  Determination of COE & DEP Weilands:
* Amount and location of Fill to be placed on property:
¢ [Percentage of land to be placed in impervious surface:

1 Critienl Shoreling Inspection:
* Constraction to be a minimum of 50 feet from the mean high water or wetland:
(Must be indicated on submitted site plan)
#  Construction within 50 feet of the mean high water or wetlands:
= Attach the Board of Adjustiment Approval: Date of Approval:

Elevation Reguirements:
FLOOD FONE: BASE FLOOD ELEVATION:
LOWEST BASE FLOOD ELEVATION AT BUILDING SITE:
A/AEAH/AD ZONES: Elevation of bottom of the first floor:

VE Zones: Elevation of the first Moor horizontal support structure:

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION CHECKLIST
RESIDENTIAL: AMS REQU D EONES: (Additkonal

Application
Supplemental Application
—_ Boundary Survey (™Sos-Flosd Fanei
Site Flam
Septic Tank Permit
Water & Sewer Letter
Encrgy Code Form
1 Compleie Sets of Building Plans
o Wind Load Analvsis = Engineered
State Permiis
o DEP Permits © COE Permits — FDOT Permits
Structure Helght & Namber of Stories AfMfidavit
Portable Toilet Agreement
Owner/Builder Affidavit
Dumpster AfMidavit
Termite Affidavit
Turtle Light AMidavit (1f Applicatie)
Recorded Notice of Commencement

SUB-CONTRACTOR LIST

{Expines (ke Year From Approval Dase)

'Ild-

Topographical Survey

Flood Flain Management Review
—_ V Zone Certification (1f Apphcable)

Smart Vent Certification (If Applicable)

Elevation AMidavit

Non Conversion Agreement

COMMERCIAL: 1 Additienal te Revidential)

P&Z Approval Notice

BOA Approval Notice

BCC Approval Natice

DEF Storm Water Permit/Exem ption
DBPFR Approval

Parking Plan

Flood Proofing Certification (If A pplicable)

]

PFLEASE BE ADVISED THAT ALL CONTRACTORS DOING WORK IN FRANKLIN COUNTY MUST HE REGISTERED 1IN
FRANKLIN COUNTY PRIOR TO PERFORMING ANY WORK 1IN THIS COUNTY. ALLGENERAL RESIDENTIAL &
BUILIMNG. ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING, HVAC & ROOFING CONTRACTOR'S ARE REQUIRED TO PULL PERMITS ON
ALL NEW, RENOVATIONS, REMODEL PROJECTS.

Contractor: ‘Registered  Insulation: CIRegistered
Electrical: O Registered FPainting: O Registered
Plumbing: rHegistered Framing: “IHegistered
HVAL: URegistered Massary CRegistered
Roofing: D Registered  Tile: I Reglstersd
Fropane: ORegistered  Siding: CRegisterslage 126
Concrete: OHegistered Hher: 1 Hegistered
Piling: ORegistered Other: CRegistered




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

APPLICANT FCLENT: 5SGIPOA ¢/o Drew Robarfson Jog: 21-=237
WATERBODY/CLASS: Tributary to Apalochicela Bay/Clossil /OFW DEP:

PURPOSE: Envircnmaental Psrmifing COE:

PROJECT LOCATION _.|"I USGs: si Gearga lsland PO l,r" Framnkin County OTHER: Re¥isad 11-=30-21
LATITUDE: 29* 38" 38.99" DATE: September 21, 2021
LONGITUDE: 84" 54" 44.37° SHEET: I,."'-I-

Ll 2B [WHoHP: 8 >South

-

St George Island

oF- O. BOX 383, APALACHICOLA FLORMDA 32320-0385 (850) 653-8899  FAX (850) 653-0658 garfickOgariickeny.com




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

APPLICAMT SCUENT: SGIPDA ¢/o Drew Roberison OB 21-257
WATERBODY/CLASS: Tributary fo Apalachicela Bay/Classil/OFW DEP:

FURPCSE: Environmendal Parmitfing COE:

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: 5S¢ George Islond POA / Fronklin Counly OTHER: Rev. 11-=30-21
LATITUDE: 29" 38" 3B.9%" DATE: Septembar 21, 2021
LONGITUDE: B4" 54" 44.57° SMEET: 2/4

LA Lo WS HE: 3

-

oF- 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32320-0385 (BS0) 653-8893  FAX (850) B53-9658 gorlick@gariickeny.com




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

APPLICAMT /CLIENT: SGIPOA c/fe Drew Robarison JoB: 21-257

WATERBODY /CLASS: Tribulory to Apalochiccla Bay/Classil/OFW DEP:

PURPOSE: Environmental Permitting COE:

PROJICT LOCATION / USGS: St Gecrge Island POA / Fronkfin Counly OTHER: Rev. 11-30-21
LATITUDE: 29" 38" 38.99" DATE: September 21, 2021
LONGITUDE: 84" 54" 4437 SHEET: 3/4
SECTION: 29 TWNSHP: 9 South RNG: 6 Wasi

Curtan TERMINUS
820

Wi TWO
STEP

Wi

40.54’
S 1874244

/45.95
S25°09'19"W

o 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32326-0385  (AS0) 853-889%  FAX (850) 653-9656 gorflok@gariickeny.com ‘

129




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.
P. 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385 (850) 853-8899 FAX (B50) 6539656 garlick@gariickerv.com
LB Mo, 7415
APPLICANT /CLIENT: SGIPOA c/o Drew Robinson JOB: 21=257
WATERBODY /CLASS: Tribulary of Apalochlccla Bay DEP:
PURPOSE: Dock COE:
PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: SGIPOA - Frankiln County OTHER: Revised 11-30-21
LATITUDE: 84" 54" 44,377 DATE: Seplember 20, 2021
@ LONGITUDE: 29° 38° 38.90° SHEET: 4/4
E’§ SECTION: 29 TWNSHP: 9 South RNG: 6 West
3
L ol
SE ACCESS WALKWAY 408" 5
| - . . T
{ - ! =
! 2
I { 1
M8 1&' - ﬁl
NN i i i !
mrumLGm:D‘EH” LLLi1 ||L|11l||I|L||J|LIJIILIL_.I_.I_L_L_I[l_L_J_HJII-HIHr N AT TN
WETLAND
VEGE TATION
3 TERMINUS
3 = g -
3 — 5z i
, PROFILE OF PROPOSED | BOARTAWALE | - \
1 10 - 5 200
- =1 E.ﬂﬂl
Hlllll”lt.:l.‘llulﬁllﬂ.l:ﬁlli.'lﬁti fi].d.l.ll.l_l.J_l.l!L|||ll-;. e HIGH ¥
NATURAL GRADE &E&Lmﬁm i -1.25' -1.50'
J J J J | A L | Pagpe 130




FranklinCountytFL

O o awy
i
i3
¥ Legend
I__FI Parceis
o
City Labels
ParcellD THOTE-06W- T 375000000 i Altermaie D niz Onmner Address /2
o Twa'Rng n/s Class ' .
Properny Addiess daTeage n
1
Ciskrict mia

1B el Tam e seoriprtieon n'a

Date rezted 23000
Lt Cratin L plosaivedl B/30/EE | Ta42 a0

Develones ) Schpmicies

Page 131




M qPublic.net  Franklin County, FL

Parcel Summary
Paecsl 1D 7 DO -DRW- T -O00 DL
Lo atiae A s 1458 LETUIRE LN
AT GEDRGE ISLAND
Dris! Tax Decriplhse” !Fiﬂ!‘rm W CERRATR ASTA PR LTS
T DD L o &5 e aneel O e e L
Property W Code  (COMM0MN ARE 40 13000)
Sne MoapBag Fasi
Tax Dindrict Coumry {Dtrier 11
PeliLa g B el o]
Aireage o.00Er
Homeitasd ]

kg Mot Avmlatic

Owner Information

Prifdey Do
Brwory Wilgee

Waluation

Fiicd
[esicirg Wale
Extea Fuabores Wl
Larad Walie
Lamed Sgricafural Valos
S o Pl ot Walose
Sz ket Value
At Ve
Extmip] Yialue
Ta uadiiad 'walos
Pas fiarm S Oer omies, Poraility

!!$!EEEEEHE
EH!'!!!H'EEE;

"kt (FAFke Value Seultiption - This e the vl el alishod by S Pty Aage s For 50 waod e g posn. This waius doss sl FEDREIRNL 00 0T P B il ing peice,

g dlata avakabie Tor D Saliowing modulbes {am Fetanmacie, R Bukieg Comear s et Tl Tk :
Secbice 3019 Sheaches, Generute Owis (Ll by B o Puilairg. Riarbiam J03 1 TRIPA Mlodes PO TRk

€ Schnmder

jaat Pyl giy Tl
b I PTiagy Matica

Lant Disss Uipiass 12725000 7800 Ak

Page 132




GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

. SFECIALIEMG N REGUILATORY PERMITS - WETLANDSUPLAND JURISDICTIONAL

DELINEATIONS » SUBMERGED LAND LEASES » ECOLOGICAL INVENTORY ASSESSMENTS
CONSERVATION AND OTHER EASEMENTS « EXPERT WITNESS AND ENVIRONMENTAL
LITIGATION SERVICES » MITHGATION » CULTURAL RESOURCE ANALYSIS » CREATIVE
MARINA, DOCK, AND SUBDIVISION DESIGN

HE@EHWTE

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL I 2 1021

BY: ™ L‘{j

December 1, 2001

FIDEP | Morthwest [Fsnc
160 W, Government Street
Suite 108

Pensacola, FL 32502

RE: Construction of a Dock
St George Island / Franklin County
GEA File No. 21-311 First Baptist Church cfo Mike Whaley

Please find an application for the construction of a Single Family Dock. The proposed project is
located in Section 29, Township @ South, Range 6 West Apalachicola Bay' Classll / OFW / AP in
Franklin County. FL.. The location of the parcel is accessible traversing over the Apalachicola
Bridges. (5¢e Amached Location Map). Upon amiving on 5t George Island, continue a shon
distance from the hr‘idg&mﬂlum lefil on East Pine Avenue and continue for a distance of (.62
miles. Turn left onto 5™ Street East Continue around curve and tum left onto dirt road named
Austin Street.. You will note several building on yvour left, continue around on the dirt road and
site will be on the right across from the buildings. The water body at the project site is
Apalachicola Bay, which is an OFW, and an Aquatic Preserve, The existing condition at the
project site is a vacant parcel. The linear foot adjacent 1o the shoreline is 497 fi.

The proposed project consists of construction of a Pier that will be constructed 130 fi. in length
and 4 ft. in width, The terminus of the pier will be constructed 20 fi. in length and & fi. in width
for a total of 160 Sq Fr. The total square footage of the proposed dock is 680 Sq. Ft.

The pilings will be jened. Turbidity Curtains will be deployed around the constrection area and
will remnain until the proposed praject is completed and wrbidity has retumed 10 normal

The materials to be used to construct the proposed dock will be transported (o the site by truck.
Evidence of tithe to the subject riparian upland property is attached in the form of a Warranty
Deed. The upland area is presently zoned as “churches™ and no changes are proposed.

GARLICE ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.  POST OFFICE BOX 185 APALACHICOLA, FL 125250583
FIHOME (B30 653-8829 FAX: (B50) 6539436

Page 133



If you have any questions or need any additional assistance, please do not hesitate to call us at
(805) 653-8899 or email us dan@garlickeny.com or manvann@garlickeny com.

Sincerely,

Page 134




MNotice of Intent to Use an Environmental Resource General
Permit

instructions: This form is for projects that gualify for 8 General Permil in accordance with Chapler §2-330
F.A C. General Permits (GP) are prowded for certain activilies thal have been determaned 1o have minimal

impacts to the waler resources of the state when conducted in compliance with the terms and conditions of
the general permit. Complete and submit this form to the appropriate agency as identfied in Pan 3 below

If activity Is iocated on, or has the potental to be located on, state-owned sovanaignly submerged lands
(SSL), the reviewsng Apency will begin processing the reguesl for state-owned sowergignty submerped
lands authorzation. If you know thal your progect is located on SSL. (e, watenward of the ne of mean or
ondinary high water of rivers, streams, bays, bayous, sounds, the Gulf of Mexco, the Atlantic Ocsan, or
certain natural lakes, we recommend completing Section F of the Emvircnmental Resource Pemit
Application, ¥ou are nol required to complete Section F to receive a General Permil. but & will hedp the
agency process the S5L authorization. Both authonzations ane reqguined prior Lo construction on SSL

Part 1: General Information

&. Rule section number of the GP or which you are applying: 82-330. o FAC.
We recommend contacting your local Corps. district office if your project does not qualify
for the State Programmatic General Permit (SPGP) and you are not sure whether the project
requires separate Corps authorization. If Corps authorization is required, you will need to
submit the appropriate federal application form separately to the Corps. Corps contact
information may be found anling at the Jacksonville District Regulatory Division website.

B. Applicant [ This is s Contact Pemon for Additional information

Mamae Lag| “haley Firsl: hiw Mugdie
Title: Company First Baptist Chunch of 5GI

Address. Post Office Bax 558

City. Eastpoir State: p Zp 3238

Home Telephons gen s7asmms Waork Telephons:
Cell Phone:

E-mail Address. msgighmensi
Correspondence will be zent via omail, unless you check hare o recelve | via [ US Maad

R XK

Forrm B2-300. 40271 - Mot of Insent 1o Lse A0 Erveonmentsl Rescuroe Genstnl Permil
incorporated by mianence in sulsection 52-330 S0 1), FAC. [une 1, 2018 Page 1 cf4

Page 135



. Consultant/Agent [] This is a Contact Person for Additional Information

Mame Last Wasmund Firgt: Masy Middie: Ann

Titla: Permit Specialiss  COmpany: Garbcs Evvrosmental Asesr _ b

Address: Pos Office Box 345

City: Apalmohicoln State FL I 32329

Home Telephone: Work Telephone: §50-655-8898
Cell Phone: 850.323- 1054

E-mail Address. maryannigarickeny com

Comespondence will be sent via email, unlesz you check hana fo recee it via [] US Mal

0. Land Owners) (If Different or in Addition to Applicant Identified Above)

Name: Last: wWhakey Fest biin Middia
Title: Company. S5 Bastisl Crurch

Addréss. 500 E. Bayshore Drive

Cily: &1 George island  State FL Zip: xzx8

Home Telephone ‘Work Telephone:
Cell Phone:

E-mail Address’ mesgiimohs
Correspondence will be sent via omail. unless you check here to receive it via US Mail [

E. Location of proposed activities:

Tax Parcel Identification Number: 20.00s-08w-7314-0029-0010

Address: 501 Easi Bayshane Drive

City, 5 Geome Island County: Franidin Zip: 33328

Lattude (DMS)} 28 2@ "1220 7 Longitude (DMS) a4 =81 ' 1888 °

F. Date activity is proposed  To Commence: ypon mewrt nsusece 10 be Completed. Wenin 2 years

G. Describe in general terms the proposed project. system, or activity:
Consiruction of a piar, 150° x 4’ access walloway and 2 tenmancs with 2 step downs each & x 207 . Total T80 5q Ft
H. Describe wetland and aguatic habitats to be affected:
Apsiachicola Bay
I. Construction methods and schedule:
Plikes will be jatied. work will be done during daylight hours

4. Additional information that demonstrates that you qualify for the general permit, addressing
all the parameters, thresholds, and conditions required in the general permit
Page 136

Form 82-130 403{1) — Motice of imend 1= Use An Envitonmentsl Resouce Genesal Peemi
Incorporated by relerence in sutsaction 62-330.402(1). F A C. (June 1 315 Page 2 of &



Part 2: Certification

| hereby cerify | have read and will conduct the above activibes in accordance with the criteria, limilalions,
and spacific conditions of the general permi identified in Pant 1 Section A and in accordance with the
general conditions of Rule 62-330405, FAC. Unless otherwise provided m Chapter 62-330. FAC.,
attiviles conducted pursuant bo the abowve ganeral permil may commancs thity (30} days after providng
written notice to the Department of Ervironmental Protection or the Water Management District, slong with
any required addiional documentation which may be requined to fulfill the requirements of the gensral
permit. unless the Agency responds thal the proposed work does not qualify for a general parmit

I understand | may have lo provide any addiional information/data that may be necessary o provide
reagonable assurance of evidence thal the proposed project will comply with the applicable state watar
guality standards or other ensironmental standards both before construction and afier the process is
completed.

| further acknowledge that work done under this general permit may also require the review and approval
of other federal, siale, or local agencies, and that commencement of constrection bafore such federal, siate,
o lecal agency apgrovals or permits ane oblained may subject me to enforcement action and fines or
pEnalties by such agencies. Furbed the work shall bs conducted i 8 mannes el doas nol vickls
applicable water qualty standards., .

Mary Ann Wasmund D ) ()

TypadPrinted Name of Applicant or Agent ; ar Date ‘ol-&-adl

An Agent May Sign Above If Applicant Complates the Following:

| hereby designate and authorize the agent listed in lem Par 1 Sechon C o act on my behalf as my agent
in the processing of this permit application and to fumish on request. supplemental information in support
of the spplication

Mike Whaley

TypedPrinted Name of Applicant Sagnature of Applicant Date
[And corporate tithe, if applicable)

Certification of Sufficient Real Property Interest and Authorization for Staff to Access the
Property:

| certify that:

(1] | possess sufficient real property interest in or control, as defined in Section 4.2.3 (d) of
Applicant’s Handbook Volume |, over the land upon which the activities descrbad in this spplcation e
proposed and | have legal authonty to grant pemuission to access those lands. | heraby grant permission,
evidanced by my signature below, for stalf of the Agency to access, inspect, and sample the lands and
waters of the propenty as necessary for the review of the proposed works and ofther aclivities specfied in
this application, | authorize these agents or perscnnel to enter the property as many timas as may be
necessary 1o make such review, mspection, and/ or sampling. Further, | agree to provide entry to the
nﬁm‘alhhsummwmmwwmpmmiﬂudmnmﬂ is grantad

11 represent an entity having the power of eminent domain and condemnation authority. and Liwe
shall make approprate amangemeants to enable staff of the Agency 10 access, inspect. and sampie the
property as describad above

Mike Whaley
TypadPrintad Mame of Apphcant Sgnature of Applcant Date
(And corporate litle. if apphcabils)

Form 82-330 40001 ) — Nobca of Inkani 1o Use An Enveonmental Resasce General Perma
Incorporated by rederenies in subbecdios G250 40201 FAC Uune 1. 2018) Page 1cf4

Page 137



Part 3: Submitial

In addiicn to the information described in this foem. any Motice of Intent to use a General Permit must also
include the following, as deschbed in Seclion 4 2 2 of tha Applicant's Handbook Volume |
+ Location map(s) of sufficient detad to allow someone who s unfamiliar with the site fo travel to and
Iocate the specilc sfe of The sctivity.
= DOne set of plans and drawings. calculabions, environmental informaBon, and other supporting
documents that cleardy and legibly depict and cescribe the proposed acthities in sulficient datad to
demonstrate that the work qualifies for the speched General Permit
# Tharequired fees made payable (o the approprate agency

Fees for the appropriate agency are established in the rules adopied in subsecson §2.330 071(1). FAC.,
as listed below

Rule 62-4.050, F.AC. (Department of Enviionmental Protection or the Norfwest Florida Waier
Management District)

Rule 40B-1 706, F AC. (Suwannes River Water Managemani Destrict)

Rule 40C-1603, F.AC |5t Johns River Water Management Disinct)

Rule 400-1.807, F.A C_[Southwes! Flonda Water Managemant District)

Rule 40E-1.607. F.A.C. (South Flonda Water Management District)

Operatng Agreements between the Department and the water management districts spactfy which agency
wﬂlp-manmruhlnlppdl:m Fumﬂlﬂm%m.mm

This apphicaton form may be submitted onine; 10 do so, follow the on-line submital requirements of the
agency
o Florida Department of Environmental Protection: http:fwww .fidepportal. comigo/
o Hnrﬂiﬂﬂtrhrﬂl\\‘ﬂrﬂlnwtm
! -Iipe 5| NG SE

Mngtpapﬂapphﬂﬁm please see Appendin A of Applicant’s Handbook, Volume | for submittal

Page 138

Froamm G-330 40E01) — Notice of imen i3 Use A Emaormentsl Resouroe General Pemmit
Incorporaied by seference in subsection 62-330 S02{ 1 FAC. {Jone 1. 2018) Page 4 of &



PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

P. 0. BON 385 APALACHICOLA FLOWMDA 3Z23i9-0383 (8580) ss3-8B08 FaAX (B30} B35—-9838 garllck@gariiokeny,com

LB Ho. T415

APPLICANT /CLIEMT: Firast Bopiist Chursh

WATERBOOY /CLASS: Apalachicola Bay / Clossll / OFW / AP
PURPOSE: Environmantal Permiling

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: St George Islond / Fronkfin County
LATITUDE: 29 «40° 12.20°

LOMGITUDE: B84° 51" 18.858°

SECTION: 28 TWHSHP: 3 Soufth RHG: 6§ Wasl

!

JOB: F1=-311

DEP:

COE:

OTHER:

DATE: Deceambar 1, 2021
SHEET: 1/4




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC,

APPLICANT /CUENT: First Bapfist Church Jog: 21=-311
WATERBODY /CLASS: Apalochicela Bay / Clossll / OFW / AP DEF:

PURPOSE: Environmental Parmifing COE:

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Frankiin County OTHER:

LATITUDE: 29" 40° 12.207 DATE: Decamber 1, 2021
LONGITUDE: B84* 817 18.587 SHEET: 2/4
_SECTION: 28 TWNSHP: 9 South RNG: 6 West

-

gl |

b 1"'. . i
F

-
=l

- 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32320-038%  (B50) E53-889  FAX (850) 653-9656 garlick@gariickenv.com




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

APPLICANT /CUENT: Frist Bapfist Church JOB: 21=311
WATERBODY /CLASS: Apclachicela Bay / Class | / DFA / AP DEP:

PURPOSE: Environmenbal Permitiing COE:

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Si George lsland / Frankiln County OTHER:

LATITUDE: 25 40° 12.207 DATE: December 1, 2021
LOMGITUDE: 84" 31" 1888 SHEET: 3/4

SECTION: 28 TWNSHP: 8 Soulh RNG: 6§ Wesi

PROPOSED
TERMINUS
r wi2 STEPDOWNS
B0 /160 SQ FT
TURBIDITY 1 l
CURTAING '_"-...‘h 1 PROPOSED

— ACCESS WALKWAY
4 150° X 4 7600 50 FT

150°

/\ ! ‘MeaiﬂmemL_\\_\
= Mean Low Water

Fage 141
SCALE 1" =50

*. 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385 (8S0) 683-8899 FAX (850) 853-9658 pariick@garfckeny. com




PREPARED BY:

P, 0, BOM 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32379-008%
LE Ma. T415

(B50) B33-BESS

APPLICANT /CLIENT: Firsl Bapilst Church JoB: 21-311
WATERBODY /CLASS: Apalachicole Bay / Classll / OFW / AP DEP:

PURPOSE: Environmental Pesrmitiing COE:

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: St George lslond / Framkiin County OTHER:

LATITUDE: 29 #0' 12.20° DATE: December 1, 2021
LONGITUDE: 84" 51" 18.55" SHEET: 4/4

SECTION: 29 TWHNSHP: 3 South

RNG: & West

GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASEDEIATES_: INC.

FAX (850) 853-9656 gorfick@gariickeny.com

8
]
.'.:'.'
&
= == ['1 —L ™ w g
| WPl OF "eopouin| pock 5wk W 'IE.'
- —_ —_ = L — —1 | — —-.- .r' —1 = e —1 r— _— TS s
|-|' I IH [ ]
| |
— —— + T .
uMuﬁm'F: } |
1]
b .I !J
[. 'I |'i = | o
; FRuAY PRABG '
4 = WO MO [0 78
= " = =~ W1 EL%S A £
Ll
I L | ' —
i WOHE AL WAL K WA = -
o et it i —] il i ==t R LT R DT it
® ri r i
T
| : i ¥ )
[ - 2.¢
| Jr—
1




ﬁd’lﬂiﬂ.ﬂ&t Franklin County, FL

Crverview

e
Legemd
: Parcels
Raads
City Labels
Parcel 1D 29-0F5-04W-T14-0029-0010 Alternate ID O5WORSI9TIIM00290010  Owmer Address FIRST BAPTIST CHURS H
SecTwpiing 29-F5-6W iClass CHURCHES OF ST GEORGESLAMD
Property Address 501 EAST BAYSHORE DR Acreage  na 501 E. BAYSHORE DR
STGEDRGEBLAND 5T GECIRGE ISLAMD, FL 32128
Prsirici 1

Brlef Tax Description UINIT £ 8L 29 ALL OF LOTS 1534

8 P T W e e
Last Dipta Upeaded: IL22/72001 7-58.3 A

Deveiopss byg gy Schinascler

I OSERT A

Page 143




114721, 957 AM

Baaoon - Franikin Cosnty, FL - Report: 2805508 -7 1 18-0025001 0

l;'—_'lql’l.lhﬂl:.net Franklin County, FL

Parcel Summary
Parce ID 2L -Onie- 71 14000000
Locatian 50t EAST BAFSHIORE DR
Agidreny ST GIOEC] IsLaYD e
Bried LT 4 BL I¥ ALL OF LOTS 15,38 17 15 Aka0n & SOETR0M OF LOTS 30 IL LR 1N fSan 1RAL 50 LT 4 BL 30 AL L OF LOTS &% 1001 12 AND A

Tax Description”  POSTION OF LOT 7ORE 168837 [Ra/5ET 1 JA2AETYE

CHURHIES 00T 100K

Progerry Lse

Code

S Tepng  PEARAW

Tau Digtrict Coanty |Digict 1)
Pt Bt 108822

v (¥l x]
Hivestam ]

ol lag

Cremeer Information
Primary Cwner

i £
O & Connrge lumnsd
501 E_ Bapkhare Dr
% George leland FL 32128

Land Information
=2 Larad Una
D000 CRURTH
D700 CHLIRT
DO CwliRCi
Residential Bulldings
Buikdieg 1
T CHURCH
Total Area 1EE0
Hiatesd Aied 1248
Bl Whalli BOSEATTER
Riousl! Corvmr DCreAP S
Interier Wally DL
Frams Type iyl
Fhoor Cawver SHT VIMTL CARPET
Hest Ep2 DUCTED
A Conditianing CEMTRAL
Bathraoma 2
Biedmms i}

Bericing 2

Trpa L=k

Total krea 1500

Hiiitied Area 1354

Eateror Wals BERAGE WO O PLY
Roof Cover CLEAP SR

i b Wl le (e Ll LTS

Froma Fypa Fak

P Crresr SHTVINYL CARPET
gt A DUCTED

#ir Cosditionmg ~ CEMTRAL
Bathrems 2

Brdronmy o

Sbarim i

Recive Year Bt 1752

Building ¥

Type R
Tntal trea 2750

Heabrd Ares .00
Exterior Wals BIFEATTEN
Rool Cover CORAP SHIWGL
Imimris Walli DTyenL L

hitpa /bea con schnsidencorpueamAplizabon ssae A=A 1 BALSveriDe 1 45800 P o Troel D=4 AP asal D84 07 Sk e alues 5. 055-08W-T 31 4-00210-

T P

Pt el Bty
54700
SIvDD

o

ﬁ.,.;.i'

Page 144

1/



T2, 86T AM Beacon - Franklin County. FL - Report Z8-005-05W-7314-0029-0010

. [Frasse Type WODD FRAMLC
Flosea Coramer SHT Wk
& ] AR DLCTED
Bir Conditizruryg CENTRAL
Rabiergaimi ]
B nes a
Stosw a

Pitective Vear Buil 3003

Busaing 4
Trpe CHURCH
Totsl Aram agyy
Heated Area 1547
Ertesr Wals BOvRATTEN
Hool Coser LR Tty
Irvimrar Walk DL L
Fraems Type WO raakL
i i e BHT WIKT|
e AR DUCTED
Alr ConBitiassg CENTRA&L
ILarte s o
Bairaasr. -]
Snrem |
Effsciive Vaa Beadll 2004
Sales
Suls Parcel Sale Dute e Prige  Bood Fage Graminr Crantes
M 3¢ L&IA15 50000  13ea 4L FIRST BAFTRST €S OF U051, FLNG 18 PERTME RSP
Valuation
I3 ik Bl TR Cartred 2015 Cerbifwd 2018 Cartifed
Ruikding valie FEIT W Baa nEn S0 M8 BT A0
Ewtea Faabures Ve L] 1] L] $a
Lad Wl i S LT SO B 5EE 500 p ERE L 418 500
Lo Agriiuticr ol Vel 8 L e i
Apricaltural k] deue 5 i 0 0
Juiet P kit Wb BLNRE TIF B 025 Ja 20 LN BLLL ]
Acesiged Videst famgs e $L825 388 L2 el B A0 050
Eweemgt Yaise R M Bl 33% TR | S LR L R e
Taatbe Vaiue = L] 5] 50
Mprmum S Clur Senes Formabdity ®0 53 = §0

B T T | T T T S ————— sl lifng frarw

Shetches
[TeE (198 |
B |E
ofi]
iz I |
e L)
11 3 (P
7
N = W
k]

Page 145

hitpa Vbeacon schhsdemon corifoolicaton. sage T ASHI0=E 1 BAL et iD= 1 4 5408 P sa TvaiDed APaceliD= 640 7 A v alue= 28-055- 06W- T3 1 4-(220- i




TITRE, 9:57 AM Beacos . Frankin Counly, FL - Repert 20-005-08W-7314-0029-0010

= [FoE [158E
W 15 R CEI
" ARER EELE
ir
14 L |
o |
1
L]
Piﬁ'-'- b:u.-_u REN A baad [
0 T = OP JUnF DPPRR 1350 D)
'| o]
=y ] - = ]
i 1 it
2 5 k] ] " N S % kg
T *:
W e
BA5 |[BASE AREA 3567 pas |
LIOF JUNF OF Pien % P |
I
"5
20 P =
-
pe L3 7 P
10 1 W
oy H M5 sl =
13 i b ]
ieg
m s ]

L}

¥y darta Fvailabie Yor Ehe faliewing modde Commerrisl Buddepy fatra Bratures TRIM Sotice 2071 TR Setios 2000, TR babrs F015 Page 146

Hps i beeoon schneidercanp com/ApRSCEtion. Sups TARGIDE 1 BALayerD 1454 8P age TypelD=44 PagalD=a40 T A Key Value=29-055-00W-TI 14-0020-. 14




De=d: '.fm-.l:lﬂ_ Marcia Johnson Clerk of Courts, Franidin County, Flonga

Ih'" Thhe, la= By &
10 mﬂ!ﬁmmmmﬂﬂ"ﬂ l“”
. riaL P ATE
W ”i
O e .-F-“"'Fl'lﬂl"- =47
Avewae L

pulscherois, FIL 2003
Fiks Musmbier: BE B1L1823

This Warranty Deed

Made this ff day of May, 2015 A.D. by FIRST BAPTIST
CHURCH OF ST. GEORGE ISLAND, FLORIDA, INC,, a
Florida non profit corporation, whose address is 501 East
Bayshore Drive, St. George Island, FL. 32328, heremnafier called
the grantor, 1o JJB PARTNERSHIP, whose address is P. O.
Box 15, Monticello, FL. 32345 hercinafier called the grantee:

Ay med er e e e e e aweaie ol D el e e afliesl 0l S WL S TR T
el magm ol il i e e g e

WITHNESSETIL bt ihee gramior, foe amd bs consblorntios of the sam of §1008 sad siber valmibids

considerntion, receipt whereol b borely sckepwinipod bereby grumm, barguins, sils, adums,
remvises. Felessss. and comveys snd confirme wots the prumbes all (hel corisin bed siese in
FRANKLIN County, Flonids, vie:

SEE ATTACHED “EXHIBIT A"

SUBIECT TU oovenams, restricions, rrvation s cecepcnt of recoed, of sy, sl Franidin Comnty
Compsthensivs Man mnd land e crdinemors snd o ot Counry, S, Faderal umd Lol bews, robey s
regulitoss rogisdng the me i develpeen of sui propeETy

The above described subject property is not the homestead
of the Grantor.

TUMETHEN sith sl temstnerin. henedimmmntrt sad @ jiesfienies o fuivL; b kg @ © OSTems gyeTuimsg
TCI JAYE AN T IFOLDY, he saife (6 fee bl fovve

AND i granie berely covenists sl sl grames S b greese i ey wond of e bed = feossgle.
that e pranior hes grod ryghe nnd el suthoring o soll mad ooy ced b, thif e g Berty fally wemns
the rirke 0 s e wnd will defend the e speineg e el chem of 6l gersons whomsorver md G i
Ll s free ol ol oo bwoe

B WITNESS WIIEREDF, e sl granion s signod snd slcd S prowmi e dey and pow firsl slorve
WA

Bgreed sedied ol delfered
18 (i SRRERCY

Page 147




Deed: 3150.00 Marcia Jonnson Clerk of Courts, Franidin County, Fonda

FIRST MAFTIST CHURCH OF ST. DECRE
T ISLAND, FLORIDA, INC., a
Florida non

Print Ngee: gl e "--J' prulil coFpuali .
Bt W

] L {
Mnﬁ&l—v ol fo.f;-g:,T_,_LhHAmhud

Print Masg: 1 4 Froaidemt Ol v s,

BY: b A
Judy Whaley
Secretary
STATE OF FLORIDA |
COUNTY OF FRANKLIN

1 T Canify S oo thm dday, e e, et Sy i rbeeond T s el e i sdgmans, prrerady

wmei WALTER ARMISTEAD as President and JUDY
WHALEY as Secretary of FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH OF ST.
GEORGE ISLAND, FLORIDA, INC_, a non profit corporation,

kncvam @ o L prrson drsibed B Bnd i awmd e fgeing meTeion, i s gl Soier o d he

_'-l-_“hd.d“hﬁﬁ-ﬁmﬂ-_l—-d'hhd-ﬂﬂﬂ_-ﬂm |
DOE ke,

Nimes my oot sned offosl sewl = b Coutfy sl S u“hﬂ E i.'lﬂ.lll

ﬂff |!” f ‘ | t

gy ([Pl

EXHIBIT A

A portion of Lots 10, 11, 12, 13, 14 and 19 of Block “29” of 5t.
George Island Gulf Beaches Unit No. 4, per plat thereof
recorded in Plat Book 3, Page 14 of the Public Records of
Franklin County, Florida, being more particularly described as
follows:

Begin at the Southwesterly comer of Lot 19, Block “2%" of 51
George Island Gulf Beaches, Unit No. 4 and run Northwesterly

Page 148




- Dt 315:1.|:|I:|_ Maroia Johnson Oerk of Courts, Franidin Courty, Fiorda

EXHINIT A

A partion of Lota 10, 11, 12, 13, 14 and 19 ol Dlock “297 of St George Island Qull Beaches
Unit Mo, 4, per plat thereof recosded in Pl Book 3, Page 14 of the Puslic Records of Frankiin
County, Florida, besng miore particalerly described s follows:

Began at the Southwester]y cormer of Lot 19, Block "2 of 5. George bland Gull Besches, Unit
No, 4 esd run Nortwesterly along the Southwester|y boundary of s Block =29 the foliowing
courses. Morth 27 degrees 2 mimstes 10 seconds West 1 20000 feet MNosth 52 degrees [ mimtes
28 seconds Wesd 231 B foet, Month 76 degrecs 20 minstes 10 seconds West 147,54 fect, thence
leaving said Southwesterty boundury mum Morth 10 degmess 06 minuies 03 seconds East 9964
foet, thence run Soulk 55 degrees I8 minsies 24 seconds East 166,67 foet, thence ren South §2
degroes (4 minuies 23 seconds Essy 23940 (oct, themee run South &% degrees 43 minotss 00
seconds Enst 9334 feet, South (9 degrees 49 minuies 17 seconds Bt 49.71 fert, thence nm
Sowth 18 degrees 34 minuies 31 seconds East 3531 fiee2 1o & point Iving on the Monberly rght-
ofFway boundary Bay Shore Drive, thence run South 67 degrees 39 mimutes 30 seconds West
112.91 oot to the POINT OF BEGDNNING conteening 070 scres nvore o lom

TOGETHER WITH

All of Lots 1,2, 3,4, 5,6, 7, 8, and & porton of Lots 9 and 10, Block =29, sad all of Lots 1, 2,
3,4, 5 6 and a porson of Loz 7, Block =307 of 51, George lsdand Guli’ Beaches Uinit Mo, 4, a
subdivisson as per map of plat thereol reoorded s Plal Book 3, Page 14 of the Public Reconds of
Franklin Cousty, Florida with thai portion referenced above of Lots 9 and 10, Blodk =297 and
that portion of Loa 7, Blodk “307 5i. George kiland Gulf Besches Unit Moo 4 being legally
describod &8 those portlons of ihose said bofs hyang West of a serveyed line by Thusman
Boddeaberry & Associates, Inc, by survey dated May 11, 2015 Sasd merveyed line being £15.29
hlmhu.aﬂtnﬂbm;dmﬂ:duﬂhn

Cammence ot the Sosthwesterly comer of Lot 19, Bloek =20 of 51. Geonge lslund Gulf Rewhes, |
Unit X, 4 a subdivision & per map or plat thereof recorded in Pl Book 3, Page 14 of the

Public Records of Franklin County, Flords, thesee s Norbwesscrly slong de Southwestor]y
boundary of ssid Block "X the followisg cousrsas: Marth 12 depress 20 menutes 10 seonmds

West 1N fieet, Worth B2 degrees (4 minutes 78 soconds Went 23181 feet. MNorih 76 degrees

20 minutes |0 seconds West 147.54 feet to the FOINT OF BEGINKING of said ssrveyed line

From sasd POINT OF BEGINNING and leving said Southwesterly boundsry nm Morth 10 |
dejen (6 misutes 03 scconds East 43539 foe 10 & poiml [ying oo the approcimate mcan high i
water kne of 51 George Sound which poist is also on the northem boundary ne of Lot 7, Block

=M™ B Oeorge [slend Gulf Beackes Linit Mo, 4, soconding s Plat Book 3, Page 14, Franklin

County Public Records,

Page 149




Gunhlic.net Franklin County, FL

Ohierview
&3
Legend
D Parcels
Rleuch,
City Labeds
Paroel D 29-0F5-0d- T 3 14-00 =00 20 Alvernate 1D GSSAIES 29T 1800090020 Crwrnar Addrass |8 PARTMNERSHIP
Lo TwpRng 25 F5=-AW Class SINGLE FAM PO BOX 15
Property Address 402 WEFING 51 Acreage  &T7H MOMNTICELLD, FL 32345
Deskrict 1
Brief Tax Desoription UNIT 4BL 294LL OF LOTS

barm: et i Be gres mn sl dos —

Dade craswd 15703021
Last Diwis Uplosses 11173031 758 2T b

prielessiY €S9 SEhnmicer

Page 150



Y qPublic.net Franklin County, FL

i

T ‘#
"

Dirle creased: 12703031
Last Daica Uplnaded 127158501 7-S07 &kA

ok €9 Seboaider

Page 151




¥ qPublic.net  Franklin County, FL

Parcel Summary

Farced 1D EROF -0 11 1802 =000
Lazatian dddresy
fEri i

il Fam Dwsrription”  WMIT 4 WL 02 LOT 1 O 1ARrha T (o 190 RGE 41

"Thin Dhiricd o it b, dibadrdr i Sl B (bl o] 5 (el oo et

Propertylse Code  STATE (DOR700)
Sac Twepiing W

T Diéstrict County {DHstrict 1)
willags Kabw 113328
Al (i )
spmeshesd K
i elin
Owner Information

Brmary Chwner

TR T A ion Bt ousgas, - D

Lt 4 31 A0S IEan

I Commanyetatn Bhed

Talakavwrs Fl 3T3F0

Land Information
Cade amed Ll s Moty o iLiens
OOE 00 STATE 12000

Wabuation

3001 Cornibesd O Cemhad

B b Waaboas o] §a
nars Frst s ni Ve e Hr i o)
Laral Vot 200 Dl §200 503
Lared igredtural Waliue <1 i ]
igroulboral {Maner] Yake 2] 0
B (PMariet) Vane 200 D80 f ]
Saserred Value 000 580 SR0C ey
Eaempt Walue S2000480 § 200 Dy
Tl Wik 5 0
Mol e Sirew Diur Higmees. Part phly kv k]

it Ty

17 ol

R 1|,

27 Cortifad
1]

1]

$200050

)

£0

2000
LR
§ 200
£ 1]
7]

"l (Mt ke desorpnion - Thes is D salue estabd e By the Progity Aoy S wiorses parprses. This wahues G083 nof reovesert antiopecss seling pre

b i v il b 10 D o lioswing modele: Rasctees (6l Basldngs, Comererng] Bundegs, £ Fepare aied TR Mdndd JOJT TR Wabide J0H0 TRIM Modie LY.

Skt

Usar Privacy Policy
GOPR Privaty Nalics

Last Dana Lipicad. 1378/R18], 75837 A

€9 Schpeider

Page 152




ﬂthhllc.nat Franklin County, FL

Parcal Summary

Parcel ID RSO T 400000000
Lacation Addozss .

prar ]
Briel Tas Descripten”™  1URT 4 8L 50 LOT 3O j a0 ek | %] ALE 23

e DDA a5 Pt 0 ek Lol 0 ] D s
Paaapmiri Uy Ui Coodle STATF MiDEITy

Ber TwpBng o RE BN
Tam Disgrics Cowrsty [Daarict 1
M Rags Faia L3RR

Burre mgn ol ]

ek Litad L]

Framary Owoes
3900 Commarnsea e Bk
Talahawuta FlL 32375
Land Information
Lo LG L ey i s Ueal Tppe Fromtage Drepih
AT BN UET TIER 3G1E 166 UT g i
Vakuation
Bk Cawiefinad TR Cariad 1P L M08 Comifld 017 Carislad
Enldng vaiye 50 4 o L] £ 4]
Tanra Fapsies Wais o B 1] B L]
[FERT AT $ 245000 5255000 5000 F245000 FIE5000
Larad dugrd tr W Wil isw o] %] 5 o ]
Agricud bural ] it | ke 5 = = 50 80
st [PAariml) Vilhus FRes000 ERES DO $344 500 fa45000 $25 000
Bdiriied Vika 23000 S2&5 000 pE ] §2a%000 5245 D00
Esgmod Viud $244 000 &5 000 E345.000 f255000 5345 D00
Tamable Wik 3 0 ] #0 i1
Hguimurr S Do Homes Forrabilieg j 5] .71 50 0 1]

"t LAk r) Vi deiergfion - They iy tre walie entandhed e Thes ProosTy Ay i f s eidirrs purponers. Th aplie ooss nof reprasent e cgaisd sefilag arica

;Hﬁ--n#irhhhh—- modules Eensern sl Bl dngn Commer ol Buisngs, Exen festoren S TR Migeste 2021 TRIM taatida 3020 TRIB Natics 2019

€9 chneie

Page 153




M gPublic.net Franklin County, FL

Parce| Sammary
Farcel 1D FEOE-D- T3 2-D0 A 2530
Lot ban Sdd i 5
3128
Brisf Tas Descripiion”  LEGT & B 32 00T 3 OR 184704 7 (37108 DSS 191 BACE 38
TP Dircrigeliann ibasvw i4 nist s b wed o Mg doourserts
Froperty Use Cose ETATT (a0
S Tapling AW
Tax Distract Comarthy [Destrice 1)
Wl g Rk 1632322
ArTeape 0500
Homesbe L |
e Mg
Oramar Infarmation
Poarary Cherar
; A
Limwh & 51 Grorpe leand
£ e Douglas Bidg
Telahaukim Fl 323299
Land Information
Cade Larad Lt i o Uit el Toypm Fromtage Deth
Do14T LAY BST THERSGI E | Nl uT ] &
Valuation
001 Cervbad BN Carritiand 2511 ¥ C it Fd Cavihad LT Gl
Baldng value B E ] 50 i o
Lo Festurai ol f ] i ] E 1+ b ]
L Wi 245000 5000 §285 000 S285000 Sr5000
Agriculboral [ ariemt] Wale 50 0 52 50 1]
BAE [PAarist) Vil SRES000 S50 Fahadono S265.000 $185.000
S s Waluw A ol Fbed iy frad o0 $385.000 165000
Esivizd Walu# EBEEO00 185 000 hadoon $I£5.000 365 00
Tasalie Wil ¥ 0 L L £l )
Wiguimum Saet Dur Homn Partahiisy 2 §a 0 0 0

"l [PMarhert) Vit depcriprion - Tres is tre salue estaiiichn By the Progety Spormer B e wpiorer purposes. This vaile 023 nal i asent anticipated vl ng orice,

Poics chonlt s oyl i i T s Bt P b il o | s i, somverarrpl Biiimgs, Eonr Femures, Soned, TRIBE histais 2001 TRIM e 3000 T Pitice 2017,
ShEtohaes

- | €9 3chomder
Lisiar Friraagy Falicy
GO H Privacy Motics

Last Daga Upisad; 12713021 T.S&27 &4

Page 154



Q.ql’l.l:lll:.lﬂt" Franklin County, FL

Parcel Summary
Farcal 1D F0FSOabah- T 3140032 Dl
Lacation Address :
FFIFA
Brbef Tax Dchcriaon” LPT 4 BL X2 LOT S0R 1697347 ORS L1 PACE &3
“Teoe Caporigtion abowve by nol to e e on lepl doourmerty
Prayimity Ui Cnde FEATE [OFPOO)
-
Tt Dttt Camatity [ty 1 1)
Milagn el 113332
il e i)
H

2t

Orvwmer Infarmation
Pfhlrrﬂ.ur

I..I-H'-lﬂil'.'ﬂ:l'ﬂlﬁl'h:l-
3300 Commenwaath Bl
Tatahamaes £L 13779

Land Information
Cads L e Pasirdee 0 Lisifld i Typs
oo0E 19 ITERCIR A | 53 LEw uT

Waliation
I Certifed 2219 Cartifanill
Building valuin

Latra Feafures Vala
L Wl 5385
Laned el tura Walup

Agrivuliural (Martet] Yale

Bk [Parket] Viahae

Baesan vakae

Ememp value

Tancabvie Wwabos

Sl v S Chor bimees oo ailiey

E!EEE§

=
§i
LT e
o
b
A e
Fies o
Fisi o
e
i

ni
1 .

F205000

" (Mariet) Valkee" Gescrovion - This H O el sstabdited by the Property Agorsiser for s waiores purpores. T e doss not represent anbicpacsd selingprice.

o s dvaliabie Tor B o lkwing modehe: Resdentisl Bl dings Commernisl Buidngs, Exra Feptunes. Saded. TR Motoe 2021 TR katice 2000 TRIM Matics 3319,

Shetzhus,

User Privacy Policy
GFE Privacy Motips

Lakt Caep Lipdead: 12707021 58 27 &M

€9 ebonder

Page 155



M qPublic.net Franklin County, FL

Parcel Semmary

Parcel 1D FEO9 00 FI1L2-000 2 D050
llseaticn badrewn :

L
rind Tan Dwucripsion® LT & BL X2 007 5 0OR 168734 T 0N 191 PAGE 43
"Tem Dpcrigmion showe i nar i b s o bepsl dommests.
Fraperty Use Code SARTE ST
et T o P Fis a1
T Diiwririct Conarriy [Diasrict 1
Ml Rise 11

Land Information

(=] Lard Ume Mariar of Lints, Uit Tapem Frostage
Loek b bl INTERMDR BAY E SGI LG uT ]

Valueation
O D O Cerihad o9

Exikging Vaus 1]
Lakra Pratorim Vil T
Lard Vialue LEC e e
0
i

il
:
i

Land Agrinettural Wakas
Agricubiural Pl Value

It fhdaries] Yakat F2E5 000
AgsEspd VEUE §265,000
Ermmpt Vaise $265 000 F 245000
Teasble Ve ] 0
Mg T T S Ol it Part gty g0 7l

WL

seibhest
:

"t Market] Value® decrigtion - Thicis the vaiue estatslishd by the Progenty Ageratit o i waloress purposes. This vallse dos ot reprwssnr anticiprbed selbng Bice

Her diatn dyillabls for th foll guany Mol Eeueriisl Buidep, Commes0al Bunags, Ertr Pesbure Sabes, TRIM Bista D071 TRV foos 1000, TRIM Wakice J01H,

& rebonidec

Liser Privacy Paiicy
GLPR Brivaoy Mobios

st Dpta Uimioaet: 12/0° 3030, 5827 Ak

Page 156




GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

SPECIALIZTNG I%: REGULATORY PERMITS - WETLANDSUPLAND JURISHICTIONAL
DELIKEATHING = SUBMERGED LAND LEASES » ECOLOGICAL INVENTORY ASSESSMENTS »
CONSERVATION AND OTHER EASEMENTS - EXPERT WITNESS AND ENVIRONMENTAL
LITHIATHN SERVICES « MITIGATION = CULTURAL BESOURCE ANALYSIS « CREATIVE

MARNA, DOCE. AND SUBDIVISION DESIGN

HEHEEWE

EC 02

A l'i;‘* BY: ..ﬂ.!"_':.%._..
November 18, 202]

Ms Cortm Bankston

Franklin County Planning & Zoning
13 Commerce Street

Apalachicola, FL. 32320

Re:  Planning and Zoning Agenda
GEA File Mo, 21-209
Vincent Smith

Dwear Ms. Cortni Bankston:

Please find antached 2 Dock Permit Application for the referenced project to be heard at
the January 11, 2022 Planning and Zoning and at the Franklin County Board of County
Commissioners on January 18, 2022. The proposed project consists of construction of a
238 5F Dock consisting of a 12°x28° Covered Boat Lift with (20 3°x28° catwalks, o
3"x18" caiwalk associated with a Single Family Residence.

Attached are the following items:

1) A Dock Permit Application;

2) Corps of Engineers Permit in the name of Mr. Vincent Smith:

3) Note: Received notification on November 16, 2021 from FDEP that the permit was
approved and should be issued soon. (See Attached Email);

4) Anached is Warranty Deed indicating proof of ownership.

Sincerely,

Garli

EnvironMental Associates, Inc,

Allacninents

GARL MK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES. INC. POST COFFICE. BOX 15 APAL ACHECOLA, FIL 323290385
FHONE (8% 650-889% FAN (i) 6559450
BRAMCH OFFICE I PORT 5T JOE

2

Page 157




DOCK PERMIT A TION
» PERMIT #
NKLIN COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMEN
- FEE:  §

’I\] 34 Forbes Street, Suiie 1, Apalachicols, Florids 32320 il
w2 Phone: 850-653-9783 Fax- £50-653-9799 CSL -5

-
-

e TOTAL: S

NOTE TO APPLICANTS AND PERMIT HOLDERS: EXISTING HOUSE: Ove D%
VIOLATIONS OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT MAY
WARRANT A STOP WORK ORDER OR REVOCATION OF THIS PERMIT. THIS | | DEP PERMIT: Oves © %o

PERMIT IS VALID FOR ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF ISSUANCE ARMY COE PERMIT O ves O No
CONSTRUCTION MUST COMMENCE WITHIN SIX MONTHS OF THIS DATE:
ISSUANCE DATE: EXPIRES: APPROVED: Oves O %
APPLICATION MUST BE COMPLETE:
Property Owner's: Vincent Smith
Contact Information;: Home #: Cell &: T06-T14-2447
Mailing Address: 4390 Lexington Road City/State/Zip: Athens, GA 30605
EMAIL Address: navell (g gmailcom
Contractor Name: Business Name:
Contact Information: Office ; Cell #-
State License #: County Registration #:
Mailing Address: Ciry/Swme/Zip:
EMAIL Address: e N
ESCRIPTION: 911 Address: 311 River Road Carrabelle. FL 37322
Lot's: 10 Block: 5 Subdivision: Ul

Parcel Identification #; 24-075-05W-0180-0005-0199
JURISDICTION: @ Franklin County c City of Carrabelle
o Apalachicola o Eastpoint o St George Island @ Carrabelle 0 Dog Island o Lanark/ St James o St Teresa o Alligator Poist

B SINGLE FAMILY DOCK/PIER O MULTI-FAMILY DOCK/PIER U COMMERCIAL

DESCRIPTION: The prupused 558 SF Dock consist of a 12‘:23‘Dmramdbna[hﬂ u::n::nsnstlng (2) Ix28
! ;8 3518 calwalk and a associaled w BANL] By a5 e,

ZONING DISTRICT: CONTRACT COST:
TOTAL SQUARE FOOT: FOUNDATION TYPE:
ROOF MATERIAL:

APPROVED BY: B Planning & Zoning Date: '-11-22 B County Commissioners Date: 1 - 18 - 2022

WATER BODY: Carrabelle River
CRITICAL SHORELINE DISTRICTOYES OR NOO CRITICAL HABITAT ZONECWYES OR NOO

BUILDING OFFICIAL Date OWNER (ieguiee) Date  CONTRACTOR imequicedt;  Date
Page 158




FRANKLIN COUNTY DOCK CHECKLIST & FEE SCHEDULE

CHEC 1 E

B Application

B pep

B Army CORPS

B Site Plan

] Lighting Plan

L] Drawings (Approved by all entities)

L Approvals from local jurisdictions

O Dock Site Plan, Construction & Lighting Affidavit
[ Copy of Signed Contract Cost

Page 159




FREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES. INC.

PO, 0N 385, APALACHECOLA MLOMIDA 32370-038% (A%0] &53=AAGS FAX [B30) BS3—0RSE poarick®garlicheny_com
LE Mo, 7415

APPLICANT /CLEENT:  Vincen! Srmilh JOB: 21-208

WATERBODY /CLASE: Corrobslls Bivar DEP:

FBRPFOSE: Singlea Family Doclk GO

PROUECT LOCATION J/ USGS: Frankiin Caunty = Corrobslls OTHER:

LATITUDE: 29 51" 12.08" DATE: Oclober 18, 2071

LOMGITIDE: 84* 41" 7871 SHIFET: 1/4

SECTIONM: 24 TWHSHP: 7 Saulh REG: &3 Waeal




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES. INC.
F. 0. BOX 383, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32979-0385 (A50) E53—-BAGA FAX [BSD) B53-9855 gorfick@garllckany. com
LE Mo, T415%
AFPLICANT /CLIENT: Vincen! Smith JOB: 71-708
WATERBODY /CLASS: Corraballa Biver oo e
FURPOSE: Environmantal Permitfing COE:
PROJECT LOCATION J WSGS: Fronkiln Couny Carraballs OTHER
LATITLDE: 297 517 12087 DATE: Oclobar |8, 2001
LOMGITUDE: 84" 41° 25.71° SMEET: 2/4
S CTHON:; 24 TWHSHP: 7 Soulh
.'.t'

y
W )




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

FAX (850) 653-9656 garfick®@garickany.com

P. O, BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32379-0385 (850) 653-BBgs

LB Mo. 7415

APPLICANT /CLIENT: Vincen! Smith JOB: 21-209
WATERBODY /CLASS: Carrobsils River DEP:

PURPOSE: Environmenial Parmitiing COL:

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Frankiin County — Caorraballe OTHER:

LATITUDE: 29 81" 12.08" DATE: Dctober 18, 2021
LOMGITUDE: 84° 41" 297" SHEET: 3/4

SECTION: 24 TWHSHP: 7 South RHG: 5 ‘Wast

HIMATE
RIVER'S EDGE
12 /20

pip ARIAN TR

..,Hl

TS UM

PROPOSED
(i) OAT H
336 SQ. FT.

Page 162
= 1 (g

SCALE 1" = 30"




APPLICANT /CLIENT: Vincant Smith
WATERBODY /CLASS: Carrobells River
PURPOSE: Environmantal Permitting
PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Frankiin County
LATITUDE: 29 51" 12.05"

LONGITUDE: B84 41" 25.71°

SECTION: 24 TWNSHP: 7 South  RNG: 5 Weal

e

CROSS SECTION

PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC,

JOB 21-208
DEP:

COE:

OTHER:

DATE: Oclober 18, 2021
SHEET: 4/4

OF PROPOSED .
DOCK AND BOATHOUSE |
NOT TO SCALE

UPLAND

18
PROPOSED DOCK /
ACCESS WALKWAY

iy . —

 —
(—

i

g £5° !
3 2
= PROPOSED :
= BOATHOUSE 13
: -3
f“‘ BOATLIFT T-j
5 3
| | l MHW
MLW
.CARRAEELLE RIVER

= T8
NATURAL GRAnEf

u u

anly. Mal labended for
construsiion purpoass

F. 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32320-0383 (850) €53-8899  FaX (850) 833-0638 garflck@gariicasny.com




LETTER OF COMCLURRENCE FOR SE THAL X WA|VES

R ....._ T L ol T
- Y . PLRPT et L L
“diragt ¥ -
H R
i i 4 T J'u:j__{ . LA V) L i'e

SEETIEE T8 e 500 FapeeiE AR e OO o O e
Facwpt @ piowwied Saren 6 Wruchwres, oocioding  mooring  oilings,
el water . BTHas and oroms. and acivities Must o8 8t Dack 3 Tinimam of 75
e (reRige the ADDICAT 4 ripanan righis s Marginal docks, haoweser sl
o8 gwi DAck @ Tummum of 10 et E:mpt-mu o tha SeThacEs are  (iovaia
PO LS PRy L O T R WU i LT A SN B AT
irape M 855 thae A5 feal ahaie DOMONS oF Ruch LUCIUES W8 'OUaIET DETwER
i s e Tiae 89 lesl apaet, o whEeE MET RFLCIUM & RO Dy hed
iASort menEnbgeede ooreale bl es MECERS RIS TEYED T IR
anoralirs DrEBClIon ATLcTL el Goaed WO e ghornling, ToChuies And et
ey Juthonser v T BoarT SIruchores A0d A8t wiles T 2 SOC LMY (s 3§
Ly CmiuerEmeel o Soeid SulBoizaton. whien 8 lether of concurTence 8 Sbfained
'rom e affectad admcent upiand ripanan owner O e T8 Acarn oetermees
dl idcEbingg any Sottion o e sthuches o Bghets safhin Pe SeTDacE AfEa (9

R R T i i s T e e - = - - -
T e Bl o ™ R Els v Tl s, iy kLR miem | el ght L. e L

~ers0y ke a3 e owrer 3 (he AECENT LEand FTANED Muset Coaies S s N
sadt  eam  wesl) ol Da fadkiy OF MCUVEY PIODOSS 0 oA COMMULCE O Cunduciml 5
w  gifidrs O TOLTY  phe appEcant) 3 3nowe @ he acove Sferanced e | and ar

P amtmcrec Srweng | L andecstand that the sub@ect propct will S8 located entiredy aithin
Pl DPEICETT 5 | T T D T ey B R e e el e Dhes S EESSOS HISITT o aTinED
paing located within ihe area required as 3 wetback distance from lhe common [ paran
sghts lina a8 reguired oy Chapter 18-27. 004 35d) F AC s e orpes Mhe 50 olurs ol 06
COAlEd SONOEY WP e A00CEOLS |(ERNN TgMTE veR g eltet T Tast o e gerron
iregran - ghTi e Dhtwes - car o

L. & _r;':a,. 52

=

-':1H.]-l|'l ZiFratiso AR 2 ReTE s LTt

w5 s I

Briee o dme o ENareT e e

Tl 10T R O M By o slel thadel Ore. any (etier o Congufrance 3 rmils Sodtarns
Wy il SCETien

Page 164




R

Page 165



A qPublic.net Franklin County, FL

wbgel

riels
=1a.1
¥ L abeid
Harcel D R - -0 ESO-DOO-0 B Amgirmare D - [ P THET LN BRG OB F
vec Twp'Rng 24-T5-5) Class - K I
Pr oty Address 3 E Bt |

Dizirict
Brief Tad Descriprion 3 JT &0

Sy reaied: &R0
st Pty Linik

anl

DOlats U oloedd: & i hid]
e e by L-1f o B

Page 166




3 qPublic.net Franklin County, FL

Parcel Summary
Parced D A e -0 1000 5 000
Lecation Bodrecs 314 RivER 303
Aivaa
Beried Tam Dacription” @5 LOT 10CARRASELLT BER OF 1 22T S05 184 S387T608 S5 1507 70154 Tl 38 78505 TS L 15 1548
N Dicopton piger 8 ~ol b s 51 g donrseety
Beriymilp bhvw e L E A 00 T
S T Fog TS5
T Digbrict Cowrty (Deierct 1)
llage Rars LLEXES
Breage ube L
Famentes L
e 100
Owner information
Primary Owedr
Ermih Robes Winopns
EFR0 Limieggon Hoad
e, Gh 30E05
Land [nformation
Frda [T ity of Uny LY Pyem Fenmtinget Duipih
a1 SFRWATER o 33 5 195
Residential Buildings
Buieding 1
Tyaa SINGLE FAR
Tocal &rea 1380
Haatad Brea Lo80
Enarbor Wil AYERAGE
Ref Corvpr COMPSHNGL
Irrferioe Wagls DL
Frame Ty LY
Fhonzs Corewn ST WYL, CARPET
L] FORCED AL
AF Conditmeng CENTRAL
Eritrooms 1
Bk s ]
WprEs F
EMpctive YegrBullt 1972
Ewtra Features
Crm DR Fifitean Fabyrrdepr o Fpers RagiF » W w ehrighs U sl Typae ey Teir Buin
k] STEPS 1 Beduid T ut a
s ol STORAGEE, UTILITY i el [ ] T ]
Sales
My Passe Sy Chy b SilePricy  stramest  Booh Page Guabfcition A e el Grarvier Geialea
N (L M §175,000 wh el s =T =] bprd C AN T WTH
L] 13732003 p 5] W M il i Pl 144 L e | eI TERLBAT ALLATR
L] 13N 20m §307.000 wh Tél g Chaalond 1 gl AL R CAMSPACHLS
L] 1270 L 3¥07.000 W Fil i Chaalt ez ST e Tl ALLMCSD AP PALS
] eS0T SE3Te0 WO o 35a [ ] Irered WHITEHLURST ALL RTINS0
H 11082009 BT WD [ §] W AR ] B | PAOGETT WHITEHLAST
B DL 550,000 Wi L5 o anited i I=proed X HIFFER: PADCETT
H 03R1/1983 ST iy e k1 1 (=11 bt L ey K HETER
r-. oL e §AOG Wi 1 T U acant

Page 167




Waluation

Buikding Vake

Satra Featur e Vilu e

aingd Wi

Lard Ageeuural vaiue
Agriodtoral |Maren] Vil
SR (MRt Vsl
Anspang Wl

Emarngt Vidus

Tanakle valus

gmirnue Lavs Cigr Hnmet Porabksy

IP0 Certihed

Fr st

851 187

Biznwnr
§iri9a
>4
LIFIFAT
o]

BO1¥ Carsifadd
TR B0
3k e
HELiaT
b

.U
Bl
Flje daw
5

blde bod
o

VLA Cerdfved
F7.Te
ST0ad
f5L1a7
o]

)

LERTE 2]
FIIL28)
a
F131243
]

HyLA Cartifad
&g
280
§50.000
W

.t
§ikae0
513,801
{18

§134. 1
H

"hust (Marken] Waka" description - This iy che wale ectaiiche by the Broperty Sgoraier for 2 wiones parposs. Thi il domy not resresert anti cinatsl slisg srice.

TRIM Motice 2020
TR Notice 2019
Sketches
]L:m- 3 CHP PR E:u #5873
LFi] I1r'.1. FI':\P LIN = Elﬂ'l'.:‘ R+
g
LF
i
71 18
35 W
in

Page 168




A gPublic.net Franklin County, FL
)7

CheerdiBw
I_;g'r j
] Parcedh
Ao
CHEw Lkl

Page 169




n gPublic.net Franklin County, FL

i %

Legend

Parcel IT FA-0T5-05%-0 1 B0=000% Aleernats (W07 240 I BON00RD kg WETRUCTIC Ad LK
| sk
Lo TwniRP . R T B 3
Y l_;ﬁ'.‘ 24 T L LA L sael FL 3253
Praperiny JOFENER BD & AgH {

Mddiress
[Destrics

Bried T as Cieser apeisan CARRASELLE

Dby bypenid L-‘ s (ol i

Page 170



DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
CORPS OF ENGINEERS, JACKSONVILLE DISTRICT

415 RCHARD JACKSON BOULEVARD, SUNTE 411
FaMABA CITY BEACH, FLORIDA 12407

November 18, 2021

Regulatory Division

Morth Permits Branch
Fanama City Permits Section
SAJ-2021-03065(GP-KAB)

Mr. Vincent Smith

4990 Lexington Road

Athens, GA 30605

Sent via email: rvsvet1@gmail. com

Dear Mr. Smith:

The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (Corps) has completed the review of your
application for a Department of the Army permit, which the Corps received on
September 10, 2021. Your application was assigned file number SAJ-2021-03065. A
review of the information and drawings provided indicates that the proposed work would
resull in the construction of a 558 SF dock consisting of (2) 3'x28' catwalks, a 3'x18'
catwalk, and a 12’28 covered boat slip, associated with a single-family residence. The
activities subject to this permit are authorized pursuant 1o authorities under Section 10
of the Rivers and Harbors Act of 1899 (33 U.S.C. § 403). The project is located in the
Carrabelle River at 311 River Road. in Section 24, Township 7 South, Range 5 West,
Carrabelle, Franklin County, Florida

This letter verifies your project, as described above and depicted on the enclosed
drawings, is authorized by Regional General Permit (RGP) SAJ-20 and any subsequent
modifications. if apphicable. Thi ization i
Please access the Corps’ Jacksonville District Regulatory Division Source Book
webpage fo view the special and general conditions for SAJ-20, which apply specifically
to this authorization. The Internet URL address is:
hitp:/iwww saj.usace army milMissions/Requlatory aspx. Please be aware this Internat
address is case sensitive; and, you will need fo enter it exactly as it appears above.
Once there select “Source Book™, and, then select ‘General Permits.” Then you will
need to select the specific SAJ permit noted above.

You must comply with ALL the RGP general and special, attached and/or

incorporated by reference, and the Project Specific Special Conditions and
General Conditions, listed below, or you may be subject to enforcement action.

General Conditions (33 CFR PART 320-330):

Page 171




1. The time limit for completing the work authorized ends on March 27, 2023.

2. You must maintain the activity authorized by this permit in good condition and in
conformance with the terms and conditions of this permil. You are not relieved of this
requirement if you abandon the permitted activity, although you may make a good faith
transfer to a third party in compliance with General Condition 4 below. Should you wish
o cease to maintain the authorized aclivity or should you desire to abandon it without a
good faith transfer, you must obtain a modification of this permit from this office, which
may require restoration of the area.

3. i you discover any previously unknown historic or archeological remains while
accomplishing the activity authorized by this permit. you must immediately notify this
office of what you have found. We will initiate the Federal and state coordination
required to determine if the remains warrant a recovery effort of if the site is eligible for
listing in the National Register of Historic Places.

4. If you sell the property associated with this permit you must obtain the signature
of the new owner on the transfer form attached to this letter and forward a copy to this
office 1o validate the transfer of this authorization.

3. If a conditioned water quality certification has been issued for your project, you
must comply with the conditions specified in the cerification as special conditions to this
permit. For your convenience, a copy of the certification is attached if it contains such
conditions.

6. You must allow a representative from this office to inspect the authorized activity
at any time deemed necessary o ensure that it is being or has been accomplished in
accordance with the terms and conditions of your permit.

Proj ial Conditions:
The following project specific special conditions are included with this verification-
1. Reporting Addresses: The Permittee shall submit all reports, notifications,

documentation and correspondence required by the general and special conditions of
this permit to either (not both) of the following addresses:

a. For electronic mail (preferred): SAJ-RD-Enforcement@usace army mil (not to

exceed 15 MB).

b. For standard mail: U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Regulatory Division,
Enforcement Section, P.O. Box 4970, Jacksonville, FL 32232-0019.

Page 172




The Permittee shall reference this DA permit number, SAJ-2021-03065(GP-KAB), on all
submittals

2. Commencement Notification: Within 10 days from the date of initiating the
work authorized by this permit the Permittee shall submit a completed Commencement
Notification form (Attachment A).

3. Belf-Certification: Within 60 days of completion of the work authorized by this
permit, the Permittee shall complete the attached “Self-Certification Statermnent of
Compliance” form (Attachment B) and submit it to the Corps. In the evenl that the
completed work deviates in any manner from the authorized work, the Permittee shall
describe the deviations between the work authorized by this permit and the work as
constructed on the “Seif-Certification Statement of Compliance” form. The description
of any deviations on the “Self-Cerification Staternent of Compliance” form does not
constilute approval of any deviations by the Corps

4. Agency Changes/Approvals: Should any other agency require and/or approve
changes to the work authorized or obligated by this permit, the Permittee is advised a
madification to this permit instrument is required prior to initiation of those changes. Itis
the Permitiee's responsibility to request a modification of this permit from the Panama
City Permits Section. The Corps reserves the right to fully evaluate, amend, and
approve or deny the request for modification of this permit.

5. Posting of Permit: The Permittee shall have available and maintain for review a
copy of this permit and approved plans at the construction site.

6. Assurance of Navigation and Maintenance: The Permittee understands and
agrees that, if fulure operations by the Uniled States require the removal, relocation, or
other alteration, of the structures or work herein authorized, or if in the opinion of the
Secretary of the Army or his authorized representative, said structure or work shall
cause unreasonable obstruction to the free navigation of the navigable waters, the
Permittee will be required, upon due notice from the Corps of Engineers, to remove,
relocate, or alter the structural work or obstructions caused thereby, without expense o
the United States. No claim shall be made against the United States on account of any
such remowval or alleration

7. Cultural Resources/Historic Properties:

a. No structure or work shall adversely affect impact or disturb properties listed in the
National Register of Historic Places (NRHP) or those eligible for inclusion in the NRHP,

Page 173




b. If duning the ground disturbing activities and construction work within the permit
area, there are archaeological/cullural malterials encountered which were not the
subject of a previous cultural resources assessment survey (and which shall include,
but not be limited to: pottery, modified shell, flora, fauna, human remains, ceramics,
stone tools or metal implements, dugout canoces, evidence of structures or any other
physical remains that could be associated with Native American cultures or early
colonial or American settiement), the Permitiee shall immediately stop all work and
ground-disturbing activities within a 100-meter diameter of the discovery and notify the
Corps within the same business day (8 hours). The Corps shall then notify the Florida
State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPQ) and the appropriate Tribal Historic
Preservation Officer(s) (THPO(s)) to assess the significance of the discovery and devise
appropnate acfions.

. Additional cultural resources assessments may be required of the permit area in
the case of unanticipated discoveries as referenced in accordance with the above
Special Condition ; and ¥ deemed necessary by the SHPO, THPO(s), or Corps, in
accordance with 36 CFR 800 or 33 CFR 325, Appendix C (5). Based. on the
circumstances of the discovery, equity to all parties, and considerations of the public
interest, the Corps may modify, suspend or revoke the permit in accordance with 33
CFR Parl 325.7. Such activity shall not resume on non-federal lands without written
authorization from the SHPO for finds under his or her jurisdiction, and from the Corps.

d. In the unlikely event that unmarked human remains are identified on non-federal
lands, they will be treated in accordance with Section 872.05 Florida Statutes. All work
and ground disturbing activities within a 100-meter diameter of the unmarked human
remains shall immediately cease and the Permitiee shall immediately notify the medical
examiner, Corps, and State Archeologist within the same business day (8-hours). The
Corps shall then notify the appropriate SHPO and THPOQ(s). Based, on the
circumsiances of the discovery, equity lo all parties, and considerations of the public
interest, the Corps may modify, suspend or revoke the permit in accordance with 33
CFR Part 325.7. Such activity shall not resume without written authorization from the
State Archeologist and from the Corps.

8. Turbidity Barriers: Prior to the initiation of any of the work authorized by this
permit, the Permittee shall install floating turbidity barmers with weighted skirts that
extend to the boftom around all work areas that are in, or adjacent to, surface waters.
The turbidity barmers shall remain in place and be maintained until the authorized work
has been completed and all suspended and erodible materials have been stabilized.
Turbidity barriers shall be removed upon stabilization of the work area.

9. Erosion Control: Prior to the initiation of any work authorized by this permit, the
Permittee shall install erosion control measures along the perimeter of all work areas to

Page 174




prevent the displacement of fill material culside the work area into waters of the United
States. Immediately after completion of the final grading of the land surface, all slopes,
land surfaces, and filled areas shall be stabilized using sod, degradable mats, barriers,
or a combination of similar stabilizing materials to prevent erosion. The erosion control

measures shall remain in place and be maintained until all authonzed work is completad

and the work areas are siabilized.

10. Manatee Conditions: The Permittee shall comply with the “Standard Manatee
Conditions for In-Water Work - 20117 (Attachment C).

11. Jacksonville District Programmatic Biological Opinion (JAXBO),
November 2017, Project Design Criteria (PDCs): Structures authorized under this
permit must comply with all applicable FOCs, based on the permitted activity, as
required by JAXBO. Please note that failure to comply with the applicable PDCs,
where a take of listed species occurs, would constitute an unauthorized take, and

noncompliance with this permil. The NMFS is the appropriate authority to enforce the

terms and conditions of JAXBO. The most current version of JAXBO can be
accessed at the Jacksonville Dislrict Regulatory Division internet webpage in the
Endangered Species section of the Sourcebook located at:
http:/iwww.saj.usace army milMissions/Regulatory/SourceBook aspx

Note - JAXBO may be subject to revision at any time. The most recent version of
these conditions must be utilized during the design and construction of the permitted
work. |n accordance with the Endangered Species Act. and for those projects which
do not comply with JAXBO, the Corps will seek individual consultation with the
NMFS.

Note - some authonzed activities may deviate from the PDCs. In cases, where the
activity {i.e., structure dimensions, length, eic.) deviates from the PDCs, the permit
drawings shall supersede the PDCs.

For each of the following authorized activities subject of this permit, the permittee
shall adhere to the following PODCs, which are attached to, and made part of, this
authorization/verification letter:

Activity 2 - Pile-supported Structures and Anchored Buoys: (AP.1-14: A2.1-16: 5.1
5.2, §5.4) (Attachment D)

Please note U.S. Coast Guard regulations may require you as permitiee to provide
information for a Notice to the maritime community regarding your project. You should
contact the Coast Guard Sector Mobile Waterways Management Branch (spw), 1500
15th Street, Mobile, AL 36615 or by phone al 251-441-5684 1o deterrine if a Notice is

Page 175




necessary. Also any safety lights. signs and signals prescribed by the U.S. Coast
Guard through their regulations or otherwise, must be installed and maintained at your
expense as permittee on authorized facilities in navigable waters of the United States.
To receive a U.S. Coast Guard Private Aids to Navigation marking determination, you
are advised to contact the Eighth Coast Guard District (dpw), 500 Poydras St. Suite
1230, New Orleans, LA 70130, 504-671-2328 or via email to: DBoanPATON@uscg.mil
prior to installation/construction of any fixed structures. For general information related
lo Private Aids to Navigation please visit the Eighth CG District web site at:

http:/fwww _atlanti 2 mil/district-8/di -divisions/walerwa T

This letter of authorization does not give absolute Federal authority to perform the
work as specified on your application. The proposed work may be subject to local
building restrictions mandated by the National Flood Insurance Program. You should
contact your local office that issues building permits to determine if your site is located
in a flood-prone area, and if you must comply with the local building requirements
mandated by the National Flood Insurance Program,

This letter of authorization does not preclude the necessity to obtain any other
Federal, State, or local permits, which may be required.

Thank you for your cooperafion with our permit program. The Corps’ Jacksonville
District Regulatory Division is commitied to improving service to our customers. We
strive fo perform our duty in a friendly and timely manner while working to preserve our
environment. We invite you to complete our automated Customer Service Survey at
niips:/irequiatory ops usace.ammy. milcystomer-service-survey/. Please be aware this
Internet address is case sensitive; and, you will need to enter it exactly as it appears
above. Your input is appreciated - favorable or otherwise.

Should you have any questions related to this GP verification or have issues
accessing the documents reference in this letter, please contact Kelly Bunting at the
letterhead address above, via telephone at 850-763-0717, or via e-mail at
Kelly A Bunting@usace army.mil.

Sincerely,

ﬂii‘%_ ﬁmz‘h?-
Kelly Bunling
Project Manager

Page 176




CC: Mary Ann Wasmund, Garick Environmental Assoc., Inc.
Enclosures

Page 177




DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY PERMIT TRANSFER REQUEST
DA PERMIT NUMBER: SAJ-2021-03065(GP-KAB)

When the structures or work authorized by this permit are still in existence at the time
the property is transferred, the terms and conditions of this permit will continue to be
binding on the new owner({s) of the property. Although the construction period for works
authorized by Department of the Army permits is finite_ the permit itself,_ with iis

To validate the transfer of this permit and the associated responsibilities associated
with compliance with its terms and condifions, have the transferee sign and date below
and mall to the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Enforcement Section, Post Office Box
4970, Jacksonwille, FL 32232-0019 or submit via electronic mail to-

SAJ-RD-Enforcementi@usace amy mil (not to exceed 15 MB).

(TRANSFEREE-SIGNATURE) (SUBDIVISION)

{DATE) (LOT) {BLOCK)
(STREET ADDRESS)

INAME-PRINTED)

(MAILING ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE)

Page 178



PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

F. O, BOX 385 APALACHSCOLA FLORIDA J2339-0385 (B30) 653-AA99 FAX (AS0) 6530858 garllck@garflckery. com
LB Ma. T415
APPLICANT SCLIENT:  Vincent Smith JOg: 21-=209
WATERBODY /CLASS: Carrabasla Rivar DEF:
PURPOSE: Enviranmaniol Parmitting COE:

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Fronklin Counfy = Carrabslis OTHER: REV. 10-26-21
LATITUDE: I9° 51" 12087 DATE: Oclober 18, 2021
LONGITUDE: B4 41" 35.71° SHEET: 2.4

SECTION: 24 TWHSHP: 7 South

(8] ] i
- b L
L i

L

pis
[

' r

SCALE 1" = 100"




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

F. 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORDA 3%3329-0385 (850) B53-BBGY  Fax (850) ES53-9656 garfick@gorickeny.com
LB Ha T415

APPLICANTCLIENT: WVincent Smith Jog: 21-209

WATERBODYT /CLASS: Carrabsils River DEP:

FURPOSE: Envirenmental Parmitfing COE:

PROJECT LOCATION / USGE: Frenklln Counly — Carrobails OTHER: REVISED 10-25-21

LATITUDE: 29" 51" 12.0%" DATE: October 18, 2021

LONGITUDE: B4 41" 35717 SHELT: 374

SECTIOM: 24 TWMSHF: 7 Sauth RHNG: 5 Wasdt

R4S
2RI

o - | SCALE 1" =3¢




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

APPLICANT /CLIENT:  Vimrcant Smith JOB: 21-109
WATERBODY/CLASS: Carrabelie River DEF:

PURPOSE: Environmental Permitting COE:

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: FronkBn County OTHER:

LATITUDE: 29 51" 12.08° DATE: Oclobar 18, 2021
LOMGITUDE: B4 41° 25.71° SHEET: 4/d

SECTION: 24 TWNSHP: 7 South  RNG: 5 Wast

CROSS SECTION

OF PROPOSED . 18 :
DOCK AND BOATHOUSE PROPOSED DOCK / |
NOT TO SCALE ACCESS WALKWAY |
|
| /_\ |
| |
| et - I | E—
[t
23 12 |
P T PROPOSED | ,
A e BOATHOUSE | 135
| |
. 3
| BOATLIFT |
+ f
S - 3
: | MHW
MLW
CARRABELLE RIVER

- 10

NATURAL GRADE

Thess drwgings are for
parmiting purposss

only. Mot Imfended E,cr
consfrucfion purp age 181

oP. O. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0388  (B50) B53-8889  FAX (830) S33-9656 gartick@gariickeny.com




COMMENCEMENT NOTIFICATION

Within ten [10) days of intating the authorized work, submit this form via electronic mail fo
saj-rd-enforcement@usace ammy.mil (preferred. nol fo exceed 15 MB) or by sfandard mail
fo U8 Armmy Corps of Engineers, Enforcement Sechon, P.O. Box 4970, Jacksonwille, FL

32232-0019
1. Department of the Army Permit Number: 5AJ-2021-03065(GP-KAB)

2. Permittee Information:

Name;

Email:

Addrass

Phone:

3. Construction Start Date:

4. Contact to Schedule Inspection:

Mame:

Email:

Phone:

Signature of Parmilles

Printed Name of Permitiee

ATTACHMENT A (1 PaGE) Page 182

Dated 10726/2020




SELF-CERTIFICATION STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Hﬂnmmmﬂwmﬁmmﬂmmmum. submit this form via electronic mad o

saj-rd-enforcementi@usace. ammy.mil (prefermed, nof fo exceed 15MB) or by standard mail to U.S
Army Corps of Engineers, Enforcement Seclion. P.O. Box 4970 Jacksomille, FL 32232.0019.

1. Department of the Army Permit Number SAJ-2021-030685(GP-KAB)
Z  Permittee Information. MName:
Email:
Address:

Phone:
3. Date Authorized Work Started. Completed
4 Contact to Schedule Inspection: Name

Email:
Fhone:

5. Description of Authorized Work (e.g. bank stabilization, fill placed within wetlands,
docks, dredging, ate.):

6 Acreage or Square Feet of Impacts to Waters of the United States:
7. Describe Mitigation completed (if applicable)

8. Describe any Deviations from Permit (attach drawing(s) depicting the deviations).

EETTETTTTTTEAEEEE G S

I cartify thql all work and mitigation (if applicable) was done in accordance with the imitations
and conditions as described in the permt. Any deviations as described above are depicted on
the attached drawing(s)

Signature of Parmitiese

Printed Mame of Parmillee

Date

ATTACHMENT B (1 PAGE) Hage 183

Diatad 10072020




STANDARD MANATEE CONDITIONS FOR IN-WATER WORK
2011

The permittee shall comply with the following conditions intended to protect manateas from
direct project affects:

All personnel associated with the project shall be instructed about the presence of
manatees and manatee speed zones, and the need to avoid collisions with and injury to
manatees. The permittee shall advise all construction personnel that there are civil and
criminal penalties for harming, harassing, or kiling manatees which are protacted under
the Marine Mammal Protection Act, the Endangered Species Act. and the Florida
Manatee Sancluary Acl

All vessels associated with the construction project shall operate at “ldle Speed/No
Wake"™ at all limes while in the immediate area and while in water whese the draft of the
vessel provides less than a four-fool clearance from the boltom. All vassals will follow
routes of deep water whenaver possible.

Siltation or turbidity barriers shall be made of material in which manatees cannat
become entangled, shall be properly secured, and shall be regqularly monitored o avod
manatee entanglement or entrapment. Barmiers must nol impede manatee movement

All on-site project personnel are responsibie for cbserving water-related activitias for the
presence of manalee(s). All in-waler operations, including vessesls. must be shutdown if
a manatee(s) comes within 50 feet of the operation. Activities will not resume until the
manatee(s) has moved beyond the 50-foot radius of tha prosect operation, or until 30
minutes elapses if the manatee{s) has not reappeared within 50 faet of the operabon.
Animals must not be herded away or harassed into leaving.

Any collision with or injury to a manatee shall be reponed immediately to the Florida Fish
and Wildlite Conservation Commission (FWC) Hotline at 1-888-404-3922. Collision
andior injury should also be reported to the U.S. Fish and Wildiife Service in Jacksonville
(1-904-731-3338) for north Florida or in Vero Beach {1-772-562-3909) far south Florida,

and emailed to FWC at | mperiledSpeciesfmyFWC. com.

Temporary signs concerning manatees shall be posted prior to and dunng all In-water
project activities. Al signs are to be removed by the parmittee upon completion of the
project. Temporary signs that have already been approved for this use by the FWC
milist be used. ﬂnesﬂuﬁﬂmﬁsﬂauﬁm:ﬂnﬂmmﬂhﬂpﬂm A second sign
measunng at least 8% © by 117 explaining the requirements for "Idle Speed/MNo Wake”
and the shut down of in-water operations must be posted in a location prominently
visible to all personnel engaged in water-ralated activities. These signs can be viewed
at g iwww. myfwe. com/WIL DUIFEHABITAT Simanatee sign vendors.htm. Questions
concerning these signs can be forwarded to the emall address hisiad above.

Page 184

ATTACHMENT C (1 PAGE)
Dated 10/07/2020




3 GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

SPECTALIFNG N: REGULATORY PERMITS » WETLANDS UPLAND FMUTRISDICTIOMN AL
DELNEATIONS = SUBMERGED LAND LEASES » ECOLDGHCAL PAVERNTORY ASSESSMENTS -
CONSERVATION AND OTHER EASEMENTS « EXPERT WITNESS AND ENVIROMIENTAL
LITHIATION SERVICES « MITHEATION » CULTURAL RESOURCE ANALYSIS « CREATIVE

MARMNA. DOCEK., AND SUBDIVISHIN DESIGN

IEIEIEEWE
02 20
BY:. JICE

L LT T P ——

October 26, 2021

Ms Cortnt Bankston

Franklin County Planning & Zoning
33 Commerce Sirec

Apalachicola, FL. 32320

Re:  Planning and Zoning Agenda
GEA File No. 21-243

Anthony Bardow
Dear Ms, Cortni Bankston:

Please find attached a Development Permit Application for the referenced project. The
proposed project consisis of construction of Single Family Dock and a Covered Boat Lift.
The Covered Boat Lift will be constructed 26 ft. in length and 16 ft. in width for a total
416 Sq. FL

The Access Walkway will be constrected 47.5 1. in length from Mean High Water and a
width of 4 ft. for a total of 190 Sq. Ft. The terminus will be constructed 10 f. in length
and 8 ft. in width for a total of 80 Sq Fi. Two (2) access walkways will be constructed on
both sides of the covered boat lift. One will be constructed 26 fi. in length and 4 i, in
width with a step down to access the water for a total of 104 Sq Fi. The other walkway
will be constructed 16 fi. in length and 4 fi. in width for a total of 64 Sq Ft The total Sq
Ft of the proposed dock will be 439 5g Fu.

Attached are the following items:

1) A Development Permit Application;

2} A Copy of the FDEP Permit is included {COE has not been issued as of this date);

3) Franklin County Property Appraiser sheet indicating our client, Anthony Barlow is
the owner of the parcel in which the proposed dock will be constructed:

4} The Franklin County Property Appraiser sheet for the adjacent neighbors;

Page 185

LT Y EaLTIrETL R T R Y o T AT T T % Pl g Tt e F et

rHuse. (B0 aSi-EivY FAN 5y sdk-9656
BRANCH OFFICE Y PORT 5T JOE




If you have any questions, please let me know.

Sincercly.

Environmenial Associates, Inc.

Attachments

Page 186

L]




‘# % APPLICATION FOR DEVEI LOPMENT PERMIT 2
!' " '| NTY BUILDING DEP FEE: §
'’ i 34 Forbes Sireet, Surte |, Apalachicols, Florda 32330
\ "";,,,s Phone: 850-653-9783 Fax: 850-653-9799 RADON: §
M b e (ranblimornniy Goils complasang bwiklimg sapy TOTAL: %
AND FERM L : o New Constuction
VIOLATIONS OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT MAY n Uiy reial

WARRANT A STOF WORK ORDER OR REVOCATION OF THIS PERMIT. THE

PERMIT IS VALID FOR ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF ISSUANCE. M RcsidFﬂﬁﬂ|
CONSTRUCTION MUST COMMENCE WITHIN SIX MONTHS OF THIS DATE: 0 Substantial Improverest
ISSUANCE DATE: EXPIRES: o o Less than Substantial

APPLICATION MUST BE COMPLETE: ¢ incompies: applications will b review once it has)

Property Owners's: Anhany Barow

Contact Information: Home #:  Cell-aasam

Mailing Address: 200 Rverside Sresl City/State/Zip: Frankin -GA -30217

EMAIL Address: mmadewsii@pmail com - 3030arowiomal com —

Contractor Name: __ Business Name:

Contact Information: Office £: _Cell &

State License #: County Registration #:

Mailing Address: City/State/Zip:

EMAIL Address: )

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: 911 Address: 23 mwmemmroe 512 River Rood

Lot/s = Blocle—s- Subdivision: Unit:

Parcel Identification #; S-00siBuRMN0-0000 M B - 075 - Al - 0000 - OU21 - O000

JURISDICTION: 8 Franklin County
:‘-Apnluh-cuh o Eastpoint © 5t George [sland @ Carrabelle © Dog hland © Lasark' St fames © 5. Teresa o Alligater Poing

DESCRIPTION OF DEVELOPMENT: Pergfotomrsrevsiagleemions. . ook wolh cowend bood 1§

FONING DISTRICT: 3 CONTRACT COST:

HEATED SQ FT: UN-HEATED SQ FT: TOTAL SQUARE FOOT:

ROOF MATERIAL: FOUNMDATION TYPE: LOT DEMENS[ON: .

NO. OF STORIES: STORAGE 50 FOOTAGE: GAS UTILITIES:

{ Maapuidres Buibding or Cosnorsl Csntractor sy (VE Zaner: 1% 5q. Fool or Leay sed MLST be

Y habitukie wiares inileding meorsmines. | tertified breskawsy constroction by Engisdir)

SEPTIC TAKK PERMIT # OR SEWER DISTRICT:

WATER DISTRICT: OR PRIVATE WELL: =
WATER BODY:

CRITICAL SHORELINE DISTRICTOYES OR NO © CRITICAL HABITAT ZONE©YES DR ND©

FLOOD FONE INFORMATION: EFFECTIVE DATE: February §, 2014

FANEL NUMBER: FIRM ZONE'S:

ELEVATION REQUIREMENTS AS PER SURVEY:

© Requires V-Zone Certification 0 Requires Elevation Centificates 0 Requires Smart Vents o Reguires Breakaway ‘%aglg'se 187

BUILDING OFFICIAL DATE FLOODPLAIN ADMIN, DATE OWNERTONTRACTOR PATE




SUPPLEMENTAL APPLICATION

1- Proposed Alteration of the Land:

«  Determination of COE & DEP Wetlands:

*  Amount and lecation of Fill 1o be placed on properiy:
*  Percentage of land to be placed in impervious serface:

2- Lion:

« Construction to be 3 minimum of 50 feet from the mean high waler or wetland:

(Must be indicated on submitied site plan)

* Construction within 50 feet of the mean high water or wetlands:
Attach the Board of Adjustment Approval:  Date of Approval:

3- Elevation Reguircments:

FLOOD ZONE:

- ® & .

RESIDENTIAL:

i Applicathon
Supplemental Application
Bouidary Sarvey (Non-Fleod Fames)

- Site Plam
Seplic Tank Permit

Water & Sewer Letier

Energy Code Form
! Complete Sets of Building Plans
£ Wind Load Analysis O Enginecered

state Permits
= DEFP Permits o COE Permis o FDOT Permits
Structure Height & Number of Stories Affidavit
Portable Toilet Agreement
Drwner/Builder AMidavit
Dumpster AfMdasit
Termite Affidavit
Turtle Light Affidavit (17 applicabie)
Recorded Notice of Comm encement

LT

LOWEST BASE FLOOD ELEVATION AT BUILDING SITE:
AAEAH/AO ZONES: Flevation of boltem of the first Moor:
VE Zones: Elevation of the first loor horirontal support stracture:

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION CHECKLIST

BASE FLOOD ELEVATION:

TExpires Dhme Yiear I-'r_- Ayppreval Drace)

FORMS REQUIRED IN FLOOD ZOMNES: |Addainal)

___ Tepographical Survey
Flood Plain Management Review
YV Zone Certifleation (17 Applicabie)

Smart Veni Certification (if Applicable)

Elevation AMdavit

Non Coaversion Agreement

COMMERCLAL: | Addivienal bo Resbdemeial)

P&Z Approval Notice
BOA Approval Notice
BCC Approval Notice
DEF Storm Water Permit/Exemption

I

IMBPR Approval
Parking Plan

Flood Froofing Certification (1 Appiicable)

SUB-CONTRACTOR LIST

FLEASE BE ADVISED THAT ALL CONTRACTORS MING WORK IN FRANKLIN COUNTY MUST BE REGISTERED IN
FRANKLIN COUNTY PRIOR TO PERFORMING ANY WORK IN THIS COUNTY. ALL GENERAL, RESIDENTIAL &
BUTLIMNG, ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING, HVAC & ROOFING CONTRACTOR'S ARE REQUIRED TO PULL PERMITS ON

ALL NEW, RENOVATIONS, REMODEL PROJECTS.

CONTRACTOR OR OWNER HAS CONTRACTED WITH THE FOLLOWING (OW MER/BUILDERS ARE NOT ALLOWED 10
il I '. '_ | JONTHRACT . { AL TOR™S BCONTRACTOR'S MUST BE F SsTERELD
] MMENCING W

Contracior; CHegistered  Imsulation SRegistered
Elecirical: CRegistered  Painting “Registered
Plumbing: CRegistered  Framing: “IRegistered
HVAC: CRegistered  Masomry: “Registered
Roofing: Clegistered  Tile: I Regrtered
i . 5 .. Page1ss
Conercte: URegistered  Oither: CRegistered
Piling: TRegistered  Other: “Registered




¥/ 0 LTS

FEOE "8 Jegluwseg tiiva
‘WO

EF 14

Ll B

E¥i=IT -BOr

b AusRsAbBRsNaE  sehe-cEe (OER) XVa

ONI "SALYIO0SSY AVINANNOMIANT HOHYD

. T

AHEHML THOLLAAE
LEE I E DIONLEHOT
<k EF I8 ME iBERLLLYY

AURED Uiy / sisgbaed E0EN / NOLYIET LO3FONE

RooQ - 43 A%0JdNd

IBAlM SHRROLIDD gEvinSADDBELLYR
mopeg Ausiiuy LIRS LNy

Elfe 0N B

Besa-gu® (oum) ERED-BEEEY TOIBONA TONMTTEEY 'eRT kOE 0 4

AR OAMY¥HIMA




MMM OIS
WAE TLYIHE SEEL LW B CIONLISMD
LEOE "B Jequejtes ivo LAEEF LG BE S3ONLIIVY

ENBHALG HUReD Wguedy f  meqoun] SOSN S NOLLYIOT 12300

300 0 — 43 IO

d 30 FEALH WEQDAIET  rEEwl D L0 O N1 Vs

E¥i=LE -aof MOLDE AUSWWY NI LN ddY

BIFPEL "OM H1

Wosaussuobgyoiod  9co6-toe (D6R) Xvi  sesw—cEn (0gE) SELT=BEELY YOO YIDOBMOY Y ‘GIS X0E D 4

‘ONI "S3LVIOOSSY TVINIANOMIANI MOIHVO A8 Q3INVLINd

Page 190




MasE 0L ON

f INM HILYM HOIH NVIN [ Eﬁﬁfﬁﬁj'x
== dy —
L _______._.——'_ e = _\_\_\__\_\_\_\_
— NI HALYM MOTNYIN S IViNIXO g gy
= S
v .
[ 1SLY
= g1 —={]
EHEHJ&“D.L r‘” l |T| | I |:
oy m Y TI T
FIX92 ool
W leog 1,92 -
Iq'irg i — "1 L.‘. .I:I
S BT )™
1-....__ 9z e | 0l Ii]
4
dI's
— —I.ar — J
BBZ
I SAHEMML ‘WOILI3S
) FSE LTINS SEEE LIF PR CIONLEDMNOT
LEZOZ ‘6 Jequeeydes 13jvg LLELF IS BT IONLILVY
IHIHLD funos upmuesy / sieqoe] 505N / NOWLYD0T LIIr0Nd
300 ¥ — 43 ISOJNNG
3 SSAIH SISU0LIDT  CEEYDS LOOEN LY
Eri-IT @or MOpDg Auoyiuy NI/ LNYINIddY
SI¥L SN @

woxaueyquoBanoel  §oo6-c5e (0cE) xvd

BEgR-©59 (psE)

"ONI "S3LVID0SSY IVINIANOHIANT MOITHYO A8

SEEO-BTCTE WOMOTS VIDDBEYIYVGY ‘SET Xod ‘0 “d

034vd3ud

Page 191




!

WIS 1 1l LON

BRnding oo ruEuas

10} papuEs jopy  kuo
wawand Baanggiumsso

o0y B sbusep sgay |

1]
| -
]
1]
—]
]

:

I : 1 sove | wuruw]] i i L ]
0e= Sz~ B e |
— m—- : = . \Ef
lg =
1] ¥ *l a%\ ¥
Im‘;;l- F . - - —. 1 T l=
K ﬁ T TVRTWE| BTV e T

FOVNMIEHE

HALAT Ll

301 o TWH- MG HHL
SEIOM O3S

Clie LD, B

ML HELY ST O

I T, R B LI LA,

TONYH LH OE3ADNEH

46 TR B3 el 40
EILLIE e 115 el

A0 DR TR 4
SOTWHSE LMD AN

IREINI @ T T
N5 BEMIT T

LW QL 0
TIFNIR W 010 1
E_ | |l'l'|.5‘fIHI Vet CHOCMAA

JiiviEs TeELYN

*/r LAMS

LZ0Z "6 Jequedes :3ivg
HIHLO

1302

-k i ]

£¥L-1Z :BOr

wmnpﬂnmﬁ 9566-5C0 (0G8) Xvd  ee@E-£se (ocE)

"ONI "S3LVID0SSY IVININNOYIANI MOITNVO

-~

2|03 O] JON

A200 d3S0d0dd 40

a e

NOILD3S SSO¥D

~eHSNMI “HOLLD3S

EET LiF R TIONUONOT
LAEIF I BT 13ONLLYY
Auneg uucdy / eeqoued Sasn [/ NOLLYIOT 1I3r0ud

N30 -~ 43 IS0dHN

ABAE BRGOLIEY gew|D AOOEHILYM
mopog Auoyjuy  INIITY/ LNYONddY

SirL SN @

SEED-BZETE YOMON4 YIONHIYIVAY 'SBT XOB ‘0 4

A8 03¥vd3iyd

PaLe 192




A gPublic.net Franklin County, FL

180S0 R-00m0-01 2 1-0000
LT Wipig Claan
FroperiyAddress 512 AVER 2D
CARRABELLE

P il

Acreage

Derprict
=

Beap T as Ddemription O A N THE CARRABELLE ATVE

Diase creased: 010300

a Date Unioaded 323001 7ulaS) Ana

Dozt hoyomird -"‘.:l‘ ;.; 1 _ll.ll'!:'_'!l k

AFternaie B DOWDTS L EDOO00 12 10000

Orverview

Legend
| Parceds
Hoads

City Labals

Crarmer Adddress BARLOWY BROOIKS

200 RVERSDE S TREET
FRAMBL M GA 30217

Page 193



Y gPublic.net Frankiin County, FL

Farcel Sammary
Barcel IL¥ BT S-S50 3 1-0000
Lot i Address SITRIVERSD

CaiEABENE 3777

firiet Taw Descripbion® 100 AC Ok
Proparty Uss Code  VACANT 0000
Taw Dlpiviey Cowty {[hisfrict 1)

ry

hbilage Rz 15133

Arnape thad
s T N

Ohmer Inbarmatian

Premary O
Hariza ey

200 R et S i
Framaiin, G 30717

Land lndarmagion

Coas Lanatse
K15 SFRWATER

Snles

e Parce  dale Dabe

H eI 23Z1
L DA I BB
L 12035 00
L DT L0

AR

usirirg Yale

Ewsmn Features Valos

Lo Value

| A T Vs
A burs Mdarket Yaiug
Jun [l Vel ue
Aicdnind Vaea

Eapapl Waka

Tavals i Wl

Ssln e
FLA00Dm
F EEIEE

Hanmnut Sivs Our Homey Portabi ity

“ domt Pelaromth Wakow” Becorigtion - Thive she vale stk by 15

Theavaduz S5

RETLELE F e

ke sadae Ay

THECAREREEIIE

] [ e

e o Lty
ol ]
irrimen Boia Pk
L] 1308 3TE Ceailed o
i 1M1 3111 Ceafasidl
o MY 84T eguaiten ALG
Wo TR APT  Oealieed 530
M Cortshad R Crtifd
{2 w
5l L5 ]
SELpo0 1000
L5 L 1]
5 0
L OO0 L Do
L Ty STLE0
] <]
£regan Fd ]
fiL1m je et

R o
Rt
e
W

EIVE 58796 S50 TE TRAHT 100LAT L2 1303 DDSSITE

FOWETRS AUCETH AL TRUSTIN OF Pty

nrm

Mg duts sewililele b the fellowing seduler Besderil Bulingy C = Buifeg, Da Pt v St

SECLAIR

CRA
L= d k1

oo

wheblaeluk

EARLOW
BNCLAIR

GHAN

Hid Certified

j 2]
i
s oo
40
o
20000
i
Tl 0

Bepperty BomrantT T8 G w2l e S, Thin wglos does naf repraiess s cgated wilng prioe

Page 194



T it PR TR
B Guorgs e, ML ITE
e L Ty e 921 1900.000 Der: 16302011 Time: 5490
Page 1 a0 3 Be 1006 P I76 Miebide vl Clark of Court Frand
Propacty dgpraver's Furce L al Mt} Coamty. By: SM
' i Diepets Clrklioe Stamg- Derd: 5000

WRRRANTY DEED
TR, WALAN T DT bt A I Dy Coml) Sewiae o Ot Throkas, uabers el ol et
e, i ey i T i s 8. Grartle, 33, Y, e iiedl T & B Saricw
oot e il b 2T

) Er e A iy Brones Badow 1 mared . st Fwrsln,
AN TT et ol ek

W L P T T ez T I 3 irsnrvert.and e
w-“ L

e e woreeebeom g
T NEERETH: Tha e gt B e i recamtr 075 UM oL ans cbervaiuakle e,
! et § e, AP, WML TSEEW, TN, B
ETCTH U CE e, B 2] Fom, mak

A T 07 EEVERA whith S Tiche e el eSvierae Far Dy "SRR
Sl © s, o, o 5 T o feoas firy

TO HAVE BND T HOLD P v i S Seepis e

mhﬂmﬂﬁﬂwrmuhhm::
mﬂ ﬂ-ﬂ-—-:rl--u“i-ﬂ-}:-m-uhh

fym o B BnQUMbFETTE, SR e FUY) SOOI

inst. wumpes: 202115004200 Bonic: 1306 Page: 375 Page 1 of 3 Date: &30/ 3001 Time: 348 B
Micheie Maxwell Ceik of Courts, Frankiin County, Flofds Doc Deed: 38000 Do Mart: 0.00 Tnt Tax: 0.00

Page 195



ETEOF
COUNTY

Tha faregong RETUTET WS 0T enpen e T Dy s oF 75 ohySo oresenoe o | onine notaramtion.
s ey of L, 30 by Smla el il Siaae el P SRR AnoeT T M orate s

LI
LA L du=Fr

r;il

My Commenas r
S |

Sy D Tl b el

Page 196

it Ao W00 1804 9 Besie 1T Baaas 5T Faaa B ol F Pesa, @588 VAT Tias s Fobil M
s




(LU TN T T

EHET A

CormennE B 8 DTS MonurerT Teeasg e Soulesl ovner of Sackon °3, et T ot Aarge & e
Franidin County, Flovics, srd tancs A b 5 Sagress 52 miruies 3 sscoeds Eas dong e Soufh ooorcany of
e Bl 1E, e o RS i TP Ty P ST ey o° Racior B Fere
=rtrue Mot 59 depress 5B mwrLes * 8 ST B kong Sa Soolf boundery 271158 et e n o 00
Segrene 3 THLIES £7 Soonos S S5 8 N © 3 mem o e Marfery nghlolbeeay ooundany ofa Sourty Moec.
Tarem o S O ey T e 11 aecoeds Vieel worg s Aghhofsy Downaeny J008 el B Ba SONT
HOUL e T apoT T T St (e of e Srew teronr ‘cegrees (0 TIruE
T A Y G e T e g e 3 e Faree ol 9 e 3 iy 3
s 3 eeceeal Ca song med opheolely uraieny Lol el leel b e POINT OF GESINMNG, corminng 1.0
W, T .

BENG MOAE PARTCULARY DESCAIBED B RECENT SURVEY PREFMAED EVADDDENBERST 4
ABSLCATER. NG, UNDER 00 9 30735 AR FOLLIONE

TR B e rorer et rrarang e Souees o = Sedion M, Towrshe T Saudh, g el
Fearkiin Ehreia, ard e o g B e e S mconcly Bt sioryy e St Boury =
S B 8, @ chalencs of IS 5 e D0 S o oy Pl Morl e OF Sacon 4. Penes Zrime
(e SHS i 52 =il 24 secoror Eaet fieng i Soull oy T D) leel, ihars leaping el S0
By o P T et W e 4 e Pt 0 Al et £ e e o e T g
Thmmmm“”f-‘-nﬂhﬁ! OB =i 2 secores e
mwm e % s o Fr:-
- ared e g g Ly T pegreas '] Tirnies 1 saords
IO e N g o, el DT SR g T N e s ) Saulil S g A i, e B
ST W NG R MR o S0 e e r P T cegrees T micuies B mecsrey Wil o e
el R e 1 TS e P g md feey sige A Saulh 1T cereed 0 Sl B s Ll S0 96 e
£ 8 LIl O TER NG OF PR MNOPTERY Sgrt-0P Il DOy O S S e o ferc e arth 82 e
I:‘If'-l;ﬁ-l: i e B song sain prabay Soundary 16547 el D e SOINT OF BEGINNNG moisring
TR T O e

R e e e o

B9 1GNP Amad §TAE Bamas FT0 Bsms § ol 5 Fusess B P r iS5 Tiee. W Tl

Page 197

——



Framidlim County, FL

Liggend
B Farcals
Roads

City Labals

D000 Crarnar Address SMCLAIR CRUG & Wi
L& Wi NUR P = =]

Pareal D 18-075-08W-0000-0E 220000 Almrnais 1D 0SWOTS 12000001 3000

Bt Ty pallin g ClEsd AL A
17 GRAMTYILLE G4 30220

Arrmamps irw

Proper iy Audress
Cenerice
sirjel T ax Des oriprion

10k ACEE ML DN CSRRABELLE

Chrte cramissl #1332

Lyt D by Uplegades- 901 300 | T-44-53 A

Disvalars % FE

Page 198




Y gPublic.net Frankiin County, FL

R e P T T
FzroeliD 15-075-DEm0000-00 220000
inratie Adren
Ak

Brief TauDescripfion”  LO0ACRE Wil Od CAZRABELLE RAVES BarDe S50/TS TELT0S I00LAETS 524 1503
§ L] - L] e T - r i = gl I

FropeaTy iise Coda VR AT 00N

e Tapriing -

Tt Dwiran oty (Tt £
Sl Bl 11333
hcTmmge Ty
Hamaviaed L]

Brenary Cesar
imcwn-'tm,-:m
Cormnbilie, Ga 3020
Land irsfoeimabion
(= Lo U Hamrher g LeLs Lot Typas Frandags Diean
300130 Srewaaree LD uT ] 541
e
| £
Ralke Data Prir inpingmesr Book S Ceaesies  Videshlaprowed Gramor Grarcas
W DWIRTOED  RRI0G0E o I286] W3 Ol i T PP U DT a3 TRETTEE OF HINCLA
POWERS
L OLDST00  E200.000 WD 01 £33 Lnguslfed W pr T POAWERS
LT ] TRUTES
h WI&2004  §200300 Wi s e DoltedE) i PCwERS CREY
il
ST Cprphed 2019 Civiliad 0 C et I0LF Seilified AL St i
Biding vk £ 0 0 £ 0
Eitr s Fasbemi e [ 53] -] [ %] 0 1]
Ll Yikioh Lo =] 597300 £40.000 SAR000
Larwd Acgrisuatural Yae 5 0 = 0 o
Aprcdtuns Market Valae ¥ L] o] L2 E =]
s (Plackat] Yalue a0 ] 97 aee 00 B 000
Aiszibed Wakia LT s feanis S0 000 0000
Emmmion Ve 5] = i | = 2]
Tos ol Vbt e LEST s, O W) Rall 060
Wi mees Sve Det Hames Partabinty 5110 FEE ] 53130 b 1] 0

"dit {Maarist] ke ge3crooen - Tre i thiviken e sbinhest oy e Propery ASDrEcer for i ke surpoees. Tri viken 0es 10T noreenE S gated sing pros
I D Bl o000

——

L] LR O T P 199
age

E

MR e M o B T A U AR (T B TR D ST, S0 e, ST

s




" qPublic.net Franklin County, FL

Cnszrirey

Laxgaind
| Peroah
Aoads

Cliy Lalbals

Faroe| B 15-075-Ca-D000-0070-0010  Adtmrnate 1D SOWITS I S000000R000 (0 Dwrner Addreas PANTOM MICHAEL CRAMGE GERIL

ST wini 1§ L8 75-4%
Proge iy Address
Dl i

B Tam Desor ipbion 100 AT b

& GEF
a T AL AN 341 COUNTY RO 125

Screape 0Ty WWILDWO0E FL 34135

Page 200




Y gPublic.net Franilin Courty, EL

Farcel Sunmrg s

Farcel Il 18- 75 -DeTF-D000-D0C-(10 20

lecaiion Sddres
i o Dearvipihan®  $00.A0 R0 (68 BiPe 971 B0 B0 1050 TRAS0E 3 SO0SE SEOCTE TR PRI LISUTIADC | 15413500 1NN T4 LI T

e PR Il i i

Brogariv Lie Cosde AT, T P00
18-T5-A

S Tuwuiing
Taa Dhsbvien Coarty Dt 1)
i [l i TLma

Aerwags [
e ] N

Oamae iiormaan

Primary Owner

Paitnn s Crag & Gerl L
§3 1 Cpaonig B 134
iiehwood B34 T4

Lo lid'ormadlon
:iﬂh'l Laind ks e or Unery Lzt T Frorcmge e
E | HWEWY BWER mTERE 1 a] uT 1148 105

Sk

Psiéi Parvei  Sale Dafe  SsPres eeremes Book Fapr  Desimskne  Wecsndlieoroesd G Grantes
L] AE Tl L] WO LEM MY oS ko B ME FELID DWARR EME MILES SRTON
L] 127312018 f10a ¥, LENy 4 rouaifesin e PONVESS TELST EEMEFIELD R RLERE MILES

vEnarion
I Cavivd DO it TOLE Cartiifimd
Builokng Wakow L] 1]
Latra Piatads 'Yale sl "
Larad 'Vl AT b:p ] £130282
Lird Agricaitura) Vs B %)
Agricutiursl (Markes Value [ =]
HogE

lymt {higrieet Value EATOTE LR R
Aunmnypd Vahae 57T jL b ps 130 a0

Emrmipt Vil ] j -
Taralibe Vet §ar s $a¥oxd 13480

Maimum Save Qur Hiomes Bwtasdity & = ]
"l (mlarkat) Walos® decrpton - This s the vl sstabinbed by the Bropery Aoarmsid br ad wibiees ooy Thus el O0es o ra o st opates w8 kg prue
Thipha i nn & o0

TR Pl e 3080

P ik ivailate o the il lowing moduls: Ressdensal Buidings, Csvenercon Saiting Do Eagnores Sipee Page 201




FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF e
Environmental Protection anecs Wue:

Lt. Govarmer
HorDeenst District
160 W. Government Street, Seite 308 Wavn Hanliten
Pensacola, Florida 32502-5740 Sacrytary
NWD_EPO5Tidap state Aus
October 26, 2021
Anthony Barlow
200 Biversude Street
Frantklin, GA 30217
JU3uberlowds e oo

File No.: (410625-001-EE/19, Franklin County
Dear Mr. Barlow:

On October 1, 2021, we received your request for verification of exemption to perform the
following activities:

To construct a single-family dock with a covered boat lift within New River, Class Il Florida
Waters, Unclassified Shellfish Harvesting Area. The project is located at 512 River Road.
Carrabella, Florida 32322, Parcel No. 13-075-04W-0000-0121-0000, in Section |8, Township 7
South, Range 4 West in Franklin County; 29°51'47.7337" North Latitude, -84°41'1 9942" West
Longitude,

Your request has been reviewed to determine whether it qualifies for (1) regulatory exemption,
(1) proprictary authorization (related to state-owned submerged lands), and (3) federal approval
that may be necessary for work in wetlands or waters of the United States.

Your project did not qualify for the proprietary and federal review portion(s) of this verification
request Additional authorization must be ebtained prior to commencement of the proposed
activity. This letter does not relicve you from the responsibility of obtaining other federal, state,
or local authorizations that may be required for the activaty. Please refer to the specific section(s)
dealing with that portion of the review below for advice on how to proceed.

If you change the project from what you submitted, the authonzation(s) granted may no longer

be valid at the time of commencement of the project. Please contact us prior to beginning your
project if you wish io make any changes.

Page 202




1. Regulatory Review — Verified

Based on the information submitied, the Department has venified that the activity as proposed is
exempt, under Rule 62-330.05 1{3)(b), Florida Administrative Code (F A_C ) under Section
403.813(1¥b), Florida Stattes (F.S.)rom the need to obtain a regulatory permit under Part IV of
Chapter 373 of the Florida Statutes

This exemption verification is based on the information you provided the Department and the
statutes and rules in effect when the information was submitied. This venfication may not he
valid if site conditions matenially change, the project design is modified. or the statutes or rules
govemning the exempt activity are amended. In the event you need 1o re-verify the exempt status
for the activity, a new request and venfication fee will be required. Any substantial modifications
o the project design should be submirned o the Department for review, as changes may result in

a permit being required.

1 Proprietary Review ~ Not Required
The activity does not appear to be located on sovereign submerged lands, and does not require
further authorization under Chapiers 253 or 258, F.8. or Chapters 18-20 or 18-21, FA.C.

3 Federal Review - SPGP Not Approved

Your proposed activity as outlined on your application and attached drawings does not qualify
for Federal authonzation pursuant 1o the State Programmatic General Permit and a SEPARATE
permit or suthorization shall be required from the Corps. You must apply separately to the
Corps using their APPLICATION FOR DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY PERMIT, ENG
FORM 4345, or alternative as allowed by their regulations. More information on Corps
permitting may be found online in the Jacksonville District Regulatory Division Scurce Book at:

itpss w83 usace army mibidissions Bepnlatore Source-Rock.

Authority for review - an agreement with the USACOE entitled “"Coordination Agreement
Berween the U. S. Army Corps of Engmeers {Jacksonville District) and the Florida Department
of Environmenial Protection {or Duly Authonzed Designee), State Programmatic General
Permit™, Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbor Act of 1899, and Section 404 of the Clean Water

Act.

Additional Information

Pleasc retaim this letter. The activities may be inspected by authorized state personnel in the
future to ensure compliance with appropriate stantes and administralive codes. [f the activities
are not in compliance, you may be subject to penalnes under Chapter 373, F.5. and Chapter
18-14. FAC

File Mame: Brooks Barlow
FDEP File Mo 0410625001 -EE19
Page 2 of 8

Page 203



NOTICE OF RIGHTS

This action 15 final and effective on the date filed with the Clerk of the Depanment unless a
petition for an administrative hearing is imely filed under Sections 120 569 and 120,57, F 5.,
before the deadline for filing a petition. On the filing of a timely and sufficient petition, this
action will not be final and effective unnl a subsequent order of the Department. Because the
sdministralive hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the subsequent order
may modify or take a different position than this action.

Petition for Administrative Hearing

A person whose substantial mterests are affected by the Department’s action may petition for an
administrative proceeding (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120,57, F.S. Pursuant to Rules
28 106.201 and 28 106.301, F.A_C.. a petition for an administrative heanng must contain the
following information:

(a) The name and address of each agency affected and cach agency s file or identification
number, if known;

(b} The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner, the name, address, and
telephone number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for
service purposes dunng the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the
petitioner’s substantial interests are or will be affected by the agency determination;

{c} A statement of when and how the petitioner received notice of the agency decision;

(d) A statement of all disputed issues of matenal fact. If there are none, the petition must so
indicate;

(e} A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts that the
petinoner contends warrant reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed achion;

(N A statement of the specific rules or statutes that the petitioner contends require reversal or
modification of the agency's proposed action, including an explanation of how the
alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and

(g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action that the
petitioner wishes the agency to tzke with respect to the agency's proposed action.

The petition must be filed (received by the Clerk) in the Office of General Counsel of the
Department at 1900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 15, Tallahassee, Florida 32394.
3000, or via electronic comespondence at Agency_Clerk@FloridaDEP. gov. Also, a copy of the
petition shall be mailed to the applicant at the address indicated above at the time of filing.

Tim ' iling a Petiion

In accordance with Rule 62-110. 106(3), F A.C.. petitions for an administrmative hearing by the
applicant and persons entitled to writien notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S., must be filed
within 21 days of receipt of this written notice. Petitions filed by any persons other than the
applicant, and other than those enttled o written notice under Section 120.60¢3), F 5., must be
filed within 21 days of publication of the notice or within 21 days of recespt of the written
notice, whichever occurs first. You cannot justifiably rely on the finality of this decision unless
notice of this decision and the nght of substantially affected persons to challenge this decision

File Mame. Brooks Barlow
FIXEP File Wo_ 04 1662 5-001-FE 19
Page 3 of 8

Page 204




has been duly published or otherwise provided 1o all persons substantially afTected by the
decision. While you are not required to publish notice of this action, you may elect to do so
pursuant Rule 62-110 106{10Wa)

The failure to fike a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that
person’s nght to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and
120.57, F.5., or w0 intervene i this procecdmg and participate as a party 1o it. Any subsequent
intervention (in a proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the discretion of the
presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C. If you
do not publish notice of this action, this waiver may not apply to persons who have not received
a ¢lear point of entry.

£ ion of Ti
Under Rule 62-110.106(4), F.A.C., a person whos2 substantial interests are affected by the
Department’s action may also request an extension of tme to file 2 petition for an administrative
hearing. The Department may, for good cause shown, grant the request for an extension of time.
Requests for extension of time must be filed with the Office of General Counsel of the
Department at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.
3000, or via electronic correspondence at Agency Clero@FloridaDEP gov, before the deadline
for filing a petition for an administrative heanng. A timely request for extension of time shall
toll the unning of the tme period for filing 2 petition until the request is acted upon.

Mediai
Mediation is not available in this proceeding.

ELAWAC Review

The applicant, or any party within the meaning of Section 373.114{1)(a) or 373.4275, F .S, may
also seek appellate review of this order before the Land and Water Adjudicatory Commission
under Section 373.114{1) or 373.4275, F.5. Requests for review before the Land and Water
Adjudicatory Commission musi be filed with the Secretary of the Commission and served on the
Department within 20 days from the date when this order is filed with the Clerk of the

Department.

Once this decision becomes final, any party to this action has the right to seek judicial review
pursuant to Section | 20.68, F.S. by filing a Notice of Appeal pursuant to Florida Rules of
Appellate Procedure 9.110 and 9.190 wath the Clerk of the Department in the Office of General
Counsel (Station £35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee. Florida 32399-3000) and
by filing a copy of the Notice of Appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the
appropnate district court of appeal. The notice must be filed within 30 days from the date this
action is filed with the Clerk of the Department.

Page 205

Fule Mame: Brooks Barfow
FDEP Fida Mo © 0410625001 -EE19
Page 4 of 8



If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Allison Finch at the lenerhead
address, at (3501395-0564, or at Allison. Finchi@FloridaDEP gov

EXECUTION AND CLERKING

Executed in Orlando, Flonida.
STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

B A—

Allison Finch
Environmental Speciahist
Submerged Lands and Environmental Resources Program

Attachmentis):
1. 62-330.051(5)b), FA.C. and Section 403 813{1Kb), F.5,, | page
2. Project Drawings, 8 pages
3. Standard Manatee Conditions for In-Water Work, 2 pages

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
The undersigned duly designated deputy clerk hereby centifies that this document and all
sitachments were sent on the filing date below 10 the following listed persons:

Anthony Barlow, Applicant, 3030bariow & amail con
Mary Ann Wasmund, Consultant, marnann 2 garl cisn com

Dan Garlick, Consultant, {305 garlickeay coun
Blake Chapman, FDEP, Blaks A Chapmanis FlondaDEP gos

Allizon Finch, FDEP, Allison Finch:@FlongaDEP so
Franklin County: michseii: (moklincountyflor da
City of Camabelle, adminizimioni mycemabelie com, sitvcletk@imrcarnabeliecom

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT
FILED, on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52, F 3., with the designated Department Clerk,
receipt of which is herchy acknowledged.

e

. October 26, 2071
Clerk Date

File Mame: Brooks Barlow
FDEP File Mo - 040635001 -EE/ |9
Page § of §

Page 206




62-330.051

(5} Dock, Pier, Boat Ramp and Other Boating-related Work -

(b) Installation of pnvate docks, piers, and recreational docking facilities. and installation of

local governmental piers and recreational docking facilities, in accordance with section

403 813(1)b), F 8. This includes associated structures such as boat shelters, boat lifts, and roofs,
rovided:

Il:'. The cumulative square footage of the dock or pier and all associated structures located over

wetlands and other surface waters does nol exceed the imitations in section 403.813(14b), F.5.;

2. No structure is enclosed on more than three sides with walls and doors;

3. Structures are not used for residential habitation or commercial purposes, or storage of

matenals other than these associated with water dependent recreational use; and

4. Any dock and associated structure shall be the sole dock as measured along the shoreline for a

minimum distance of 65 feet, unless the parcel of land or individual lot as platted is less than 65

feet in length along the shoreling, in which case there may be one exempt dock allowed per

parcel or low

403,813 Permits issued at district centers: exceptions.—

(1) A permit is not required under this chapter, chapter 373, chapter 61-691, Laws of Florida, or
chapter 25214 or chapter 25270, 1949, Laws of Florida, and a local govemment may not require
a person claiming this excepion to provide further department venfication, for activitics
associated with the following lypes of projects, however, excepl as otherwise provided in this
subsection, this subsection does not reheve an applicant from any requirement to obtain
permission o use or cccupy lands owned by the Board of Trustees of the Intemal Improvement
Trust Fund er a water management district in its governmental or proprietary capacity or from
complying with applicable local pellution control programs authorized under this chaprer or
other requirements af county and mumicipal governments:

(b} The installation and repair of moorning pilings and dolphins associated with private docking
facilities or piers and the installation of private docks, piers, and recreational docking facilinies,
or piers and recreational docking facilities of local govemmental eatities when the local
governmental entity’s activities will not take place in any manatee habitat, any of which docks:

1. Has 500 square feet or less of over-water surface area for a dock located in an area designated
as Outstandmg Florida Waters or 1,000 square feet or less of over-water surface area for a dock
located in an arca that is not designated as Outsianding Florida Waters;

2 Is constructed on or held i place by pilings or is a floating dock constructed so as not to
tnvolve filling or dredging other than that necessary to install the pilings;

3. May not substantially impede the flow of water or create a navigational hazard;

4. Is used for recreational, noncommercial activities associated with the mooring or storage of
boats and boat paraphemalia: and

5.Is the sole dock constructed pursuant to this exemption as measured along the shoreline for a
distance of 65 feet, unless the parcel of land or individual lot as platted is less than 65 fieet in
length along the shoreline, in which case one exempt dock may be allowed per parcel or lot.
This paragraph does not prohibit the department from taking appropriate enforcement action
pursuant to this chapier to abate or prohabit any acuvity otherwise exempt from permitting
pursuant to this paragraph if the depanment can demonstrate that the exempted activity has

il vty B i Db o - N st i T e i e i

File Mame: Brooks Barkow
FDEP Fule Moo Ol | 062500 -EE 19
Page 6 of §

Page 207



STANDARD MANATEE CONDITIONS FOR IN-WATER WORK
011

Tha parmities shall comply wih the folldng comdilinns mlendsd o pratect manaiees ffom deact projact

&)l pargannsl assoosted wih the projed shal be natrected about tha prasance of MAAKIES Brd
manates speed zones, and the nesd to @vead colllsons with and injury o manalees  The
permifiea shall sdvies &1 coARINaohion podarese] Tl TPere 800 ot and crirmnel penaliey fos
harrming. harsssing, of kiling manadees which are proteced undaer the Marine Mammg Pratestion
Act, the Endangened Species Act and fhe Flonds Mangtes Saactuany Ad

Al veszels sssocated with the construcBion projed shall cperate ot *kie Spesd i VWaie” af 2l
ik il o the Emrracdisle steas and whele it water whens tha draft of e vesesl provsen e
than @ fourdsot dearance fiem the bofionn AN regseks will iollow routes of deep water whanever
el T

mwmmﬂﬂhnﬂd_ﬂ el TRNAbeEs CaEnrod DgooeTs
entangled, shad be properdy secured, and shall be reguiany mordored is aveed manates
of erfraperent. Bamers rust nof Erpece MTRNIMESE MORMENL

&)l sh-all [Eiect peRonel ara hetsoneibe i abtdrving watarrelated achnilies far e prasence
of menater(sh Al Feaater cpelainng, Inchafing veiedls, st be shutdoan T2 maratee(s)

e walin 50 Tesl of Bhe cpetaten Achvbes wil not resurme antl e maraisais) has moved
beyoed the SD-eat ridiae of tha pesest Sperstion o Ui X rrirutes slmpiss 71k masaleals)
hais et roanos ared wrhin S0 feal of the speratins  Snimes rrest not be kerded awey ar harassad

il mavng

Ay calfgion with of Pty foz manates shal be reported mmedately o e Flonds Pl and
Viliiglisiy Comearegbon Commmsion (SWCH Hoties 50 1-383.404- 3937 Colaior andar mnjlry
Shouild also be reporied o the U 5. Fsh and Widlle Senee n Jacksomile | T-504-731-3358) b
noeth Sionida or e Seach | 1-7T2-552-3900) lor south Fladida. and ta WG af

ErmeieaSoeosadies AN e

Temgsrary sgns wocwng ranaters shal be posied prer 10 and dureg all Peaber oraject
BAEMESE Al BGAE MR 1D 38 eroved By B parmifes upon complabes of e prodact  Tamparany
sigrs P Foree alieady been approsed fov this wse by the PWE must be used O 3ign which
faady Cawficn Hoshers must bo postod A second jegn meadwieg at eaat B 4 5y 11° srplareng
had Faquile el kot “idle Speed N Wik and S shut down of roabi operssons muzt ba
posted in a lscation praminerdy wabis 0 persanra] setaged 0 natecrelded acthalies  Thesa
Bigrek mn be verwed of MyPWE commanates Duaalons Shcacing Mees Sgi can be sant ja
s gl adiress bsled above

File Name: B:ooks Barlow
FDEP Fele Mo 0410625001 -EET9

Page Tof &

Page 208



CAUTION: MANATEE HABITAT

All project vessels

IDLE SPEED /NO WAKE

When a manatee is within 50 feet of work
all in-water activities must

SHUT DOWN

Wiidlife Alert

ﬂ'l" 1-888-404-FWCC(3922)

FWC 2N

Page 209

File Name. Brooks Barjow
FDEP File Mo - 0416825000 -EE 19
Page & of 8




FREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMEMTAL ASSOCIATES, INC

F, 0. 80K 385 WSUADSDOLE FLAREG Y3ADS-33E8 DEROY S0 - S8 Fad [ERG) #33-9438  panculhjaciouers
LB Mo THIS

APFRLCANTCLUENT:  wnfheny Boriew o =14} LRl LR LIRS L

WATERBOOY /CLASY: Carrobefie RAive B Fage Lal @

PURPDSE: EF — Doch = |L ¥
PROJOCT LCATION / USB%: Carrobsis / Proaals  Cowusi =R

LATITIDE: ¢ 51" &7.2F" DATE: Sepiembec 3, 202 5

LONGTUDE: & 41° 233" BT 144 '- |I..,|-

SECTNN: TWHEH® ™G

Page 210




0410625-001-EE/19
Page 1of 8

9 gPublic.net Franklin County, FL

L
o

h-'ﬂr'i. -
. " !: Parceli

:“:'; ; . . o . o . i ) ) e iazds
- L
? . =Ly § By ; o 4 Sy Lnbels
i ) 5 i ey

Lagand

¥, h'.

B A

Farcel 1D 18- F5-0ah 00000 1-0000 Sivprnase D 02w 10000012 10000 Dreiner Address BARLOW BROOKS

o Tharpe g ass AT ANT LORYVER ""'a REET

Property Address 313 ANER RD drrazgs o) T-i L] L G 01T
CARRABELLE

LR

Sriel Tax Description 100 AL D THE C ARRASELLE RTVE

13: O \Sooaded WINI0E] TaEST A

el b il Schineade;

Page 211



M10625-001-EEMA
Page Jof @

m gjPublic.net Franklin County, FL

o,

ol Legend

] Barcals
s
Ty Latsaia

jr:‘.."r

Harce 10 18- 07 S-S0 01 2 - 00 m-"-""i'i’ﬁ AT TS LS00 u Scicir 435 SINCLAIR CRAGE KIM
LSO T WM MJAPEY B0

Sac/TwodHng Clans AT AT
Proapeier By 0 B4 Arragpe R | AN .| LE. GA T
District |

r il Tam Duppar ipthon 100 ACRE UL DM CARRABILLE

Dl coma bl 032031

anl Daew L rasdid: IR0 TASDT M

Heveped v 9 Schneider

Page 212




4 1062 5-001-EE/19
II,JHI' i af B

A {Public.net Franklin County, FL

- :l.-'"" T o +- < __"..__
= - s

5
=
Parcs ID 18-0F=-0etvy - 0000 000010 Alternate D BOAW07S [BOODDO0I00 ]  Swngr Addrets PAXNTON MICHAEL CRAIG & GERI
SeciTwpRng 15 7Ry Chass AT ANT FH L COUNTY RD 135
Prapes my Addrads AL EREE re i 4 =L 1478

STricT

g |l Tax Dentription 100 &

Daie oreabed F12001
Last Dt Ulplaasfied: 9 LWI0T Y 72857 oF

s - -~
A2 Emed Oy ‘!-.1 :'-:-\'-\".:." e
. 5

Page 213




— _—— . e . .ﬁ

FREFARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMEMTAL ASSOCIATES, INC. ;

o8 GE A8 AFALACSOOLE FLOM0E TR -DLES = FEES a4} LY [ TR T S ELETY T T TF T _-

i s mE-001-IE/t K

LR RCANT SN irthony Barios Bl Ti=143 Fpgm =i

wa, TEREOOY /CLASS: Carrabals Tles P

FJRPDEE: EF — Deczk DiSE- -

FROUDCT LOCARiowe UBO%: Coprraiesls Fogniim s AT P
1 i Ay

Wi Sepdembes #. D01
BNEET; ISR

LATITUDE: IF 51° &
OHTTUDE: B &) LN
SECT: TWHREHE Ll A

Page 214




PREPARED BY:

PO B BBS. WPALACSIDDLA FOEDS IIDN-2NE (] BRI -EHNE

8 Ha TS

MTMT—. Arihgny fgripw ol fr—ral
WATERBADY /SLa%%: Carrobatis Fees B
PURPDRE: EP — Dook = ]
FROACY LOBATON ' UBEE Corvebele / Frasiis Soundy Fheti:

LATITURE: 29 51" 47.37°
LOMGITUDE: B 41" 1.35"
MCTiom TRrkSHP: G

Eh A

CROSS SECTION
OF PROPOSED DOCK

Mat Te Scals
g - |

DiNE: Seplember 5, 2301

- - -
1

LE

GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.
Fid [BEDY §81- 3448  geritcelpariloaws g

1 3-8t -EE/19
———

f

A=

"
E

1

ATEm—
T matule -.._L | 1

5L G L B r
o, I B @ @

WM 4 IO AL L
B0 GAEATES THau
i

LAz
Mlnl.'lﬂial..lln
APAET o TER
SHARKAGE

=t

RHOT TO SCALE

Page 215



PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

PO BOK B85, AMALADSCOLA FLORRU J23I9-0385 TE53) ESL-MEBE  FAA (BND) BER-S454  gecicaligoriichmoe
LB o T415
APPLICANT /CLENT:  dsihony Bariow A I1=143

L L

WATLEROOY FCLASL: Carramsils i

PURPOSE: EF — Doek 0=

PROJECT LOCATION / USOS: Cosvobelis ; Frosils Ceasty ofem: Bev, 16-T-121

LATITUDE: @v 51° 47.37" CATE: Seplember 9, T2
_LOWGINDE: & 417 2337 R m’lr’i'

4 1962 5-00 | - BB/ 0,
Fage Tal &

i o

-

£

Page 216




FREPARED BY:
7 0. B0 35 APALATECOLL POARG TII0S-DIA5
Wl e Faid

APPLICANT/CLENT!  Anfhosy Barlow
WATERBODY /OLAES| Carrobels River
FURPOSEL: EP = Dock

FROMCT LOCATON / USGE: Corrobaie / Frosbils Csusty
LATITUEE: 29° 51° 47577
:.J]HEI'TLIE B 417 P33T
SECTION 18 TesSidd; ! douss

f
APPRO

w&rrmrg

GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

*5

(250 S55-BE9S  Fax [889) £51-363%  gevikiklgorciichmey, can
Ddioedi-ddl-EE i
e Ji-iad Page Baf d
[
ool
ofeER Raw. 10=T=31 -y ;
DATE: Saptwrmbar §, 2021 A
SHEET: 3 3
] &
. [
36 ."' -3
| £
' ] 2
| | &
: J 1';1"
Boat LR |'IlI E'I:F
L—28'x14’ | &
v Bogl
1" Owarhang
IIII
l: /
| H
| _EMEAN LOWWATERLINE e ———
| CRIEAN HIGH WATER LIME |
/ |
WOT TO BCaLE

Page 217




"= GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

T SPECIALIZING PN: REGULATORY PERMITS » WETLANDS UPLAND JURISDICTIONAL

T DELINEATING » SUBMERGED LAND LEASES » ECDLUGIC AL INVENTORY ASSESSMENTS -
CONSERVATION AND OTHER EASEMENTS « EXPERT WITHNESS AND EXVIRONMENTAL
ITIGATION SERVICES « MITHGATION = CULTURAL RESOURCE AMALYSIS « CREATIVE

MARINA, DOCK, AND SUBDIVISION DESIGN
R ECEIVE
LE(

¥

November 19, 2021

Ms Cortni Bankston

Franklin County Planning & foning
33 Commerce Street

Apalachicola, FL. 32320

Re:  Planning & Zoning Agenda
GEA File No. 21-252
Nick Pappas

Dear Ms. Cortni Bankston:

Please find attached a Development Permit Application for the referenced project. The
proposed project consists of construction of a Single Family Residential Dock and

covered boat lifi.

The proposed access walkway of the dock will be constructed 384 fi. in length and 4 fi. in
width. The total square foot of the proposed walkway is 1.536 Sq Fr. The terminus of the
dock will be constructed 6° x 26" for a wotal of 156 Sq Fu. The wotal square footage of the
access walkwav and terminus is 1,692 Sq Fu A covered boat hift wall be constructed
adjacent to the terminus. The size of the proposed covered boat lift is 20 fi. in length and
14 fi. in width for a total of 280 Sq Fu.

Attached are the following items:

1) A Development Permit Application;

2) A Copy of the COE permit for the dock and boat lifi;

3) A Copy of the Franklin County Property Appraiser Sheet indicating our ¢lient.
Nick Pappas is the owner of the parcel in which the proposed dock will be
constructed:;

4) The Franklin County Property Appraiser sheet for the adjacent neighbors.

Page 218




If vou have any questions, please let us know,

Sincerely,

und, Permit Specialist
vironmental Associates, Inc.

Allachments

rO. BOX 385
APALACHICOLA, FL 32379-0385
{850} 653-B893 FAX (B50] 653-3656
gariiokiEgarbckam com

Page 219



APPLICATION FOR DEVELOPMENT | | PERMIT=
FRANKEIN COUNTY BUILINNG DEPARTMENT FEE. &
Fhone: B30-653-9783 Fax: B50-653-9T99 '
s g wapn TOTAL: $
CANTS AN o New Constution
VIOLATIONS OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT MAY 5 Cikiasasatial
WARRANT A STOFP WiEE (EDEE OF REVOCATEON OF THIS FERMIT. THE Resid I
PERMIT IS VALID FOR ONE YEAR FRO%N THE BATE OF 1550 ANCE. ™ 2
CONSTRUCTION MUST COMMENCE WITHIN SIK MONTHS OF THIS DATE: o Substantial Improvement
ISSUANCE DATE: BN S - O Less than Substantial
ﬂELEATIUH MUST BE COMPLETE : | (nconplese soplicasions will be review omce 1 has)
Property Owner/s: Nick Pappas
Contact Information: Home #: _ Cell#: 00218t = .
Mailing Address: 4505 Banfiord Deive CityState/Zip: Sugar Hil - GA - 30518
EMAIL Address: ricki@remunapoots com —
Contractor Mame: - ____ Business Name: -
Contact Information: Office #: _Cell &
State License #: County Registration &:
Mailing Address: City/SwaieZip;
EMAIL Address:
EROFERTY DESCRIFTION: 911 Address: 3iMaciciemne 1512 Afj.cofe  Deve
Lot/s: 3 Block: Subdivision: Unit: 2

Parcel Identification ii: 96-0T500W. 1042 O0GK-0030

JURISDICTION: B Franklin County
0 Apnlachicola © Eastpoint o 5t George lslsnd O Camvabelle 0 Dog lsland 0 Lasark/ 5S¢ James © S5 Teresa @ Alligator Poimt

DESCRIPTION OF DEVELOPMENT : Consirssen of & Sngls Famiy Retiderss Dock

LONING DISTRICT: CONTRACT COST:

HEATED SO FT: UN-HEATED SO FT: TOTAL SQUARE FOOT:
ROOF MATERIAL: FOUMDATION TYPE: LOT DEMENSION:

NO. OF STORIES: STORAGE SQ FOOTAGE: GAS UTILITIES:
(Beguires Bailding or Gosersl Cantrasinr fover  (VE Fosm: 199 Sg Foot or Ly ssd MUST by

Jaabitable stories inchiding merrssises certified breskswns construction by Engasir)

SEPTIC TANK PERMIT # OR SEWER DISTRICT:

WATER DISTRICT: OR PRIVATE WELL:

WATER BODY-

CRITICAL SHORELINE DISTRICTOYES GENO©  CRITICAL HABITAT ZONEDYES DR NOD

FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION: EFFECTIVE DATE: February 5, 2014

FANEL NUMBER: FIRM ZONE/S:
ELEVATION REQUIREMENTS AS PERSURVEY: o ) cn
0 Requires V-Zone Certification 0 Requires Elevation Cemificates = Requires Smart Vents = Requires Breakaway Wa"z_;'fe"zzo

BUILDING OFFICIAL DATE FLOGDPLAIN ADMIN. DATE  OWNERCONTRACTOR DATE




SUPPLEMENTAL APPLICATION
1- Fropesed Alteration of the Land:

¢ [Determination of COE & DEP Wetlands:

*  Amount and location of Fill to be placed on property:
s Percentage of land 1o be placed in impervious ssrface:

2 ine In Ligm:
« Construction to be a3 minimum of 50 feet from the mean high water or wetland:

{Must be indicated on submitted site plan)
¢ Construction within 50 feet of the mean high water or wetlands:
Anach the Board of Adjustment Approval: Date of Approval:

3- Elevathon Heguiremenis:
FLOOD ZONE: BASE FLOOD ELEVATION:

(Expures (ne hlr_Frln Apprevsl Dose

L]
«  LOWEST BASE FLOOD ELEVATION AT BUILDING SITE:
*  AAEAHAD ZONES: Elevation of baltom of the first fMoor:
*  VE Zones: Elevation of the first Moor horizontsl support structure:
DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION CHECKLIST
RESIDENTIAL: FORMS REQUIRED IN FLOUGLY ZOMNES: | Addiiosaly
i Application Topographical Survey
Supplemental Application Flood Plain Management Review

X Site Plan Smart Vent Certification (17 Applicable|

Beptic Tank Permit Elevation AMdayit
Water & Sewer Letter Non Conversion Agreement
Energy Code Form

Boundury Survey (Nen-Flood Zanes) V Zone Certification (11 Applicabiz)

I Complete Sets of Building Flans

o Wind Load Analysis o Eagineered COMMERCIAL: jAdditisanl in Resldential)
State Permits

o DEF Permits © COE Permits o FDOT Permits P&E Approval Notice

BOA Approval Nofice

BCC Approval MNothee

DEF Storm Water Permit/Exemption
DBFR Approval

FParking Plan

Flood Proofieg Certification (1f Appliable)

Structure Height & Number of Stories Affidavit
Portable Tollel Agrecment

Owner/Builder Affidavit

Dumpsier AMidavit

Termite Affidavit

Turtle Light Affidavit (If Applicable)

Eecorded Notice of Commencement

SU CTOR LIST

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT ALL CONTRACTORS DOING WORK IN FRANKLIN COLNTY MUST BE REGISTERED IN
FRANKLIN COUNTY PRIOR TO PERFORMING ANY WORK IN THIS COUNTY. ALL GENERAL, RESIDENTIAL &
BUILDING, ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING, HVAC & ROOFING CONTRACTOR'S ARE REQUIRED TO PULL PERMITS ON
ALL NEW, REMOWVATIONS, REMODE L PROJECTS.

E EETIH{'T“I]R OR QH \Eﬂ ﬂ;‘.,ﬁ. EDhTR.tCTED WITH THE tﬂh';!ﬂ I !l: E!!E"EE,HJ‘H. ILDERS AI.E NOT 5”,5! Eﬂ | !E

—
—
—

Coniracior: CRegistered  lasulation: DR egistered
Electrical: CRegistered  Painting: CRegitered
Flumbing: “Registered  Framing: JHegistered
HVAC: “Registered  Masonry: T Registered
Roofing: CReghtered  Tile: JRegistered
Propane: “Registered  Siding: “Registered - 20€ 221
L nncrete = Heguinerad LT (Heghaered

Piling: cRegiatered (Mher: _ORegistered




€3 qPublic.net Frankiin County, FL

Parcel iD (45-075 -0 1% 10 2-D00K-0030 Alsgrnaim D 01WOTS08 10420008030 Orwreer Addiress PAPPAS MOMICAW

S Twiping = T5= I Class FARGLE Fabet A3 TR HARDNY CanE

Prigeriy Address 1517 ALLGATOR DR Bt e e 0351 SUANNET G0 30024

ALLIGATOR POIMNT

Disiriice 7

Brigf Tax Desoription UMIT ZEL X1L0T3
WotE. Mot Lo b e on leg sl doosmendy

[iate or st 2821

Last Dada Uskasded WE200 7-41-03 Ak

DHMHFL"‘JI.WM

-‘.i‘.‘)nr:.ﬂ.i'lﬂ"‘ o Site: .
.-f;f Jn?hﬂr?‘-bluﬁ ﬁmdﬁaﬁ. Eﬂ'ﬂftn.-\.--t. T

Beainnin e (Wesr en Mote R Sphds)

a distance ©

| s e A8miles TO .
rm‘?)n EJ%L’L &2 H" Spsied Coms "&:J/gfg ,ﬁ.ﬁﬁ‘u?‘ o C’a:l-"-?ﬂ‘ﬁ’aé'&z

. . P Lavrmn qu‘ze o “q.n
i_;,{z,aa‘h:?r "‘;;-,gﬂf,g::'ﬂ ,i' n.-.'E,'-I‘r L,T:L-’E. ;;“Ed-!.-u (L. be on d_-—l




Y gPublic.net Franklin County, FL

Legend
[ Parceis

Roads

Gy Labals
~ R
Farcel ID D5-0TS-01 - 1 0o (el 0030 Alernar D OTWOFS06 1042000000 Crarr Address PAPEAS MOMKC AWy
St TwnPng = TE-1WW Class SISBGLE Fasd 4570 BAADNY DRVE
Property Address 1513 AL LIGATOR DR Acreage 03] SUNYANMEE G 30024

ALLBGATOR POHINT

Desirict 7
Brief Tax Dascription UNIT ZBL KLOT3

Digts cr=pied: 920001
Lagt Diata Upicaded S350 Ta4a)

Dewwinpaa “L1 W

Page 223




¥ qPublic.net Franklin County, FL

Barcal Summary
Farcel IO (1P - 1 20N 0E3T
Lscation Radress. 1517 ALLIGATOR Dt

AULCATDR FEANT 133ed

Brief Tan Deseription” LT 2 B = LOT 3 FENK POINT OR 2950145 OR-SFT/60 6310114 729741 THE IS5 99470 1310

T Dkbind 3 i iSror & e by 2R mmrd i Tngra Siousar=ty

Frapariy Lae Cods SGLE b 000 1000
Ser T Rag E-TE-1wW

T Chiwtrict Alegansy Pasd (Diritret T
il age Rics LTS

Aoreape 3341

Land Infermation
pLaE0d APT RAY ERDMT

Residential Buldings

Boaf Cover SR SHHGL

:
]
E

L 0T §525 W0
il 20 200 $300 000
CH 20 2008 10
ORI0R0T o
o Za00 LG

Sﬂﬁiii

Exgagl

by o Lindba
1I3Feaon
L AR bR
GmlaD
Bw@ald
Judad
JxQad
Qudad
CuQul
g L S
o Gl fera YN
0 il aien 150
255 rmiapfes 1D
ray Ll | Pl U0
1 Aol e (L

ERid-e-§
SS5S%G

{

Frentige Bepth
L) 7
Eftgezen Yaar Baiin
o0
192
1#d3
a
a
a
GrEetn Grantes
LEVIME BapEas
TEAQLE TR ALLE LEWRNE
TEAGLERIDGERS TEAGUE
TRADLE IR flagur
ROGERS TEAGLE

Page 224




Waluation

W0 Certihed T Certfad 13 Car e HAT Cartfad 2014 Cortibad
Budding vilus [l 1 2T 4 FAZEL JaLTawL FTEE: ]
Exira Featurey Veue 55528 5533 §5538 £159 55538
Land s ] FE5T 500 FLE6000 Fida000 F110.350
Lang] Agricultara Vakie 5§ 50 5 L] ¥
Agriogdtaral {Maprmet] Vane 50 o0 f 1] )
Sl (Mt Vake L5y jrastt FIPRALY $192.81% §178. 37
Aympase Vb §IE15%) briddag b Bl S e B 3175893
[ T ] & L0 ] 8 w0
Tasabie vl 1553 el ) Freascy SIP30ET §L75.45]
el e = T O Houry St ey | 2] [ £ # i aTia

"Rt { Wi Wl eSO « Thid i Chi wal e esisid ke Sy the Brogerty boprpines Sor o v oot T ol doas ol mgerier | e E o pated o ling mres

TREM Motice 2021

TRIM Motice 2020
TRIM Motics 2019
Sketches
I'I.l'J-'! ILI"J' 5 UHAD Pl ]
&= HE CARET 15T
| i = 'r'..d.
A5 =5 <HE- 15
17 - |
i L
| H M 1"
__'1-
| i I I
Mo et avaialed Ao thi i
talowiy madules Commea Bridmg Page 295



THS INSTRUMENT PREPAKED BY AND HETL RN Tk

BARIRE e Rtz IOFE § ARG Dhniw: I EATT Thanw: LT

.I-':I: rll-l.l_h;':l?“ P I byl Uil Chopd ol { vapai Frankk
WAL UCLLA TITLE COMPANY, INC . -lﬂ_'- :
1004 Crawfondville Highwn Ty | feridiuy samigeDed I m

Craw Fordvilhe. FL 32327
Propeity Apprutsers Parcel [dentificaiin {Fola) Numbsrs: 06-075-81W-104 1-000 h-00.30

o pace Abowe Tan lmeFarRecodmg Deim . Sy

— o S— = — = —

THIN WARRANTY DEED, made the f:;t'_.m of Sepiember. 2031 by LISA 5. LEVINE. heewin calksl th
gramtor, 1 MONIC A W, PAFPAS whowe post office address = 4570 BARDNY DRIVE. SUWANNEE, (A FHC4

bicreaialier called the Grantes:
Wiy - aped herein she e Tprose” o Temmiec” ik off She perSes fo Bl GbTEm dnd S AP g
N B A L el Qv by T inple e S seecdraoe s ord dssiper of CorpoeRlS o

WITNESSET H: That the grantor. for and in comsaderai wm of e m of TEN AND 00 1NS (310,000 Doltars
and ethar valuable corndersions, oot whenee! i evebn sckmees fledaed, hersty zrants. hergaine sells. siens.
remiscs, releises Conveys amd comiinms unio the prusee all it cermein tand sinsie in FRANKLIN Coung. Jace of
Flocida, vix.:

Lt 3, Biinck “ K", Peninsalar Pelnt, Unit Ne, 2, o jubdisnlon 25 per map or plat fhereol recordod 1o Plad
Book 1. Puge 21. of the Pablic Records of Frankia County, Plorida.

Subjvet b restrictions, eascnents snd reservation oF revend, [ anv. not specifically peimposcd or exdendad
herehy.

THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY IS 20T THE HOMESTEAD OF THE GRANTOR.
WITHIN THE MEANING OF FLORIDA LAW, AND GRANTOR'S SPOUSE HAS NO
INTEREST IN THE PRDPERTY REQUIRING THEIR JOINDER HERETN.

TOGETHER il 4l rhe ioneiriens. horast Muaimamts and appurenamscs (beress balanging or (1 ans o lee appevtaining

TO HAVE AND T HOLD, the ssme in fev semple forever

AND, the grmter hersty covenants with said yrantes tha the ramor i iaw fally sezed of said laed (o fxe simphe; G
the zranior hus goed right and iawdil authority oose!] aed convey said land, and hereby warmants e itk to sl land
and will defond the ssme apans e laful clemms oF A1) ~oowoms whomsssrser ad @ar said lund e frez of all
Encumbrances, Exeuit kes accraing subscguent B Decimber 31, 2000,

N WITNESS WHEREQT, the safd srancor hog elgsod enad seaaled these presonts e doy = cew flew sbove soinien.

Sleacd, sealed and Jelivered in the peesence of

- _H_‘-L\_h. . e
TR S < e
L AT N R
s FLSigaanys | LISA S LEVINE

FAng it
i w4 0 1 ikl T8 VIOLET STREET TAl | AHASSHE FL 323
Wimdps o1 Printed Marse
: 7 Page 226

Cl
i
]

e il i i 4
Wilmegs 57 Signature

Wiress 22 Prinfed Nams




€3 gPublic.net Franklin County, FL

Owerview
&
Legind
[ pareen
Toatk
Tty Labels
it
Parcal 1D 06-075-01W- I042-0006-0020  Alternate 1D DIWOTSOSI04I000KD0ZT  Owmner Address ATKINSOM TIMOTHYETAL
SecTwpMng  4-75-1wW Class SINGLE Fam 124 MEADOW HDGE DR
Property Address 1514 ALLICATOR DR Acreage  03W TALLAHASSEE FL 32312
DHsériet 7
Bried Tax Dwscrigdon UNIT 2BL KLOT 2 PENNPOINT

Ll

D oresied 530" 00H
Lost Dats Uploaded 92872031 74 133 Ak

Orrmlopss ™ g Sihresin

Page 227




3 gPublic.net Franklin County, FL

Parcal Summany

Parced ID Q0TS0 104000 2020
Locaticr Midrest 1S54 L NGATON Dl

B2l WA

Brie Tan Description”  LINET 1AL ¥ LOT 2 PEn POBT OF 1348 560 T4 119

8 Dy ity b v mvns 13 00 B 0 MEEW S s e

Foopariy e Code Sl Rl D00 1001
S TwpsEng

ST

T DHiwtrict iibgator Pasl iMitnct T
Muilage Mate 11371
ATEIgE 0357
Harevieas H

Chemer Infarmatian

Primury Cresfie-

Arnsee Timsbhy DL

A Megsion Brjps Or

Land Information
Codla Lind s
D103 AT BAY FRDNT
Residential Bulldings
il g 1
Type ALPT PN
Total Ares 2108
asted Braa Lals
Exterips Wl SVERASE
Ray! Corenr BLALT-UF
IR B O ARRLL
Frasres Trew ok,
Fagpr Crver SHT wikivl. CATRET
Sl iR AZTED
BirConditaming  CEMTRE]
Bithreoms riv
Bedénoms 8
Sturiey 2
Effetive Wair Buil 192
Extra Features
i r Deiut Fig=san Hiumber ol Herms
] DECH 1
o DONCRETE 1
ANE STEFS I
Sales
Peties Barew R Qale LT Ror T TR N PR
& SRS 2000 §100 L]
Valustion
VDRC T tebmyd
Ausing vaiue Rk
Extra Features Wale T
Ll Valus Fihiaon
Lard A gricutural Viales w0
A it Market dalue ]
Jui Bl gkt Vgl 55
fzaryued Vane Bt sy
Ewempi Walue b 7]
Tampiyn gl L3R4 417
Pl gETILm Sam Dt =, Boran iy 5]

MumBer of Lnees
L7 30000

Lyt w T w e g
Sulxl
Salind
=T 1= ]

Bomm  Pagr s
il o

LGt
§r8 003
B D
SE7LO00
L%

i
553137
L RL e ]
w0

| =R
LaRT ]

Liewy Type Frantage Depiih
i 100 g |
Units  Linin Eftactsm Fear Bult
5 3
LagE  uT 8
A uT =]
W IR gy Crasdaf Eruites
Loproysd ATENS0M ATHIRSOMN
KLl Cor et J0UT Car i 2024 Cartifad
§am TR 20,237
e i e B
LT fAET Y e e G ]
- 14 | ]
= b o
fiz0c0e 320034 E0a0g
S3200%4 e Hi9¥ 425
1] i L2000 Page 228
Eno0s E-inade | e r K5
= = 56,505




THIM Motice 2021

TRIM Motice 2020

TRIM Motlee 2019

R e e T —

Sketches

O F it b ' |
o Pl Nl L AC] s

11 a

Mo dafs availsse for the foll paing midew: Correrpgd Bpldimgs

Y Fensider

i Tracy Pohr
iy TEies

-'i.: =

” TR . =
RISl W L el S Lol

Page 229




3 gPublic.net Franklin County, FL

Legend
E Parceis

haads

CHy Laksals
Parce| ID QE-075-DEw- 1042-000K-0040 Adrernake I OTWOTS0S 10220000060  Dwmer Address WEBE ROBERTARTHUS JR
SeeTuwpnBing f-Ta-T'W Clas SEMGLE FAM PO, B 592
Progper iy Addrews 151041 LIGATOR DRIVE Acreage (L334 WARD COWVE &2 50039

ALLEATOR PONT

Dt ict T

UMITZEL KLOT4

wONE. MO DD B8 i d Bl 4 DT

Briaf Tax Dewcription

Dt crmpied WERIDRE
Las Dats Uginaded IEZ001 741403 A

prealoey G Schrunder

LY

Page 230




3 qPublic.net Franklin County, FL

Parcel Summary
Bgreel BD D-075-0 [oy- L0 - 000000
Locwtion Address TS0 ALLWGATOR Dl
ALLAGATTE BT 13 545 i
rief TaxDescripSon™  UPIT 2 BL o LOFT 4 O27 1077508 DA ISAG65 FENM POMT 038 0008 PAGE 0041 DRB #1871 1 13511
B TIEE s albew b oo e e e o b dedameE
Eraperty Use Coda S Fasd o0
S Twpfing 75 D
Tam Di kvt Afogator Podnd D0t 71
el ape Eae 13083
Azrmage ek
TR il A
W MIT
Chervar Information
Primary Derief
Wb Mabewt Arph B
POk B 557
Wiwrd Cowe. &3 PR30S
Land Information
Coda Ll Lsa Apindiy ol Lirals Lbrsn Ty FranLupe D=pih
=ik APT BAY FRONT 14 T80 00 =2 o 1B
Residential Bulldings
Wushding 1
Tyae SIMEIE FaRg
Toeal Aréa 1588
sapted A 1 Oad
Esngrioe Wallu BELCAwW v,
Rt Cover CONR 5G]
Intarior Weids WEALL BOAND DR VIAMLL
Frame Type WDOT FRAME
Floer Cower PiNE WDl
g HONE
AirConditioning  WINDOW
Bathirgam 3
Bedd i |
Sierimm 1
Effecthve Vear Buim 1957
Extrz Features
Coiin Cair ot Feumdass bl Inge Larggh o WA w i Wnits, Ui Typa Emfectne Taar Bkl
REFH STEPS 1 [Fadall i3 aF e e}
= ] DECH 1 balad “F i o
(EE-u] DECK 1 Smfnd 5 5F i b |
Dasdi] BHTATE i 1 8] i T e i |
0300 STEPE 1 GxDxl 38 uT -
STCHRAGE t Ex@xl 13 T 06
200K 1 Fxl@ul L BT o 0
Sales
Phosi Parcel Sl Date SEePrice  Initrusent  Book  Pape ‘Danifo o WRCIE T tred] Granmr Grame
L] iomEgaie L $La e ™ E¥L i a0 G el WSS A% TRUSTEE WERE
H OevIT 2004 §100 WD 7Lz 211 L it L) moreed MEED WERR A TR STEE
| TR ] | £l W kL o b Rl | L Frgrramd

Page 231




Waluation

Busidng valus

[Exrira Pty vt
Lasud Wik
Land Agreutturs Waue
Egricultaral (Fpriemt] Wakse
Sun] (Meraet] Vil

Ris kit Yaue

Lanmys Valss
Tanale Vaue
bags b Sipre D Famien Sortpbiliy

IO Cerhed
EILTia
fairis
hrmva
53

50
H180.TTY
bisa T
=]

s Fr1
v

07 Certfad
RILone
b ol
FIaT 800
83

B
PRLE ]
FiTivi
|
SITA9E)
o R L

LA Cermhind
3511
54057
fiakiaa
5
)
558 58
FISE 154
53
31
0

AT Cortfimd
L4 R
£4093
p1iaimn
50

B
FALERET
$144. 5%
ic
Fiaadas
| JRE 5 i

20LE Cortifed
f20548

b ST
§1100m0
5]

L)

LR LT
i
e
1RG5
[ LEEN

"t e arent) Vislue” cesrription « This & the i ectalichd by te Pespacty Eaorsnes for o vaons uetiss This vk dom nof resrasent woipaeet i ling prre
TRIM Motice 2021

TRiM Motice 2020

TRIM Moties 2019

Shatzhey

LOP L OF PR I CE
Ol T Fa e
353 BASE iRS. TR (T3

1%

P dartd i kil 'od thee following moduim Co=rereoi o id npg

W etneder

Page 232




DEPARTMENT OF THE Ammy
CORPEZ OF ERGIMEERS, JACKBOMVILLE DISTRICT
418 RICHARD JACHBON BOULBVSRD, SUITE it

PANAMA CITY BEACH, FLORIDA 307

November 17, 2021

Regulatory Division

North Permite Branch
Panama City Permiis Section
SAJ-2021-03388(GP-KAB)

Mr. hick Pappas
4505 Banford Drive
Sugar Hill, GA 30518

Sent via email: nick@neptunepocis.com
Dear Mr. Pappas-

The U.S. Ammy Cormps of Engineers (Corps) has completed the review of your
application for a Department of the Army permit, which the Corps raceived on October
1, 2021, Your application was assigned file number SAJ-2021-03388. A review of the
information and drawings provided indicates that the proposed work would result in the
construction of a 1,872 SF dock consisting of a 4'x384" acoess dock, a 6'x26" terminal
platform and a 14'x20’ covered boat slip, associated with 3 single-family residence. The
activitees subjed o this permit are authorized pursuant 1o authorities under Section 10
of the Rivers and Harbors Act of 1899 (33 U.S.C. § 403) The project is located in
Alligator Harbor at 1512 Aligator Drive, in Section §, Township 7 South, Range 1 West,
Alligator Point. Franikdin County, Florida.

Thus better verifies your project, as described above and depicted on the enclosed
drawings, is authorized by Regional General Permi (RGP) SAJ-20 and any subsequent
modifications, f applicable. March
Please access the Comps' Jacksonville District Regulatory Division Source Book
webpage fo view the special and general conditions for SAJ-20, which apply speciically
to this authorization. The Internet URL address is:
hiip:/f'www sa| usace amy milMissions/Regulatory aspx. Please be aware this Internet
address is case sensitive; and, you will need to enfer it exactly as 1 appears above.
Once there select "Source Book™; and, then select “General Permits." Then you will
naad o select the specific SAJ permit noted above

You must comply with ALL the RGP general and special, attached and/or

incorporated by reference, and the Project Specific Special Conditions and
General Conditions, listed below, or you may be subject to enforcement action.

General Conditions (33 CFR PART 320-330):

Page 233




1. The time limit for completing the work authorized ends on March 27, 2023.

2. You must maintain the activity authorized by this permit in good condition and In
conformance with the terms and conditions of this parmit. You are not relieved of this
requirement # you abandon the permitied activity, although you may make a good faith
iransfer io a third party in compliance with General Condition 4 below. Should you wish
o cease 10 maintan the authonzed aclivity or should you desire to abandon it without a
good faith transfier, you must obtain a modification of this permit from this office, which
may require restoration of the area.

3. If you discover any previously unknown historic or archeclogical remains while
accomplishing the activity authorized by this permit, you must immediately notify this
office of what you have found. We will initiate the Federal and state coordination
required to determine if the remains warrant a recovery effort of if the site is eligible for
listing in the National Register of Historic Places.

4. If you sell the property associated with this permit you must obtain the signature
of the new owner on the transfer form atlached to this letter and forward a copy to this
office o vabdate the ransfer of this authorization,

5. If a conditioned water quality certification has been issued for your project, you
miust comply with the conditions specified in the certification as special conditions 1o this
permil. For your convenience, a copy of the cerification is attached if it contains such
conditions.

6. You must allow a representative from this office to inspect the authorized activity
at any time deemed necessary to ensure that it is being or has been accomplished in
accordance with the ierms and conditions of your permit.

Project Specific Special Conditions:
The following project specific special conditions are included with this verification:

1. Reporting Addresses: The Permittee shall submil all reports, notificaions,
documentation and comespondence required by the general and special conditions of
thes permil to either (not both) of the following addresses:

2. For electronic mail (preferred): SAJ-RD-Enforcement@usace army,mil{not o

exceed 15 MB)

b. For standard mail: U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Regulatory Division,
Enforcement Section, P.O. Box 4970, Jacksonville, FL 32232-0019.

Page 234




The Permittee shall reference this DA permit number, SAJ-2021-03388(GP-KAB). an all
submiltals.

2 Commencement Notification: Within 10 days from the date of initiating the
work authorized by this permit the Permittee shall submit a completed Commencemant
Notification form (Attachment A).

3. Seli-Certification: Within 60 days of completion of the work authorized by this
parmit, the Permittee shall complete the altached “Self-Cerlification Staternent of
Compliance” form (Attachment B) and submit it to the Caorps. In the event that the
completed work deviates in any manner from the authorized work, the Permittee shall
describe the deviations between the work authorized by this permit and the work as
constructed on the “Self-Certification Statement of Compliance” form. The description
of any deviations on the “Self-Cerfification Statemnent of Compliance” form does not
constitule approval of any deviations by the Corps.

4. Agency Changes/Approvals: Should any other agency require and/or approve
changes to the work authorized or obligated by this permit, the Permittes is advised a
modification to this permit instrument is required prior to initiation of those changes. It is
the Permittee's responsibilty to request a modification of this permit from the Panama
City Permits Section. The Corps reserves the night fo fully evaluate, amend, and
approve or deny the request for modification of this permil.

5. Posting of Permit: The Permittee shall have available and maintain for review a
copy of this permit and approved plans at the construction site.

6. Assurance of Navigation and Maintenance: The Permittee understands and
agrees that, if future operations by the United States require the removal, relocation, or
other alteration. of the structures or work herein authorized, or if in the opinion of the
Secretary of the Army or his authorzed representative, said structure or work shall
cause unreasonable cbstruction to the free navigation of the navigable waters, the
Permittee will be required, upon due notice from the Corps of Engineers. to remove,
relocate, or alter the structural work or obstructions caused thereby, without expense to
the United States. No claim shall be made against the United States on account of any
such removal or alteration.

7. Cultural Resources/Historic Properties:

a. No structure or work shall adversely affect impact or disturb properties listed in the
National Register of Historc Places (NRHP) or those eligible for inclusion in the NRHP.

Page 235




b. If during the ground disturbing activities and construction work within the permit
area, there are archaeological/cultural materials encountered which were not the
subject of a previcus cultural resources assessment survey (and which shall include,
but not be imited to: pottery, modified shell, flora, fauna, human remains, ceramics,
stone lools or metal implements, dugoul canoes, evidence of structures or any other
physical remains that could be associated with Mative American cultures or early
colonial or American settiement), the Permittee shall immediately stop all work and
ground-disturbing activities within a 100-meler diameter of the discovery and notify the
Corps within the same business day (8 hours). The Corps shall then notify the Florida
State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPQ) and the appropriate Tribal Historic
Preservation Officer(s) (THPO(s)) to assess the significance of the discovery and devise
appropriate actions.

¢. Additional cultural resources assessments may be required of the permit area in
the case of unanticipated discoveries as referenced in accordance with the above
Special Condition ; and if deemed necessary by the SHPO, THPO(s). or Corps, in
accordance with 36 CFR 800 or 33 CFR 325, Appendix C {5). Based, on the
circumstances of the discovery, equity to all parties, and considerations of the public
interest, the Corps may modify, suspend or revoke the permit in accordance with 33
CFR Part 325.7. Such activity shall not resume on non-federal lands without written
authorization from the SHPO for finds under his or her jurisdiction, and from the Corps.

d. In the unlikely event that unmarked human remains are identified on non-federal
lands, they will be treated in accordance with Section 872 05 Florida Statutes. All work
and ground disturbing activities within a 100-meter diameter of the unmarked human
remains shall immediately cease and the Permittee shall immediately nofify the medical
examiner, Corps, and State Archeologist within the same business day (8-hours). The
Corps shall then nofify the appropriate SHPO and THPO(s). Based, on the
circumstances of the discovery, equity to all pariies. and considerations of the public
interest, the Corps may medify, suspend or revoke the permit in accordance with 33
CFR Part 325.7. Such actvity shall not resume without written authorization from the
State Archesclogist and from the Corps

8. Turbidity Barriers: Prior to the initiation of any of the work autherized by this
permit, the Permittae shall install floating furbidity barriers with weighted skirts that
extend lo the bottom around all work areas thal are in, or adjacent to, surface waters.
The turbidity barriers shall remain in place and be maintained until the authorized work
has been completed and all suspended and ercdible materials have been stabilized.
Turbidity bamers shall be removed upon stabilization of the work area.

8. Erosion Control: Prior to the initiation of any work authorized by this permit, the
Permittee shall install erosion control measures along the perimeter of all work areas to

Page 236




prevent the displacement of fill material outside the work area into waters of the United
States. Immediately after completion of the final grading of the land surface, all siopes,
land surfaces, and filled areas shall be stabilized using sod, degradable mats, barriers,
or a combination of similar stabilizing matenals to prevent erosion. The erosion control
measures shall remain in place and be maintained until all authorized work is completed
and the work areas are stabilized.

10. Manatee Conditions: The Pemmittee shall comply with the “Standard Manatee
Conditions for In-Water Work — 2011” (Aftachment C).

11. Jacksonville District Programmatic Biological Opinion {JAXBO),
November 2017, Project Design Criteria (PDCs). Structures authorized under this
permit must comply with all applicable PDCs, based on the permitted activity, as
required by JAXBO. Please note that failure to comply with the applicable PDCs.
where a take of listed species occurs, would constitute an unauthorized take, and
noncompliance with this permil. The NMFS is the appropriate authority to enforce the
terms and conditions of JAXBO. The most current version of JAXBO can be
accessed at the Jacksonville District Regulatory Division internet webpage in the
Endangered Species section of the Sourcebook located at:
hitp:/'www.saj.usace.army. milMissions/Regulatory/SourceBook.aspx

Note - JAXBO may be subject to revision at any time. The most recent version of
these conditions must be utilized during the design and construction of the permitted
work. In accordance with the Endangered Species Act. and for those projects which
do not comply with JAXBO, the Corps will seek individual consultation with the

MNMF 5.

Note - some authorized activities may deviate from the PDCs. In cases, where the
activity (i.e., structure dimensions, length, etc.) deviates from the PDCs, the permit
drawings shall supersede the PDCs.

For each of the following authorized activities subject of this permit, the pemittes
shall adhere to the following PDCs, which are attached to, and made part of, this
authorization/verification latter

Activity 2 - Pile-supported Siructures and Anchored Buoys: (AP.1-14: A2.1-16: §.1:
5.2; 5.4) (Attachment E)

Flease note U.S. Coast Guard regulations may require you as parmitiee to provide
information for a Notice to the mantime community regarding your project. You should
contact the Coast Guard Sector Mobile Waterways Management Branch (spw), 1500
15th Street. Mobile, AL 36615 or by phone at 251-441-5684 to determine if a Notice is

Page 237




necessary. Also any safaty lights, signs and signals prescribed by the U.S. Coast
Guard through their regulafions or otherwise, must be installed and maintained at your
expensa as permitiee on authorized facilities in navigable waters of the United Siates.
To receive a U.S. Coast Guard Private Aids to Navigation marking determination, you
are advised to contact the Eighth Coast Guard District (dpw), 500 Poydras St Suite
1230, New Orleans, LA 70120, 504-671-2328 or via email to: DBoanPATON@uscg mil
prior o installation/consiruction of any fixed structures. For general information related
to Private Aids 1o Navigation please visit the Eighth CG Disfrict web site at:

nttp . /’'www atlanticarea uscq mildistrict-8/disinct-divisions/waterways/PATON

This letter of authorization does not give absolute Federal authority to perform the
work as specified on your application. The proposed work may be subject to local
building resfrictions mandated by the National Flood Insurance Program. You should
contact your local office that issues building permits to determine If your site is located
in a fiood-prone area, and if you must comply with the local building requirements
mandated by the National Flood Insurance Program

This letter of authorization does not preciude the necessity to obtain any other
Federal, State, or local permits. which may be required.

Thank you for your cooperafion with our permit program. The Corps’ Jacksanville
District Regulatory Division is committed to improving semvice to our customers. We
strive to perform our duty in a friendly and timely manner while working to preserve our
environment. We invite you to complete our automated Customer Service Survey at

I {ory ops usace army milicustomer- /. Please be aware this
Internet address is case sensitive; and. you will need to enter it exactly as it appears
above. Your input Is appreciated — favorable or otherwise.

Should you have any questions related to this GP venfication or have issues
accessing the documents reference in this letter, please contact Kelly Bunting at the

letterhead address above, via telephone at 850-763-0717, or via e-mail at
Kally A Bunting@usace.army mil.

Sinceredy,

H‘E&% :3“{35?
Kelty Bunting
Project Manager

Page 238




CC: Dan Garlick. Garlick Environmental Assoc.. Inc
Enclosures

Page 239




DA PERMIT NUMBER: SAJ-2021-03388{GP-KAB)

When the structures or work authorized by this permit are still in existence at the ime
the property is ransferred, the terms and conditions of this permit will continue to be

m on the new owner(s) of the prm_mmmwm

ONEed oY Leparment of the g s is finite.

To validate the transfer of this permit and the associated responsibilities assocated
with compliance with its terms and conditions. have the transferee sign and dabe below
and mail to the U.5. Army Corps of Engineers, Enforcement Section, Post Office Box
4970, Jacksonville, FL 32232-0016 or submit via electronic mail to:

2AJ-RD-Enforcement@usace army. mil (not to exceed 15 MB).

(TRANSFEREE-SIGNATURE) (SUBDIVISION)

(DATE) (LOT) (BLOCK)
(STREET ADDRESS)

(NAME-PRINTED)

(MAILING ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, 2P CODE)

Page 240




PREPARED EY: GARLICK EMNVIROMMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

a0l 30, PAADECOLL PUOEDE EEXTS--3508 CNAE) MAF-BNEE  FAN (BAS) ES3-8dAd e sl case . 2o
L Fo. MEA

SPPUCEHFCLENT: s Pappas ok 11-187

WATIASOY /CLALY; Adigaber e sk

PURPORE: Diswisconger FapoafiThy lamsppreasi (=

PRELCT LOCANDN / UBAE Wigels Harbs® / Praskify Csusky o e

LATIMUGE: 3¢ 34" Lais QETE: Sapbembar IF, 3

LOMETUDE: &5 39 &k T L i e ]

HCTIDNG & TEedgs 7 L gl | i

Page 241




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

APPLICANT /CLEENT:  Nick Pappos

WATERBODY /CLASS: Alligalor Harbor / Classll / OFW / AP
PURPOSE: Emdrommantal Parmitiing

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Alligater Paint / Franklin Counfy
LATITURE: 39 54" 413"

LONGITUDE: & 32¥ ama7"

SECTION: OF TWNSHEP: 7 Tauls BNG: 1 West

JOB: 0—188

DEP:

CDE:

OTHER:

DATE: Saplambar 24, 2021
SHEET: 274




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

APPLICANT /CUENT: Niek Pagpas JOB: 20-185
WATERBODY/CLASS: Alligator Harbor / Classll / OFW / AP DEP:
PURPOSE: Emvironmental Permitting COE:

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Alligoter Peint / Frankin County OTHER:
LATITUDE: 29" 54" 1.12° DATE: Seplember 24, 2021

LOMGITUDE: 84" 23" 4B.I7" SHEET: 3/4
SECTION: 06 TWNSHP: 7 Souih RMNG: | Wast

Proposed
Terminus

WOOD PILINGS WIL BE

PLACED A MINIMUM

OF 10" APART

PILINGS SIZE :
WILL BE 6 INCHES

NO JETTING WILL OCCUR

WITHIN SEAGRASS
BEDS AND OTHER
RESOURCES

Proposed
Boat Lift

ANY DONUTS/HALDS
14'%20"' w/Roof

FORMED DURING LOW
PRESSURE JETTING
OF PILES WILL BE
REMOVED BY HAND

WOOD DECKING

NO GREATER THAN
8" IN WIDTH AND
SPACED NO LESS
THAN OMNE-HALF INCH
APART AFTER
SHRINKAGE.

SCALE 1" =60

| N

-1

age 243

oF: 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385  (850) 833-8899 FAX (850) 833-9656 garlick@gorSokenv.com




PREPARED BY: GARLICK
FoD. B BES, APALACSCOLA TRGWIDA BE339-0083
LE Mo, Tu1s

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.
(850) 83)-889  Fax (B30) BA3-9454  guviealgeviicises com

AFPLICAMT/CulnT:  siek Pagpod SOk 3 =343
WATERBODY /CLASS: AMigoser Morber —
FURPDSE: Developrnest Feosbiily isysppmaent == 4
PROJEET LDCARION  UBON: silpoer Sanbes & Fromichiis Ceaunby SR
LATITUBE: 25 54" 1.42° DTE: Saplember 14, 7071
LOMGITURE: &F 23 &p.07" BT A4S0
SECTION: & TWHSHP: T Sous G 1 Wt
CROSS SECTION & g
OF PROPOSED m‘_tf x
Mot To Scole i3 =
h===,—_"__|__ ———— = = '-I.tﬂﬂ-"—_l—-—.-.—i—_l_!"ﬂq:-rmri
e e s ==I & == B .___,l
e — | ! — == ] = - — — ==
) e | : - E) - |
i | 5 |
--::-‘-'::'E |
s el l el
| D —
| wamms chape || ————b
| | - I
i —1 _— — wd -— i—!
E. ‘—l { o - L . I-I
E}i WOPOSED . BOAT LF T 0
B I-—i yd e L
i = o ! L
= g 'r ==|==|:_1"——= = = !=|=1-‘1=':|_——_..“...- — = | 1
i —uvadrd bmas ) T —— | il 1 |
e Y ] T ———— PirL{ oF ProPosED | E_I'.:::-:':LEE maamad | — ] e——— l [
[ T . 1 - =] 1t 1 "B
il =. f—0 | | T
'] | i
L
1 1 L
-5 |
MaTRa Gl ——— ! | |
u 2 N 1] L L sammalSapw o T 1
o i o o, = P - - -
| | I |
- i

Page 244




Win G RE-ZONING & LAND USE CHANGE APPLICATION

FRANKLIN COUNTY BUILDING DEFARTMENT
34 Forbes Street, Suite 1. Apalachicola, FL 32320

PHOME: 850-653-9781 FAX: B50-651.9799
hittps /fwww frankimcounty Noreda. comycounty -govemment planning - building/planning-

Floanda ST ICC

Instructions: Complete application, include proof of ownership in the form of a deed, any necessary information
supporting your request, and a boundary survey. Application fees: $250.00 for Re-zoning & $250.00 for Land Use
Change. Return to the following address:

Fremkfin County Building Department
34 Forbes Sireet, Suite |
Apalachicola. FI, 32320

FROPERTY OWNER'S INFORMATION

romry owewsawe: £t Rt Larvds o I
MAILING ADDRESS: | §3 ), /A CITY/STATE/ZIP: fgﬁﬁg’m

CONTACT NUMBER: K99-2040 EMAIL: MMSQ%_%MM
AGENT'S NAME: Mﬂﬁm@f |

CONTACT NUMBER: ¥ S - 80 - S/ AL EMAIL:

FROFERTY DESCRIFTION

911 ADDRESS: 1Y M’*&L@t‘/  CITY/STATEZIP: M&Mﬂ_

LOT(S): __ BLOCK: SUBDIVISION: _ UNIT:

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: _30- DS~V [a)s V= DD~ VD D 2

AURISDICTION

APALACHIDCOLA b EASTPOINT __ ST. GEORGE ISLAND  CARRABELLE  DOGO ISLAND _ LANARK
_ST.JAMES _ 5T.THERESA _ ALLIGATOR POINT

DESCRIPTION OF REOUEST
CURRENT ZONING: | ™ R 7 CURRENT LANDUSE:  V/1auT -
REQUESTED zONING: (L Y REQUESTED LAND USE: o o/
ACREAGE: ' ﬂh} :
OFFICE USE ONLY
ADJUSTMENT BOARD MEETING DATE: APPROVED/DENIED/TABLED: Page 2415
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION DATE: APPROVED/DENIED/TABLED:

PUBLIC HEARING DATED: APPROVEDVDENIEINVTABLED:




3

1.

11.

11.

13

14.

15.

wummm&mmmmmwimumwm?
(Y/N) "5

Coastal High Hauzard Area. Is this property located within the Coastal High Hazard Area?
(Y/N) A

Critical Shoreline Zone. Ts this property located within the Critical Shoreline ZoneT
(Y/N) Yl

Soil Conditions, Copies of the 1994 Soil Survey of Franklin County are available i the Franklin County
Building and Planning Office.

ngnplj.“’hﬂiﬁﬂth}pngﬂﬂfnfﬂw

mmmmmmwmﬁmmﬁhw
{Y/N) If yes, please describe: il 1), -

Wetlands. Are there wetlands located on this property? The only way o definitively know if there are wetlands
on this property is to have a qualified individual survey the site for wetlands, but the LS. Fish and Wildlife
Service's National Wetlands Inventory can give a general overview of what potential wetlands might be location
on the property. Thwnh;!f can be accessed at: i_uuﬁ;-J'ww.ﬁ&‘s.ﬁuv-'ﬂ_e_l!ands-‘gﬂw'mr.hmﬂ-

(Y/N) _ W

Floodplains. What flood zone is this property located in?
The Flood maps for Franklin County can be found at: hnps:/maps.nwfwmdfloodmaps coam//esri-
viewer/mapaspx Tety=franklin

Potential Wildfire Areas. [s this property susceplible to wildfires?
(Y/N) (D

Historic or Cultural Sites. Arc there any historic or cultural sites located on this property”? The Florida Master
Site File keeps a list of recorded histonc and cultural sites in Florida. They can be reached at (850) 245-6440 or
(Y/N) )

Endangered Species. Are there any endangered species located on this property? The Florida Fish and Wildlife
Emmﬂjmtmiﬁhl'immhgmm&ﬂdﬂ Eagle nests in the state can be found at
hitps:my s comwi |dlifehabitats/wildlife!

(i) ¥y )

Traffic IDirl:IhEhl. How will this development affect traffic on the roads that serve the development?
(Mg L
The Fhi-h[hpuun'n:'i of Transportation traffic counts can be found at hitps ./ ideappspeod dol state. 1 us/flol-

Affordable HnnﬂqE Will this change increase the supply of affordable housing in Franklin County”?
(Y/N) D ke

Economic Development. How will this change promote economic development in Franklin County?
S0p5

Page 246
Wlmndﬂewmwm!hhdwﬂnpnmwmedhjmuﬂmndm.wuﬂlibem individual water
wells and septic tanks? o




I
w
Qo
S
<
-

Page 247




A qPublic.net Franklin County, FL

Overview
Legend
[] Parceis
Ainady
ity Lalbeds
Parcel I F0-DES - - D000 00 0-0 2 1 Alternste 1D DSVWORSIOOOOOO0I0O0A2 Chamier Address EASTPOMT LAMDS LLC
S/ Twi/Rng 2 Clats WACANT 163 NORTH BAYSHORE DRNE
Praperty Address B O0TTERSLIDE BD Acresge iy EASTPOIMNT, FL 32329
EASTPROINT
Degir bt 5

Brief Tax Description 4 AC N SEC 30-85-6w

dabe: Mot & P

il rresmd- 127420721
Last Dhata Uploadet 12040001 T-A7-58 A

Prvmloms v o9 Schnaider

Page 248




Al BERARG PLAC 5 B B il i b AT b A P e R WA R AR § WP B B B B

el SO0 T S00R0E Dake AR Hime 140 PR
p-Umed 322 00
S MGl Jehraor Fracedn Daurey 1300 0 e

WARRANTY DEED

TINS INDENTURE, made this > "day of June, 2010, by and between HERITAGE
COAST PROPERTIES, LLC, a Florida Limited Lisbility Company, whose address is 183
North Bayshore Drive, Eastpoint, Florida 32328 ("Grantor”) and EASTPOINT LANDS, LLC, »
Florida Limited Liability Company, whose address is 183 North Bayshore Drive, Fastpoint,
Florida 32328 ("Grantee”™).

WITNESSETH, that the Grantor, for and in consaderation of the sum of I'en and Mo/ 100
Doliars ($10.00) and other valuable consideration, in hand paid by the said Grantee, the receipt
whereof is hereby acknowledged, has granted, bargained, sold and transferred to the said
Girmntee, its heirs, successors and assigns forever, the following described land. situate, lying and
being in the County of Frankln, State of Florida, to wit:

SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT =A™

Being the same property described in that Corrective Warmanly Deed dated October 24,
2005 and recorded at O. R, Book 879, Page 341 of the Public Records of Franklin County,
Florida

And the Grantor does hereby fully warrant the title to said land, and will defend the same
against the lawfal claims and demands af all persons whomsoever .

N WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Grantor has executed this instrument under seal the
day and year first above writlen.

Page 249




Vel ] B ek Y AWTRES i ASgima m §  mrmamass p sy Emrman R eESEReE s Sl b b

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF FRANKLIN

The foregoing instrument was scknowledged before me this “—chyn“mmm,tq'
Bruce Millender, Managing Member of Heritage Coast Properties, LLC, who | pﬂmmlhr

known o me or |__] who has produced identi and who
did not take an oath. f‘
Wﬂ?”ﬁ@lfﬂﬂm
My C b Bk

Prepared By and Rstam o2

Miicholn Yonchs
Wicholss Yomclss, P_A
PO, Bax 106
Essipoint, FI, 12378

Page 250




SIAT2005 Timeo1t:00

— M, Narcia Jobesoo FUBNLIN Cennty B:079 0: 343

[t ETRDSAPRI Dk
bod Stamg-bend :

| N el R AR R el o

R T L T T e pa——

[T

w.,m i =EE

Page 251

-A-

EXHIBIT




Beacon - Franklin County, FL. - Report: 30-085-06W-0000-0010-0621  hitps:/beacon schaeidercorp, com/ A pplicationaspx? AppID=8 1 6&L....

M qPublic.net  Franklin County, FL

Parcel Summary
Parcel 13 000500 D000-000-0kT1
ILowa bl i ey EFOTTERSELIDE Fil

EASTPORIT 33308
Wil Tam Description” 8 T 00 S0C 205 S0 BAATITHE TR IOADTAD

Vi g rbnct admes 4 o2 10 bt wristnd 0t bieg! oot prmareiie
Praspeariy Unir Code W ART CO00H
o T lng

Tam Endrict ‘Eart Potnt IiDiwivict 55
Pl Hate IR
Aora agn [l ]
Faemesbead ]
e B
Crwmner Information
Primiany Ohdei
Lermoirs Lands LIC
LR M by By hnre D
Easipoind, FL X138
Lasned Iniiormmiation
Cade Lasd Line Fopmber of Uity Uit Trpe Frontage Depis
RN WAL REY A ur o] a
Galles
PdyH) Sl
Farcel o Clke Pran Anvincmisl Dok Pagps  Ceeli ploss bl begrostd G diibas T arhoe
L PSSR0 S0 Wwh W2 323 Ungusfed Wararn HERITAGE COAST EASTRCINT LANDSLLT
na PECSEATIERLLD
L 1L ATYI005 0 [er] B 1 Ueguiibihn ‘T HOLLEMBECK HERITALGE COWMST PROPERTES,
an LLC
L] OaAri2En0s 1100 L] 4 W7 Dealesd 1 Vo gk BENLLE L HEMTADE OOAST
FROFERTES LLD
Valsation
T o 004 Corudad 2O ernsa 2070 L vl Rl 207 Cowuhial
Baikling Vaue 5l ko 50 10 0
Enira Pt i Vishe 51 & 5 0 f0
Laad Wil i REE00 SRR $28000 a0 L2000
Lard Agraulboral Walue j 1) & s b5} 0
A Ik sl 8 ] Wl & i &0 f 1] j15]
st [Paroeth Walos fral o] STAEO0 F3000 S2L 00 Lranog
Aynpyned e {FAT f Fa ] [T j2acoo Ao
s ke i o1 §0 o 50
Tamabla Wik SITE0D i $24000 $34.000 §a4.000
W T Saret Dhat Hidins For sy 50 0 j 1] L] %

Rt | Pt Viun® el g - Thit is Uhe salor oalabil b By Ure Proges Ty AAgis it il w:alinessy pur posas. lhm“mwml_’ﬂl.‘ prica,
TRIM Matice 2021

2021 TRIM Natice (PDF)
TRIM Motics 2020

| 2020 TRIM Motice [PDF)
TRIM Motice 2019

—

2019 TRIM Maotice (PDF)

Page 252

1of2 1271472021, 2:21 PM




Beacon - Franklin County, FL - Report: 30-085-06W-0000-0010-0621  hatps:/beacon schneidercorp.com/ Application. aspx? ApplD=8 1 6& L.

T avadabibe dof thr ol kwing il Resclen)is’ Buiiding, Commerrol B e, Detra Feptones, Setomes.

Franidin Cousty mabies svbry ffort b produze the mest socur st information poenibie. Mo warranties. sxpressed or implied are provided for Develoged by
the data heren, its vseor inbespret alioe. TR Zscecoment ool e i S (B Lnd Dort®ud Ll AN ded s iy sulenct to change before the “%m
nest cenlifed Lok & i

User Privacy Pulicy
GEPE Privacy Molice
Last Dats Upksach 137345000 75 718 A Verzion 2.1 185

Page 253

2ofl F27042020, 2:21 PM



Lin Co, 4 & uUs NGE APP

FRANKLIN COUNTY BUILDING DEFARTMENT
- 34 Forbes Street, Suite 1. Apalachicola, FL. 32320
PHOME: B50-653-9783 FAX: B50-651-9790
hmps:{/www. franklineountyflorids. com/county-government/plannin
Florda services/

Luatructions: Complete application, include proofl of ownership in the form of a deed, any pecessary information
supporting your request, and a boundary survey. Application fees: $250.00 for Re-zoning & $250.00 for Land Use
Change. Heturn to the following sddress:
Franklin Cownnty Bulding Deparimeni
34 Forbes Street, Suite [
Apalachicola, FI. 32320

FROPERTY OWNER'S INFORMATION

PROFERTY OWNER'S NAME:

MAILING ADDRESS: ¢ Db CITY/STATE/ZIP: M&[r_qﬁ_ﬂ_
CONTACT NUMBER: {500 ¢4 _3.‘,131-" EMAIL: lzﬁ;{i_ggaggm
AGENT'S NAME: _Lvuce, Millgsder

CONTACT NUMBER: 'Er‘-'ﬁ) ¢99- 300 EMAIL: ___ SEWI@

w
u11 ADDREsS: M ¥ &EE:Q cmmam_&iﬁﬂtjw
LOT(S) BLOCK: SUBDIVISION:
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 30 (S - fap &r)— X1 -~ ¥30- s
JURISDICTION

_ APALACHICOLA o EASTPOINT __ ST.GEORGE ISLAND _ CARRABELLE _ DOG ISLAND __ LANARK
_ ST.JAMES _ ST.THERESA _ ALLIGATOR POINT

— : |

CURRENTZONING: [ =7 CURRENT LAND USE: VH¢ 4/
REQUESTED ZONING: o5 REQUESTED LAND USE: [0 5/ et il
ACREAGE: |, 34/)
OFFICE USE ONLY
ADJUSTMENT BOARD MEETING DATE: APPROVED/DENIED/TABLED: Page 254
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION DATE: APPROVED/DENIED/TABLED: B

PUBLIC HEARING DATED: APPROVED/DENIEDVTABLED:




EBANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA

IRED LAND CHAN

I Eastpoint Urban Service Area. Is this property located within the Eastpoint Urban Service Area?
(YMN) ___11'3

2. Coastal High Haxard Area. Is this property located within the Coastal High Hazard Area?
(Y/N) )

3. Critical Shorefine Zone. Is this property located within the Critical Shoreline Zone?
(Y/N) v

4. Soil Conditions. Copies of the 1994 Soil Survey of Franklin County are available in the Franklin County
Building and Planning OfMice.

5. Topography. Whal is ihe topography of this propeny?

6. Drainage. Are there any natural drainage features located on this property”?
{Y/N) If ves, please describe: L0 ———

7. Weilands. Are there wetlands located on this property? The only way to definitively know if there are wetlands
on this property is to have a qualified individual survey the site for wetlands, but the U 5. Fish and Wildlife
Service's National Wetlands Inventory can give a general overview of what potentinl wetlands might be location
on the property. The '?hiﬂ can be acoessed at: hitps:/‘www fws, gov/wetlands'data mapper. huml.

{Y/MN) i,

8. Floedplains. What flood zone is this property located in?
The Flood maps for Franklin County can be found at: hnps:/maps.mw Famid floodmaps.com'esri-
vigwer inap aspyfeiv=franklin

9. Potential Wildfire Arcas. Is this property susceptible to wildfires?
(YMN) M/

10. Historic or Cultural Sites. Are there any historic or cultural sites located on this property? The Florida Master
Site File keeps a list of recorded historic and cultural sites in Florida. They can be reached at (850) 245-6440 or
sitehle@dos myfloridacom .

(Y/N} WL

11. Endangered Species. Are there any endangered species located on this property? The Florida Fish and Wildlife
Conservation Commission’s website showing the location of Bald Eagle nests in the state can be found at
hitps‘myfwe.com/wildlifehabitats wildlifes
(Y/N)

12. Traffic Circulation. How will this development affect traffic on the roads that serve the development?

_-J —_— - - - . -
The Florida Department of Transportation traffic counts can be found at hitps- sdaappsprod dotstate 1Ly Mo,

13. Affordable Housing. Will this change increase the supply of affordable housing in Franklin County?
(Y/N) ) "n;.f FsS

14. Economic Development. How will this change promote economic development in Franklin County?
-t
0= Page 255

15. Water and Sewer. Will this development be served by central water and sewer, or will it be on individual water
wells and septic tanks? @5
f




Page 256




R-4

= i
/ % L
1.." » IIR
A,
Sy
* ‘ 8
b
/g

GEORGE

SOUND

IiI-L E
PARK .

Page 257



RE-ZONING & LAND USE CHANGE APPLICATION

i 1 | NT
34 Forbes Street, Suite 1. Apalachicola, FL 31320
PHONE: 850-653-9783 FAX: 830-633-9799
\«,_EH_#___.- httpasiwowa franklincooemty lorsds Cormci |:|.I3 =govenmment planniog - huilding planneg.
Flormda STVINE S

Instructions: Enmpiﬁt application, include proof of ownership in the form of a deed, any necessary information
suppEarting your reguest, and o boandary sarvey. Applkation lees: 525000 for Re-ronlag & SI50000 for Land Use

- Change. Return to the following address:
Franblin Cownty Building Deporinent
Fd Forbes Strevel, Suire |
Apalachicola. FL 32320

— e = —

PROPERTY OWNER'S NAME- éﬂ 3{—}}& M i o

| MAILING ADDRESS: LE,_E]_&J?JEF_LF ITY/STATEZIP: @Sﬁd m(,--ﬂﬂ- 3

CONTACT NuMBER: €50 - £99- 300 EMAIL: Jﬂmtﬁﬂ_'_m_ﬂﬁ_ﬂﬁlm;
AGENT'S NAME:

CONTACT NUMBER: EMAIL:
- E N
I A
ot1appRESS: /e Y)Y Franlhn SE CITY/STATEZIP: rﬂaﬂa";ﬂf’ Bl =2232%
LOTiS): BLOCK: SUBDIVISION: UNIT:
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 3]~ RS-l 1)-p000 =10 - DD 1D
JURISDICTION
__ APALACHICOLA __-,,féaswmm_ ST. GEORGE ISLAND _ CARRABELLE _ DOGISLAND __ LANARK
ST UAMES ST THERESA  ALLIGATOR POINT
DESCRIFTION OF BE_H!_EE_T T i

CURRENT ZONING: ﬂ R~ o CURRENT LAND USE 1{21,;@4:‘
REQUESTED ZONING: (LY REQUESTED LAND USE: ("o ool 4 éﬁ[ﬁ!é:wp

ACREAGE: [/
ODFFICE
ADIUSTMENT BOARD MEETING DATE: APPROVEDVDENIEDTARLED:
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION DATE: APPROVED/DENIEDTABLED: Page

PLUBLIC HEARING DATED: APPROVED'DENIEDNTABLED:




EBANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA
REQUIRED ANALYSIS FOR LAND USE OR ZONING CHANGE

I. Eastpoint Urban Service Area. Is this property located within the Eastpoint Urban Service Area?
(Y/™N) *}JF{;

1. Coastal High Hazard Area. [s this property located within the Coastal High Hozard Area?

omy_____ 1)

3. Critical ﬂlﬂﬂ:ilng Zone. Is this property located within the Critical Shoreline Zone?
(Y/MN)

4. 5oil Conditions. Copies of the 1994 Soil Survey of Franklin County are available in the Franklin County
Building and Planmng Offce,

5. Topography. What is the iopography of this property?

6. Drainage. Are there any natural drainage features located on this property™?
(Y/N) I ves, please describe: ,'.ﬁ_r&. I

7. Wetlands. Are there wetlands located on this property? The only way o definitively know if there are wetlands
on this property is to have a qualified individual survey the site for wetlands, but the 1.5, Fish and Wildlife
Service's National Wetlands Inventory can give a general overview of what potential wetlands might be location
on the property. The website can be accessed at: hips:www fws. pov/wetlands'data/mapper hitm|.

(Y/™N) NH

8. Floodpiains. What flood zone is this propenty locsted in? /9D 9/ 00d 20.¢
The Flood maps for Franklin County can be found at: hitps:/‘'maps nw femdfloodmaps com/esri-

viewer/map aspo Mcty < frank lin

9. Potential Wildfire Areas. Is this properly susceptible 1o wildfires?
¥my_____ D

10, Historic or Cultural Sites. Arc there any historic or cultural sites located on this property? The Florida Master
Site File keeps a list of recorded historic and culiural sites in Florida. They can be reached at (850) 245-6440 or
silgfilelrdos. my flonda, com

=

(YN n.’..r'

11. Endangered Species. Are there any endangered species located on this propeny? The Florida Fish and Wildlife
Conservation Commission’s website showing the location of Bald Eagle nests in the state can be found at
https:/‘'myfwe com/wildlifehabitms wildlife
(YN) Y

11. Traffic Circulation. How will this development affect waific on the roads that serve the developmem?
e .
The Florida Depantment of Transportation traffic counts can be found at hitps . idasppsprod.dot state 0us Mo/

13. Affordable Housing. Will this change increase the supply of affordable housing in Franklin County?
(Y/N) L fS

14. Economic Development. How will this change promote economic development in Franklin County?
Jes

Page 259

15. Water and Sewer. Will this development be served by central water and sewer, or will it be on individual water
wells and septic tanks? 5‘% £5




Page 260




ST.

_ LEGEND
C WATER WELLS

Page 261




RICHARD WATSOMN 2021 REAL ESTATE
FRAMELIN COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

PROPERTY 1.0 NUMBER EXSCROW CD E-lr"-:1.|-"
21-082-06W-0000-1640-0010
TR @RLL B 1082400

HUMBER

AMD

B

L

EASTPOINT LANDS. LLC A PARCEL BEING 197X107 FRONT
185 MORTH BAYSHORE DRIVE AND 100200 FROMNTING ADA
EASTPOINT, FL 32328-3363 B17 /698 EXHIBIT A

TRKIEE AL THORIT ¥

]

COUNTY 00547070 15.048 18,048 82,32
SCHOOL-LAR -O0ZB060D 23,000 23, 000 G4 .54
SCHOCOL-DISC L0022 4RO 23.000 a3, 000 51.70
W FL WATER MOHNT - Q0002 540 15,048 15,048 0,44
EASTPOLNT DISTRICT LO0325000 15,0448 1%, 048 48.91

SHIMOLSND HENTYM

SOOI W0 e NOLLO- SIHL MY LIS

1333H HO4 DNIHE 35VTH

|, TOTAL MILLAGE 0.01380410

TRCAL WAL IR A5 § M
AT

|
lk_ . NOR-AD YALOREM Lﬂ-’l.!l.!l.lEH‘!":.l 10,00

-
r;EumnH!n TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS 257.91 See reverse side for important Information)

fr'mn NOVO1-NOV30 | PECUI-DEC3]1 | JANO1-JAN31 | FEBO1-FEBZE | MAROL-MARI1
247,59 (1250.17 252.78 255,33 257.91

&

Q@

©
E <y

o




NOTICE OF CHANGE OF LAND USE

The Franklin County Board of County Commissioners will hold a public hearing,
pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, to consider transmitting a proposed large-
scale change to the Franklin County Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map Series on
79.67 acres in Section 6, Township 7 South, Range 3 West, as shown in the map below,
from Public Facilities to Mixed Use Residential.

Even though the public is allowed in the commission meeting room for this meeting, the
use of Zoom is still encouraged as an option to participate in meetings. Those wanting to
participate virtually during the meeting should use the Zoom log-in/call information
provided below. To join Zoom via computer, use the following link
(https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/89931904455)on the meeting date and time. If you do not
have speakers or a microphone on your computer or prefer to call, you can dial in for
audio. Call (301) 715-8592 or (312) 626-6799 or (929 205-6099 and enter ID number
(899 3190 4455#). All attendees are muted by default. If you would like to speak during
the meeting, you have the following options:

Online — select the “raise your hand” icon.
Phone — press *9 to raise your hand, *6 to unmute.

Public engagement is important to us and meeting remotely is still a process. We
appreciate everyone’s understanding.

A public hearing on the proposed change will be held on Tuesday, January 18,
2021, at 10:30 a.m. at the County Commission meeting room in the Franklin County
Courthouse Annex, 34 Forbes Street, Apalachicola, Florida. More information can be
obtained, and the proposed changes may be inspected at the Franklin County Planning
Department, 34 Forbes Street, Suite 1, Apalachicola, Florida 32320 (telephone 850-653-
9783).

Persons wishing to comment may do so in person at the public hearing or in
writing to the Franklin County Board of County Commissioners, 33 Market Street, Suite
203, Apalachicola, Florida 32320. Transactions of this public hearing will not be
recorded. Persons who may wish to appeal any action resulting from this hearing should
make the necessary arrangements to ensure that a verbatim record is made, including
testimony and evidence, if any, upon which the appeal is to be based.

Publish: January 6, 2021

Page 263



NOTICE OF COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT

The Franklin County Board of County Commissioners will hold a public hearing,
pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, to consider adopting an amendment to the
Franklin County Comprehensive Plan, the title of which is:

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FRANKLIN COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO
ADOPT A PRIVATE PROPERTY RIGHTS GOAL, OBJECTIVE AND POLICIES AS
REQUIRED BY CHAPTER 163.3177(6)(i), FLORIDA STATUTES.

Even though the public is allowed in the commission meeting room for this meeting, the use of
Zoom is still encouraged as an option to participate in meetings. Those wanting to participate
virtually during the meeting should use the Zoom log-in/call information provided below. To
join Zoom via computer, use the following link (https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/89931904455)on the
meeting date and time. If you do not have speakers or a microphone on your computer or prefer
to call, you can dial in for audio. Call (301) 715-8592 or (312) 626-6799 or (929 205-6099 and
enter ID number (899 3190 4455#). All attendees are muted by default. If you would like to
speak during the meeting, you have the following options:

Online — select the “raise your hand” icon.
Phone — press *9 to raise your hand, *6 to unmute.

Public engagement is important to us and meeting remotely is still a process. We
appreciate everyone’s understanding.

A public hearing on the proposed change will be held on Tuesday, January 18, 2022, at
10:35 a.m. at the County Commission meeting room in the Franklin County Courthouse Annex,
34 Forbes Street, Apalachicola, Florida. More information can be obtained, and the proposed
changes may be inspected at the Franklin County Planning Department, 34 Forbes Street, Suite
1, Apalachicola, Florida 32320 (telephone 850-653-9783).

Persons wishing to comment may do so in person at the public hearing or in writing to
the Franklin County Board of County Commissioners, 33 Market Street, Suite 203,
Apalachicola, Florida 32320. Transactions of this public hearing will not be recorded. Persons
who may wish to appeal any action resulting from this hearing should make the necessary
arrangements to ensure that a verbatim record is made, including testimony and evidence, if any,
upon which the appeal is to be based.

Publish: January 6, 2021

Page 264



Invitation to Bid

Notice is hereby given that the Franklin County Board of County Commissioners invites qualified firms to
submit a bid to install Antimicrobial Surfacing at the Franklin County Jail.

Bids Due: Deliver sealed bids to the Franklin County Clerk’s Office by December 28, 2021, at 2 PM EST at
33 Market Street, Suite 203, Apalachicola, Florida 32320. Bids after this date and time will not be accepted.

Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting: There will be a mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting on December 14, 2021, at 10 AM
EST at the Franklin County Jail, 270 SR 65, Eastpoint, Florida.

Bid Package:
Antimicrobial Surfacing - Franklin County Jail

Bid Documents:

Bid Documents are available by emailing erin@franklincountyflorida.com. All submitted bids must include
copies of Insurance and all relevant licenses.

Franklin County Board of County Commissioners reserves the right to reject any and all bids received and to
waive any and all minor irregularities or informalities in any bid.

Franklin County Board of County Commissioners encourages Minority Business Enterprises to respond to
this Bid Invitation.

Page 265


mailto:erin@franklincountyflorida.com

ADDENDUM #1 TO BID
ANTIMICROBIAL SURFACING AT THE FRANKLIN COUNTY JAIL

Date of Addendum: December 9, 2021
Please note the following clarifications regarding the above referenced project:
Q1: Is there an estimated budget for the project?
A: No, Franklin County does not have a set budget for this project.
Q2: What is the time frame for this project to be completed?

A: Franklin County would like this project to be completed as soon as possible — final completion
no later than (120) days after contract award.

Q3: Will the contractor be allowed to work on all rooms at one time or will the project be broken up into
phases with multiple mobilizations?

A: Project will be completed in different phases.
Q4: When do you anticipate the work beginning and how long do you think it will take to complete?

A: Franklin County would like for this project to begin as soon as possible after contract award
with a deadline for final completion of 120 days from contract award date. Franklin County
anticipates the project will take approximately two weeks to complete once work has started.

Q5: Is this project bonded?
A: Yes. Franklin County will require a performance bond.

Q6: Will the area be occupied while work is being completed or will the wing be completely shut off
from inmates during the work?

A: Each dayroom will be empty while work is being completed.

Q7: Are there any plans available for inspection whereas interested bidders can view the layout of the
project and room design?

A: No, Franklin County has no plans available. There is a mandatory pre-bid conference on
Tuesday, December 14, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. at the Franklin County Jail — this meeting will be the
contractor’s opportunity to see the project conditions on site.

Q8: What type of material is in place now?
A: Concrete floors.
Q9: What are the available working hours for the project?

A: 8:00 a.m. —5:00 p.m., but the Franklin County Sheriff's Department can allow vendors to
work after hours if needed.

Page 266



Q10: Specification on flooring?

A: Franklin County is seeking bids for an antimicrobial poly-sealed floor surfacing.
Q11: Are you looking for a solid color, flake or quartz type of system?

A: Franklin County will consider options presented.

Q12: Will contractor be allowed to utilize a dumpster that is on-site for debris/project waste, or will the
contractor be responsible for removing debris from the site?

A: The Franklin County Sheriff’s Department will provide a dumpster for the project.

REMINDER TO ALL INTERESTED BIDDERS: there is a mANDATORY

pre-bid conference at the project site: Franklin County Jail, 270 State Road 65, Eastpoint, FL on Tuesday,
December 14% at 10:00 a.m. EST.

Page 267



FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

DRAFT PROCUREMENT POLICY

EFFECTIVE DATE: TBD

3 Page 268




PURPOSE/APPLICABILITY

The Board of County Commissioners has adopted this procurement policy to promote efficiency,
economy, and fair and open competition. This policy prohibits favoritism, impropriety and inspires
public confidence that Purchase Orders and Contracts are awarded equitably and economically. It is
essential for effective and ethical procurement that there be a systemof uniform procedures,
utilized by all personnel, that establishes basic guidelines and procedures which regulate
procurement activities, contract management, and the resulting distribution of funds.

This manual provides guidelines to Franklin County Departments and Divisions for following the
Procurement procedures.

Administrative changes or processing procedure portions of this manual may be amended when
required by changes in law or minor procedural changes, i.e. flow of documents, internal
department procedures, etc. with the review and concurrence of the County Coordinator, Fiscal
Manager, the County Attorney and the BOCC.

It is understood that grant award agreements may contain additional restrictions and requirements
pertaining to procurement, allow ability of costs, etc. and that those restrictions and requirements are
in addition to this policy. Other County policies and procedures and applicable State statutes and rules
that are not in conflict with this policy shall also be followed, with the more stringent
policy/procedure/law/rule taking president.

PUBLIC RECORDS

All procurement, contract and payment records are public records according to Florida Law. Federal
regulations also require that Federal agencies have access to such records.

APPLICATION

1 Contracts: These guidelines apply to contracts/agreements solicited or entered into after
the effective date of this manual or subsequent amendments or revisions.

2 Activities: These guidelines apply to the purchase/procurement of all materials, supplies,
services, construction and equipment except as specifically exempted herein.

3 State of Emergency: In the event a local state of emergency is declared, all provisions of

this Procurement Manual are automatically suspended with respect to procurements that
are necessary for the response to and recovery from the emergency condition for so long
as the local state of emergency declaration is in effect.

4 Exemptions. The following exemptions do not preclude the County from utilizing
competitive procurement practices where possible. Signature authority shall still apply as
specified in the guidelines. The following types of purchase activities shall be exempt from
the purchasing guidelines:

Page 269




A. Procurement contracts between the board of county commissioners and non-profit
organizations, other governments, or other public entities.

B. Procurement of dues and memberships in trade or professional organizations.

C. Any procurement under State of Florida purchasing agreements and contracts.
Procurement may also be through contracts competitively awarded by counties or
municipalities within the state if the vendors agreeto provide Franklin County the
same goods or services, under the same conditions, terms and prices. Other
established governmental bid platforms (GSA, National Joint Powers Alliance,
Florida Sheriff’s Association, Sourcewell, Etc.) which provide competitive contract
pricing shall also be valid.

D. Books, periodicals and other published materials not available by competitive
pricing.
E. Services of attorneys and other legally related services, including legislative consultants.

Contracts for attorney services and other legal services shall be secured by negotiation
of the county attorney as approved by the boardof county commissioners.

F. Appraisers , and expert witnesses for condemnation matters, and similar services; sale,
acquisition or lease of real property; real estate brokers; titleinsurance, abstracts or
opinions or title; surveys in connection with acquisition, sale or lease of real property;
room and board for social service clients and funeral related services. Contracts for
these services shall be negotiated by the county attorney as approved by the BOCC.

G. Service/Maintenance Contracts: Continuing service and/or maintenance contracts that
are initially awarded by the Board as part of a product acquisition/installation to a
vendor who is the manufacturer, developer, or who is the authorized service agent
thereof and for which funds are annually appropriated in the budget are exempt from
further competitive requirements. Examples are software/hardware maintenance,
building systems maintenance, security systems, etc.

H. Software. Upgrades, software modification services by the copyright holder, and related
software enhancements to installed software purchased through competitive means
are exempt. The purchase of new software packages or systems shall follow the
thresholds and procedures of the policy to ensure competitive selection.

l. Advertisements

Water, sewer, electrical, cable television, telephone, fiber or other utility services.

Agreements between the County and other entities for economic development

services, grants, incentive programs, redevelopment agreements, and other

development awards approved by the Board of County Commissioners.

L. Petroleum products (fuel and oil).

M. Procurement of banking services for any bond or loan issuance, refund or other related

services.

Purchase of insurance coverages for the County.

Purchases made with the proceeds from any grant, gift, bequest, or donation to the

extent the application of this chapter would conflict with the requirements, conditions,

or limitations attached to the grant, gift or donation.

A<

oz

These exemptions shall not apply to any purchase governed by explicit provisions of general law
or other county ordinance or board policies unless the solicitation indicates the applicability of the
exemption, and the exemption shall apply only to the extent set out in the solicitation.

5 Page 270




CODE OF ETHICS AND CONDUCT

All employees are required to maintain high standards of ethics and conduct. When making
purchases employees shall strive to maintain complete independence and impartiality in dealings
with vendors to preserve the integrity of the competitive process and to ensure there is public
confidence that Purchase Orders and contracts are awarded equitably and economically.

Each employee involved in purchasing shall read and follow the requirements of Chapter 112, Part
111, and Florida Statutes

(@)

(b)

(©

(d)

For the purpose of this section:

1. "Restricted individuals" are county reporting individuals within the meaning of
section 112.3148(2)(d) and employees and agents of the County that would
otherwise meet the definition of a procurement employee within the meaning
of section 112.3148(2)(e).

2. "Immediate family" means any parent, spouse, child, sibling, or domestic
partner of a restricted individual.

3. "Employer" means any business or organization which employs a restricted
individual or their immediate family in an Administrative capacity, or any
business or organization for which a restricted individual or their immediate
family serves as an officer, director, partner or similarcapacity. It shall not
include a nonprofit organization for which a restricted individual or their
immediately family serves as an officer or director without compensation.

4. "Conflict of interest” means a circumstance in which any restricted individual,
any member of his or her immediate family, or any employer of the foregoing,
shall be financially interested or have any personal beneficial interest, directly
or indirectly, in any purchase or contract of any supplies, materials, equipment,
or services used by or furnished forthe county.

Restricted individuals shall recuse themselves from the selection, award, or administration
of any County procurement in which they have a conflict of interest and shall disclose to
their supervisor the nature of the conflict of interest. Restricted individuals who are
appointed or elected public officials shall disclose their conflict of interest on the
"Memorandum of Voting Conflict for County, Municipal and other Local Public Officers"
forms promulgated for such purpose.

Restricted individuals and their immediate family are prohibited from accepting orreceiving
from any County vendor or lobbyist any money, rebate, gift or anything of value or any
promise, obligation or contract for future reward of compensation.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, with respect to restricted individuals who are only restricted
individuals because of their appointment to a county board without compensation, the
restrictions contained in section (b) and (c) shall only relate to contracts, vendors, and
lobbyists related to the work of their board.

6

Page 271




(€)

As required by Title 2 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 200.112, Conflict of
Interest and 200.318(c)(1), General Procurement Standards, the county has designated the
Clerk of Court as the reporting official for all instancesof real or apparent conflicts of
interest. Any employee, officer, or agent of the county who has knowledge or suspicion
of a conflict of interest will report this to their immediate supervisor who will then report
the instance to the Clerk of Court for him or her to further evaluate. In the case that the
conflict of interest involves the employee, officer, or agent's immediate supervisor, the
employee may reportthe instance to the next person in the county's hierarchy. In the
governance of performance of its employees engaged in the selection, award and
administration of contracts associated with federal awards, the county will ensurethat no
employee, officer, or agent participates in the aforementioned mentioned activities if he or
she has a real or apparent conflict of interest. If the Clerk of Court has determined that a
real or apparent conflict of interest has occurred, disciplinary action, at a level consistent
with the nature of the event and at management's discretion, will be taken to ensure that
the conflict is eliminated and that the county is not at risk for reoccurrence. The Clerk of
Court will submit in writing the nature and extent of any potential conflict of interest to
the federal awarding agency as well as any actual conflict of interest that has occurred.

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

PURCHASING

1. All County contracts, leases, and agreements are stored available for inspection upon request
and maintained in the Board files.

2. The Department Heads in cooperation with the Clerk's Finance Office will strive to take
advantage of discounts offered by vendors for early and prompt payments dinvoices.

3. The Clerk of Court's office shall maintain all original bid documents. Copies of the original

bid documents will be provided to the applicable Department upon completion of the bid
award and contract execution.

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT

=

The Requesting Department is the department or division originating the purchase.
Departments are responsible for following the Procurement Manual. Department Directors
may establish internal operating procedures to fully implement Procurement Manual so
long as such procedures are consistent with the Procurement Manual.

Department Directors are responsible for ensuring that sufficient budget funds areavailable
for all expenditures.
Departments shall formulate specifications or the scope of work, including any pre-
qualification requirements, for competitive bids or requests for proposals or qualifications, to
include any terms and conditions specified in related funding documents (i.e. Federal and
State grant funding).
Departments will verify , when a low bidder proposes an "equal to" that specified, that the
equal is in fact a comparable item and will provide documentation of suchto the BOCC
before bid opening.

Page 272




6. Departments shall be responsible for verifying insurance and bond information are valid
throughout the life of a contract.

VENDOR POLICIES

1. Full and Open Competition
It is the intent of the Board to provide all vendors, with the exception of those on the State

Department of Management Services Convicted Vendor List, with a fair and impartial
opportunity in which to compete for the County's business.

2. Public Entity Crime: Denial and Revocation of Rights
In accordance with F.S. 287.133, any entity listed on the State Department of Management

Services Convicted Vendor List shall be denied the right to conductbusiness or render any
type of service for any County Department or Division to the extent required by the
debarment, suspension, or other determination of ineligibility by the State.

3. Suspension and debarment
Suspension. After consultation with the county attorney, BOCC is authorized to

suspend a vendor from consideration for award of contracts if there is probable cause
to believe that the vendor has engaged in any activity which might lead to debarment
pursuant to subsection (c) below. The suspension shall be for a period not to exceed
three months.

A.

Debarment. After reasonable notice and an opportunity for the suspended vendor to
be heard, the board shall either debar such vendor or terminate the suspension. The
debarment should be for a period of not more than three years.

Grounds for debarment include:

(1)

2

®)

(4)

®)

Entry of a plea of guilty, or no contest , or nolo contendere to or conviction of a

criminal offense as an incident to obtaining or attempting to obtain public or

private contract or subcontract, or in the performance of such contract or

subcontract; or

Entry of a plea of guilty, no contest, or nolo contendere to or conviction under

state or federal statutes of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or

destruction of records, receiving stolen property, or any other offense indicating

a lack of business integrity or business honesty; or

Entry of a plea of guilty, no contest, or nolo contendere to or conviction under

state or federal antitrust statutes arising out of the submission of bids or

proposals; or

Violation of contract provisions , as set forth below, the character which is

regarded by the board to be so serious as to justify debarment action:

a. Deliberate failure without good cause to perform in accordance with the
specifications or within the time limit provided in the contract; or

b. A past record of failure to perform or of unsatisfactory performance in
accordance with the terms of one or more contracts;

Having been adjudicated guilty of any violation of the State of Florida

Construction Industry Licensing Board within the past 12-month period prior to

8

Page 273




the time of bid submittal; or

(6) Having been adjudicated guilty by the Department of Environmental
Protection of any violation of an environmental ordinance within the past six-
month period at the time of bid submittal; or

(7) Having been disqualified or found nonresponsive , based on the vendor's fraud
or disqualification; or

(8) Having been adjudicated insolvent , having proceedings in bankruptcy instituted
against it, or having a receiver or trustee appointed over itsproperty; or

(9) Being in a proceeding (i.e., court proceeding, arbitration, or
administrative proceeding) adverse to the county arising from or relatedto the
vendor 's performance of a contract with the county, or having unresolved
financial claims pending by or against the county for a period of more than
sixty (60) days;or

(10) Having been suspended or debarred by any other government entity;or

(11) Any other cause the board of county commissioners determines to beso serious
and compelling as to affect responsibility as a county vendor, including
debarment by another governmental entity.

D. Notice of decision. The county coordinator, county attorney or board chairman
shall issue a written notice to the vendor of the decision to debaror suspend. The
final decision shall state the reasons for the action taken and inform the debarred
or suspended person involved of his/her rights concerning judicial review by
certiorari appeal to the 2nd Judicial Circuit Court. The written decision shall be
mailed or otherwise furnished immediately to the debarred or suspended vendor.

Reinstatement

Vendors that have been suspended from doing business with the County may bereinstated
upon written request; however, debarred or suspended firms shall not be reinstated during
the period of a debarment or suspension.

Litigation and Arbitration
The County Staff shall not issue any Purchase Orders or contracts to any vendorscurrently

involved in litigation or arbitration with Franklin County until such time as a satisfactory
resolution is reached with such vendors; however, the Board may, in its sole discretion,
award Purchase Orders or contracts to such vendors.

Dispute Resolution
In the event a dispute occurs between a vendor and a Department, and the employee

responsible for the contract cannot resolve the dispute, the following procedures shall
apply:

A. The vendor shall submit a written statement via certified mail no later than 45 days
from the time when the dispute occurred specifying the nature ofthe dispute
regarding payment of the invoice.

B. Within five days of the receipt of the written statement submitted by the vendor,
the appropriate Department Head shall investigate the dispute and submit a
recommendation to the BOCC.

C. Within five days of the receipt of the written decision, the BOCC make a final

9

Page 274



decision on the matter. The BOCC Chairman or county attorney will notify the
vendor in writing, via certified mail and within five days of the date of the final
decision.

Bid Protest Procedure

In any competitive solicitation context, no later than the business day following the day
approval is granted, the requesting Department will ensure the electronic posting of the
notice of award to the county website. Approval by the awarding authority does not
constitute the formation of a contract.

After the posting of the notice of award, any party withstanding may challenge the decision
by initiation an action in the Circuit Court of the 2" Judicial Circuit in Franklin County
against the Franklin County Board of County Commissioners. If a party intends to initiate
such an action, it must electronically notify the BOCC Chairman and the County Attorney
no later than one business day after the posting of the notice of award. If no such notice
is received by the county, the county may proceed to execute a contract to formalize the
award decision. If the county does receive notice of intent to challenge the decision, the
county will stay the contracting process, unless the county coordinator or fiscal manager
determines that the contract must proceed without delay to protect substantial interest of
the county. If a party notifies the county of its intent to challenge a decision under this
subsection, it must file its challenge within fourteen business days after providing its
notice. If the party fails to file its action within this period, the county may proceed with
the contracting process. If the party files its action, the court will uphold the county’s
decision unless the court determines that the awarding authority did not act in good faith
and the challenger demonstrates illegality, fraud, oppression or misconduct by the county
or anyone acting on the county’s behalf.

PURCHASING & CONTRACT SIGNING AUTHORITY

Identifies who must approve the purchase of goods and services up to a dollar
threshold amount and when a purchase must be brought before the Board of County
Commissioners for approval and award.

The following individuals may approve purchases of goods & services and sign
contracts for budgeted line items only, up to the indicated amounts:

Department Head Not to Exceed $10,000
County Coordinator or Fiscal Manager Over $10,000 less than 25,000
Board of County Commissioners Over $25,000

Board approval is needed to transfer $5,000 or more budgeted funds between line items.

10

Page 275



PURCHASING CATEGORIES; REQUIREMENTS

The following categories establish requirements for purchases by amount. Each
order must be signed by the proper signing authority.

Orders up to $10,000

No quotes are required. Best practices should be
used to ensure a competitive and reasonable
price for all purchases.

Orders over $10,000 not exceeding $25,000

Three electronic solicitation requests are required
when the purchase is anticipated to meet the
threshold. At least (3) vendors should be solicited
and price, availability, etc. should be requested.
The order must be awarded to the vendor quoting
the lowest price, including consideration of all
other factors. Supporting documentation of quote
solicitation must be provided and available upon
request. Purchase order to be issued by Fiscal
Manager for equipment orders.

Orders over $25,000

Competitive Solicitation Procedures required —
Purchase order to be issued by Fiscal Manager for
equipment orders.

EXCEPTIONS

In an emergency as determined by the County Coordinator and Chairman , authorization
to contract in excess of $25,000 is granted to the County Coordinator along with the
Chairman with the provision that it will be brought to the attention of the Board of
County Commissioners at their next regularly scheduled meeting for "after- the-fact"
approval. The County Coordinator along with the Chairman may also elect to call a
special meeting of the Board of County Commissioners.

Items approved by the Board during the budget process as a budget line item do not require
additional approval if purchased from a State Term Contract or other authorized cooperative
agreement or governmental bid platform that has been competitively procured.

COMPETITIVE SOLICITATIONS

1. For purchases larger than $25,000, the requesting Department will determine which
competitive procurement method is most practicable and advantageous to the county.

Those methods may be by:
A. Invitation to Bid (ITB);

B. Request for qualifications (RFQ) pursuant to Consultant's Competitive
Negotiation Act (CCNA) or not governed by the CCNA;

C. Request for proposals (RFP);

D. Sole source procurement;

2. Goods and services produced in the United States will be given preference whenall other
aspects in the bid selection process are equal.

3. It will be the objective of Franklin County to consolidate for purchase and bidding, all

11

Page 276




o

10.
11.

12.
13.

goods and services of a similar nature.

All competitive solicitations should include the following provisions:

A The Board of County Commissioners reserves the right to accept or reject any and
all bids, proposals, competitive or otherwise, in whole or in part, towaive
informalities in the solicitation documents, to obtain new bids, or to postpone the
bid opening pursuant to the Board's purchasing policies as they may deem in the
best interest of the county.

The period of time responses are valid after the date of the opening.

Public Entity Crimes Statement pursuant to Section 287.133(3)(a), FloridaStatutes.
The number, duration and condition of any intended renewal periods.

If predictable, an estimated time for contract award.

The basis for award.

All other requirements of the solicitationor related funding agreements.

The requesting Department will formulate specifications.

The requesting Department will formally advertise the bid.

Federally funded projects will follow Federal procurement standards in the "Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards", 2
C.F.R. Sections 200.213 and 200.317-326.

The requesting Department shall determine the date, time and location for submitting bids,
as well as the date, time and location of the Public Bid Opening.

The requesting Department will advertise the request for bids in a newspaper of general
circulation for once a week for at least two weeks prior to the opening of the bids. Large
projects with an anticipated cost of more than $100,000 (or if required by the funding
source) will also be advertised in the newspaper of a nearby metropolitan statistical area
(Panama City or Tallahassee) with daily circulation for once a week for at least two weeks
prior to the opening of the bids. Road projects must be advertised two consecutive weeks
to meet Florida Statutes requirements. Construction bid response times are also regulated
by FS 287.0525: for construction projects expected to cost more than $200,000 the
publication must be a minimum of 21 days prior to the established bid opening and a
minimum of 5 days prior to any pre-bid conference, and if the projected cost is more than
$500,000 the advertisement period is increased to 30 days prior to the established bid
opening date. The requesting Department is responsible for determining the proper
advertisement requirements and adhering to those requirements. All formal bid
solicitations will be posted electronically on the County's website.

The requesting Department will determine who will distribute bid documents.

Acceptance and Evaluation. Responses shall be accepted without alteration or correction,
except as authorized in this Manual. Responses shall be evaluated based on the
requirements set forth in the solicitation document, which may include, but not be limited
to criteria to determine acceptability such as: inspection, testing, quality, recycled or degradable
materials content, workmanship, delivery, and suitability for a particular purpose and/or
factors to determine a respondent'slevel of responsibility such as references, work history,
bonding capacity, licensure, certifications, etc. Those criteria that will affect the price and that
are to be considered in evaluation for award shall be objectively measured, such as
discounts, transportation costs, and total or life cycle costs. No criteria may be used in an
evaluation that is not set forth in the solicitation, or in this manual.

Openings will always be held in a BOCC meeting.

The requesting Department will attend the opening and will assist in reviewing the
submitted responses to ascertain the responsive, responsible respondent in accordance with

OGmMMmMoO O

12

Page 277



the solicitation document that provides the best value to the County. All responses will be
opened in public and prices will be read aloud, as applicable to the solicitation.

14. After the opening, the requesting Department will notify any respondents of any
informalities in their response. They will have 24 hours from the time of the opening to furnish
information to the requesting Department. If the opening is on a Friday,they will have until
Monday to reply. If no response is received within 24 hours of the opening, the package
will be deemed non-responsive.

15. The BOCC in conjunction with the requesting Department will recommend the contract
award.

16. The requesting Department will post the award decision, and issue a Notice of Award when
necessary, after the bidding and selection process is totally complete.

17. The requesting Department is responsible for conducting any pre-construction meeting, if
necessary, and issuing a Notice to Proceed after the full execution of any contract or
agreement for a project.

18. Solicitations may be canceled or rejected in whole or in part when it is in the bestinterests
of the County, as determined by the County Coordinator, Fiscal Manager or the Chairman.
Notice of cancellation shall be posted on the County website. The notice shall identify the
solicitation, and, where appropriate, explain that an opportunity will be given to compete
on any re-solicitation or any future procurement of similar items.

TYPES OF SOLICITATIONS

INVITATION TO BID (ITB): A written solicitation for competitive sealed bids with the title, date,
and hour of the public bid opening designated and specifically defining the commodity, group of
commaodities, or services for which bids are sought. It includes instructions prescribing all conditions
for bidding. The invitation to bid is used when the agency is capable ofspecifically defining the
scope of work for which a contractual service is required or when the agency is capable of
establishing precise specifications defining the actual commodity or group of commodities
required.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP): A solicitation of the responses for good and/or service for
which the scope of work, specifications or contractual terms and conditions cannot reasonably be
closely defined, or when the county is requesting that a qualified vendor propose goodsand/or services
or when the county determines that it is in the best interest of the county that the award be made after
determining the response that is the best value and most advantageous to the county. Evaluation of a
proposal is basedon prior established criteria which may include but may or may not be totally limited
to price.

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) is a step sometimes used in the formal process of
procuring a product or service, for example by a government agency. It is typically used as a screening
step to establish a pool of vendors (businesses or individuals to provide a product or service) that are
then qualified. In this two-step process, the response to the RFQ will describe the company or
individual's general qualifications to perform a service or supply a product (usually used for
professional services such as architectural, engineering, accounting), this response will generally will
not include specific details or price proposals. Responses to an RFQ solicitation will be opened at a
public meeting, then released to a publicly stated ranking or evaluation committee that will return with

13

Page 278



a recommendation to the Board at the following public meeting, whereas the Board would then accept
or deny the recommendation and authorize negotiation for price and/or fees.

SOLE SOURCE shall mean the only source of service or product relative to kind and availability. A
request for sole source procurement is possible, when not prohibited by the funding source. The
requesting department must provide in writing along with the request for procurement 1) a finding that
only one qualified source is available; 2) a statement that a search for alternative sources has been
made; 3) a justification of why the only source is acceptable to fit the needs of the requesting
department. The Board may negotiate with a sole source supplier under one or more of the following
circumstances: a) the needed supply or service is available from only one source/brand as determined
by the requesting department’s written justifications, b) the supply or service is wanted for
experimental trial or testing, ¢) additional supplies or services are needed to complete an ongoing task,
d) the item is a component or replacement part for which there is no commercial distributor, €)
compatibility is the overriding consideration

WRITING SPECIFICATIONS - INVITATION TO BID

1. Solicitations must include specifications that are clear, accurate, and complete. Unnecessarily
restrictive specifications or requirements that might unduly limit the number of bidders or
proposals are prohibited. The solicitation should include all documents, whether attached or
incorporated by reference that are elements of the specifications and requirements for the
solicitation.

2. Specifications are a written description of needed supplies, equipment or servicesclearly
and concisely set out in the solicitation along with other material elementsof the project.
Alternative specifications are highly discouraged.

3. There are several types of specifications that can be considered:

A. Performance Specifications
1. The results of the product are more important than the product itself.

2. Specific end product capabilities, not method of construction.

B. Descriptive Specifications
1. Describes precisely what is needed.

2. Covers every detail to the end product.

C. Brand Name Specifications
1. Specified by manufacturers name and model number.

2. A product has been determined desirable based on past performance.

D. Closed Specification
1. Two general types

a) Single Product - e.g. Compac computers
b) Multi product - e.g. Compac computers, Dell computers
2. Generally brand name specifications.

E. Open Specifications
1. All manufacturers whose product meets the performance or description

14

Page 279



specified may bid.

2. All performance specifications and all descriptive specifications are open
specifications.

3. Brand name specifications are open specifications if the phrase "or
equal” is added.

4. The phrase "or equal” establishes the brand name as a standard and allequal
products are acceptable.

F. Reference Specifications

1. The item desired is referred to by a number as established in a published
specification or standard.

2. Should use national specifications and standards.

3. Be sure to read and understand what is referenced.

4. A reference specification may include several different items, be specific.

G. Combination Specifications

1. Not possible to combine open and closed specifications.

2. Can combine performance, descriptive, and reference specifications.

3. Used in describing a product that must meet both physical andperformance
criteria.

4. Be positive the combination will produce the desired result.

The requesting Department is responsible for ensuring that the specificationsinclude
the following elements:

A.

OCOw

—IXemm

A

°ezZr

Description of the item to be purchased or a sufficient explanation of theservices
to be procured.

Dimensions, tolerance and performance expected of the item.

Reference to a sample, if any.

Bid price is to include net delivered price or no separate charges for deliveryor other
hidden cost.

The estimated quantity to be furnished by the vendor.

Time and place of delivery, and any conditions for thedelivery.

If additives to a bid are to be considered, all details must be included.

If trade-in(s) is involved, the appropriate information must be included.
Pre-qualification requirements, if any. The Prime Contractor and Subcontractor
performing work on road or drainage construction, reconstruction, or repair shall be
qualified in, under Rule Chapter 14-22, Florida Administrative Code, the following
major classes of work: 1) Flexible Paving, 2) Hot Plant-Mixed Bituminous Courses, 3)
Drainage, and 4) Grading.

Bid, performance, and construction bond requirements, depending on the goods or
services to be provided and the recommendation of the Risk Management Director.
If direct purchases will be used, the specifications should include direct purchase
procedures.

Liquidated damages, if applicable.

The date and time requested for a pre-bid conference, if applicable.

The date and time requested for a notice to proceed date, if applicable.

The position title and a brief explanation of the duties of the County's
representative(s) for the project.

15 Page 280




P. The types and estimated time frames for any inspections of the project tobe
conducted by the County's representative(s), if applicable.

EMERGENCY PURCHASES

Departments shall document any procurements exempted from the mandatory bid requirements in
the event of an emergency, because the circumstances of the delay incident in complying with such
requirements would be detrimental to the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of the county;
such emergencies shall include, but are not limited to, war, declared or undeclared; insurrection;
hurricane; flood; tornadoes or any other form of disaster or unforeseen circumstances threatening
destruction of life or damage to property. This exemption shall be in effect through any such
circumstances, including the clean-up and repair of property following such an event.

Departments are responsible for understanding additional requirements for Federal and/or State
reimbursements related to emergency purchases.

The County may enter into and utilize Mutual Aid Agreements as provided in Chapter 252, Florida
Statutes in the event of emergency situations. The County Coordinator and/or Chairman shall be
authorized to invoke the terms of the Mutual Aid Agreement.

PROFESSIONAL ARCHITECTURAL, ENGINEERING, LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECTURAL, AND LAND SURVEYING SERVICES (CCNA)

The purpose of this section is to ensure compliance with Section 287.055 FloridaStatutes,
known as the Consultants Competitive Negotiation Act (CCNA).

1. Public Announcement
It is the policy of the County to publicly announce all requirements for professional
architectural, engineering, landscape architectural, land surveying, and mapping services, and
to negotiate such contracts on the basis of demonstrated competence and qualifications at
fair and reasonable prices. In the procurement of such services, the Board may require
firms to submit a statement of qualifications, performance data, and other information
related to the performance of professional services.

2. Scope of Project Requirements
A For specific projects, the County office requesting the professional services shall

produce written project requirements indicating the nature and scope of the
professional services needed by the office, including but not limited to the

following:

1) the general purpose of the service or study;

2) the objectives of the study or service;

3) estimated period of time needed for the service or thestudy;

4) the estimated cost of the service or study;

5) whether the proposed study or service would or would not duplicateany

16

Page 281




prior or existing study or service; and
6) the desired qualifications, listed in order of importance, applicable tothe
scope and nature of the services requested.

B. For Continuing Supply Services, the County office requesting the professional
services shall produce written project requirements indicating the nature and
scope of the professional services needed by the office, including but not limited
to the following:

1) the general purpose of the service or study;

2) estimated period of time needed for the service or thestudy;

3) the estimated cost of the service or study;

4) the desired qualifications , listed in order of importance, applicable to the
scope and nature of the services requested.

3. Review of Project Requirements
The requesting Department shall review the scope of project requirements and prepare a

draft Request for Qualifications (RFQ). The draft RFQ shall be submitted to the Board for
consideration and revision, as may be needed, prior to public distribution of the RFQ.

4, Distribution of RFQ

The requesting Department shall distribute the RFQ in accordance with standard
Procedures including publication of legal notice and provide notification of the dateand
time when such proposals are due.

5. Exemptions
This section shall not apply to a professional service contract for a project where the basic

construction cost is estimated by the agency to be less than the threshold amount provided in
s. 287.055, Florida Statutes, or for a planning or study activitywhen the fee for professional
services is estimated by the agency to be less thanthe threshold amount provided in s.
287.055, Florida Statutes, or in cases of validpublic emergency so certified by the County
Coordinator and/or Chairman.

This section shall not apply to any requirement for professional services if a continuing
contract is in effect and a determination is made to utilize the continuing contract to obtain
such services in accordance with 287.055, Florida Statutes.

6. Evaluation
The following language shall be used in its substantial form in solicitations whereevaluations
are required. The solicitation document shall specify evaluation procedures.

A Membership of all Evaluation Committees shall be composed of the Franklin
County Commissioners or designees.

B. Public Meetings shall be in accordance with Florida Statute 286.011.

C. Contact with the Evaluation Committee. Members of the Evaluation Committee are
prohibited from discussing a project with any professional or professional firm that
may submit a proposal during the procurement process, except in formal
committee meetings.

D. Evaluation of Proposals. Only written responses of statements of qualifications,

17 Page 282




performance data, and other data received in the Clerk's office by the publicized
submission time and date shall be evaluated.

The initial ranking of proposals is based upon the weighted criteria in the
solicitation.

Presentations/Interviews. The Evaluation Committee may choose to conduct
formal presentations/interviews with firms prior to final ranking.

Final Ranking. The Evaluation Committee shall use the ordinal process to rank the
firms. The respondents shall be listed in order of preference. The list of best-
qualified persons shall be forwarded to the County Coordinator or Board, as
appropriate, for approval prior to beginning contract negotiations.

Negotiation
Contract negotiations may be conducted by the Department or by a Negotiation
Committee to be determined by the County Commissioners or designee.

A.

Negotiation Committee. Membership of the Negotiation Committee may include:

1) Director of the user Department or designee,

2) County Attorney or designee.

Negotiation. The Negotiator(s) shall negotiate a contract with the firm considered
to be the most qualified to provide the services at compensation and upon terms which
the Negotiator(s) determines to be fair and reasonable to the County. In making
this decision, the Negotiator(s) shall take into account the estimated value, the
scope, the complexity, and the professional nature of the services to be rendered.
Should the Negotiator(s) be unable to negotiate a satisfactory contract with the firm
considered to bethe most qualified, negotiations with that firm shall be formally
terminated. The Negotiator(s) shall then undertake negotiations with the second
most qualified firm. Failing accord with the second most qualified firm, the
Negotiator(s) shall formally terminate negotiations, and shall then undertake
negotiations with the third most qualified firm. Should the Negotiator(s) be unable
to negotiate a satisfactory contract with any of the selected firms, the Selection
Committee shall select additional firms in order of their competence and
qualifications, and the Negotiator(s) shall continue negotiations in accordance with
this Section until an agreement is reachedor until a determination has been made
not to contract for such services.

PIGGYBACK

When not prohibited by the funding source, departments may request to piggyback on
contracts for goods and services with other governmental entities. The following must be
submitted as a part of the request and specifications package:

1.

A copy of the other agency’s solicitation to include the awarded vendor's
submittal.
A copy of the other agency's Purchase Order or contract and expiration date.

A letter from the awarded vendor, offering to honor the same prices under the same terms
and conditions as indicated in the other agency's solicitation and subsequent contract.
Verification from the other agency that the vendor is performing satisfactorily.

18

Page 283



PROCUREMENT UNDER FEDERAL AWARDS

Procurement of goods and services whose costs are charged to federal awards are subject to all of the specific
purchasing policies of the funding organization. The funding agreement will be reviewed to identify any
special requirements for the procurement or contract. In addition, procurements associated with Federal
awards are subject to the following supplemental policies:

1.

2.

o~

10.

Avoid acquisition of unne3cessary or duplicative items. Consideration will be given to consolidating
or breaking out procurements to obtain a more economical purchase.

Where appropriate, an analysis will be made of lease versus purchase alternatives, and any other
appropriate analysis to determine the most economical approach.

Consider entering into state and local intergovernmental agreements or inter-entity agreements where
appropriate for procurement or use of common or shared goods and services, and using Federal excess
and surplus property in lieu of purchasing new equipment and property whenever such use is feasible
and reduces project costs.

Consider the use of value engineering on construction projects in excess of $1,500,000.

Make all procurement files available for inspection upon request by a Federal awarding agency, the
pass-through agency, and any other state or federal entity or auditor with an interest in such
procurement.

For all contracts, require the contractor to certify in writing that they have not been suspended or
disharred from doing business with any federal agency.

Perform a cost or price analysis in connection with every procurement action in excess of the
Simplified Acquisition Threshold ($150,000) including contract modifications. The method and
degree of analysis is dependent on the facts surrounding the particular procurement situation, but as
a starting point, the County will make independent estimates before receiving bids or proposals.
Take all necessary affirmative steps to assure that minority businesses, women’s business enterprises,
and labor surplus area firms are used when possible and appropriate. Steps shall include:

A. Placing qualified small and minority businesses and women’s business enterprises on solicitation
lists

B. Assuring that small and minority business, and women’s business enterprise are solicited whenever
they are potential sources

C. Dividing total requirements, when economically feasible, into smaller tasks or quantities to permit
maximum participation by small and minority business, and women’s business enterprise. This shall
not be used to evade advertising requirements.

D. Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirements permits, which encourage participation
by small and minority business, and women’s business enterprises.

E. Using the services and assistance, as appropriate, of such organizations as the Small Business
Administration and the Minority Business Development Agency of the Department of Commerce,
and obtaining information from the Florida Office of Supplier Diversity (and other sources if
appropriate) to develop solicitation lists.

F. Requiring the prime contractor, if subcontractors are to be let, to take the affirmative steps listed
here, including use of the County’s minority/woman-owned businesses solicitation list.

Community Development Block Grants and other grants funded by the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development through the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968 include Section
3requirements. The appropriate Section 3 actions must be taken in soliciting participation by Section
3 contractors/subcontractors where applicable.

If applicable, the County and its contractors must comply with section 6002 of the Solid Waste
Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act. The requirements of
section 6002 include procuring items designated in guidelines of the Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA) at 40 CFR part 247 that contain the highest percentage of recovered materials practical,

19

Page 284



consistent with maintaining a satisfactory level of competition, where the purchase price of the item
exceeds $10,000 or the value of the quantity acquired during the preceding fiscal year exceeded
$10,0000; procuring solid waste management service in a manner that maximizes energy and resource
recovery; and establishing an affirmative procurement program for procurement of recovered
materials identified in the EPA guidelines. This requirement does not apply to private parties who
receive federal funds through the County. The county shall review proposed construction and/or
needed supplies/materials to determine whether or not items are contained on the EPA list of
designated items, and whether the potential purchase meets the threshold of $10,000 (current purchase
or preceding fiscal year totals). If the threshold is met, purchase/contract specifications shall include
the recovered materials requirements.

11. Profit shall be negotiated as a separate element of the price for each contract in which there is no price
competition and in all cases where cost analysis is performed. To establish a fair and reasonable
profit, consideration must be given to the complexity of the work to be performed, the risk borne by
the contractor, the contractor’s investment, the amount of subcontracting, the quality of its record of
past performance, and industry profit rates in the surrounding geographical area for similar work.

12. The cost plus a percentage of cost and percentage of construction cost methods of contracting must
not be used.

13. A time and materials type contract may be used only after a determination that no other contract is
suitable and if the contract includes a ceiling price that the contractor exceeds at its own risk. A high
degree of oversight is required for this type of contract. Time and materials type contract means a
contract whose cost to the County is the sum of the actual cost of materials and direct labor hours
charged at fixed hourly rates that reflect wages, general and administrative expenses and profit.

14. Costs incurred or cost estimates included in negotiated prices must be allowable for the County to
pay under federal subpart E — Cost principles, or such other standard that may be approved by the
funding agency.

15. For construction contracts in excess of the Simplified Acquisition Threshold as listed in 2 CFR
200.88, contracts shall include the following:

A. A bid guarantee from each bidder equivalent to five percent of the bid price. The “bid
guarantee” must consist of a firm commitment such as bid bond, certified check, or other negotiable
instrument accompanying a bid as assurance that the bidder will, upon acceptance of the bid,
execute such contractual documents as may be required within the time specified.

B. A performance bond on the part of the contract or 100% of the contract price; and

C. A payment bond on the part of the contractor for 100% of the contract price

D. A liquidated damages clause establishing a predetermined amount that must be paid if the
contractor fails to perform as promised.

PROVISIONS INCLUDED IN ALL FEDRALLY-FUNDED CONTRACTS

The CONTRACTOR and its subcontractors must follow the provisions, as applicable, as set
forth in 2 C.F.R. §200.326 Contract provisions and Appendix Il to 2 C.F.R. Part 200, as
amended, including but not limited to:

1. Remedies: All contracts in excess of the small purchase threshold fixed at 41 U.S.C. 403 (11)
(currently $150,000) shall contain contractual provisions or conditions that allow for administrative,
contractual, or legal remedies in instances in which a contractor violates or breaches the contract terms.

2. Termination: All contracts in excess of $10,000 shall contain suitable provisions for termination by
the County for cause and for convenience, including the manner by which termination shall be effected
and the basis for settlement. In addition, such contracts shall describe the conditions under which the

contract may be terminated for default as well as conditions where the contract may be terminated due

20 Page 285



to circumstances beyond the control of the contractor.

3. Equal Employment Opportunity: All contracts shall contain a provision requiring compliance
with E.O. 11246 Relating to ‘Equal Employment Opportunity,” as amended by E.O. 11375,
‘Amending Executive Order 11246 Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity,” and as supplemented
by regulations at 41 CFR part 60, ‘Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal
Employment Opportunity, Department of Labor.

4. Davis-Bacon Act: as amended (40 U.S.C. §83141-3148). When required by Federal

program legislation, which includes emergency Management Preparedness Grant Program,
Homeland Security Grant Program, Nonprofit Security Grant Program, Tribal Homeland

Security Grant Program, Port Security Grant Program and Transit Security Grant Program, all
prime construction contracts in excess of $2,000 awarded by non-Federal entities must comply
with the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U .S.C. §83141-3144, and 883146-3148) as supplemented by
Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 5, "Labor Standards Provisions Applicable to
Contracts Covering Federally Financed and Assisted Construction™). In accordance with the
statute, contractors must be required to pay wages to laborers and mechanics at a rate not less

than the prevailing wages specified in a wage determination made by the Secretary of Labor. In
addition, contractors must be required to pay wages not Jess than once a week. If applicable, the
COUNTY must place a current prevailing wage determination issued by the Department of Labor in
each solicitation. The decision to award a contract or subcontract must be conditioned upon the
acceptance of the wage determination. The COUNTY must report all suspected or reported violations
to the Federal awarding agency. When required by Federal program legislation, which includes
emergency Management Preparedness Grant Program, Homeland Security Grant Program,
Nonprofit Security Grant Program, Tribal Homeland Security Grant Program, Port Security

Grant Program and Transit Security Grant Program (it does not apply to other FEMA grant and
cooperative agreement programs, including the Public Assistance Program), the contractors must
also comply with the Copeland "Anti-Kickback™ Act (40 U. S.C. § 3145), as supplemented by
Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 3, "'Contractors and Subcontractors on Public
Building or Public Work Financed in Whole or in Part by Loans or Grants from the United
States"). As required by the Act, each contractor or subrecipient is prohibited from inducing, by
any means, any person employed in the construction, completion, or repair of public work, to

give up any part of the compensation to which he or she is otherwise entitled. The COUNTY must
report all suspected or reported violations to the Federal awarding agency.

(1) Contractor. The contractor shall comply with 18 U.S.C. § 874, 40 U.S.C. § 3145, and the
requirements of 29 C.F .R. pt. 3 as may be applicable, which are incorporated by reference into
this contract.

(2) Subcontracts. The contractor or subcontractor shall insert in any subcontracts the clause
above and such other clauses as the FEMA may by appropriate instructions require, and also a
clause requiring the subcontractors to include these clauses in any lower tier subcontracts. The
prime contractor shall be responsible for the compliance by any subcontractor or lower tier
subcontractor with all of these contract clauses.

(3) Breach. A breach of the contract clauses above may be grounds for termination of the
contract, and for debarment as a contractor and subcontractor as provided in 29 C.F.R. § 5.12.

5. Compliance with Copeland Act Requirements: Construction contracts shall include a provision
for compliance with the Copeland “Anti-Kickback” Act (40 U.S.C. 3145), as supplemented by
Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 3). The Act provides that each contractor or sub

21

Page 286



recipient must be prohibited from inducing, by any means, any person employed in the construction,
completion or repair of public work, to give up any part of the compensation to which he or she is
otherwise entitled. The non-Federal entity must report all suspected or reported violations to the
Federal awarding agency.

6. Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards_Act (40 U.S.C. 3701-3708). Where
applicable, which includes all FEMA grant and cooperative agreement programs, all contracts
awarded by the COUNTY in excess of $100,000 that involve the employment of mechanics or
laborers must comply with 40 U.S.C.88 3702 and 3704, as supplemented by Department of
Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 5). Under 40 U.S.C. §3702 of the Act, each contractor must
compute the wages of every mechanic and laborer on the basis of a standard work week of 40
hours. Work in excess of the standard work week is permissible provided that the worker is
compensated at a rate of not less than one and a half times the basic rate of pay for all hours
worked in excess of 40 hours in the work week. The requirements of 40 U.S.C. 3704 are
applicable to construction work and provide that no laborer or mechanic must be required to
work in surroundings or under working conditions which are unsanitary, hazardous or dangerous.
These requirements do not apply to the purchases of supplies or materials or articles ordinarily
available on the open market, or contracts for 5 transportation or transmission of intelligence.

7. Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement. If the Federal award

meets the definition of “funding agreement" under 37 CFR §401.2 (a) and the recipient or
subrecipient wishes to enter into a contract with a small business firm or nonprofit organization
regarding the substitution of parties, assignment or performance of experimental, developmental,
or research work under that "funding agreement," the recipient or subrecipient must comply with
the requirements of 37 CFR Part 401, "Rights to Inventions Made by Nonprofit Organizations
and Small Business Firms Under Government Grants, Contracts and Cooperative Agreements,"
and any implementing regulations issued by the awarding agency.

8. Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act

(33 U.S.C. 1251-1387). Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders or
regulations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. §887401-7671 q) and the Federal
Water Pollution Control Act as amended (33 U.S.C. 88 1251-1387) and will report violations to
FEMA and the Regional Office of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). The Clean Air
Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 U.S.C. 1251-
1387), as amended-applies to Contracts and subgrants of amounts in excess of $150,000.

9. Debarment and Suspension (Executive Orders 12549 and 12689)-A contract award

(see 2 CFR 180.220) must not be made to parties listed on the government-wide exclusions in
the System for Award Management (SAM), in accordance with the OMB guidelines at 2 CFR
180 that implement Executive Orders 12549 (3 CFR part 1986 Comp., p. 189) and 12689 (3 CFR
part 1989 Comp., p. 235), "Debarment and Suspension.” SAM Exclusions contains the names of
parties debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded by agencies, as well as parties declared
ineligible under statutory or regulatory authority other than Executive Order 12549.

10. Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 U.S.C. | 352)-Contractors that apply or bid

for an award exceeding $100,000 must file the required certification (Attached hereto as Exhibit
"1 ). Each tier certifies to the tier above that it will not and has not used Federal appropriated
funds to pay any person or organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of any agency, a member of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an
employee of a member of Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant or

22

Page 287



any other award covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352. Each tier must also disclose any lobbying with nonfederal
funds that takes place in connection with obtaining any Federal award. Such disclosures
are forwarded from tier to tier up to the non-Federal award.

11. Compliance with Procurement of recovered materials as set forth in 2 CFR §

200.322. CONTRACTOR must comply with section 6002 of the Solid Waste disposal Act, as
amended, by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act. The requirements of Section 6002
include procuring only items designated in guidelines of the Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA) at 40 CFR part 247 that contain the highest percentage of recovered materials practicable,
consistent with maintaining a satisfactory level of competition, where the purchase price of the
item exceeds $10,000 or the value of the quantity acquired during the preceding fiscal year
exceeded $10,000; procuring solid waste management_ services in a manner that maximizes
energy and resource recovery; and establishing an affirmative procurement program for
procurement of recovered materials 6 identified in the EPA guidelines.

12. Acknowledgement of FEMA funding. Financial assistance from FEMA will be used

to at least partially fund the Agreement. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all applicable
federal laws, regulations, and executive orders, as well as FEMA policies, procedures, and
directives.

Other Federal Requirements:
13. Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended (ADA) - The CONTRACTOR
will comply with all the requirements as imposed by the ADA, the regulations of the Federal
government issued thereunder, and the assurance by the CONTRACTOR pursuant thereto.

14. Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Policy and Obligation - It is the policy of

the COUNTY that DBE's, as defined in 49 C.F.R. Part 26, as amended, shall have the opportunity to
participate in the performance of contracts financed in whole or in part with COUNTY funds under
this Agreement. The DBE requirements of applicable federal and state laws and regulations

apply to this Agreement. The COUNTY and its CONTRACTOR agree to ensure that DBE's have the
opportunity to participate in the performance of this Agreement. In this regard, all recipients and
contractors shall take all necessary and reasonable steps in accordance with 2 C.F .R. § 200.321 (
as set forth in detail below), applicable federal and state laws and regulations to ensure that the
DBE's have the opportunity to compete for and perform contracts. The COUNTY and the
CONTRACTOR and subcontractors shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national

origin or sex in the award and performance of contracts, entered pursuant to this Agreement.

2 C.F.R. 8200.321 CONTRACTING WITH SMALL AND MINORITY BUSINESSES,
WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES, AND LABOR SURPLUS AREA FIRMS

a. If the CONTRACTOR, with the funds authorized by this Agreement, seeks to subcontract
goods or services, then, in accordance with 2 C.F.R. 8200.321, the CONTRACTOR shall take
the following affirmative steps to assure that minority businesses, women's business enterprises,
and labor surplus area firms are used whenever possible.

b. Affirmative steps must include:
(1) Placing qualified small and minority businesses and women's business enterprises on
solicitation lists;

(2) Assuring that small and minority businesses, and women's business enterprises are
solicited whenever they are potential sources;
23

Page 288



(3) Dividing total requirements, when economically feasible, into smaller tasks or
guantities to permit maximum participation by small and minority businesses, and women's
business enterprises;

(4) Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirement permits, which encourage
participation by small and minority businesses, and women's business enterprises;

(5) Using the services and assistance, as appropriate, of such organizations as the Small
Business Administration and the Minority Business Development Agency of the Department of
Commerce.

(6) Requiring the Prime contractor, if subcontractor are to be let, to take the affirmative
steps listed in paragraph (1) through (5) of this section.

15. The Contractor shall utilize the U.S. Department of Homeland Security’s E-Verify
system to verify the employment eligibility of aJl new employees hired by the Contractor during
the term of the Contract and shall expressly require any subcontractors performing work or
providing services pursuant to the Contract to likewise utilize the U.S. Department of Homeland
Security's E-Verify system to verify the employment eligibility of all new employees hired by
the subcontractor during the Contract term.

16. - If attached, the CONTRACTOR is bound by the terms and conditions of the
Federally-Funded Subaward and Grant Agreement between COUNTY and the F]orida Division of
Emergency Management (Division).

17. - The CONTRACTOR shall hold the Division and COUNTY harmless against all claims
of whatever nature arising out of the CONTRACTOR's performance of work under this
Agreement, to the extent allowed and required by law.

18. Federal False Claims Act (31 USC 883729-3733) & Administrative Remedies for

False Claims. The Federal False Claims Act ("FCA™) (31 USC §83729-3733) provides, in

pertinent part, as follows. Any person who : i. knowingly presents, or causes to be presented, a

false or fraudulent claim for payment or approval; ii. knowingly makes, uses, or causes to be

made or used, a fa]se record or statement material to a false or fraudulent claim; iii. conspires to
commit a violation of any of the subparagraphs listed here; iv. has possession, custody, or control

of property or money used, or to be used, by the Government and knowingly delivers, or causes

to be delivered, less than all of that money or property; v. is authorized to make or deliver a
document certifying receipt of property used, or to be used, by the Government and, intending to
defraud the Government, makes or delivers the receipt without completely knowing that the
information on the receipt is true; vi. knowingly buys, or receives as a pledge of an obligation or
debt, public property from an officer or employee of the Government, or a member of the Armed
Forces, who lawfully may not sell or pledge property; or vii. knowingly makes, uses, or causes to

be made or used, a false record or statement material to an obligation to pay or transmit money

or property to the Government, or knowingly conceals or knowingly and improperly avoids or
decreases an obligation to pay or transmit money or property to the Government. is liable to the
United States Government for a civil penalty of not less than $5,000 and not more than $10,000.
as adjusted by the Federal Civil Penalties Inflation Adjustment Act of 1990 (28 U.S.C. 2461 ); 1
plus 3 times the amount of damages which the Government sustains because of the act of that
person. CONTRACTOR acknowledges that 31 USC Chapter 38. 8§ 3801 - 3812 applies to
claims made under the Agreement. If CONTRACTOR submits a claim that it knows is false or
contains false information, the agency receiving the claim may impose a penalty of up to $5,000

24 Page 289



for each claim. The agency may also recover twice the amount of the claim.

19. The Federal Government is not a party to the Agreement and is not subject to any
obligations or liabilities to the COUNTY, CONTRACTOR, or any other party pertaining to any
matter resulting from the Agreement.

20. Use of DHS Seal, Logo, and Flags. CONTRACTOR must obtain permission from

the DHS FAO, prior to using the DHS seal(s), logos, crests or reproductions of flags or
likenesses of DHS agency officials, including the use of the United States Coast Guard seal,
logo, crests or reproductions of flags or likenesses of Coast Guard officials.

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

The requestor shall determine what insurance and conditions will be provided based on the type
of goods or services to be procured. Generally, any of the following insurance requirements may
be included in acontract:

1 Hold Harmless and Indemnification Agreement
2. Loss Control Provisions
3. Drug Free Work Place Requirements: It is the policy of the Board to provide a Drug- Free

Workplace for all County employees. To that extent, all individuals or organizations
desiring to do business with the County are required to have a substance abuse policy
subject to the same rules of conduct and tests as the employees of the Calhoun County
Commission.

4 General, Automobile and Excess or Umbrella Liability Coverage

5. General Liability Coverage

6. Products/Completed Operations

7 Business Auto Liability Coverage

8. Excess or Umbrella Liability Coverage

9. Property Coverage for Leases

10. Commercial General Liability Increased General Aggregate Limit

11. Liquor Liability

12. Owners Protective Liability Coverage

13. Builders Risk Coverage

14. Installation Floater Coverage

15. Motor Truck Cargo Coverage

16. Contractor's Equipment Coverage

17. Fidelity/Dishonesty Coverage

18. Garage Liability Coverage

19. Garage keepers Coverage

20. Watercraft Liability Coverage

21. Aircraft Liability Coverage

22. Pollution/Environmental Impairment Liability Coverage

23. United States Longshoremen and Harbor workers Act Coverage

24, Jones Act Coverage Endorsement

25. Professional Liability, Malpractice and/or Errors or Omissions

25 Page 290



FLORIDA PROMPT PAYMENT ACT

Payment for all purchases by the County shall be made in a timely manner in accordance with the
provisions of the "Local Government Prompt Payment Act," sections 218.70 - 218.79, Florida Statutes.

INVOICES
An invoice submitted to the Clerk's Finance Office for payment shall qualify for payment when

the invoice and sufficient supporting documentation is accompanied by the acknowledgement or
affirmation of receipt of goods, services, account codes and departmental approval signatures.

26

Page 291



APPLICAMNT

Lang and Recreatan Grants Soectlan
Flarida Recrration Davelnpment Assistznce Program [FROAP
FY¥2d22 2023 Reccmmended Friority List

PROJECT NAME

SMALL ACQUISITION PROJECTS

COUNTY

AMOLUNT

REQUESTELD

TIE
BERELKER

aMALL ACQUISITON TRTAL % =
LARGE DEVELOFPMENT PROUECTSE

T Nt iinmer:H e e e OEine: RaarRafine Enlk s soncapon | 107 i
Elomets

g JEN il e e Lk Hlamsad Tiai) Pulk 5 20000000 | 108 0
Mzture Park Expsnsion
Bert Wintzrs PRk

3 |Palm Besrh S . Falm Bzach |5 200,000.00 101 1]

e L Feleare apment Praject L et
Ciny o Wit
g JrAReEan Haaglan Fark 1nprove ments Breward | % zoocooou | S u
Nlans

5 |Sity of Coral Gablas E'F':ri Readbeighberheod MemiDade |E 200,.00000| o7 O

G ity of Biramar Hu ntirggzcn Park, South Broward 5 20000000 a4 0

7 |Cily of Paiklamd Libe Ly Paik hmpiowernsnls Bromeaid b 203 Cac.cn d2 0

g [City of Mrir-na Jennincgs Field Pars Jrcksan 5 203 Cac.ea a2 1]

Y ety ot Crlard LAk Lk Grange |5 ouropau | Eo 1
Resricnd .icn

10 |Libarty Geunty Metarems Fefl Bxpeinsion Liberky £ 2oo0cocon| e 0
Improwvernenta ]

11 it of Flantatian Fine |sland Fark, Browward S 2043 GG Br 0 Page 292

Pags 1 nf 10



& 1 ANDUNT TIE
AFFLICANT FROGIECT MAME COURTY REQUESTED BRELHER
. o Talede & Alava P TTTIPT [
12 ['Zily ol Goral Gabales Meighbaracd Park Fd wrni-Oade | o 200,000,000 ] 1
12 |City of Hollywond El;;t Sk sl Broward | & 20000000 | o8 2
14 |ty of Aventura Fournlors Park FMamiDade |5 20302000 32 1
15 |Cily of Cassslberny  ["Wheal Park® - Phazwe 1 SRl g 203 Coc.co 53 2
16 |City of Gainesryills Forest Park Improvernents lachusz 5203 Cac.eq Bs 3
: L

17 |Eity ol Mis i Dougy [FEACH Wisk Park [ umi-Dade | 5 20000000 | 55 4

Improuaments
18 |City of Danie Beazh [Mullikin Park Broowarrd 5 203 Cac.ca B4 1]
18 [City of Lake Alfred  |Central Park Fhage 1 Fuolk 5 203 003C.00 B2 1]
20 |Pzrscu Gourily Waldigrs Mamocigl Paik Pazco a 182 400.60 g1 ]
1 |Giky of Qkerchnare |Cetlemen's Sl are Nkeechobse | & 2000 G0N 0N Al 1
52 |oit ol Heines it [1ers & Wiley Fiekd Fulk 5 163107.50 | 5O v,

Fenowaticns
an Willage ol Palmesle  [Paline.lu Bay Park [ Ami-Dade | & 20000000 Bl 5

By lImprewermnentz  Phase 1

24 |y of Lakezland Lake Crage Fark Folk 5 20300000 S0 4
25 |citperCapeicom). |=bT Moo Raik Lea 5 2o0co000| Fa D

Developrent Project

Pe[tge 293

Pags 7 nf 10



ANDUNT TIE
AFFLICANT FROGIECT MAME COURTY
o REQUESTELD BREAHER
ag |V ofLaudemale o vub Paik Growawd |5 11250000 77 1
Lakas
o Cily ol Salalliles Deescde Fauradlian Cornales Erevar 5 112.500.00 -7 5
Reaca lmprorrernrnts
25 |Charotte County Laka Botty Charlotte 5 20300000 4 1
29 |Fianklin Gounly Mgl Bk Fiarhlin |5 20000000| 74 2
Improweinents
20 |Ciby of Miami Beaca |Miami Eeach Skate Park Mimmi Dade | & 200 000.00 74 3
oL Towin of Grange Fel: Bradley Cansansation Thry S 200.Can.on - ]
Park Fartk.
22 |Fighlands Cnuncy mlemarial Trail head Park Highland= 5153 46000 2 2
251 Playgrouind
23 [Franklin County Improwvernents &t Linkthouse Franklin 5 200,CO0.00 72 3
Fark.
24 Ll olBlintic Onrdr Ptk Trnpe cwsarner Ls Sl 4 183 50000 T ]
BeRc:
TWP Jicnic
A4 ik of Erankswilla Fariliti=a'R estronn Hernaada S5 112 EAGan T n
Hanenesien Brojes
. ey - |Washiaglon Nark
ag [MISTHERIIN feitristion Phis 1 MurniDade |5 200co0o0 | &8¢ 0
Be=ac :
Fleygraund Constructior
Sun 'n Leks of Zun N Lake= of Sebkring
17 | Galxing Fain Recreation Sontor Highlands 5 20000000 G 0
Imprwaernsnl Districl | Playyiound
a5 Villege .nf lelands= Zreen Turtle Hamimnaok T p— & 00 Caoon 57 q
15 larrkarada Iprearcrchts
29 [Cily ol Wheslon Wit lon Reyional Par Broweand b 203 Can.cn g 2
PTge 294

Pags 3 nf 10



& | ANDUNT TIE
AFFLICANT FROGIECT MAME COURTY REQUESTED BRELHER
A0 |Sily ol Woslan Gl Fus Paik Oromsad v 203 Cac.on o g
41 |Pinellas Courty Sabit Teiglor Eanwluclisie Finella= | & 20000000 | &7 4
Flaynrnund Frjnipment
Towin of Lake Clarke |Somrunity Park Picklehall a o
42 Sor o Gt Prejoet Palm Beach |50 112.5Q0.00 G 1
45 Cily ol Salallile Spoils & Bociculicn Histaii 5 200.C00.00 55 5
Berca Comples hmprovemeants
klarthern FRlm
44 [Deac Sounly Flitazal Dowdealk Fulm Dough | b 203,C00.00 Tz 0
Irprpwemsnt Cistrict
City of Caps Fatrintz Park Flay o -
0 el BRI Brovard | § 7500000 | &0 I
Cangya | ard Pad Way
A5 |Cily of Coupen Cily  |Flaminga Park Miamni-Oade |5 112 S00.00 ti ]
47 |assan Conrhy Tritwtary Fark Massq.1 520 GOk en &7 n
45 |city of Mowberry | Cccessible Plaground Machua S 10500000 | 54 0
Equiiprnsnt
LARGE DEVELOPMEMNT TOTAL § 0,871,387.50
S5MALL DEVELOPMERNT PROIECETS
1 [Suweanined Sounly Eisl Saleral Hang LI 1718 4 S0,C000.00 a1 ]
ZportsPlex
2 |Ciby of Live Cak Baker Fark SLavannee L &1 Cac.2a ao 1]
3 |Gl ol Slerenl Fchilon Roeorcalivn Sonle Ltk o =d Ca0.o0 ar 1

Pagad nf 110

Page 295



APFPLICAMNT FROIECT MAME COUNTY REIHI;:JEI;L;EI"-EF o EHI-EI-JIJLEHE R
4 Sl ol | Rallyecid Fuintizana Zuk Oruead a =d Cac.G0 a7 2
5 |City of Live OAk fralen Park SuwRNNER g &Jd Cac.o B 1]
B |[Okeochobee County gfc?;;:;}lf;m'}’;iﬁgzk o | Gkocchobes | s s0coc00 | 34 0
T [Cilw of Sl Marks W'akul 3 Riwen Pauk Phase | YWakulla 3 Sd COc.0 53 1
g  |City of Fellzmere Seninr Leanue Fark Indian Fiwer | & S Cac.oo B3 2
8 [Tuwn ol Allha ﬁﬁ'ﬁfzfmk Ll Culbcun |5  s0CoDO0 | 80 1
10 |Ciby of Lnngraacd Shadow Hill Park seminale L &d CO0.C0 BC 2
11 |Suwannee Sounty |Freadorn Pard SLRNARNRE & &1 Coo.od = 1]
12 Willage of Wellinglon [Slaimlxo Paik Palim Bagch | 3 Sd COc.0 ) ]
13 |City of Kissirmmes Z?;:::ngﬂm S Cmreala | & SNCODon | 74 1
14 [Cily ol Opa-Lecky  |Ingiam Fark Browsad b =d Can.gn T4 2
15 |[Dkpechobss Gounby [Soar-Givic Geanlen Okpechiobey | 5 =d 0o0.o0 e 1
16 [Ciby of TAmMarae GEJd 2an Fark Broward L SJ Cac.2a 73 2
17 |Gty ol Kai Jand ::Li::l';;ﬂg Penk Ourgs y  socooon | TE 0
Pe[tge 296

Paga & nf 10



532 HALFF

ADDITIONAL SERVICES AUTHORIZATION

Submitted To:

Project:

1/3/2022

Mark C Curenton

Caunty Planner

Frankhin County

33 Market Street, Suite 203
Apalackicola, Flonda 32320

CR 30 from Thirteen Mile Road to US 98

Authorization Mo, 1
Project No.: TBD

Bien Sullvan, PE

Hallf Associates, inc.
2507 Callyway Road
Swite 100
Tallahasses, FL 32303

Services: The following tasks that have been requested in connection with the above project are considered
o b beyond the onginal scope of work and our onginal Agreement dated _10/15/2019 .

1. Modify completed plans and Contract Documents to incorporate a Bid Alternate. The Base Bid will be
maintained to constnuct the entire 5.2 mile projedt as previowly designed. An “AReraate A™ will be developed
to reduce the project limits to approximately 3.5 miles beginning 3t Thineen Mile Road. The bidders will be

reguired o complete bath the Bave Bid and the Bed Alternate.

Method of Billings/Payments: Lump Sum (% Complete Plus Reimbursable Expenies)

Additional Service Request Fees: 53,500.00

This Agreement conilitutes our understanding of the required Addtional Services and our relationship
under this project, and may only be modified in writing, signed by both parties. All other tenms and
conditions contained in our original Agreement signed by the Parties and/or dated 1071572019, and amy/all
amandments relating thedeto and extcuted by the Partied since the said date will remain in effect. The
signature below authorizes the work berein described and does 30 on behalf of the Sgnatory and on behalf
of the Owner of the land or property upon which the work is 10 be performed and warrants that he/she has
authority 1o sgn this Agreement on behalf of the Signatory and on behalf of the Owner of the Land.

HALFF ASSDCIATES, INC.

PAdL-

1 Sullevan, PE 1/3/2022
Manager

Mark e 10y 1/3/2002
Operations Manager

Accepted and Approved by:
Frankiin County Board of County Commissioners

Signature:
Marme:

Tithe:

Page 297



FIRST AMENDMENT TO
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO FRANKLIN UFAFAS EXTENSION SERVICVE
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (hercinafter AGREEMENT is made and entered
into this First day of October 2021 by and between Franklin County, a political subdivision of
the State of Florida (hereinafler “COUNTY™), and the University of Florida Board of Trustees, a
public body corporate of the State of Florida (hereinafter “UNIVERSITY™), (hereinafter, when
referred to individually as “Party™ or collectively as “Parties™).

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Partics have previously entered into an AGREEMENT dated May 01, 2007
whereby the purpose of this AGREEMENT is 1o specify the terms under which cach the
UNIVERSITY and COUNTY will contribute to personnel, educational, technical and research
information to Extension Services in the County; and

WHEREAS, the Parties wish to establish their respective responsibilities regarding funding
Extension Faculty personnel; and

WHEREAS, the Parties here 1o desire 1o execute this First Amendment and Modification to the
AGREEMENT.
NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties herby agree as follows:

1. The term of this Amendment is agreed 1o be from October 1, 2021, through September
30, 2025.

[ ]

. The Parties hereto agree to a Cost Reimbursable AGREEMENT as outlined in Article V-
Funding and Payments below. This supersedes all prior commilments with respect to this
subject matier hereol.

3. Except as set forth in this First Amendment and Modification, the AGREEMENT 15
unaffected and shall continue in full force and effect in accordance with its terms.

ARTICLEV

FUNDING AND PAYMENTS

I. COUNTY agrees to pay UNIVERSITY the total sum as indicated on Exhibit A in
support of salary and fringe benefit expenses. This total sum is based upon known
current salary cost at the time of Exhibit A development and could be modified
subsequently if estimates were not sufficient to cover actual costs. This
AGREEMENT is cost reimbursable.

. Salaries outlines on Exhibit A will be modified and submitted to COUNTY annually
by the UNIVERSITY by September 1 5%, Exhibit A is an estimate of projection salary
Page 298



and fringe expenses for the year and shall not require a separate written addendum to
this AGREEMENT in order to implement annual changes in salaries and related
fringe benefits. Actual expenses may vary during the vear due to vacancies, midyear
promotions, new hires, unexpected changes in fnnge benelit costs and other
UNIVERSITY adjustments as indicated in Article IV, L. A. 6. Salary dollar figures on
Exhibit A will be submitted annually to COUNTY for review and approval by the
following timetable:

Proposed Annual Budget by April 15% “UNIVERSITY will include proposed
figures for COUNTY 1o begin its budget process.

Annual Budget Request by September 15% - UNIVERSITY will make necessary
adjustments to Exhibit A figures as needed and submit a final budget request o
COUNTY for approval.

. UNIVERSITY will not charge Facilities and Administrative costs to COUNTY.

. Quarterly paymenis shall be cost reimbursable and based on actual payroll expenses
incurred during the quarter. Expected COUNTY payment due dates will be no later
than 30 days after the receipt of UNIVERSITY invoices. UNIVERSITY invoices will
be issued in accordance with the “Anticipated Payment Schedule™ on Exhibit A,

. Quarterly invoices submitted by UNIVERSITY to COUNTY should be sent directly
1o the following address on record at UNIVERSITY. The address as of the date of
this AGREEMENT is:

Franklin Coumy
33 Market Street, Suite 203
Apalachicola, FL. 32320

. Policies regarding leave accrual, leave balances and administering leave, including
annual, sick, civil, holiday and military leave and regarding payment of unused
annual and sick leave upon separation will be established and maintained by the
UNIVERSITY, and shall apply to Extension Faculty.

. COUNTY may elect to pay an annual salary supplement for Extension Faculty. If
such an election is made COUNTY shall fund 100% of the salary supplement,
including any increases in salaries, fringe benefits, and worker's compensation, and
will pay the sum to UNIVERSITY during COUNTY'S quarterly payment as
indicated in Exhibit A. Any salary supplement will be included in the annual County
Budget Report that is sent to UNIVERSITY cach year. Upon receipt, if needed,
UNIVERSITY will amend the salary projections on Exhibit A and adjust the
quarterly billings to accommaodate the salary supplement. If at any point the
supplement is removed, COUNTY will continue to pay any increases through cost-of-

Page 299



living, merit, bonuses, higher education and rank promotion salary increases, etc.
accumulated during the time the supplement was provided.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have made and executed this FIRST
AMENDMENT 1o be executed on their behalf by their duly authorized representatives, all as of
the date and year first writien above.

Ll 5
FOR COUNTY:
NAME, Chairman Date
Franklin County BOCC
FORM APPROVED: ATTEST:
NAME NAME
Franklin County Attomcy Franklin County Clerk of the Courts
FOR UNIVERSITY:
University of Florida Date
Division of Sponsored Programs

Page 300



FRANKLIN COUNTY

EEFLY TO:

PLANNING & BUILINNG DEPARTMENT
X4 FORBES STREET, 5UITE 1
APALACHICOLA, FL 32130

(%0 GELGTEY

(RS0 639799 FAK

REPLY TO:

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
13 MARKET STREET, SUTTE 303
APALACHICOLA, FL 12120

(B30} 653-3861, EXT. 100

(B30} 6334793 FAX

January 18, 2022

To Whom It May Concemn:

This letter serves 1o reaffirm the Memorandum of Understanding between the Franklin County
Board of County Commissioners and the University of Flonda, whach is effective 05/0172007 untal
MV2025. Per the MOU, Exhibit A is subject 10 annual approval by the Franklin County Board
of County Commissioners. Specifically, the MOLU as outlined in FY2022 Exhibit A will suppon
salary and fringe benefil expenses according 10 the attached Exhibit A schedule from October 1,
2021-September 30, 2022.

For the University: For the County:

Erik Lovestrand Dhate County Representative Date
County Extension Director

UFAFAS- Franklin County Extension
33 Market Street

Apalachicola, FL. 32320

County Representative Title

Pete Vergot ate
District Extension Director

155 Research Road

Quincy, FL 32351

University of Florida Date
Division of Sponsored Programs Page 301

RICKY D. JONES BERT ROLDT NOAH LOCKLEY, JR.  JOSEPH PARRISH  JESSICA V., WARD
DISTRICT ONE DISTRICT TWO DISTRICT THREE DISTRICT FOUR DISTRICT FIVE



Exhibit "A" - F¥2022 Proposed Projected Annual Expense Budget

Jmriary 10 § Y
Apd 10 5§ SRT2E3
Juby 10§ 587261

October 10 § 597263
Tow [§ TUR00.81]

* Cost Reimubursable Agreement. Quartery mvonces will be Dased
on actual expenses incufmed duning the gquaner.

remt inv oices to.

Fankisn
33 Market Street. Sute 203

Apalacrecola FL 32320
Email:

ering@trankincountySonda com

Page 302



= P g
[g— e— a3 L
AR i pwry - T L] LR T T
LI ey T [T i Al EY
Famrg
[ P ST E - UL B
L i pame

Page 303



. FRANKLIN UF/IFAS EXTENSION SERVICE
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

THIS AGREEMENT eatered into on May 01, 2007 between FRANKLIN COUNTY, a political
subdivision of the State of Florida, and the UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA, Board of Trusiees.

WITNESSETH
WHEREAS, under the laws of the State of Florida and the Smith-Lever Act of May 8, 1514 (38

BT Wi

T . e 5 ed Wit 1 | :
family life, horticulture, natural resources, Sea Grant and youth development through its Cooperative
Extension Service to the public in the State of Florida; and

WHEREAS, this function is performed tuough the Extension Service-United States Department
of Agriculture and = State stafl of Extensiun Specialists and resident Extension workers in the State; and

WHEREAS, the UNIVERSITY is responsibie for planning and implementing educational
programs for growers, families, homeowners, and young people within above named county.

WHEREAS, said programs will be developed in the above named county by Extension Agents
employed by the UNIVERSITY to work directly with local advisory commitices and Extension
persannel to implement thet County’s programs; and - ;

WHEREAS, the county agents will utilize appropriate Extension personnel from the Univeraty
of Florida and educational methods including the program development process, area subject matter
information and other materials or methods as deemed necessary by Extension Agents in various
program areas to conduct the aforesaid edecation programs.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and provisions contained herein,
the parties hereto agree as follows: = -

ARTICLE I g
EURPOSE 3

The Florida Extension Service was established as an integral pant of the Institute of Food and
Agricultural Sciences (IFAS), University of Florida, for the public purpose of “extending” regearch-
based educational information from the University to the people of the State of Florida on subjects
relating to agriculture, aqusculture, family and consumer sciences, 4-H youth development, ™
environmenial horticulture, natural resources, Sea Grant, energy and other programs deemed necessary.
The Florida Extension Service makes the findings of research in these aneas available 1o the people of
Florida through the University of Florida, IFAS, Extension Service, in partnership with the Florida
Counties Boards of County Commistioners.

To assure tha educational programs meet the needs of local chentele, and comply with Trile
XLVIII, Chapter 1004, Scction 1004.370f the Flonda Statutes, if is exsential that the, University of
Florida, and the Board of County Commissioners identify respective responsibilities.

Page-1-of 10 Page 304



This Memorandem of Understanding (bereinafier referred to as “AGREEMENT™) establishes
the respective respensibilities of the University of Florida, through the Instituie of Food and A gricultural
Sciences, Extension Service (hereinafier referred to 2s "UNIVERSITY ") and the Board of County
Commissioners (hereinafier referred 1o a5 "“COUNTY ™). The purpose of this AGREEMENT is to specily
the terms under which the UNITVERSITY will provide personnel, educational, technical and rescarch
information to the COUNTY.

ARTICLE N

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

2. Distnbute educational materials 1o the community

3. Conduct equivalent outreach activities

4. Further identification of scope of asmgnment is identified = Exhibi B.
ARTICLE IlI

TERMINATION OF POSITION AND SERVICES

This AGREEMENT may be terminated at will by either party hereto giving one-year pnor
written notice thereof to the other.

ARTICLE IV
RESPONSIBILITIES

I. Responsibilities of UNIVERSITY.

A. With respect to County Extension Faculty (Extension Agents with joint state-county, stale of
county courtesy sppointments, hereinafier referred to as either "Extension Faculty™ or "Exieasion
Agents”), the UNIVERSITY shall:

1. Establish minimum employment requirements and qualifications for Extension Faculty.

2. Recuil, interview and screen candidates for employment as Extension Faculty.

3. Recommend to the COUNTY qualified spplicants for appointment to vacant or ncw
Extension Faculty positions in accordance with the provisions of Title XLVIIL, Chapler
1004, Section 1004.37, Florida Statutes. -

4. Jointly with the COUNTY, cstablish the total amount of the starting base salaries of
Extension Facully. Typically the UNIVERSITY pays 60 percent and the COUNTY pays 40
pezcent of the salary and benefits of a joint state-county faculty position.

5. Pay Extension’s proportionate share of the salaries and fringe benefits of Extension Faculty
with joint or state appoirtments as more specifically set out in ARTICLE V and Exhibit A.

6. The UNIVERSITY will determine the total dollar amount of any cost-of-living, ment,
bonuses, and rank promotion salary increases for each Extension Faculty and submit the
COUNTY s portion of this figure 1o the COUNTY annually through Exhabit A.

Page-1-0f10 Page 305



1. Responsibilities of COUNTY. '

A. With respect 1o broad program suthorization, all Extension programs within the COUNTY are
subject to the COUNTY authonization and approval. Substantive program changes (additions,
deletions, etc.) are subject to COUNTY approval prior to implementation, and the COUNTY
may eliminate or otherwise alter any program as the COUNTY deems appropnate.

B. With respect 1o Extension Faculty, the COUNTY shall:

1.
2.

C
e

2

Pasticipate in the employment of Extension Faculty in sccordance with the provisioas of
Tite XLVIIL, Chapter 1004, Section 1004.37, Florida Statutes. .

Pay the County’s proportionate share of the salanies and fringe benefits of the Extension
Faculty as more specifically set out in Amicle V and Exhubit A.

Review and consider the annual departmental budget requests from UNIVERSITY and take
action therecn as the COUNTY may deem appropnate.

Provide salaries and fringe benefits for County Courtesy Extension Agents, clencal,
maintenance and other support personnel as the COUNTY may deem appropriate for
effective operation of the Extension office. -
Provide office spece, support personncl, equipment, supphics, utilities, demonsration
materials, and funding and/or vehicles for official county travel (both in-county and cut-of
county), and ether operational needs for the County Extension office as the COUNTY may

decn appropriale.

I1l. General Provisions:
A. Management and Admnistration:

2.

- §
4.

3

Extension Faculty shall follow COUNTY policies relative 1o office hours and holidays.
All Extension Faculty appointrments will be made cooperatively in sccordance with Title
XLVIIL, Chapter 1004, Section 1004,37, Flonda Statutes.

UNIVERSITY and the COUNTY will cooperate in coordinating Equal Employment
Owpportunity plans for Extension in the county.

The parties' respective involvement in funding multi-county agent appointments will be
negotiated on a case-by-case basis.

The County Extension Directer is responsible for operating this department under the joint
direction of the COUNTY or designee and the UNIVERSITY s Dean of Extension or
designee.

Extension Faculty are professional employees exempt from the provisions of the Fair Labor
Standards Act

ARTICLE Y .
FUNDING AND PAYMENTS

1. The UNIVERSITY will submit its proposed annual budget request 10 the County Extension
Director by April 15™ of each year (o be used in the COUNTY"s annual budget approval process.

If necessary, the UNIVERSITY wﬂlmﬂ:my-diwunuumhﬁhilhmdnhﬂiuﬁul
budget request 1o the COUNTY by September 157

Page-3-of 10 Page 306



2. The COUNTY agrees 1o pay the UNIVERSITY nol more than the totsl sum es indicated in
*  Exhibit A towards salary expenses. This 1otal sum represents the COUNTY "= chare of funding
the Extension Facully's salary, fringe benefits, and operating expenses as outlined by Exhibit A,

3. Salaries cutlined in Exhibit A will be modified and subeitted to the COUNTY anaually by the
UNIVERSITY.

4. The UNIVERSITY will not charge Facilities and Administrative costs to the COUNTY.
5. Payments shall be made on a quanerly basis as invoiced by the UNIVERSITY. The quanterly

receiving the quasterly invoices in Novembesr, February, May and August of the contract year.

6. Any unused funds in excess of 1otal expenditures for the fiscal year ending September 30™ will
be returned to the COUNTY in the form of = check no Tster than November 10%,

7. The policies established by the UNIVERSITY in sdministering leave, including annual, sick,
civil, holiday, and military Jeave, and regarding payment of unused annual and sick leave upon
separation, shall apply. Payments of unused leave shall be shared based on the respective
proportionate amount of the faculty andior staff member's total salary by the UNIVERSITY and
COUNTY. If necessary, & “Leave Cash-Out Invoice”™ will be prepared in addition 1o nommal
quarterly invoices in order to reimburse the UNIVERSITY for the COUNTYs portion of leave

payments.

8. The COUNTY may clect 10 pay an annual salary supplement for extension personnel. The
COUNTY shall fund 100% of the salary supplement, including salaries, fringe benefits, and
workers' compensation, and will pay this sum to the UNIVERSITY duning the COUNTY"s
quarterly payment as indicated in Exhibit A. Any salary supplement will be included in the
annual County Bodget Report that is seat to the UNIVERSITY each year. Upon receipt, if
needed, the UNTVERSITY will update the salary projections in Exhibit A and adjust the
quartesty billings 10 accommodate the salary supplement.

ARTICLE VI

PERIOD OF CONTRACT - RENEWAL - MODIFICATION

This AGREEMENT shall be effective as of May 01, 2007 and shall continue through September
30™ 2025, unless modified ot terminated earlier. At the time of expiration, this Agreement will be
updated as needed and resigned by both parties. This AGREEMENT may be modified at any time by
miutsal consent of both parties herein above. Salary dollar figures in Exhibit A will be submitted
annually to the COUNTY for review and approval by the following time table:

ARTICLE VI
MAINTENANCE OF RECORDS

The UNIVERSITY will keep adequate records and supporting docomentation applicable to this
contractual mater. Ssid records and documentation will be retained by the UNIVERSITY for 2

Page-4-of 10
- = Page 307



minimum of five (5) years from the date of termination of this contract. The COUNTY and its
suthorized agents shall have the right to sudit, inspect and copy all such records and documentation as
ofien as the COUNTY deems necessary during the period of s costract and during the period of five
(%) years theveafier; providing, however, such activity shall be conducted only during normal business
hours. The COUNTY during the period of time expressed by the preceding sentence shall also bave the
right to obtain & copy of and otherwise inspect any sudit made st the direction of the UNIVERSITY as
concerns the aforesaid records and docomentation.

ARTICLE VIl
LLABILITY

The UNIVERSITY assumes any &nid all risks of personal injury and property damage
sttributable to the neglipent acts or omissions of the University of Florida and the officers, employess,
servants and agents thereof while acting within the scope of ther employment by the UNIVERSITY.
The COUNTY assumes any and all risks of personal injury and property damage attributable to the
negligent acts or omissions of the COUNTY and the officers, employees, servants and agents thereof
while acting within the scope of their employment by the COUNTY. The UNIVERSITY, a3 a state
agency, warrants and represents that if is self-funded for liability insurance, both public and property,
with said protection being applicable to officers, employees, servants and agents while acting within the
scope of their employment by the UNIVERSITY. The COUNTY warrants and represents that it is 2
self-funded for liability insurance, both public and propenty with such protection being applicable to
officers, employees, servants and agents while acting within the scope of their employment by the
COUNTY. The UNIVERSITY and COUNTY further agree that nothing contsined hercin shall be
construed or interpreted as (1) denying to cither party any remedy or defense available to such party
under the laws of the State of Florida; (2) the consent of the State of Florida or its agents, agencics, and
subdivisions, 1o be sued; or (3) a waiver of sovereign immunity of the State of Florida or its agents,
agencies, and subdivisions, beyond the waiver provided in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes.

ARTICLE IX
CONTRACTUAL REQUIREMENTS

1.  UNIVERSITY shall maintain all books, records, and documnenis directly pertinent to performance
under this AGREEMENT in sccordance with generally accepted sccounting principles
consistently spplied. Esch party to this AGREEMENT or their authorized representatives shall
have reasonable and timely access to such records of cach other party to this AGREEMENT for
public records purposes during the term of the AGREEMENT and for fowr years following the
termination of this AGREEMENT. If an suditor employed by the COUNTY or Clerk determines
that monies paid 1o the UNIVERSITY pursuant to this AGREEMENT were spent for purposes not
suthorized by this AGREEMENT, the UNIVERSITY shall repay the monics together with interest
calculated pursuant to Sec. $5.03, FS, running from the date the monies were paid 1o the
UNIVERSITY.

2. Goveming Law, Venue, Interpretation, Costs, and Fees: This AGREEMENT shall be govened by
and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida applicable to contracts made and

to be performed entirely in the State.

Page-5-0f10
- Page 308



Binding Effect. The lerms, covenants, conditions, and provisions of this AGREEMENT shall bind
and inure 10 the benefit of the COUNTY and UNIVERSITY and their respective legal

representalives, successors, and assigns.

Nondiscrimination. The COUNTY and UNIVERSITY sgree that there will be no discrimination
upﬁ:ﬂuypmmdhi:upmﬁﬂywﬂmmnutupmldumnﬁnuhwlmﬂ
competent jurisdiction that discrimination has occurred, this AGREEMENT auwtomatically
terminates without any further sction on the part of any party, effective the date of the coust order.
The COUNTY and UNIVERSITY agree to comply with all Federal and Florida statutes, and all
local ordinances, as applicable, relating to nondiscnminsbon. These include but are not limited 1w:
| el Bioke ' b 1 3 - G 5 = ¥ il

of race, color or national onigin; 2) Title IX of the Education Amendment of 1972, as ameaded (20
USC 5. 1681-1683, and 1685.1686), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex; 3) Section
504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (20 USC s. 794), which prolubits discrimination
on_ the basis of handicaps; 4) The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42-USC 5. 6101-
6107) which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age; 5) The Drug Abese Office and Treatment
Act of 1972 (PL 92-255), as amended, relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of drup, sbuse; 6)
The Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and Alcobolism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation Act
of 1970 (PL 91-616), as amended, relating 10 nondiscrimination on the bass of alcohol abuse or
alcoholism; 7) The Public Health Sevice Act of 1912, ss. 523 and 527 (42 USC ss. 690dd-3 and
290ee-1), as amended, relating 1o confidentiality of alcohel and drug sbuse patent records; §) Title
VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 USC s. et seq.), as amended, relating to nondiscrimination
in the sale, rental or financing of housing; 9) The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 {42
USC 5. 1201 Note), as maybe amended from time 10 time, relating to nondiscrimination on the
basis of disability; 10) prohibiting discriminstion on the bases of race, color, sex, religion,
disability, national origin, ancestry, sexual oricntation, gender identity or expression, familial
status or sge; end 11) any other nondiscrimination provisions in any Federal or state statutes which
may apply to the parties to, or the subject matter of, this AGREEMENT.

Covenant of No Interest. The COUNTY and UNIVERSITY covenant that neither presently has
any interest, and shall not acquire any interest, which would conflict in any manner or degree with
its performance under this AGREEMENT, and that only interest of each is to perform and receive
benefits as recited in this AGREEMENT.

Code of Ethics. The COUNTY agrees that officers end employees of the COUNTY recognize and
will be required to comply with the standards of conduct for public officers and employees as
delineated in Section 112.313, Florida Statutes, regarding, but not limited to, solicitation o
acceptance of gifls; doing business with ane's agency, unsuthorized compensation; misuse of
pﬁkpﬁﬁmmﬂi:ﬁumﬂumlwmrﬂm:mﬂﬁﬂmumﬂ

o tafiemath

No SolicitationPayment. The COUNTY and UNIVERSITY wazrant that, in respect 1o itself, it
has neither employed nor retained any company or person, other than a bona fide employee
working solely for i, to solicit or secure this AGREEMENT and that it has not paid or agreed lo
pay any person, company, corporation, individual, or firm, other than a bona fide employee
working solely for it, any fee, commission, percentage, gift, or other consideration contingent upon

Page-6-0f10 Page 309




or resulting from the award or making of this AGREEMENT. For the breach or viclation of the
‘provision, the UNIVERSITY agrees that the COUNTY shall have the right to terminate this
AGREEMENT without Eability and, a1 its discretion, 1o offset from monies owed, or otherwise
recover, the full amount of such fee, commission, percentage, gift, or consideration.

Public Access. The COUNTY and UNIVERSITY shall allow and permil reasonable access 10,
and inspection of, all documnents, papers, letters or other materials in its possession of under its
control subject 1o the provisions of Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, and made or received by the
COUNTY and UNIVERSITY in conjunction with this Agreement; and the COUNTY shall have
the right to unilaterally cancel this AGREEMENT upon violation of this provision by
LINIVERSITY.

12.

Mon-Waiver of Immunity. Notwithstanding the provisions of Sec. 768.28, Florida Statules, the
pasticipation of the COUNTY and UNIVERSITY in this AGREEMENT and the acquisition of any
commercial lisbility insurance coverage, scll-insurance coverage, or local government lisbility
M:nupudmm#mllmh&mﬂnnﬁwnfwmwmdhﬁuﬂ
coverage, nor shall any contrsct entered into by the COUNTY be required 1o contain any provision

for waiver.

Privileges and Immunitics. All of the privileges and immunities from lishility, exemptions from
laws, ordinances, and rules and pensions and relief, dissbility, workers’ compensation, and other
benefits which apply to the activity of officers, agents, or employees of any public agents or
employees of the COUNTY, when performing their respective functions under this AGREEMENT
within the tarritorial limits of the COUNTY shall apply to the same degree and extent to the

of such functions and duties of such officers, agents, volunteers, or cmployecs outside

the territorial limits of the COUNTY,

Legal Obligations =d Responsibilities: Non-Delegation of Constitutional or Statutory Duties.
This AGREEMENT is not intended to, nor shall it be construed as, relieving any participsting
entity from any obligation or responsibility imposed vpon the entity by law except to the extent of
actual and timely performance thereof by any participating entity, in which case the performance
may be offered in satisfaction of the obligation or responsibility. Further, this AGREEMENT is
not intended 1o, nor shall it be construed a5, authorizing the delegation of the constitutional or
statutory duties of the COUNTY, except 1o the extent permitted by the Florida constitution, state
statute, and case law,

Non-Reliance by Non-Pasties. No person or entity shall be entithed to rely upon the terms, or any
of them, of this AGREEMENT to enforce or attempt lo exforce any third-party claim or
entitlernent 1o or benefit of any service or program contemplated hereander, and the COUNTY and
UNIVERSITY agree that neither the COUNTY nor the UNIVERSITY or any agent, officer, or
employee of either shall have the suthority to inform, counsel, or otherwise indicate that any
particular individual or group of individuals, entity or entities, have entilements or benefits under
this AGREEMENT separate and apart, inferior 10, or superior 1o the community in general or for
the purposes contemplated in this AGREEMENT.

Fags-7-of10 Page 310



13. No Personal Lisbility. No covenant or agreement contained herein shall be deemed 10 be a
' covenant or agreement of any member, officer, agent or employee of the COUNTY in his or her
individual capacity, and no member, officer, agent or employee of the COUNTY shall be liable
personally on this AGREEMENT or be subject (o any personal lisbility or accountability by reason
of the execution of this AGREEMENT.

14. Execution in Counterparts. This AGREEMENT may be executed in any number of counterpans,
cach of which shall be regarded a5 an original, all of which taken together shall constitute onc and
the sarne instrument and any of the parties herelo may execute this AGREEMENT by signing any

such counterpart.

15, Section Headings. Section headings have beea inseried in this AGREEMENT s & matter of
convenience of reference only, and it is agreed that such section headings are not a part of this
AGREEMENT and will not be used in the interpretation of any provision of this AGREEMENT.

ARTICLE X

Any notice, request, demand, consent approval or other communication required or permitted by this
AGREEMENT shall be given or made in writing and shall be served (as elocted by the party giving such
nouce) by one of the following methods: mhmdhﬁwnyulhemm{‘n'}hﬁmhrmmﬂﬂ
overnight courier service, of (i) mailed by registered or cenified mail (postage prepaid), return receipt
requested. For the purposes of notice the sddresses are:

To Coumy: T University:
Chairman UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA
Frazklin County BCC Division of Sponsored Research
13 Market Street, Suite 203 216 Grinter Hall, PO Box 115500
t FL 32320 Gainesville, FL 3261 1-5500
and copied to and copied to
FRAMNKLIN COUNTY ATTORNEY UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA
34 - 4™ Swreet IFAS Spomsored Programs
Apalachicala, FL 32320 (022 McCanty Hall-D, PO Box | 10110
Gainesville, FL 326110110
and copied 10 and copied 1o
FRANKLIN COUNTY CLERK OF THE COURTS  UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA
13 Market Streel, Suite 203 IFAS District Exiension Office
Apalachicols, FL 32120 1062 McCarty Hall D, PO Box 110220
Gainesville, FL 326110220

This AGREEMENT shall be effective on May 01, 2007,

Page-8-0f10
g8 Page 311



Ss-1-g1

DATE
e I ' 517 N
THOMAS M. SHULER DATE
FRANKLIN COUNTY ATTORNEY
ATTEST: :
DATE

Page -9 -0l 10 Page 312



EXHIBIT A

Franklin County Grant
FY 2007 Summary
Salary Projection 10/01/2006 - EIEWE__WT

Anticipated Payroll Due From County for EY 2007:

William T. Mahan Jr.

Total payroll costs:

Egri% - _Invoice Date™* Amount

1. 2%, 43

Quarters May 2007 $14,436

4" Quarter Octlober 2007 $ 4,812
Total Due From County: $10,248

*  Quartarly invoices will be based on actual expenses incurred duning the quarter.

** Invoices must be mailed out by University using commercial avernight courier
(i.e. FedEx / UPS) by no later than the dates indicated above.

P = Page 313



Tid+ ?:’.—ilﬁ!. 1GH

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
between
The Florida Cooperative Extension Servico,
Institute of Food and Agricultural Sciences,
i o

Franklin County, Florida

The Florida Couperative Exiension Service, Institute of Food and Agriceliural

Sciences, Univessity of Florida, hercinalier referred 10 a3 the Florida Cooperative Extension
Service, and Franklin County, Florida, hereinafter referred 10 as Frankdin County, do hereby
agres 1o enter intd 3 cooperative agreement In order Lo maximizs the quality, quantily and

visibility of extension education opporunities and services in Franklin County, Flosida, This

coupeistive agreement establishes the responsibilities and relationships that exist between the
Florida Cooperative Extension Service and the Board of County Commissioness of Franklia
Coonty a3 specificd below:

A. The Florida Cooperative Exteapon Service agress:

()
@)

)

(%)

(5
(@)

To provide partial salary and fringe benefits (o the county facully.

To provide the county faculty with Florida Cooperalive Extension
Smlmll'udl]r status,

To provide the county faculty with Flonda Cooperative Extension
Service extension speclalist seppont.

To provide the county faculty with a computer, bulleting, eaflets, and
other educational materials.

To provide in-service wraining opportunitics for the county faculty.
Flosida Cooperative Extenslon Scyvice shall defermine salary increases
for the county facelty ca the stale salary portion,

Page 314



P
TrH=23-2086 13158

B. Franklin County agrees:
(1)  To provide partial annual salary and fringe benefit suppont for the
county faculty. The faculty's salary will be submitted 10 the Florida
Couperative Extension Service on a quanierly basis, Franklin County
will potify the Florida Cooperative Falension Service of the amouanl
budgeted for salary and benefits following final budget approval. This
notification shall be done no later than October 15th each year.
(2) Frankdin County shall detcsmine salary increases for the counly faculty
o0 the county slary portien.
()  To provide office space, file cabinets, and nocessary offlce furmiture for
the county faculty.
{4) To provide sccretarial suppon, duplicating sesvices, welephone service,
stationcry, envelopes, and other office supplies for the county faculty.
(5) ‘To provide reimbursement for the faculty®s travel and per diem while
developing and implemnenting he extension education program ia
Franklin County.
€.  The Florida Cooperative Extention Service and Frankdis Counly mutuslly
agree:
(1) ‘That, ovenall, the counly faculty will be adminisiratively and
programematically sesponsible to the District Extension Direclor of the
Florida Cooperative Exteaslon Sesvice,
This documeat i$ signod wilh the wndersianding that either Extensica or The Doand
may request clarification or rencgoliation of any o 4l of the apresment Al any tme, and that

Page 315



.
e 230G TSR

mmmmmmwwmmmmmmu
Its [ateat o do 50.

This agreement shall be elffecilve oo o=l P¥

B‘I:.r.'ghéa.i%tﬁﬂ:— (=2 2- 957
Du:_lﬁ.'l Exlension

Dats
Flosida Cooperative Extension Service
NPy A—
Florida Coopentive Extension Servics

BY: ig(i %, 1-1-4
County

Page 316



Counties eligible for the Supplemental Distribution

2021-22 Distribution information

Section 218.65 (8)

Difference between
Formula full funding

Inmate Fully Funded Percentage |2021-22 Appropriated and 2021-22
County Percentage |Formula Amount [of Formula [Supplemental Distribution appropriation Senator |Representative
Baker County 8.49% $146,327 6.27% $37,150 $109,177 [Bradley [Brannon
Bradford County 13.32% $231,306 9.90% $58,725 $172,581 (Bradley [Payne
Calhoun County 10.83% $94,831 4.06% $24,076 $70,755 |Ausley Shoaf
Dixie County 10.07% $101,419 4.34% $25,749 $75,671 |Bradley |Clemons
Franklin County 10.55% $75,672 3.24% $19,212 $56,460 |Ausley Shoaf
Glades County 7.04% $57,902 2.48% $14,700 $43,202 |Albritton |Tuck
Gulf County 7.39% $65,759 2.82% $16,695 $49,064 |Ausley Shoaf
Hamilton County 15.75% $138,711 5.94% $35,217 $103,495 |Ausley Brannon
Holmes County 7.44% $89,996 3.85% $22,849 $67,148 |Gainer Drake
Jackson County 11.96% $336,654 14.41% $85,471 $251,183 |Gainer Drake
Lafayette County 16.08% $84,436 3.62% $21,437 $62,999 [Bradley |Shoaf
Liberty County 20.40% $105,711 4.53% $26,838 $78,872 |Ausley Shoaf
Madison County 7.04% $80,628 3.45% $20,470 $60,158 |Ausley Shoaf
Taylor County 10.18% $137,986 5.91% $35,032 $102,954 |Ausley Shoaf
Union County 31.10% $289,632 12.40% $73,533 $216,099 (Bradley [Payne
Wakulla County 8.74% $179,569 7.69% $45,590 $133,979 |Ausley Shoaf
Washington County 7.77% $119,008 5.10% $30,214 $88,793 [Gainer Drake

$2,335,547 $592,958 $1,742,589

Page 317



Language to enhance the Emergency Distribution to allow the Supplemental to be Fully Funded

without impacting the Emergency Distribution amounts

Section 212.20(6)(d)3. After the distribution under subparagraphs 1. and 2., 8-:0966 0.1026 percent
shall be transferred to the Local Government Half-cent Sales Tax Clearing Trust Fund and distributed

pursuant to s. 218.65.

This proposed language would increase the distribution to the emergency and supplemental
distribution so that the full allocation to the supplemental distribution can be made annually while still
allowing the emergency distribution to remain at the current forecast level. The current full allocation
using the formula in section 218.65(8) to the supplemental distribution is $2,335,547 and the amount
appropriated from the amount deposited to the Local Government Half-cent Sales Tax Clearing fund
pursuant to section 212.20(5)(d)3. is $592,958, leaving a gap of $1,742,589. Using the August 17, 2021
General Revenue Estimating Conference workpapers, the forecast amount deposited pursuant to
5.212.20(5)(d)3. Is $527,900,000 at the current rate of 0.0966%. In order to generate the additional
$1,742,589 to allow for a fully funded supplemental program, the rate need to be increased to 0.1026%

($27,900,000/0.0966%)= $28,881,987,578

$1,742,589/528,881,987,578 = 0.006%

0.0966% + 0.0006% = 0.1026

0.1026 * $28,881,987,578 = $29,642,589

$29,642,589 - 1,742,589

Page 318


https://www.flsenate.gov/Laws/Statutes/2021/218.65

Supplemental Distribution Revenue Sharing Program
Request to provide additional funds to avoid prorated reduction

The Supplemental Distribution within the Local Government Half-cent Sales Tax revenue sharing
program has been funded at $592,958 in the annual GAA. The amount is below the $2,335,547 amount
resulting from the statutory calculation for the supplemental allocation.  As a result, 17 small counties
that qualify for the Supplemental distribution have had their allocation prorated down from the
$2,335,546 derived from the formula to the $592,958 appropriated in the GAA. The proration results in
the “loss” of $1,742,589 of additional funding contemplated by the formula.

Request — The Legislature is requested to increase that allocation of funding to the Emergency
distribution to provide sufficient funding for full funding of the Supplemental Distribution. This can be
done by adjusting the % in statute by increasing the distribution to the emergency and supplemental
distribution so that the full allocation to the supplemental distribution can be made annually while still
allowing the emergency distribution to remain at the current forecast level. The current full allocation
using the formula in section 218.65(8) to the supplemental distribution is $2,335,547 and the amount
appropriated from the amount deposited to the Local Government Half-cent Sales Tax Clearing fund
pursuant to section 212.20(6)(d)3. is $592,958, leaving a gap of $1,742,589. Using the August 17, 2021
General Revenue Estimating Conference workpapers, the forecast amount deposited pursuant to
5.212.20(6)(d)3. is $$27,900,000 at the current rate of 0.0966%. In order to generate the additional
$1,742,589 to allow for a fully funded supplemental program, the rate need to be increased to 0.1026%.

Further detail and background is provided:

Local Government Financial Information Handbook 2021 - Pages 55 through 73 provide a description,
summary and distribution charts for the Local Government Half-cent Sales Tax Program Sections
202.18(2)(c), 212.20(6), 218.60-.67, and 409.915, Florida Statutes

Authorized in 1982, the Local Government Half-cent Sales Tax Program generates the largest
amount of revenue for local governments among the state-shared revenue sources currently
authorized by the Legislature.l It distributes a portion of state salestax revenue via three separate
distributions to eligible county or municipal governments.

The program’s primary purpose is to provide relief from ad valorem and utility taxes in addition
to providing counties and municipalities with revenues for local programs. The program includes
three distributions of state sales tax revenues collected pursuant to ch. 212, F.S.
e The ordinary distribution to eligible county and municipal governments is possible due to
the transfer of 8.9744 percent of net sales tax proceeds to the Local Government Half-cent
Sales Tax Clearing Trust Fund [hereinafter Trust Fund].2
e The emergency and supplemental distributions are possible due to the transfer of 0.0966
percent of net sales tax proceedsto the Trust Fund.3 The emergency and supplemental
distributions are available to select counties that meet certain fiscal-related eligibility
requirements or have an inmate population of greater than seven percent of the total
county population, respectively.

Page 319


http://edr.state.fl.us/Content/local-government/reports/lgfih21.pdf

A county government, which meets certain criteria, participates in the monthly emergency and
supplemental distributions, and such qualification is determined annually at the start of the fiscal
year.

e Participation in the emergency distribution is dependent on the existence of a defined fiscal
emergency. The Legislature has declared that a fiscal emergency exists in any county that
meets both conditions listed below.

1. The county has a population of 65,000 or less; and
2. The monies distributed to the county government pursuant to s. 218.62, F.S., for the prior fiscal
year were less than the current per capita limitation, based on the county’s population.

e Any county having an inmate population greater than seven percent of its total population
is eligible for a supplemental distribution for that year from funds expressly appropriated by
the Legislature for that purpose. Inmate population means the latest official state estimate of
the number of inmates and patients residing in institutions operated by the federal
government, the Florida Department of Corrections, or the Florida Department of Children
and Families.

e At the beginning of each fiscal year, the DOR calculates a supplemental allocation for
each eligible county equal to the current per capita limitation pursuantto s. 218.65(4), F.S.,
multiplied by the county’s inmate population. If monies appropriated for the current year’s
distribution are less than the sum of the supplemental allocations, each eligible county
receives a share of the appropriated total that is proportional to its supplemental
allocation. Otherwise, each eligible county receives an amount equal to its supplemental
allocation.

Distribution of Local Government Half-cent Sales Tax for the year ending Sept. 1, 2022
e Ordinary distribution - $2,363,675,000 distributed to eligible counties and municipalities.
e Emergency Distribution - $27,307,042 distributed to 20 eligible counties.
e Supplemental Distribution - $592,958 distributed to 17 eligible counties. *,**.
*Full funding of the supplemental distribution according to the statutory formula would total
$2,335,547.
** |n accordance with the statutes, the supplemental distribution allocation was decreased by
$1,742,589 through a proration to the amount appropriated in the GAA. ($592,958)

Page 320



Franklin County S5chools Cantinuing Workforce
Sauly Education Development Classes

1250 HW'Y 28
as 1 1]

$200.00 §
6 Weeks

Intra to Welding

Starts
February 1, 2022

Deadline to register:
Wednesday 1/26/22

ABOUT US:

This class will be an introduction to welding or o time
to improve your skills in our new welding lab.

For more information contact Details
Tuesdays

KEII"I"Y RﬂdgEl"‘S Welding tor & weeks W
850-670-2810 Ext. 4110 6:00 pm - 8:00 pm W
10 spots available W

* Page 321



	Board of County Commissioners - Regular Meeting
	BCC Report for January 18, 2022 from the airport:
	FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
	DRAFT PROCUREMENT POLICY
	EFFECTIVE DATE: TBD
	PURPOSE/APPLICABILITY
	APPLICATION
	PURCHASING
	PROCUREMENT UNDER FEDERAL AWARDS
	Procurement of goods and services whose costs are charged to federal awards are subject to all of the specific purchasing policies of the funding organization.  The funding agreement will be reviewed to identify any special requirements for the procur...
	1. Avoid acquisition of unne3cessary or duplicative items.  Consideration will be given to consolidating or breaking out procurements to obtain a more economical purchase.
	2. Where appropriate, an analysis will be made of lease versus purchase alternatives, and any other appropriate analysis to determine the most economical approach.
	3. Consider entering into state and local intergovernmental agreements or inter-entity agreements where appropriate for procurement or use of common or shared goods and services, and using Federal excess and surplus property in lieu of purchasing new ...
	4. Consider the use of value engineering on construction projects in excess of $1,500,000.
	5. Make all procurement files available for inspection upon request by a Federal awarding agency, the pass-through agency, and any other state or federal entity or auditor with an interest in such procurement.
	6. For all contracts, require the contractor to certify in writing that they have not been suspended or disbarred from doing business with any federal agency.
	7. Perform a cost or price analysis in connection with every procurement action in excess of the Simplified Acquisition Threshold ($150,000) including contract modifications.  The method and degree of analysis is dependent on the facts surrounding the...
	8. Take all necessary affirmative steps to assure that minority businesses, women’s business enterprises, and labor surplus area firms are used when possible and appropriate.  Steps shall include:
	A. Placing qualified small and minority businesses and women’s business enterprises on solicitation lists
	B. Assuring that small and minority business, and women’s business enterprise are solicited whenever they are potential sources
	C. Dividing total requirements, when economically feasible, into smaller tasks or quantities to permit maximum participation by small and minority business, and women’s business enterprise.  This shall not be used to evade advertising requirements.
	D. Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirements permits, which encourage participation by small and minority business, and women’s business enterprises.
	E. Using the services and assistance, as appropriate, of such organizations as the Small Business Administration and the Minority Business Development Agency of the Department of Commerce, and obtaining information from the Florida Office of Supplier ...
	F. Requiring the prime contractor, if subcontractors are to be let, to take the affirmative steps listed here, including use of the County’s minority/woman-owned businesses solicitation list.
	9. Community Development Block Grants and other grants funded by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development through the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968 include Section 3 requirements.  The appropriate Section 3 actions must be take...
	10. If applicable, the County and its contractors must comply with section 6002 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act.  The requirements of section 6002 include procuring items designated in guidelin...
	11. Profit shall be negotiated as a separate element of the price for each contract in which there is no price competition and in all cases where cost analysis is performed.  To establish a fair and reasonable profit, consideration must be given to th...
	12. The cost plus a percentage of cost and percentage of construction cost methods of contracting must not be used.
	13. A time and materials type contract may be used only after a determination that no other contract is suitable and if the contract includes a ceiling price that the contractor exceeds at its own risk.  A high degree of oversight is required for this...
	14. Costs incurred or cost estimates included in negotiated prices must be allowable for the County to pay under federal subpart E – Cost principles, or such other standard that may be approved by the funding agency.
	15. For construction contracts in excess of the Simplified Acquisition Threshold as listed in 2 CFR 200.88, contracts shall include the following:
	A. A bid guarantee from each bidder equivalent to five percent of the bid price.  The “bid guarantee” must consist of a firm commitment such as bid bond, certified check, or other negotiable instrument accompanying a bid as assurance that the bidder w...
	B. A performance bond on the part of the contract or 100% of the contract price; and
	C. A payment bond on the part of the contractor for 100% of the contract price
	D. A liquidated damages clause establishing a predetermined amount that must be paid if the contractor fails to perform as promised.
	PROVISIONS INCLUDED IN ALL FEDRALLY-FUNDED CONTRACTS



